
 
Haines Borough, Alaska                                                                                   Page 1
Agenda: September 8, 2020 

Haines Borough 
Borough Assembly Meeting #408 

 AGENDA 
 

 

September 8, 2020 -6:30pm          Location: Assembly Chambers, Public Safety Bldg. 
   
  Haines Borough ZOOM meeting* 
  Webinar ID: 837 4626 5734 
  Passcode: 411962 
   
  Or Telephone (For higher quality, dial one of the toll numbers:) 
           US: +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 646 558 8656  
   Or Toll free 877 853 5247 (Toll Free) or 888 788 0099 (Toll Free) 
   
  Webinar ID: 837 4626 5734 
  Passcode: 411962 
  

 * You must download Zoom first.  For Zoom instructions, go to: 
 https://www.hainesalaska.gov/boroughassembly/zoom-instructions-attend-
 borough-meetings 
 
    1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG/ROLL CALL 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA & CONSENT AGENDA 
[The following Consent Agenda items are indicated by an asterisk (*) and will be 
enacted by the motion to approve the agenda. There will be no separate discussion 
of these items unless an assembly member or other person so requests, in which 
event the asterisk will be removed and that item will be considered by the assembly 
on the regular agenda.] 
Consent Agenda: 
3 – Approve Minutes from Regular Assembly Meeting  

*3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – 8/25/20 Regular Meeting. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Where possible, please provide your public comments in 
writing and send them to Clerk@haines.ak.us by 5:00 pm September 7. To 
comment during the meeting, please “raise your hand” (*9 if calling in) via 
zoom and you will be recognized to speak. Please remember though, your 
written comments will likely be more influential since assembly members will 
have the opportunity to process your comments prior to the meeting. 

5. ASSEMBLY COMMENTS  

6. MAYOR’S REPORT AND COMMENTS 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS - Public hearing comments may be sent in writing to 
Clerk@haines.ak.us by 5:00 pm September 7. For verbal testimony, public 
hearing sign-ups will open when this agenda is published and will close at 6:00 
pm the evening of the meeting. Please contact Clerk@haines.ak.us to let us 
know your name and the Ordinance you would like to address. Your name will 
be called at the appropriate time. YOU MUST SIGN UP IN ADVANCE TO 
PROVIDE TESTIMONY AT PUBLIC HEARINGS. 

   A.  Ordinance 20-08-576 – First Hearing 
       An Ordinance of the Haines Borough amending Haines Borough 
       Code Title 18 to Define Food Trucks and Allow their use under 
       “Commercial, light”. 
       No motion is needed at this time since this ordinance is already  
       scheduled for its second public hearing on 9/22/20. Any desired  
       amendment to the ordinance is appropriate at this time.  

Jan Hill 
Mayor 
 
Jerry Lapp 
Assembly Member 
 
Gabe Thomas 
Assembly Member 
 
Stephanie Scott 
Assembly Member 
 
Zephyr Sincerny 
Assembly Member 
 
Paul Rogers 
Assembly Member 
 
Brenda Josephson 
Assembly Member 
 
 
 
 

Alekka Fullerton 
Interim Borough 
Manager/Borough Clerk 
 
 

 
 
 
  



 
Haines Borough, Alaska                                                                                   Page 2
Agenda: September 8, 2020 

 
8.  STAFF/FACILITY REPORTS 
 A.  Interim Borough Manager - 09/08/20 Report 

B.  Finance Director Report – 2019-2020 Sales Tax Comparison 
   

9.  COMMITTEE/COMMISSION/BOARD REPORTS & APPROVED MINUTES 
 A.   Port and Harbor Advisory Committee – July 30, 2020 Approved Minutes 
   
10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 
 
11. NEW BUSINESS 

 A. Resolutions [Individual comments are limited to 3 minutes] 

  1. Resolution 20-09-880 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the Borough 
  Manager to contract with Bob’s Services, LLC in an amount not to  
  exceed $45,000 for the purchase, delivery and installation of a Nose  
  Plow Addition for the Public Works Department. 

  This Resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities and Interim 
  Borough Manager. 
  Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-880 
 
 2. Resolution 20-09-881 

 A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
 Borough Manager to purchase items required for the Wastewater 
 Influent and Lift Station Pump Upgrade on Beach Rd and Skyline Dr 
 from DXP/Alaska Pump & Supply for the approximate amount of  
 $88,600. 

  This Resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities and Interim 
  Borough Manager. 
  Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-881 
 
 3. Resolution 20-09-882 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the Borough 
  Manager to purchase a 1,000 gallon aboveground fuel storage tank from 
  Anchorage Tank for the approximate amount of $35,000. 
  This Resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities and Interim 
  Borough Manager. A budget amendment will be forthcoming at the next meeting. 
  Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-882 

 
 4. Resolution 20-09-883 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the Borough 
  Manager to authorize Hamilton Construction to perform additional  
  Electrical Conduit Installation to accommodate future Drive Down Float 
  for an amount not to exceed $29,520. 
  This Resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities and Interim 
  Borough Manager. A budget amendment will be forthcoming at the next meeting. 
  Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-883 
 
 5. Resolution 20-09-884 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the Borough 
  Manager to rebuild the Wastewater Treatment Plant Filter Press and  
  purchase a CAT Skid Steer for approximately $295,000.   
  This Resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities and Interim 
  Borough Manager. This Resolution was considered and is recommended by the 
  CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee as reported in item 11C3 following. 
  Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-884 

  



 
Haines Borough, Alaska                                                                                   Page 3
Agenda: September 8, 2020 

 
11. NEW BUSINESS 

 A. Resolutions - Continued 
 
 6. Resolution 20-09-885 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly Declaring an Economic  
  Disaster in the Haines Borough due to COVID-19 and Poor Regional  
  Returns of All Salmon Species  
  This Resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities and Interim 
  Borough Manager. 
  Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-885 
 

 B. Ordinances for Introduction - None 
   

 C. Other New Business 
 
 1. EOC Update 

  2.  Museum Restructuring Plan and Government Affairs and Services  
  Recommendations. 

  3. CARES Act Discussion and Recommendations from the Ad Hoc   
  Committee 

   Motion #1: Allocate $625,000 for Economic Assistance to Individuals regardless 
  of age that have been impacted by COVID-19 and earn an anticipated 2020  
  household income of $75,000 or less as outlined in the CARES Act Ad Hoc  
  Committee report of September 2, 2020. 

   Motion #2: Authorize Staff to collaborate with the Chamber of    
  Commerce/HEDC to implement the Shop Local Economic Stimulus Program in  
  the amount of $22,000. 

   Motion #3: Dedicate $70,000 of CARES Act funds for a Drinking Water Fill  
  Station. 

   Motion #4: Dedicate the additional $203,410 to the Haines Borough, EOC and 
  Public Health account for FY21 payroll and other items previously postponed. 

    
12.  CORRESPONDENCE 

13.  SET MEETING DATES 

 A. Joint Borough Assembly/Planning Commission Meeting re Borough Land Sales- 
 Wednesday, September 16, 2020 at 6:30 pm 

 B. COW for Public Safety Building 

14. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

15.  ANNOUNCEMENTS/ASSEMBLY COMMENTS/DIRECTION TO THE MANAGER 

16.  ADJOURNMENT 



 
Haines Borough 

Borough Assembly Meeting #407 
August 25, 2020 

 MINUTES 
 

1.   CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG/ROLL CALL:  Mayor HILL called the meeting to 
order at 6:40 p.m. in the Assembly Chambers and led the pledge to the flag. 

Present: Mayor HILL, Assembly Members Stephanie SCOTT, Brenda JOSEPHSON, 
Zephyr SINCERNY, Jerry LAPP, Paul ROGERS and Gabe THOMAS.  
 
Staff Present: Alekka FULLERTON/Interim Manager/Borough Clerk, Ed 
COFFLAND/Director of Public Facilities, Steven AUCH/Tourism Director, Jila STUART/CFO. 

Visitors Present: Ceri GODNEZ/CVN, Henry LEISCA/KHNS, Carol TUYNMAN, Paul NELSON, 
Debra SCHNABEL, Tracey HARMON and others. 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA & CONSENT AGENDA 
The following Items were on the published consent agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) 

3 – Approve Minutes from Regular Assembly Meeting 
11B1 - Introduction of Ordinance 20-08-576- Food Trucks 

Motion: ROGERS moved to “approve the agenda/consent agenda,” and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
*3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – 08/11/20 Regular.  

Note: The motion adopted by approval of the consent agenda: “approve minutes of the 
08/11/20 regular borough assembly meeting.”  

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS: HARMON, SCHNABEL, TUYNMAN 

5. ASSEMBLY COMMENTS: SCOTT, JOSEPHSON 

6. MAYOR’S REPORT AND COMMENTS:   
Mayor HILL reinforced the updates to the CARES Act (previously reported by Tracey 
Harmon on behalf of the Chamber of Commerce during Public Comments), reminded people 
to register for the Census, reported on the start of school, remarked on the reactivation of 
the Solid Waste Working Group, and reported on the AML Summer Legislative Conference. 

7.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
  A.  Ordinance 20-06-574- Fourth Public Hearing 

 An Ordinance of the Haines Borough placing a proposition on the October 6, 
 2020 Haines Borough General Election ballot to amend Borough Charter 
 Section 6 to provide for Police Emergency Response Outside the Townsite. 

 Mayor HILL opened the public hearing at 7:00 pm and the following people   
 spoke: NELSON, SCHNABEL 

 Hearing no further comments, the Mayor closed the public hearing at 7:05 pm. 
Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Withdraw Ordinance 20-06-574 from further consideration,” 
and the motion carried unanimously in a roll call vote. 
 B.  Ordinance 20-07-575 – Second Public Hearing 

 An Ordinance of the Haines Borough authorizing the Borough Manager to 
 amend Loan Number 395251 with the Alaska Department of 
 Environmental Conservation to increase the loan for an amount not to 
 exceed $1,000,000 to fund the Phase 3 Asbestos-Cement (AC) Pipe 
 Replacement 3rd Avenue  project. 

 Mayor HILL opened and closed the public hearing at 7:06 pm since no member of the 
 public signed up to speak. 

Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Adopt Ordinance 20-07-575,” and the motion carried 
unanimously in a roll call vote. 

Draft 

3



August 25, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

8. STAFF/FACILITY REPORTS 
A.  Interim Borough Manager – 08/25/20 Report 

FULLERTON summarized her written report and answered questions from the 
assembly. 

 B. Heliski Season-End Report 
 
9.  COMMITTEE/COMMISSION/BOARD REPORTS & APPROVED MINUTES 

A. Planning Commission – Minutes of 07-09-20 
B. Assembly Committees and Liaison Reports 
  

10.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None. 
11.   NEW BUSINESS 
  A. Resolutions - None 
     B. Ordinances for Introduction  
  *1. Ordinance 20-08-576 

  An Ordinance of the Haines Borough amending Haines Borough  
  Code Title 18 to Define Food Trucks and Allow their use under  
  “Commercial, light”. 

Note: The motion was adopted by approval of the consent agenda: “Introduce Ordinance 20-08-
576 and schedule it for two public hearings 9-8-20 and 9-22-20.” 
 
 C. Other New Business 

  1. CARES Act Discussion and Recommendations from the Ad Hoc   
  Committee 

   a.  Withdrawal of Bookstore Appeal 
   The Bookstore has withdrawn its appeal from the denial of the Small  
   Business Grant Program but still requests financial support from CARES 
   Act funds. 

   b. CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee Recommendations 
   The Assembly CARES Act Ad Hoc/Commerce Committee met on August 
   18 and advances its recommendations as attached. 

Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Authorize Staff to prepare applications for the following 
programs as described in the CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee summary of August 18, 2020: 
 Extend Economic Assistance to Businesses and Non-profits 
 Establish New Business Economic Assistance Grant Program 
 Establish Economic Assistance to Commercial Fishing Permit Holders 
 Establish Shop Local Economic Stimulus Program,” 
 
 Primary Amendment: THOMAS moved to “amend the Fisherman program to apply 
 to each permit holder/permit” 
    Secondary Amendment: SCOTT moved to “amend the amount dedicated for 
    the Fisherman’s program to $65,500,” and the motion carried unanimously. 
    And the primary amendment carried unanimously. 
 
 Primary Amendment: JOSEPHSON moved to “Authorize the Borough Manager to 
 modify the existing Small Business Grant Program application to apply to new 
 businesses and fund the program immediately,” and the motion carried unanimously. 
 Primary Amendment: JOSEPHSON moved to “Authorize the Borough Manager to 
 implement the CARES Commercial Fishing grant program immediately,” and the 
 motion carried unanimously. 
 
And the main motion, as amended, carried unanimously. 



August 25, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

C. Other New Business - Continued 

  1. CARES Act Discussion and Recommendations from the Ad Hoc   
  Committee 

   b. CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee Recommendations - Continued 
 

Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Direct Staff to bring proposed programs for Economic 
Assistance to Individuals with household income under $70,000 and Childcare Assistance to the 
next CARES Act meeting,” and the motion carried unanimously. 

  c. Rasmuson Municipal Arts & Culture Matching Grant Program 

 
Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Authorize the Borough Manager to contact the recipients of 
CARES Act funds identified in item 11C1c and verify they have more COVID related costs to 
increase their grants to expend the maximum Rasmuson grant opportunity on a pro-rated basis 
and to fund the programs in the increased amount immediately,” and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Direct the Manager to apply for the Municipal Arts & Culture 
Matching Grant Program,” and the motion carried unanimously. 

  
2. EOC Update  
 
3.  Planning Commission Request for Action – Chilkoot Street Traffic 
 

Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Direct the manager to report to the Planning Commission at 
their next meeting with respect to her plan for Chilkoot Street traffic,” and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
   
12.  CORRESPONDENCE 
 A.  Biomass Cancellation Letter 

 
13.  SET MEETING DATES 
14.  PUBLIC COMMENTS: None 
15.  ANNOUNCEMENTS/ASSEMBLY COMMENTS/DIRECTION TO THE MANAGER: LAPP, 

JOSEPHSON, THOMAS 

16. ADJOURNMENT – 8:17 pm 
 
       ____________________________ 

ATTEST:       Janice Hill, Mayor 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, Borough Clerk 



Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date: 

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

20-1038
9/08/20

Planning Commission

Lands/Administration

08/17/20

1. Ordinance 20-08-576
2. Planning Commission Request for Action

Motion: Introduce Ordinance 20-08-576 and schedule it for two public hearings 09/08/20 and 09/22/20.

This resolution is recommended by the Interim Manager.

0

The Planning Commission has long considered the issue of food trucks. There has been no consistency in the
permitting of food trucks. After consideration, the Planning Commission recommends both a description for food
trucks and a designation for the permitting of them as "Commercial, light".

0

09/08/20, 09/22/2008/25/20, 09/08/20, 09/22/20

Code Change to define Food Trucks

7A



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE No. 20-08-576 

An Ordinance of the Haines Borough amending Haines Borough Code Title 18 
to Define Food Trucks and Allow their use under “Commercial, light”. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 

Section 1.  Classification.  This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and 
the adopted amendment shall become a part of the Haines Borough Code.

Section 2.  Severability.  If any provision of this ordinance or any application thereof 
to any person or circumstance is held to be invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and 
the application to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby.

Section 3. Effective Date.  This ordinance is effective upon adoption.  

Section 4.    Amendment of Section 18.20.020 Section 18.20.020 of the Haines 
Borough Code is hereby amended, as follows: 

 NOTE:  Bolded/UNDERLINED ITEMS ARE TO BE ADDED 
STRIKETHROUGH ITEMS ARE DELETED 

18.20.020 Definitions – Regulatory. 
… 

“Food Truck” means a readily moveable, motorized wheeled vehicle, or a towed wheeled 

vehicle, designed and equipped to serve food and shall be permitted as each zone permits 

under the approval of “Commercial, light”. 

… 

ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY THIS __ 
DAY OF _____________, 2020.  

______________________________ 
ATTEST: Jan Hill, Mayor 

____________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 

Date Introduced:   08/25/20 
Date of First Public Hearing:   09/08/20 
Date of Second Public Hearing: 09/22/20 

DRAFT 









 
 

INTERIM MANAGER'S REPORT 
 
 
 
DATE: September 3, 2020 
TO: Mayor and Borough Assembly   
FROM:   Alekka Fullerton, Interim Borough Manager 
 
Direction to the Manager: 

1. Borough Land Sales:  a) The Properties have been advertised per HBC 14.20 and the bid 
deadline is September 15; b) the Joint Planning Commission and Borough Assembly meeting has been 
scheduled for September 16 at 6:30 pm. Staff need direction to keep progressing on this issue. 
2. Chilkoot Drive Traffic Discussion: This meeting had to be rescheduled. I will have an update at 
the Assembly meeting..   
 

Administration 

 Surplus items for Sale. We are gathering additional items for another surplus sale.  This 
time we will be utilizing our new Public Auction (Public Purchase platform). The actual 
auction is TBD.  

 Census: Our number are still low.  I anticipate adding a provision on all future grant 
applications, asking the applicant if they have responded to the census. It will not be a 
condition of the grant as much as a reminder. 

 Local Elections:   

 Registration: You MUST be registered to vote by Sunday, September 6 in order to 
 vote in the October 6 Haines Borough election. 

 Ballots: The ballots have been ordered and are expected any day. I anticipate 
 sending out the first wave of absentee by mail ballots next week.  

 Early Voting: Early voting will start 9/21 at the Borough Administration building 
 Monday – Friday from 9:00 am – 5:00 pm until 10/5. 

 
Apply for an Absentee Ballot: The following deadlines apply to request an absentee 
ballot: 

 
 Haines Borough October 6 General Election:  
  Apply to Vote Absentee-by-Mail:   Deadline is September 25 
  Apply to Vote Absentee-by-Fax or Email:    Deadline 5:00 pm October 5 
  Vote Absentee-in-Person (Early Voting):   M-F 9:00 - 5:00 pm at the Admin Building  
   September 21 - October 5 
  Election day: October 6 - Polls Open at 7:00 am - 8:00 pm at the ANB Hall and the  
  Klehini Valley Fire Hall 
 
  Applications are available at the Borough Administration Building or online at   
  https://www.hainesalaska.gov/administration/applying-vote-absentee 
  The law stipulates the time parameters for absentee voting.  
 

State/Federal November 3 Election – Deadline Sunday, October 4 
  Apply to Vote Absentee-by-Mail:   Deadline is October 24 
  Apply to Vote Absentee-by-Electronic Transmission:    Deadline 5:00 pm November 2 
  Vote Absentee-in-Person (Early Voting):   M-F 9:00 - 5:00 pm at the Admin Building  

8A



9/03/20 Interim Manager Report - 2 | P a g e  

   October 19 - November 2 
  Election day: November 3 - Polls Open at 7:00 am - 8:00 pm at the ANB Hall and the 
  Klehini Valley Fire Hall  
 
  Applications are available at the Borough Administration Building or online at   
  https://www.elections.alaska.gov/Core/AKVoteEarly.php. Again, the law stipulated  
  the time parameters for absentee voting. 
 
 

 Public Purchase Contracts- The new platform is in place. Please check it out at: 
https://www.hainesalaska.gov/rfps. This new platform is designed to save the borough both 
money and staff time in addition to being easier for contractors. 
 

 Airport Improvements. We have been contacted by the State to discuss improvements to 
the Haines Airport.  The Mayor and I have scheduled a meeting for next week to discuss. 
 

Finance  

 
 CARES Act Funding: The Commercial Fishing Small Business grant program has rolled out 

and is currently accepting applications. Attached please find a current summary of CARES Act 
funds sent to date. For your information and understanding with respect to administration, 
each CARES Act funding program requires several steps: 
 
  Conceptual Development 
  Assembly Approval 
  Application creation 
  Applicant verification 
  Grant Agreement Production 
  Check issuance 
  Confirmation correspondence with check 
 

 Small Business Grant Program: This phase of the Small Business Grant Program is 
complete and we have received a total of 194 applications for a total of $798,300.  Checks 
continue to be sent. Please recall the $50,000 for PPE for businesses comes from the 
$850,000 designated for Small Businesses too. 
 

 Household Grant Program: This program is complete- there were 494 applications 
(although some were duplicate applications). Applications continue to be processed. This 
program was staff intensive since there were several common deficiencies in the 
applications, as follows: 
   
  Some people’s computers did not allow them to add up their choices so the amounts  
  were wrong 
  Account numbers were left off 
  Some people applied that do not live in the Haines Borough 
  Some people did not tie their request to COVID impacts 
  Duplicate applications 
  More than one household member applied 
 
In each case of questioned elements, staff has contacted the applicant to follow up on the 
question. 
 
Checks for complete applications have been sent and continue to be sent.  So far, we have 
sent $273,282 from this program. 



9/03/20 Interim Manager Report - 3 | P a g e  

 
Library 
 

 The library had to evict a patron who, when told a mask was required to enjoy the borough 
facility, became belligerent and verbally abusive with staff. The individual was told of the 
library protocals in place and left the premises voluntarily.  

 
Police 
 

 Bears.  We all love bears.  Unfortunately, bears have learned to break into OCCUPIED 
homes now.  Several bears have been identified as problems (the reason they are problems 
is a different conversation) and must be dealt with.  The Alaska State Wildlife Trooper is 
primarily responsible for wildlife enforcement and has been working in concert with the 
Haines Borough Police Department.  Bear calls are responsible for the very large police 
overtime charges this month with over 71 bear calls in the last two weeks.  For comparison 
purposes, in 2019 January 1 - September 2, the police received 42 bear calls.  In 2020, we 
have received 264 bear calls to date. 

Pool 

 We are still advertising for a Pool Manager.  It is a ¾ time position with flexible hours. 
Anyone interested, please contact the Clerk’s office. 

Ports and Harbors 

 Moorage Bills. The Harbor Staff has generated moorage bills early this year (usually done 
just prior to the October 1 due date) so that we can apply the moorage credits from the 
Household CARES Act program.  Moorage bills total $130,000 this year. 

 Harbor hours. Harbor traffic has slowed down so the Harbor will be closed on Sundays for 
the rest of the year. 

 Lutak Dock  

o Roro: Fence RFP will be advertised today. Public Purchase Platform!). Hamilton 
indicates that it will be removing the old RoRo next week. The Army Corps of 
Engineers has extended the deadline for completion of the work until 10/21, however, 
we are still hopeful the work will be completed this year.  

o Delta Western Diesel spill at the Tank Farm. Draft Final Report has been 
submitted to DEC- have not heard anything more. 

o AIDEA Conversation. The borough has been contacted by AIDEA with respect to a 
proposed partnership foe the development of Lutak Dock.  Those conversations will be 
ongoing. 

 Sport Ramp Project: Hamilton is getting close to finishing driving piles. We have been 
asked to add additional electrical conduit to accommodate the drive down ramp (not 
currently budgeted but planned for). I have authorized the purchase of the additional 
conduit since it can be used for other projects even if we do not choose to go forward with 
the resolution presented on this issue. 

Public Facilities/Public Works 
 

 Current projects: 
 

o Small Tracts/Mud Bay Road/3rd Avenue AC Pipe Replacement- Detours continue. 
This project has hit some roadblocks (pun intended) with ground water seepage, 
mistaken valve opening and damage. Paving is scheduled for September 10. 
 



9/03/20 Interim Manager Report - 4 | P a g e  

o Harbor Fuel Tanks Replacement – Ed has been in contact with Delta Western 
about options for the Harbor fuel tanks. 
 

o Sixth Street Culvert Replacement – The Public Works department will be 
replacing an existing culvert that failed. We will need to rent an excavator big 
enough for the culvert to be placed 12 feet deep. 
 

 Public Safety Building – Bettisworth North has been identified by the Public Safety Building 
Committee as the best fit for this project.  Staff is requesting a Committee of the Whole 
meeting be scheduled to discuss this project. The CARES Act Ad Hoc committee agreed to 
forego a new Morgue in favor of the inclusion of a new morgue in the new Public Safety 
Building. 

 Vehicle Towing – Staff continues to discuss this issue. 

 RFP for Pit Run/Maintenance Sand Materials- Extended and reposted to new platform.  
New due date is September 18. 

Tourism 

 The eagles are still coming! Despite the cancellation of the Bald Eagle Festival, the eagles 
are still coming.  We will be reminding people to social distance while enjoying the outdoors 
and eagle viewing. 

 Canadian border is still closed to non-essential travel. 

 Winter Ferry Service: The AMHS Winter ferry schedule recently released honors our first 
request made August 12 in that we will have ferry service 3x per week on Sunday, Tuesday 
and Friday until February 16 to accommodate the scheduling of essential appointment and 
services in Juneau. From 2/17- 4/15, we will only have one ferry per week then when the 
LeConte comes back into service (4/16), we will have the LeConte 2x per week plus the 
Matanuska once a week. 

Waste Water Treatment Facility 

 An RFP has been issued for the Haines WWTP Lift Station Pump - Phase II. The work includes 
refurbishing the Skyline and the Beach Road Lift Stations. The design has been changed and 
bids are due September 15, 2020. A resolution for the purchase of materials for this project 
is included in this agenda. 



CARES Act Disbursements Pursuant to 

Resolution No.20-06-872 & Resolution No.20-08-879

Disbursed 

Allocated as of 08-31-20

Ambulance Purchase 275,000$          -$                   

Morgue Improvements 100,000            2,204                 

MLCC Operations 10,000               1,805                 

Senior Lunches Home Delivery (SESS) 58,000               58,000               

Food Security - Salvation Army 32,000               32,000               

Household Utility, Rent, & Moorage Assistance 300,000            273,282            

Small Business & Nonprofits Grant 850,000            452,624            

Haines Borough, EOC, & Public Health 521,590            247,534            

Haines Borough School District 150,000            150,000            

2,296,590$       1,217,449$       



HAINES BOROUGH

2019 - 2020 Sales Tax Comparison
Tax Return Period End Date January - June 

YEAR Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Total

2019 157,923$   148,180$   195,273$   209,137$   324,041$   453,313$   1,487,867$   

2020 165,555     156,083     203,846     167,603     213,589     243,615     1,150,292$   

$ Increase/(Decrease) $7,633 $7,903 $8,574 ($41,535) ($110,452) ($209,697) ($337,575)

% Increase/(Decrease) 5% 5% 4% -20% -34% -46% -23%

8B



   
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order:  A meeting of the Haines Borough Ports and Harbors Advisory 
 Committee took place July 30, 2020 at 10:30 am. Norman Hughes/Vice Chair presiding. 

  
   2. Members in Attendance: Diana Lapham, Norman Hughes, Don   
  Turner, Terry Pardee, Fred Grey, Jim Studley, Brad Badger 

 Members Not in Attendance: 
Others in Attendance: Jan Hill/Assembly Liaison, Shawn Bell/Harbormaster, 
Alekka Fullerton/Interim Borough Manager 

 
3. Approval of Agenda:  Don moved to “approve the agenda” and the motion 

carried unanimously. 
 
4. Approval of Minutes:  Don moved to “approve the minutes from the June 25, 

2020 meeting” and the motion carried unanimously.  
 
5. Public Comment: Fullerton commented on Lutak Dock lease with Lynden. 
 
6. Harbormaster’s report:.  
 

A. Portage Cove Launch Ramp Construction Update 
B. Fuel Tank Replacement 
C. Lutak Dock RoRo Construction Project 
D. Aging Report 

 
8. Unfinished Business: None 
  
9. New Business:  
 

  A. Crane User Agreement Review Discussion 
 
9. Public Comments:  
 

 10. Next Meeting:  Aug 27, 2020 at 10:30 am in the Assembly Chambers/Zoom. 
 
 11. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned. 

MINUTES 
Port and Harbor Advisory Committee 

Meeting Date: July 30, 2020 
Date of Approval: Aug 27, 2020 

 

9A



Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date:  

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

 
 

20-1040
09/08/20

attachment to 2018 Mack Dump Truck

Public Works Superintendent

Public Works

6/2019

1. Resolution 20-09-880
2. Quote from Bob's Service LLC
3. Ordinance 19-04-533

Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-880.

This resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities.

39,653+freight See below Reduced maintenance costs

Objective 2B, Pages 56-57

The Public Works department requested a nose plow for the 2018 Mack Dump Truck in April of 2019. The money
was appropriated at that time but the purchase was postponed until now.

0

9/08/20

Authorize the purchase of a nose plow

11A1



HAINES BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION No. 20-09-880 

 
A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
Borough Manager to contract with Bob’s Services, LLC in an amount 
not to exceed $45,000 for the purchase, delivery and installation of a 
Nose Plow Addition for the Public Works Department. 
 

WHEREAS, the Public Works department needs a nose plow attachment to the 2018 Mack 
plow truck; and  
 
WHEREAS, in Ordinance 19-04-533, the Haines Borough appropriated $45,000 of funds 
from the Equipment Sinking Fund for the purchase, installation, and delivery of a 12’ 
reversible nose plow to the Borough’s 2018 Mack Dump Truck; and 
 
WHEREAS, an appropriate nose plow has been identified in Anchorage and is immediately 
available at a cost of $39,653.00; and  
 
WHEREAS, the necessary funds for the purchase of the nose plow, as well as the delivery 
costs to Haines from Anchorage and installation costs have been previously appropriated;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly authorizes the 
Borough Manager to contract with Bob’s Services, LLC in the amount of $39,653.00 and to 
further authorize the expenditure of up to $45,000 for delivery and installation of a nose 
plow for the 2018 Mack Dump Truck. 
 
Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 8th day of 
September, 2020. 
 
 

      ___________________________ 
        Jan Hill, Borough Mayor  
 
Attest:  
 
 
_______________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 
 

Draft 

 





HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE No. 19-04-533 Adopted 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE HAINES BOROUGH, PROVIDING FOR THE ADDITION 
OR AMENDMENT OF SPECIFIC LINE ITEMS TO THE FY19 BUDGET. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 

Section 1. Classification. This ordinance is a non-code ordinance. 

Section 2. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption. 

Section 3. Appropriation . This appropriation is hereby authorized as part of the budget 
for the fiscal year July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 

Section 4. Purpose. To provide for the addition or amendment of specific line items to 
the FY19 budget as follows: 

1. To recognize Federal Secure Rural Schools revenue $152,344 higherthan anticipated. 

Proposed Fund Balance 
Current FY19 Increase I 

FY19 Budqet Budoet (Decrease)* 

01-01-09-4534 Federal Revenue - SRS/Timber $125,000 $277,344 $152,344 

2. To increase budget for Tobacco Excise Tax Revenue which is higher than initial budget. 

Proposed Fund Balance 
Current FY19 Increase I 

FY19 Budqet Budoet (Decrease)* 

01-01-09-4133 Tobacco Excise Tax $80,000 $92,000 $12,000 

3. To increase budget for general fund investment income to reflect higher interest rates. 

Proposed Fund Balance 
Current FY19 Increase I 

FY19 Budoet Budoet (Decrease)* 

01-01-09-4610 Interest Earninqs $120,000 $170,000 $50,000 
4. To recognize proceeds from the sale of surplus Borough vehicles and to transfer the proceeds to 
the equipment sinking fund for future purchase of a police vehicle (charger proceeds) and public 
works heavy equipment (all other proceeds). 

Proposed Fund Balance 
Current FY19 Increase I 

FY19 Budqet Budqet (Decrease)* 

01-01-09-4640 Sales of Fixed Assets $0 $15,000 $15,000 

01-98-00-8200 Transfer - OUT from Areawide GF $0 $15,000 ($15,000) 

61-98-00-8200 Allocations- OUT from Water Fund $0 $15,000 $15,000 

Total for surplus auction $ 15,000 

5. To appropriate $28,000 of Letnikof RMSA fund balance for road maintenance work within the 
RMSA as requested by the service area board. The RMSA currently has a fund balance of $31,597. 

Proposed Fund Balance 
Current FY19 Increase I 

FY19 Budqet Budqet (Decrease)* 

01-09-49-7312 I Professional & Contractual $9,500 $37,500 ($28,000) 



Haines Borough 
Ordinance No. 19-04- 533 

Page 2 of 4 

6. To appropriate $12,000 of Water and Sewer enterprise fund revenues for estimated annual leave 
payout for a retiring employee. 

Proposed Fund Balance 
Current FY19 Increase I 

FY19 Budqet Budqet (Decrease)* 

90-01-00-611 0 Salary & Waqes $92,772 $103,472 ($10,700) 

90-01-00-6115 Payroll Burden $27,578 $28,878 ($1,300) 

90-99-00-8161 Allocations- OUT from Water Fund $54,224 $58,064 $3,840 

91-99-00-8161 Allocations - IN to Sewer Fund $54,224 $58,064 ($3,840) 

Total for annual leave payout ($ 12,000) 

7. To adjust budgets to reflect wages for an employee who was initially budgeted to work 50% for 
Public Facilities and 50% for Water/Sewer. Instead the employee was asked to work roughly 90% 
for Water/Sewer in FY19. 

Proposed Fund Balance 
Current FY19 Increase I 

FY19 Budqet Budget (Decrease)* 

01-04-20-6110 Salary & Waqes - Facilities $230,901 $217,301 $13,600 

01 -04-20-6115 Payroll Burden - Facilities $68,415 $64,255 $4,160 

01 -04-20-6140 Health Insurance - Facilities $58,044 $50,914 $7,130 

90-01-00-611 0 Salary & Waqes - Water $92,772 $106,372 ($13,600) 

90-01-00-6115 Payroll Burden - Water $27,578 $31,738 ($4, 160) 

90-01-00-6140 Health Insurance - Water $24,876 $32,006 ($7,130) 

90-99-00-8161 Allocations- OUT from Water Fund $54,224 $66,669 $12,445 

91-99-00-8161 Allocations - IN to Sewer Fund $54,224 $66,669 ($12,445) 

Total $ 0 

8. To transfer $75,000 of Townsite Service Area Funds, $22,000 of Medical Service funds, and 
$53,000 of Areawide General funds to the Capital Improvement Project fund to siding and ADA 
improvements to the Public Safety Building. 

Proposed Fund Balance 
Current FY19 Increase I 

FY19 Budqet Budqet (Decrease)* 

01-98-00-8200 Transfer OUT from GF Fund - PSS $0 $53,000 ($53,000) 

50-98-00-8200 Transfer IN to CIP Fund - PSS $0 $53,000 $53,000 

02-98-00-8228 Transfer OUT from TSA Fund- PSS $0 $75,000 ($75,000) 

50-98-00-8228 Transfer IN to CIP Fund - PSS $0 $75,000 $75,000 

20-98-00-8253 Transfer OUT from MSA Fund - PSS $0 $22,000 ($22,000) 

50-98-00-8253 Transfer IN to CIP Fund - PSS $0 $22,000 $22,000 

50-01-00-7360 Project Expenditures -PSS $0 $150,000 ($150,000) 

Total for sidinq and ADA Improvements ($ 150,000) 



Haines Borough 
Ordinance No. 19-04-533 

Page 3 of 4 

9. To appropriate $10,000 of Vehicle lmpoundment (vehicle registration) fees to collect and dispose 
of additional vehicles in the spring 2019. 

Fund Balance 
Current Proposed Increase I 
Budget Budget (Decrease)* 

35-01-00-7230 I Material & Equipment $6,000 $16,000 ($10,000) 

Total ($ 10,000) 

10. To appropriate Townsite Service Area funds for Police department payroll and material & 
equipment which were higher than anticipated. 

Proposed Fund Balance 
Current FY19 Increase I 

FY19 Budget Budget (Decrease)* 

02-02-00-611 0 Salary & Wages $377,831 $395,331 ($17,500) 

02-02-00-6115 Payroll Burden $112,945 $118,445 ($5,500) 

02-02-00-7230 Material & Equipment $18,500 $24,000 ($5,500) 

Total increase for Police Department ($ 28,500) 

11. To eliminate FY18 appropriation of Commercial Passenger Vessel Tax Funds for Portage Cove 
Interpretive Trail and to replace it with an appropriation for Piedad Springs Water Capacity 
Expansion. 

Fund Balance 
Current Proposed Increase I 
Budget Budget (Decrease)* 

34-98-00-8254 FY18 Transfer to C IP for PC Trail $100,000 $0 $100,000 

90-98-00-8254 Transfer to Water for Piedad Springs $0 $100,000 ($100,000) 

Total $ 0 

12. To appropriate $45,000 of funds from the Equipment Sinking Fund for the purchase, installation, 
and deliverv of a 12' reversible nose plow to the Borou ~h's 2018 Mack dump truck. 

Proposed Fund Balance 
Current FY19 Increase I 

FY19 Budqet Budqet (Decrease)* 

61-98-00-8258 Transfer OUT from Equipment Sinking $0 $45,000 ($45,000) 

50-98-00-8258 Transfer IN to CIP Fund $0 $45,000 $45,000 

50-01 -00-7392 Project Expenditure - Nose Plow $0 $45,000 ($45,000) 

Total appropriation for nose plow for Mack dump truck ($ 45,000) 

afullerton
Highlight



Haines Borough 
Ordinance No. 19-04-533 

Page 4 of 4 

13. To appropriate $12,000 of Areawide General For FY19 Chilkat Center carpeting and building 
repairs in excess of budget 

Proposed Fund Balance 
Current FY19 Increase I 

FY19 Budget Buda et (Decrease)* 

01 -08-00-7312 Professional Scv - Chilkat Center $17,300 $21,300 ($4,000) 

01-02-00-7371 Building Maintenance & Repair $5,000 $13,000 ($8,000) 

01 -08-00-7908 Facility Work Orders - IN to Chilkat Ctr $10,000 $20,500 ($10,500) 
Facility Work Orders - OUT from 

01 -04-20-7908 Facilities $ 152,500 $ 163,000 $10,500 

Total additional expenditure for Chilkat Center building repairs ($ 12,000) 

14. To appropriate $33,000 of Areawide General Funds for change ordered to the Museum Window 
Replacement Proiect which revealed rot in the entire eastern wall of the museum building. 

Proposed Fund Balance 
Current FY19 Increase I 

FY19 Budaet Budaet (Decrease)* 

01-98-00-8200 Transfer OUT from Areawide GF $0 $33,000 ($33,000) 

50-98-00-8200 Transfer IN to CIP Fund $0 $45,000 $33,000 

50-01 -00-7392 Project Expenditures $20,000 $45,000 ($33,000) 

Total additional expenditure for Museum Window Replacement ($ 33,000) 

* A positive amount in this column is favorable. A negative amount is unfavorable. 

ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY THIS 
28th DAY OF MAY, 2019. 

Date Introduced : 
Date of First Public Hearing: 
Date of Second Public Hearing: 

04/23/19 
05/14/19 
05/ 28/ 19 



Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date:  

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

20-1039
09/08/20

from DXP/Alaska Pump & Supply, Inc ($85,100)

Contracts and Grants Administrator

Public Facilities

9/1/2020

1. Resolution 20-09-881
2. Quote from DXP/Alaska Pump & Supply, Inc
3. Email from DEC authorizing sole source of materials

Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-881.

This resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities.

85,100+freight See below Reduced maintenance costs

Objective 2B, Pages 56-57

The 2020 Wastewater Influent and Lift Station Pump Upgrade project expands the work begun in 2019 to upgrade 
and replace Wastewater Influent and Lift Pump Upgrades on Beach Road and Skyline Dr, as well as control panel 
work and installation of electrical equipment to support pumps operating at 480 V at both sites. WWTP Lift Station 
Pump Upgrades Phase II is currently approved by Alaska DEC for funding, and the project is currently out for bid. 
The contract stipulates the Haines Borough will purchase the pumps and electrical panels directly from the 
manufacturer to ensure the equipment matches our current system and to help save time and money. The 
manufacturer, DXP/Alaska Pump & Supply, Inc has provided a quote of $81,500 for the parts and $3500 to 
transport them here. Alaska DEC has approved sole sourcing the purchase.

0

9/08/20

Authorize the purchase of pumps and panels

11A2



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 20-09-881 

A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
Borough Manager to purchase items required for the Wastewater 
Influent and Lift Station Pump Upgrade on Beach Rd and Skyline Dr 
from DXP/Alaska Pump & Supply for the approximate amount of 
$88,600. 

WHEREAS, the Wastewater Influent and Lift Station Pump Upgrade project includes design 
and construction of improvements for wastewater lift stations at Beach Road and Skyline 
Drive; and 

WHEREAS, these pumps have been unable to keep up with flows during heavy rain events; 
and 

WHEREAS, the contract for the project is currently out for bid with a bid close date of 
September 15, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the Haines Borough has determined that it is cost effective to purchase the 
pumps and panels directly from the manufacturer in order to, a) save money, b) ensure the 
materials match our current system and c) save time by having the products needed on 
sight and ready for installation; and 

WHEREAS, the Water and Sewer Department has identified the products needed and 
obtained a quote from DXP/Alaska Pump & Supply quote in the amount of $85,100; and 

WHEREAS, the expected freight costs are $3,500 to ship to Haines; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Alaska, Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) has 
approved sole sourcing these items; and 

WHEREAS, the cost for the materials is covered by our recent Clean Water loan with ADEC 
of $579,867; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly authorizes the 
Borough Manager to purchase pumps and panels for the Skyline and Beach Road lift stations 
from DXP/Alaska Pump & Supply for an approximate amount of $88,600 for the Wastewater 
Influent and Lift Station Pump Upgrade project. 

Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 8th day of 
September 2020. 

___________________________ 
Attest: Janice Hill, Mayor 

______________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 

Draft 



ATTN: QUOTE:
Project:

Qty Each Total

2 9,623.50$     19,247.00$   

1 14,419.00$   14,419.00$   

2 13,348.00$   26,696.00$   

1 24,738.00$   24,738.00$   

F.O.B: Alaska Pump & Supply
Ships: 10-12 Weeks

Total:  $85,100.00Please reference AKP20-0416REV1 when placing order.

John.Murphy@dxpe.com

Description
SKYLINE LIFT STATION:
FLYGT NP3102.930 PUMP WITH 464 IMPELLER, 5.5HP, 230V, 3 PHASE, 4 
INCH DISCHARGE, FM, FLS, 50 FEET OF CABLE

NEMA 4X STAINLESS STEEL ENCLOSURE, ALUMINUM INNER DEADFRONT 
DOOR INCOMING POWER TERMINALS WITH NEUTRAL AND GROUND 
TERMINATION'S, HEAVY DUTY SQUARE H FRAME MOTOR CIRCUIT 
BREAKERS, VFD PUMP DRIVES FOR 230V SINGLE PHASE INPUT POWER 
CONVERSION TO 230V 3 PHASE OUTPUT POWER FOR EACH PUMP, 
CONTROL CIRCUIT BREAKER, CONTROL VOLTAGE TRANSFORMER, 10 POINT 
PROBE LEVEL CONTROLS, NEMA 4X HAND OFF AUTOMATIC SELECTOR 
SWITCHES, RUN LIGHTS, ELAPSE TIME METERS, HIGH LEVEL ALARM LIGHT 
WITH FLASHER, ALTERNATING RELAY, PUMP THERMAL AND LEVEL SENSOR 
TERMINAL STRIPS, 50W HEATER WITH THERMOSTAT, PHASE MONITOR, 
SURGE ARRESTOR, UL 508 SERIALIZED, HIGH LEVEL REMOTE TERMINALS

BEACH ROAD LIFT STATION:
FLYGT NX620.091 CONCERTOR PUMP 5.5HP, 230V, 3 PHASE, 3 INCH 
DISCHARGE, FM, FLS 65 FEET OF CABLE
DUPLEX PUMP CONTROLS
CONCERTOR XPC DUPLEX CONTROL PANEL 36 X 30 X 12 NEMA4X SS

Regards,

John Murphy
Sales / Projects
DXP | Alaska Pump & Supply, Inc.
Direct:   (907) 793-4819
FAX:     (907) 562-5449

Subject to Alaska Pumps Terms & Conditions of Sale.  Net Thirty (30) Terms are subject to Alaska Pumps' credit 
department approval.

PH:  907.743.3200

Email:  MikeDivens@pdceng.com

July 8, 2020

Michael Divens - PDC ENGINEERS AKP20-0416REV1
SKYLINE & BEACH ROAD LIFT 
STATIONS

We are pleased to provide pricing for the following equipment:

This quotation is the sole property of Alaska Pump & Supply, Inc.  It is issued to you for your confidential use only.  In consideration of this quote, the issued party agrees that this quotation shall  not 
be reproduced or copied or disposed of directly or indirectly, or issued for the purpose other than that for which it has been supplied for without written permission.  Alaska Pump & Supply, Inc. 

reserves the right to refuse to sell  all or part of this quotation.  Quote is valid for 30 days unless noted. 

Alaska Pump & Supply, Inc. Terms and Conditions Apply  Page 1 of 2



Date:
Rev Date: 7/18/2012

Customer Signature

Binding Effect:  These Terms and Conditions shall be binding on the parties hereto and their heirs, personal representatives, successors, and
assigns.  The undersigned acknowledges and agrees to Alaska Pump & Supply, Inc. terms and conditions of sale/quote as referenced in our quote 
AKP20-0416REV1 and is subject to Alaska Pump & Supply Inc.’s Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale which are outlined above and agrees to be 
bound by said Terms and Conditions. No other conditions previous or after date below apply.
Letters and Quotes: Notwithstanding any language to the contrary, nothing contained in our letters or quotes constitutes or is intended to constitute 
engineering work requiring a stamp or engineering seal by Alaska Pump & Supply, Inc..  We neither convey nor imply that the company or persons are 
practicing engineering herein.

__________________________________________
Customer Name Printed

______________________________

______________________________

Errors:  Seller reserves the right to correct any clerical and/or stenographic error or omission.

Limitation of Liability:  In no event shall Seller be liable for any lost profits, down time, lost sales, operating or maintenance costs, or for any other 
special, indirect, incidental or consequential damages of Buyer.

Governing Law:  The terms of this agreement and all rights and obligations of the parties hereunder shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Alaska.

Cancellation:  Buyer may cancel this order only upon written notice and payment to Seller of reasonable cancellation charges.

Returns:   Seller will not accept returns of chemicals, electrical items or special orders.  Seller will not accept returns of any products, goods and/or 
equipment after ninety (90) days from the date of the invoice.  Buyer will be assessed a reasonable restocking fee on any accepted returns.

Approvals:  Buyer is responsible for obtaining any required engineers’, owners’, and/or governmental agencies’ approval of the products, goods, 
equipment and/or services.  Seller does not warrant that the products, goods, equipment and/or services will meet any such approvals or 
specifications.

Job Name: SKYLINE & BEACH ROAD LIFT STATIONS DXP | Alaska Pump & Supply, Inc.
AKP20-0416REV1Date:  7/8/2020

Company Name Printed

X_________________________________________

Warranties:  SELLER MAKES NO EXPRESS WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO ANY PRODUCT, GOODS AND/OR EQUIPMENT SOLD OR SERVICES 
PERFORMED AND SELLER SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Seller does not authorize anyone to make a warranty of any kind on its behalf and Buyer should not rely on any 
statement to that effect.  Seller is not the manufacturer of the products, goods and/or equipment.  If the manufacturer of the products, goods and/or 
equipment warrants the products, goods and/or equipment that Buyer has purchased, Buyer shall have whatever manufacturer’s warranty there is 
subject to the terms and conditions of the warranty.  The Buyer’s sole and exclusive remedy, if any, shall be against the manufacturer and not Seller.

Integration:  These Terms and Conditions constitute the entire agreement between Buyer and Seller with respect to this transaction and supercede and
replace all prior negotiations agreements, and representation, oral or written.  These Terms and Conditions may not be amended or modified except 
pursuant to a written document signed by both parties.

Terms of Payment:  Payment is due thirty (30) days after the date of the invoice.  Interest on the unpaid balance will be charged on all overdue 
monies at the rate of 18% per annum or the highest rate allowable by law, whichever is less.  Customer agrees to pay all collection costs, including 
actual reasonable attorney’s fees incurred in collecting monies due hereunder.  Seller reserves the right to require payment in advance or provide other 
credit terms if Buyer’s credit is not acceptable to Seller.

STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE
   DXP | ALASKA PUMP & SUPPLY, INC.

Conditions:  All orders are accepted with the understanding that they are subject to Seller’s ability to obtain the necessary products, goods and/or 
equipment.

Inspection:  Buyer shall inspect Seller’s products, goods and/or equipment upon receipt and if Buyer’s inspection reveals any defects, Buyer shall notify 
the Seller within three (3) days after receipt of the products, goods and/or equipment of any claim Buyer might have concerning such defects or of any 
claim discovered by Buyer.  Buyer’s failure to notify Seller within such three day period shall constitute a waiver by Buyer of all claims covering such 
defects.  

Identification and Risk of Loss:  The products, goods and/or equipment shall be identified to the contract and risk of loss shall pass to Buyer when the 
products, goods and/or equipment are placed in the hands of the carrier.  
Freight:  All prices are FOB point of manufacture and do not include freight unless specifically listed as included.  Seller shall not be responsible for 
actions, inactions or delays by the carrier.

Not Included:  Unless specifically provided herein, the products, goods, equipment, and/or services listed do not include freight, haulage, unloading, 
freight claims, installation, erection, concrete, grout, water, utilities, lubricating grease and oil, power, tools, labor, controls, conduit, wiring, meters, 
main disconnects, piping, valves, fittings, gaskets, hardware, taxes, covers, field painting, insurance, testing, royalties, maintenance, operation, 
erection supervision, start-up services, personnel transportation, anchor bolts, welding rod, or asset.  



From: Verrelli, Beth A (DEC)
To: Dennis Durr
Cc: Carolann Wooton; Edward Coffland; Wagner, Natalie M (DEC)
Subject: RE: Wastewater Lift Station Upgrade Haines AK Materials Submission
Date: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 12:35:18 PM
Attachments: AIS De Minimis Tracking-Final Update.xlsx

Deminimis Incidental Items Inquiry Sep 2019 (002).pdf
Deminimis-Waiver-04-15-14 (002).pdf

Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good Morning Dennis,

After conferring with my supervisor, here is my response to your AIS questions related to the
equipment and materials the Haines Borough is wanting to procure:

1. Sole Source - I agree that the first list of items noted below meets the EPA AIS Guidance for
non-construction materials and therefore the equipment is excluded from AIS requirements.

2. Stock materials – The items in the second list shown as being stockpiled are a little trickier.
In general, it is our preference that stock items be used on non-SRF loan projects.  If
stockpiled materials are used on SRF projects, it is helpful if their purchases are tracked.  In
this particular case:
-          All of the items other than the 4-inch flanged ball-check valves can be considered

incidental  and added to the AIS de minimis list if the cost of the items is known and
meets the 1%/5% de minimis rule (please see attached de minimis tracking
sheet/guidance)

-          The (4) 4-inch flanged ball-check valves may need to meet AIS if justification isn’t
provided that they are incidental to the equipment installation.

Given the longer lead times, please do proceed with sole sourcing the equipment.  For the stock
materials, please let me know if you have any questions related to my comments above.

Thanks,
Beth Verrelli, Project Engineer
DOW-SRF Program
(907) 269-7603

From: Dennis Durr [mailto:ddurr@haines.ak.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 2:14 PM
To: Verrelli, Beth A (DEC) <beth.verrelli@alaska.gov>
Cc: Carolann Wooton <cwooton@haines.ak.us>; Edward Coffland <ecoffland@haines.ak.us>
Subject: Wastewater Lift Station Upgrade Haines AK Materials Submission

Beth,

mailto:beth.verrelli@alaska.gov
mailto:ddurr@haines.ak.us
mailto:cwooton@haines.ak.us
mailto:ecoffland@haines.ak.us
mailto:natalie.wagner@alaska.gov

Sheet1

		American Iron & Steel De Minimis Tracking Documentation

		Reporting Period

		A		Total amount of material for the project

		B		Total de minimis value allowed for an individual item (A x 1%)

				Highest individual item value (max E below)								$   - 0

		C		Total de minimis value allowed for the project (A x 5%)								$   - 0

		D		Total material included under de minimis value within this reporting period (total of E below)								$   - 0

		Balance of the allowable de minimis value for the rest of the project (C - D)										$   - 0



		Name of material		Why considered ancillary		Country Source/ Manufacturer of Material 		Amount		Value		E                                                          Total Value (Amount x Value)





















		TOTAL										$   - 0





Sheet2





Sheet3








UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


WASIIINGTON, D.C. 20460 


SEP '- �, �,c· 9 


OFFICE OF WATER 


MEMORANDUM 


SUBJECT: 


TO: 


FROM: 


Utilization of the Nationwide De Minimis Waiver for Incidental Components of State 
Revolving Fund Projects 


William J. Carr, Kansas Department of Health and Environment 


George Ames, Chief �41->-�V-
Clean Water State Revolving Fund Branch 


Michael Plastino, Chief ,;1/, I /i!I' � 
Infrastructure Branch (Dr�n�ter ��valving Fund Team) 


Thank you for your inquiry regarding the Nationwide De Minimis Waiver and its application to State 
Revolving Fund (SRF) projects seeking to comply with the American Iron and Steel (AlS) requirements. 
The AlS Team in the Office of Water prepared the attached response to the general questions that you 
raised. We appreciate your attention to the details of the de minimis waiver and trust that this response 
will be of assistance implementing the_AIS requirements for SRF projects. Our staff welcome any 
further questions you may have. Please contact Tim Connor (connor.timothy@epa.gov -(202) 566-
1059) for CWSRF concerns or Kiri Anderer (anderer.kirsten@epa.gov-(202) 564-3134) for DWSRF 
matters. 


Attachment 







Response to Questions Regarding the Utilization of the Nationwide De Minimis Waiver for Incidental 
American Iron and Steel Components of State Revolving Fund Projects 
 
The Nationwide De Minimis Waiver may be applied to any Clean Water or Drinking Water SRF project 
for which the AIS requirements apply. The waiver addresses situations commonly encountered at 
construction projects where minor, miscellaneous items (of relatively small cost to the project) cannot be 
reasonably identified or obtained as domestic items. The waiver recognizes that water and wastewater 
infrastructure projects, by their nature, include the use of products of minor value (relative to the value of 
the project), and the effort to seek domestic sources for such products could adversely affect completion 
of projects critical to human health and the environment. The Agency composed the waiver with the intent 
to maximize adoption of American Iron and Steel products while balancing the compliance emphasis 
toward the most significant items utilized by a project. 
 
The Agency received questions about the waiver’s use of examples to help illustrate the appropriate 
application of de minimis for AIS covered products commonly encountered at water and wastewater 
infrastructure projects, such as fittings, valves, piping, tanks, and structural steel. The waiver, in 
recognition of the varied and complex nature of construction projects, attempts to provide flexibility to 
assistance recipients in their tailored use while providing guidelines and examples of acceptable use. The 
specific paragraph for which clarification was requested is as follows:  
 
“…items that are clearly not incidental include significant process fittings (i.e., tees, elbows, flanges, and 
brackets), distribution system fittings and valves, force main valves, pipes for sewer collection and/or 
water distribution, treatment and storage tanks, large structural support structures, etc.”   
 
States and assistance recipients inquired about this paragraph and requested the Agency’s assistance in 
determining whether an item may be appropriately classified as de minimis. As a recap, the de minimis 
waiver includes three qualifying criteria, as follows: (1) the sum of the material costs of de minimis items 
must not exceed 5 percent of the total materials cost of the project, (2) no single unit item may exceed 1 
percent of the total materials cost of the project, and (3) the item must be incidental to the project purpose. 
The Agency intended for this term to be read as written, in plain English. In other words, incidental items 
are those that are less important, ancillary, minor, nonessential, insignificant, trivial or negligible. 
 
The Agency has attempted to provide consistent advice in its implementation of this national waiver. 
These three criteria are, for the majority of cases in the Agency’s experience, simple to implement and 
determine. While the size and scope of SRF construction projects can vary across the country and within 
a state, the general nature of projects often fall under certain categories (such as treatment plant 
construction, conveyance construction or repair, water storage, stormwater collection or storage, 
transmission and distribution improvements, and/or well construction). The Agency attempted to clarify 
that a repeat set of products often encountered in these categories of projects would (under typical 
circumstances) not be appropriate for classification as incidental. The Agency reasserts the statement from 
the de minimis waiver that “items that are clearly not incidental include significant process fittings (i.e., 
tees, elbows, flanges, and brackets), distribution system fittings and valves, force main valves, pipes for 
sewer collection and/or water distribution, treatment and storage tanks, large structural support structures, 
etc.”  
 
The inquiry stated that there appear to be no examples of the above items that would be deemed as not 
“significant” and therefore any of the items – process fittings, distribution system fittings and valves, force 
main valves, pipes for sewer collection and/or water distribution, treatment and storage tanks, and large 
structural support structures – must always be excluded from the de minimis list. This was never the 







Agency’s intent when it wrote the de minimis waiver, and it is not the case for all SRF construction 
projects. The Agency provides the following illustrative cases encountered in its implementation 
experience: 
 


- Many treatment plant construction projects include onsite water service for buildings and 
ancillary purposes (that is, not germane to the specific treatment purpose). In these cases, relatively 
small (compared to the primary/main process) piping and distribution system fittings and valves 
for the ancillary water service (for example a bathroom) would not be significant products for the 
construction project and could be considered incidental to the project purpose and appropriately 
placed on a de minimis list (provided the cost thresholds are met). However, if the scope of the 
project was solely to construct a building at a treatment site, the products would be considered 
significant and not appropriately identified as incidental. 
 
- Often, pilot or side-stream treatment processes are built along with significantly larger primary 
treatment plants. These ancillary treatment processes can often involve proprietary or experimental 
equipment. In many cases, the size and nature of the process is very small relative to the primary 
treatment process. In these cases, the piping, fittings, valves, and even treatment tanks of the small 
system could be considered incidental to the larger project purpose and appropriately placed on a 
de minimis list (provided the cost thresholds are met). However, if the project purpose was solely 
to construct the pilot or side-stream treatment unit, the products would be considered significant 
and not appropriately identified as incidental. 
 
- Wide-area, multi-branch conveyance systems can include distribution or collection lines that vary 
dramatically in size and scope within the same project. It is common for wide-area projects of this 
type to have line sizes that vary from just a few inches to several feet in diameter. In cases of 
relatively small-diameter, short-distance sections of pipe, fittings, and valves, the use of de minimis 
can be appropriate for the significantly smaller sizes relative to the larger portions of the same 
project (provided the cost thresholds are met). However, if the project purpose was solely to 
construct these small-diameter, short-distance sections of pipe, the products would be considered 
significant and not appropriately identified as incidental. 
 
- In many cases, infrastructure projects change in scope during the construction process, often due 
to unforeseen conditions of the site or existing infrastructure. When unforeseen conditions arise 
that require changes in scope to an ongoing construction project, the consideration of what defines 
an “incidental” item (one of the three criteria for application of the de minimis waiver) can include 
some items that otherwise would have been among the primary original project purpose. For 
instance, if a project encounters an obstacle that requires re-routing a short section of primary 
conveyance or distribution piping that otherwise would disrupt the project completion, those 
products utilized for the modification required could be considered incidental to the original 
project purpose and appropriately placed on a de minimis list (provided the cost thresholds are 
met).  


 
The Agency supports SRF programs in their implementation of the de minimis waiver, as tailored to the 
specific size, type, and conditions of their projects. While the Agency has observed that the waiver is 
implemented consistently between states, it recognizes that cases may arise whereby the state and its 
recipients must utilize their best professional judgment to interpret whether an item may be considered 
“incidental” to a project purpose, similar to those examples provided above.  
 
























I hope all is well.  We are excited about the Beach Rd. and Skyline Wastewater Lift Station upgrade
project. Thank you for helping move this project forward.

I assume the parts listed below are not required to be AIS certified. 

Referring to the  EPA AIS Guidance Memo online, “The following examples (including their
appurtenances necessary for their intended use and operation) are NOT considered construction
materials: pumps, motors, gear reducers, drives (including variable frequency drives (VFDs),
electric/pneumatic/manual accessories used to operate valves (such as electric valve actuators),
mixers, gates, motorized screens (such as traveling screens), blowers/aeration equipment,
compressors, meters, sensors, controls and switches, supervisory control and data acquisition
(SCADA), membrane bioreactor systems, membrane filtration systems, filters, clarifiers and clarifier
mechanisms, rakes, grinders, disinfection systems, presses (including belt presses), conveyors,
cranes, HVAC (excluding ductwork), water heaters, heat exchangers, generators, cabinetry and
housings (such as electrical boxes/enclosures), lighting fixtures, electrical conduit, emergency life
systems, metal office furniture, shelving, laboratory equipment, analytical instrumentation, and
dewatering equipment. “

The following materials are the owner provided material we will be supplying for the project as listed
on sheet M-001. I have attached a price quote from the sole sourced manufacturer for the items
listed below. A sole source statement is attached as well. Due to longer lead times on materials (the
Covid Effect), we are hoping to order the materials ASAP. Please let me know when we can proceed.

QUANTITY  DESCRIPTION
2  FLYGT NP3102.930, 5.5 HP, 230 V, 3 PH PUMPS WITH 50 FEET OF
CABLE
1  LOCKABLE WEATHER PROOF NEMA 4X STAINLESS STEEL PUMP
CONTROL PANEL WITH ALUMINUM 

INNER DEADFRONT DOOR, VFDS, AND DUPLEX PUMP
CONTROLS AND ALL COMPLETE FOR THE 

FLYGT NP3102.930, 5.5 HP, 230 V, 3 PH PUMPS
1  MULTITRODE LIQUID LEVEL SENSOR
2                                              FLYGT NX620.091 5.5 HP, 230 V 3 PHASE "CONCERTOR" PUMPS
WITH 65 FEET OF CABLE
1                                              LOCKABLE WEATHER PROOF NEMA 4X STAINLESS STEEL PUMP
CONTROL PANEL WITH ALUMINUM 

INNER DEADFRONT DOOR WITH DUPLEX PUMP CONTROLS FOR
THE FLYGT NX620.091 5.5 HP, 230 V 3 

PHASE "CONCERTOR" PUMPS
1  LIQUID LEVEL TRANSPONDER, PRESSURE TYPE,  WITH CABLE

The following items below are items we have in stock and will not need to be purchased.
4  4" FLANGED BALL-CHECK VALVES
4  4" PUMP DISCHARGE BASE PLATES WITH PUMP ADAPTERS
6  2" DIA., 20 FT LONG STAINLESS STEEL PUMP GUIDE RAILS 
4  TOP PUMP RAIL MOUNTING BRACKETS
4  INTERMEDATE PUMP RAIL STABILIZER BRACKETS



Please let me know if any further information is needed. 

Thank you,

Dennis A Durr
Haines Borough Water and Sewer Dept.
907-766-6452 Office
907-314-0823 Mobile

Public Records Law Disclosure: This e-mail may be considered a public record and be subject
to public disclosure. Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged
information. It is intended only for the use of the recipient named above. If you believe you
have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete the
message from your computer, and destroy any paper copies.



Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date:  

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

20-1041
09/08/20

tank from Anchorage Tank

Will Hickman

Public Works

9/1/2020

1. Resolution 20-09-882
2. Quote from Anchorage Tank
3. Pictures of 2000 tanks similar to the 1000 tank to be
purchased.

Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-882.

This resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities.

33,325+shipping See below Reduced staff time

The installation of a 1000 gallon fuel tank at the Public Works facility will save approximately 1.25 hours of staff time 
per day during snow plow season. The fuel tank purchase will also be more convenient for both staff and the public 
(who may have to wait for substantial periods of time behind borough equipment fueling).

This Resolution will require a budget amendment to appropriate the CIP funds from the Equipment Sinking Fund. 
Buget Amendment will be forthcoming at the next meeting.

0

9/08/20

Authorize the purchase of 1000 gallon fuel

11A3



QUOTATIONAnchorage 
Tank

2723 Rampart Dr. Anchorage, Alaska 99501
907-272-3543 Phone

907-277-3715 Fax
www.anchoragetank.com

Quote #
Date

To: Ship To:

F.O.B. Terms Reference Project Name

Quoted By

Delivery Ship Via

Quantity Description Price Ext. Price

Thank you for the opportunity to quote the above items on you project.
This quotation is valid for a period of 30 days

Total

Q20-127
8/17/20
Sam

sam@anchoragetank.com

Will Call
2723 Rampart
Anchorage Alaska 99501

City Of Haines
Attn: Will Hickman
Haines Alaska 99827

Anchorage, AK N30 1,000 FG 1,000 FG 8-10 weeks Will Call

1 $20,765.00

1 $2,595.00 $2,595.00

1

1,000 Gallon aboveground fuel storage tank. Double wall, 
steel construction. Skid mounted. UL-2085 and STI 
FIREGUARD listed. All required openings. Primary and 
secondary emergency vents. Atmospheric pressure/vac 
vent and grounding lug.
All required placards. Exterior sandblasted and coated 
with white polyurethane. 30 Year warranty thru STI. 

Top Fill Package:
Ladder, overspill containment, drybreak adapter, fill limiter 
w/ drop tube, Krueger mechanical leak gauge, and 818 
clock gauge.

Dispensing Package: Fleet Fueling. 
Submersible turbine pump, solenoid and fire safety valve, 
isolation ball valve, flow meter, fuel filter, 25' of 3/4" arctic 
hose, hose retractor, auto shut off nozzle, swivel and 
breakaway, nozzle boot w/on-off switch and BC class fire 
extinguisher. All pre plumbed and pre wired and coated to 
match.
230 volt power required.

$9,865.00 $9,865.00

$20,765.00

$33,325.00





Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date:  

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

20-1043
09/08/20

and electrical for Portage Cove Sport Ramp ($29,520)

Contracts and Grants Administrator

Public Facilities

9/3/2020

1. Resolution 20-09-883
2. Harbormaster Memo
RFP #5 from Hamilton Construction3.

Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-883.

This resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities and the Haines Harbormaster.

29,520 See below Reduced maintenance costs

Objective 2B, Pages 56-57

Hamilton Construction has been constructing the Portage Cove Harbor Boat Launch improvements and the 
Harbormaster and Public Facilities Director have identified a need to install the additional electrical and conduit 
necessary for future construction of a drive down float. Performing the work during this phase of construction to save 
costs and allow for power to be available at all locations without tearing up the new parking lot. Hamilton 
Construction has provided an RFP to perform the work for an amount NTE $29,520 and the Harbormaster and 
Director of Public Facilities recommend the approval of this RFP.

This will also require a budget amendment at the next meeting.

0

9/08/20

Authorize the installation of additional conduit

11A4



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 20-09-883 

A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
Borough Manager to authorize Hamilton Construction to perform 
additional Electrical Conduit Installation to accommodate future 
Drive Down Float for an amount not to exceed $29,520. 

WHEREAS, Hamilton Construction has been contracted to perform the Portage Cove Harbor 
Boat Launch; and 

WHEREAS, the Haines Harbor Master has recommended the work be completed now during 
the construction of the current project which already entails installing other electric and 
conduit lines to the new harbor office pad to support future projects at the Harbor; and 

WHEREAS, whereas both PND Engineers and Hamilton recommend the work be completed 
during this phase of construction to save money and keep from having to tear up the new 
paved driveway; and  

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Facilities recommends the work be added at this time; 
and 

WHEREAS, Hamilton Construction has provided and RFP to complete the work for an 
amount not to exceed $29,520; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly authorizes the 
Borough Manager to sign a change order allowing Hamilton Construction to install the 
additional conduit for an amount not to exceed $29,520.00 to add the necessary electrical 
capacity. 

Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 8th day of 
September 2020. 

___________________________ 
Attest: Janice Hill, Mayor 

______________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 

Draft 



Date: September 2, 2020 

To: Borough Manager / Borough Assembly 

From: Shawn Bell, Harbormaster 

Re: Additional Electrical Conduit 

It is the recommendation of the Harbormaster that the Haines Borough approve a change order 
with Hamilton Construction to install additional electrical conduit in the harbor parking lot. 

Background 
As part of the ADF&G Sport Ramp project, the Haines Borough is installing all necessary utilities 
in the ground to support future projects at the harbor. Water lines, sewer lines, and electrical 
conduit are getting installed and run to the new harbor office pad. This location was chosen 
because the future moorage floats would connect up at this site. 

Why More Conduit: 
Recent conversations have caused us to questions whether electrical would be required at other 
locations first. The drive down work float has been prioritized in the past as phase IV, to be 
installed after the new moorage floats. This is why the electrical conduit currently runs only to the 
new office pad. If funding were to become available for the drive down float first instead of the 
moorage floats, we would not be able to run power to that facility without tearing up the new 
parking lot. The additional conduit is being proposed so that power would be available at either 
location, regardless of which project moved forward first. 
The Ports and Harbors Advisory Committee held a meeting on August 27th and recommended to 
move forward with this work. 

Cost: 
The total cost of installing the additional 4”conduit is $29,520. The funds would come from the 
Harbor Enterprise Account. 

Memo 
Ports & Harbors 



9360 GLACIER HWY, SUITE 100  JUNEAU, ALASKA 99801  phone: 907.586.2093  fax: 907.586.2099 
Page 1 of 2 

August 11, 2020         PND Project No. 172032.06 

PORTAGE COVE HARBOR BOAT LAUNCH IMPROVEMENTS 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO. 05 

Project:  Portage Cove Harbor Boat Launch Improvements  

To: Mr. Mitch Bustamante, Project Manager 
Hamilton Construction, LLC 

From: Brandon Ivanowicz, Project Manager 
PND Engineers, Inc. 

Re: Request for Proposal Number 05,  
Additional Electrical Conduit Installation   

The following is not a change order or directive. The Contractor is not authorized to proceed with the Work 
described in this request for proposal until approved by the Owner’s representative. Please furnish a lump sum 
price cost proposal that includes providing all labor, materials, tools and equipment to perform the Work as 
described herein.  

Background: 

The Haines Borough wishes to have additional spare electrical conduit installed that could accommodate 
supplying power to a future Drive Down Float and also supply power between the MSE Wall and this future 
Drive Down Float location.    

Proposed Change: 

The Haines Borough has requested that Hamilton Construction (HC) provide a lump sum price for: 

1.) Provide and install approximately 710 LF of additional 4” electrical conduit as shown on the attached plan.  
Install the conduit in the same trench already shown on sheet E2 where possible.   

2.) All work shall be performed in accordance with section 16000 – Electrical and the requirements of the 
Contract Documents and as shown on the plans.     

Please provide a unit price cost proposal by August 19th, 2020. 

RFP Attachments: 

Drawing Sheet E2, Uplands Site Plan – Electrical, RFP 05. 



9360 GLACIER HWY, SUITE 100  JUNEAU, ALASKA 99801  phone: 907.586.2093  fax: 907.586.2099 
Page 2 of 2 

Proposal, RFP 05 (by Contractor) 

In accordance with the General Conditions of the Contract, the Contractor proposes that all work as described 
above shall be performed for the total change to the contract sum: 

Addition (+)/Deduction (-), (Indicate one) 

(+) $_  __________________________          

The foregoing amount includes all direct and indirect costs related to this work and to the effect of the work 
on the remainder of the project. All other provisions of the contract remain in full force and effect.   

The completion date is extended ____ calendar days because of this work. 

Contractor:  Hamilton Construction, LLC 

By: ______________________________________ Date: ________________ 

Title: _____________________________________ 

Recommendation (by the Engineer of Record) 

I have carefully examined the foregoing proposal and recommend the following: 

____ Find it to be in order and the addition or deduction in contract cost and or time is reasonable. I 
therefore further recommend that the Owner: 

_____ Accept the proposal, as presented by the Contractor, or 

_____ Revise the proposal, as noted by the Engineer (detailed information attached) 

_____ Find the proposal unacceptable and recommend that the Owner reject the proposal 

By: ______________________________________ Date: ________________ 
          Dick Somerville, P.E., Principal 

Title: Vice President, PND Engineers____________ 

Authorization (by Owner) 

___ This proposal is accepted and I authorize performance of the changes specified herein. When signed 
below, this document authorizes the Contractor to proceed with the Work described in the associated 
RFP. In accordance with the contract documents, a Change Order in the contract amount and or 
completion time as provided in this accepted proposal will promptly follow. 

___ This proposal is not acceptable and is rejected 

By: _______________________________________ Date: ________________ 

Title: ______________________________________ 





Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date:  

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

20-1044
09/08/20

and Skid Steer purchase ($295,000)

Contracts and Grants Administrator

Public Facilities

9/3/2020

1. Resolution 20-09-884
2. Quote from Komlin-Sanderson and NC Machinery
3. Email from WWTP Superintendent

Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-884.

This resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities and the WWTP Superintendent

295,000 See below Reduced maintenance costs

Objective 2B, Pages 56-57

The WWTP has been in a phased process of rebuilding and repairing our aging treatment plant. The current filter 
press is over 25 years old, has surpassed its life expectancy and is prone to breakdowns. Additionally, staff must 
handle sewage and waste by products to move sludge to the landfill. A skid steer would allow them to move sludge in 
a faster and more efficient manner, and protect them from the hazards in human waste and potential for exposure 
related to Covid 19. 

The CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee has proposed rebuilding the filter press and purchasing the skid steer with 
CARES Act funds.

0

9/08/20

Authorize the WWTP Phase 3 Filter Press Reb

11A5



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 20-09-884 

A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
Borough Manager to rebuild the Wastewater Treatment Plant Filter 
Press and purchase a CAT Skid Steer for approximately $295,000.  

WHEREAS, the Haines Borough Wastewater Treatment plant sludge press was originally 
installed in 1993; is over 25 years old and has surpassed its useful life. The press has 
routinely gone down for extended periods of time; and 

WHEREAS, currently staff at the WWTP must handle sludge by hand; shoveling sludge into 
wheel barrows to dump into a pick up to take to the landfill. This manual way of handling 
sewage waste and by products increases potential for an unhealthy exposure to pathogens 
in human waste.  This is particularly important with the known risks of Covid 19 in human 
waste; and 

WHEREAS, due to repeated breakdowns and down times for sludge processing, and the 
potential for health risks associated with human waste and Covid 19, it is deemed a health 
emergency to rebuild the filter press and purchase a skid steer; and 

WHEREAS, Komlin-Sanderson has provided a quote of $235,000 to rebuild the current filter 
press for a fraction of the cost of a new screw press.  The rebuilt filter press has a factory 
warranty; and  

WHEREAS, a new Cat Skid Steer will allow the staff to move sludge in a much safer 
manner.  NC Machinery has provided a quote for a new skid steer for approximately 
$60,000 plus shipping from Juneau; and 

WHEREAS, and CARES ACT funding allows municipalities to utilize CARES ACT funds for 
such costs; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly authorizes the 
Borough Manager rebuild the WWTP Filter Press and purchase a CAT Skid steer for 
approximately $295,000. 

Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 8th day of 
September 2020. 

___________________________ 
Attest: Janice Hill, Mayor 

______________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 

Draft 



July 14, 2020 

E-mail:  ddurr@haines.ak.us 
Haines Borough Water & Sewer Dept. 
3rd & Haines Highway 
Haines,  AK   99827 
Attn:  Mr. Dennis Durr 

References:  Komline-Sanderson Quotation No. SRP-14744Rv1 
KS Job# S3249/S3565 
Haines Borough Belt Filter Press Refurbishment 

Dear Mr. Durr, 

Komline-Sanderson is pleased to provide the following quotation generally in 
accordance with Preliminary Plans and Specifications prepared by the Engineer for the 
specified Reconditioning of the existing Komline-Sanderson Model GRS-1.0 belt filter 
press. 

ITEM 1 

1. Lot of parts to rebuild One (1) K-S Kompress  Model GRS-E-1.0

Lot of parts to rebuild belt filter press as defined in attached scope. 

New electrical control Panel, NEMA4X 304SS, floor stand, 60”x37”x12”.  
Semi-automatic operation, PLC MicroLogix 1400.  Start-Stop push pull 
buttons no HMI included.   VFD for pressure belt drive & motor starter for 
air compressor. 



Haines Borough Water & Sewer KS Project SRP-14744Rv1 
Haines,  AK July 14, 2020 

Page 2 of 7 

ITEM 2 

1. Lot of parts to rebuild One (1) KS-9-2 Plunger Pump

Including the following items:  (2) Plungers, (2) Connection Rods, (2) Set of Wrist Pin 
Bracket Fasenters, (2) bearing liners, (2) wrist pins, (4) Valve sets with gaskets & 
fasteners, (4) valve balls, (3) Plunger Housing Square Ring, (6) Valve Cover O-ring, 
(6) Shear Pins, (2) Packing Gland, (2) Gland Guide, (2) Set, Packing, (2) Plunger 
Housing Guide, (2) Gland Bolts.  Pump shall be upgrade for “Virtually Leak Free” 
arrangement.  

Notes  

1. Disassembly of the equipment may reveal the need for rehabilitation work in
addition to that specifically included in our quotation.  Therefore, minor items
shall be covered at no charge and significant items other than those specified
be found in the need of repair or replacement, are to be handled on an extra
cost, change order basis.

2. General Contractor/Owner shall be responsible for off-loading parts from carrier
upon their arrival and storing them in a safe location until work commences.

3. General Contractor/Owner shall be responsible for disposal of all old/unusable
components.

4. If required, interconnecting wiring and between the belt filter press and new ECP
is responsibility of general contractor/owner.

5. Interconnecting piping, valves and fittings are not included in this quotation.
Wash water manifold plumbing and sludge feed line piping is responsibility of
general contractor/owner.

6. Purchased equipment such as electric motors, valves, etc. will be furnished with
manufacturer's standard finish.

7. Spare parts are not included in our quotation.

8. Start-up lubricants are not included in our quotation unless otherwise
mentioned.



Haines Borough Water & Sewer KS Project SRP-14744Rv1 
Haines,  AK July 14, 2020 

Page 3 of 7 

9. Warranty is limited to items described in our scope of supply or per
specifications.

Exclusions  

The following equipment, material and services are excluded from the 
Komline-Sanderson Scope of Supply unless specifically mentioned in this quotation: 

• Any delivery point rigging, offloading or storage.
• Certified equipment tests.
• Any structural steel, platforms, guards, handrails, gratings, supports, piping, valves,

weirs, flexible connections, anchor bolts, starters, panel boards, field painting,
insulation, or electrical work or material other than that specifically mentioned in this
quotation.

Field Assembly, Erection, Installation  

All equipment will be delivered as fully assembled as possible.  When certain items must 
be delivered partially disassembled because of shipping limitations or other special 
conditions, field assembly will be the responsibility of the customer.  This will normally 
consist of joining sections by mechanical means such as with bolts, nuts and screws.  
Equipment installation is the responsibility of the customer.   

Komline-Sanderson assumes that access to the equipment quoted herein will be from the 
lowest elevation of that equipment and has designed safety guarding devices and 
concepts accordingly. 

If access platforms, walkways, ladders, etc. are installed by others, or the equipment is 
installed so that access is gained from a level different from the lowest elevation, then 
Komline-Sanderson takes no liability for injuries which might result from such changed 
access. 

Site Services  

Komline-Sanderson shall furnish the services of a technician for three (3) days in one 
(1) trip to check the installation, supervise start-up, supervise performance testing if 
required by the specifications, and provide operator instruction for the items included in 
our scope of supply.  Additional service is available at our portal-to-portal per diem rate 
in effect at the time of service delivery, plus airfare. 



Haines Borough Water & Sewer KS Project SRP-14744Rv1 
Haines,  AK July 14, 2020 

Page 4 of 7 

Engineering Submittals  

NOT INCLUDED Komline-Sanderson will submit for customer’s approval, drawings and 
certified specifications including, if applicable, mechanical equipment specifications, K-S 
standard mechanical installation drawings including loads and points, electrical drawings 
consisting of control panel layouts, schematics and interconnection diagrams, and 
electrical cut sheets. 

The submittal does not include engineering calculations, process and instrumentation 
diagrams or any other engineering information not listed above. 

Any changes to drawings involving additional engineering time may result in additional 
cost to the customer and may delay shipment. 

Shipping Schedule 

Engineering submittals: Four (4) to six (6) weeks after order acceptance. 

Equipment shipment:  Fourteen (14) to Eighteen (18) weeks after approval. 

Estimated elapsed time from order acceptance to shipment of equipment, subject to 
Komline-Sanderson’s receipt of approved drawings, 2 weeks after customer’s receipt of 
the engineering submittal:  Twenty (20) to Twenty six (26) weeks. 

The quoted shipping schedule is based on Komline-Sanderson’s current production 
schedule.  Customer changes to engineering submittals increased lead times for critical 
items due to factors beyond Komline-Sanderson’s control and other orders received by 
Komline-Sanderson prior to acceptance of this quotation may extend the shipping times 
quoted. 

Transport and delivery are subject to any restrictions or regulations imposed by local, 
state and national governmental agencies or authorities. 

Weight 

Total weight is approximately 5 tons. 



Haines Borough Water & Sewer KS Project SRP-14744Rv1 
Haines,  AK July 14, 2020 

Page 5 of 7 

Safety  

Equipment Operation  

Komline-Sanderson will provide safety instructions relating to the safe operation and 
maintenance of our equipment.  The purchaser has the responsibility for insuring that this 
information is reviewed, understood, and implemented by all personnel involved in the use 
or maintenance of our product. 

Hazardous Conditions  

If areas of any plant site or installation in which Komline-Sanderson personnel will be 
required to work in the course of providing site services contain concentrations of toxic or 
otherwise hazardous materials that could endanger human safety or health, the purchaser 
shall provide appropriate instruction and personal protective equipment. 

Guarding & Access  

The quoted equipment includes guarding devices and warning labels designed for 
operating the equipment from safe access points which are defined as points of 
operation from the ground (floor) level and from any permanently installed platforms, 
walkways, ladders and stairs included in Komline-Sanderson’s scope of supply or 
identified as requirements in this quotation.  Komline-Sanderson makes no 
representation with respect to the adequacy of guarding or other safety devices for 
equipment access from any point other than the safe access points identified above. 

All guards and safety devices provided with the equipment must be in place and in good 
working condition when operating the equipment.  As required by OSHA and NIOSH 
regulations, lock out procedures and other worker protection safety procedures and 
equipment must be used on all occasions when the equipment is accessed from safe 
access points and from other locations when required for equipment maintenance, 
cleaning, etc. 

Komline-Sanderson assumes no liability for injuries, loss or damage resulting from use 
or operation of the equipment without guards and other safety devices, improper access 
to the equipment including failure to follow lock out procedures and other safety 
procedures as required by OSHA or NIOSH, or changes in equipment access resulting 
from modifications to or the addition of access equipment or devices by others. 

Equipment Warranty  

Parts found to be defective in material or workmanship under normal use and service 
within one (1) years after check-out & start-up not to exceed thirty months from shipment, 



Haines Borough Water & Sewer                                      KS Project SRP-14744Rv1 
Haines,  AK    July 14, 2020 
 

   

Page 6 of 7 

shall be repaired or replaced without charge F.O.B. original point of shipment, the 
responsibility of Komline-Sanderson being limited to the cost of the defective parts. 
Decomposition by chemical action and wear caused by the presence of abrasive materials 
shall not constitute defects.  See also "Guarantee" in our "Terms and Conditions" attached 
hereto.  Warranty is limited to those items specifically lis ted in our scope of supply 
and does not apply to existing equipment or parts.  

 
Performance Guarantee  
 
The proposed equipment will meet the performance criteria stated in the Engineer's 
specifications provided that those performance requirements can be achieved in standard 
laboratory bench scale performance testing procedures.  This performance guarantee is 
valid only if performance testing is witnessed by a Komline-Sanderson service 
representative.  If, due to circumstances beyond Komline-Sanderson's control, K-S cannot 
witness the performance testing within the supervision time scope defined in this offering, 
any additional time and expenses required for K-S to witness the performance testing will 
be for the customer's account.  This guarantee is valid only if this quotation is signed by an 
Officer of Komline-Sanderson Engineering Corporation. 
 
Price    
 
ITEM 1 
 
Price ,………………..…………………………………….………………$155,000.00 
 
ITEM 2 
 
Price ,………………..…………………………………….………………    $9,685.00 
 
 
 
The above price is FOB shipping point. 
 
Freight is included to job site. 
 
The above prices are for shipment in the fourth quarter of 2020.    
 
Price(s) quoted is/are exclusive of any local, Stat e or Federal sales or 
manufacturer's taxes of any sort and such taxes and /or charges pertaining thereto 
are to be borne by the purchaser. 
 
 
 



Haines Borough Water & Sewer KS Project SRP-14744Rv1 
Haines,  AK July 14, 2020 

Page 7 of 7 

Validity of Quotation  

Prices are valid for thirty (30) days from date of quotation. 

Terms of Payment  

Net 30 days from shipment 

Conditions of Sale  

See attached Komline-Sanderson's "Terms and Conditions," which are hereby 
made part of this quotation. 

******************************** 

Should you have any questions regarding this quotation, please do not hesitate to 
contact us. 

We wish to thank you for giving us the opportunity to submit this quotation, and 
trust that it will meet with your favorable consideration. 

Yours truly, 
Komline-Sanderson Engineering Corporation 

Steven F. Lukacs 
Aftermarket Manager 



SCOPE OF SUPPLY

Date: 7/14/2020
Customer: Haines WWTP KS Job#: S3249
Location: Haines,  AK
Project: SRP-14744Rv1

Description of Work: Reconditioning of belt filter press UN661/Model GRS-E-1.0

Description of Parts/Work Cat No. Quantity

UN2000 Gravity Assembly
01 New Plow Assembly w/Side Seals 1

(6) Stations of Roto-Kone, 15 Deg & 30 Deg
02 Grid Support Tubes 0390207 26
03 Seal, Distribution Box, 5.5" 0394025 4

UN4000 Take-up & Steering Assembly
01 2-Pack, Steering Slide 03Q0084 1
02 2-Pack, Steering Slide 03Q0083 1
03 Cylinder, Steering 6395832 2
04 Cylinder, Take-up 6395830 4
05 Pinion Gear, Take-up, Nylon 43Q1005 4
06 Gear Rack, Take-up, Nylon 03Q0229 4
07 Breather Vent, Take-up Cylinder 90B0304 4
08 Bearing Block, Poly, Take-up 0390211 4

UN5000 Wash Assembly
01 Rebuild Kit, Spray Header 2
02 Brush Seal, Box 6391027 8
03 Seal, Pipe 03Q0163 4
04 Victaulic Coupling 29A2827 2
05 Pressure  Switch, Washwater Manifold 90X9002 1

UN6000 Wedge Zone Assembly
01 Grid Support Tubes 0390207 19
02 Side Seals 03Q0093 2

UN7000 Drum Roll & Bearing Assembly
01 Bearing, 2-7/16", PB (For Perforated Drums) 37A2018 4
02 Drum, 12-3/4", Nylon Covered, 1M 03A0084 2
03 Bearing, 2-7/16", PB 27A2018 4
04 Drum, 10-3/4", Nylon Covered, 1M 03A0080 2
05 Bearing, 2-7/16", PB 37A2018 4
06 Drum, 10", Nylon Covered, 1M, Dr. Sec. TBD 1
07 Beairng, PB, 2-15/16" 37A2019 2
08 Drum 10", Rubber Covered, 1M Dr, Prmy TBD 1
09 Bearing, PB, 2-15/16" 37A2019 2
10 Roll, Steering, Rubber Covered, 1M 0390345 2
11 Bearing, PB, 1-7/16" 37A2012 4
12 Roll, Idler, 6-5/8", Nylon Covered, 1M 03A0098 5
13 Bearing, PB, 1-7/16" 37A2017 10



Description of Parts/Work Cat No. Quantity

UN7000 Drum Roll & Bearing Assembly, Con't
14 Roll, Take-up, 6-5/8", Nylon Covered, 1M 03A0088 2
15 Bearing, PB, 2-7/16" 37A2018 4
16 Roll, Upper Discharge, Nylon Covered, 1M 03A0092 1
17 Bearing, PB, 2-7/16" 37A2018 2
18 Lot of Fasteners for Bearings 1

UN8000 Belt Drive Assembly
01 Gearmotor, Nord, Hollow Shaft (Gearless Drive Arrangement) 1
02 Torque Arm Assembly, Gearbox, w/Fasteners 1
03 Upper Scraper Blade 1
04 Lower Scraper Blade 1

UN9000 Pneumatic Assembly
01 Steering Sensors w/Paddles 0390210/0390255 2
02 Limit Switches, Belt MisAlignment 90X0146 2
03 Arm & Rod for Limit Switch 90X0104/54H0002 2
04 Regulator, Air Control Panel 36E6458 2
05 Filter, Air Control Panel 6395339 1
06 Proximity Switch w/Cable 90X0207/90K0306 2
07 E-Trip Assembly 0399208 1

CT1000 Conditioning Assembly
01 Mix Valve 0399134 1
02 Mixing Ring 03Q0140 1
03 Polymer Manifold w/Tubing 03Q0138 1
04 Gaskets 26U0042 3

FF1000 Filter Media
01 Upper Pressure Belt 4059 1
02 Lower Pressure Belt 4059 1

EL1000 Electrical Control Panel
01 Electrical Control Panel 1

SV1000 Supervision
01 Check-out & Start-up Supervision, 3 Day & 1 Trip 1





Quote 231257-01

Page 1 of 2

Haines Borough 
PO Box 1209 
Haines, Alaska 99827-1209 

Attention: Will Hickman 

           June 22, 2020 

One (1) New Caterpillar Model: 249D H2CB Multi Terrain Loader with all standard equipment in addition to the additional 
specifications listed below: 

STOCK NUMBER: 19W00263        SERIAL NUMBER: 0GWR03403      YEAR: 2019        SMU: 4 

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

POWERTRAIN - Cat C2.2TA DI diesel engine -  -Gross horsepower per SAE J1349 -    67 hp (50 kW) @ 2800 RPM -  -EPA Tier 4f and 
EU Stage IIIB -    certified with Aftertreatment -  -Electric fuel priming pump -  -Glow plugs starting aid -  -Liquid cooled, direct injection 
- Air cleaner, dual element, radial seal - S-O-S sampling valve, hydraulic oil - Filter, cartridge type, hydraulic - Filters, cartridge type, 
fuel -  and water separator - Radiator / hydraulic oil -  Cooler (side-by-side) - Spring applied, hydraulically released, -  parking brakes - 
Hydrostatic transmission 

UNDERCARRIAGE - Rubber track 12.6 in (320mm) - Dual flange front idler - Single flange rear idler - Suspension - independent 
torsion axle(4) - One speed motor - 

HYDRAULICS - Standard flow auxiliary hydraulics with -  continuous flow - CONTROLS: - Electro/hydraulic implement control, RH - 
Electro/hydraulic hydrostatic -  transmission control, LH 

ELECTRICAL - 12 volt electrical system - 80 ampere alternator - Ignition key start / stop / aux switch - Lights: -  -Gauge backlighting -  
-Two rear tail lights -  -Two rear halogen working lights -  -Two adjustable front halogen lights -  -Dome light - Backup alarm - Heavy 
duty battery, 880 CCA - Electrical outlet, beacon 

OPERATOR ENVIRONMENT - Operator warning system indicators: -  -Air filter restriction -  -Alternator output -  -Armrest raised / 
operator out of seat -  -Engine coolant temperature -  -Engine oil pressure -  -Glow plug activation -  -Hydraulic filter restriction -  
-Hydraulic oil temperature -  -Park brake engages -  -Engine emission system - Gauges:  fuel level and hour meter - Storage 
compartment with netting - Adjustable vinyl seat - Ergonomic contoured armrest - Adjustable joystick controls - Control interlock 
system, when operator -  leaves seat or armrest raised : -  -Hydraulic system disables -  -Hydrostatic transmission disables -  -Parking 
brake engages - ROPS Cab, open, tilt up - Anti-theft security system w/6-button -  keypad - FOPS, Level I - Top and rear windows - 
Floormat - Interior rear view mirror - 12V electric socket - Horn - Hand (dial) throttle, electronic - 

FRAMES - Lift linkage, vertical path - Chassis, one piece welded - Machine tie down points (4) - Belly pan cleanout - Support, lift arm 
- Rear bumper, welded 

OTHER STANDARD EQUIPMENT - Engine enclosure - lockable - Extended life antifreeze (-37C, -34F) - Coupler, mechanical - 
Hydraulic oil level sight gauge - Radiator coolant level sight gauge - Radiator expansion bottle - Cat tough guard hose - Heavy duty flat 
faced quick disconnects - Split D-Ring to Route Work Tool Hoses -  along side of left lift arm - Variable speed hydraulic cooling fan - 
Per SAE J818-2007 and EN 474-3:2006 and -  ISO 14397-1:2007 - Rated operating capacity: -  At 50% Tipping Load -   - 2300 lb (1043 
kg) -  At 35% Tipping Load -   - 1610 lb (730 kg) 



Quote 231257-01

Page 2 of 2

MACHINE SPECIFICATIONS

249D COMPACT TRACK LOADER HRC 418-5605   SEAT BELT, 3'' 258-4096
LANE 3 ORDER 0P-9003 BATTERY,HD,DISCONNECT, 850 CCA 421-0047
CONVERSION ARRANGEMENT 421-0340 LIGHTS, LED 495-1671
CERTIFICATION ARR, P65 563-1163 QUICK COUPLER, HYDRAULIC 515-8595
INSTRUCTIONS, ANSI, USA 418-6041 RETURN TO DIG/WRKTL POSITIONER 345-5234
PACKAGE, PERFORMANCE, (H2) 418-6014 HEATER, ENGINE BLOCK, 120V 172-4445
CONTROL, ISO, PROP, WT 421-0048 COUNTERWEIGHT,MACHINE,EXTERNAL 420-9750
ROPS, ENCLOSED WITH A/C (C3) 418-5753 OIL, HYDRAULIC, COLD OPERATION 418-9011
SEAT,AIR SUSPENSION,CLOTH,HEAT 345-6359 SHIPPING/STORAGE PROTECTION 0P-2266
DOOR, CAB, POLYCARBONATE 418-5960 ENG SN C8309084 MSO 8VVYK 

DISPLAY, ADVANCED, LCD, CAMERA 422-5565 353-1697 Fork set 48'' 353-1697
RUBBER BELT, 1 SPD, D/S IDLER 420-9754 2 Each 279-5369 Cat GP Buckets 68'' 279-5369
TRACK,RUBBER,400MM(15.7 IN)BAR 420-9886 Parts Book & Service shop manual 

FAN, COOLING, DEMAND 441-5939

PRODUCT LINK, CELLULAR PL240 441-4818

Price FOB Haines Ferry Terminal:  $59,130.00

WARRANTY: 
Standard Warranty: 24 months/2,000 Standard warranty

*In stock Juneau

Thank you, 

Erik 
321-2665 



From: Dennis Durr
To: Carolann Wooton
Cc: Edward Coffland
Subject: WWTP Phase III Sludge Press Rebuild and Skid steer
Date: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 4:07:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png

oledata.mso

Carolann,

Hope this helps. Let me know if you need more. Thanks for getting things moving for us. We
appreciate it.

Sludge Belt Filter Press:
The Haines Borough Wastewater Treatment Plant’s sludge belt filter press and plunger pump were
originally installed in 1993. Although the Komline-Sanderson manufactured sludge press and pump
has been dependable over the last 25+ years, we have surpassed the life expectancy of the unit.
Over the past few years, troubleshooting failed components has been common.  Sludge processing is
one of the most important aspects of wastewater treatment. We think the most economical path
forward for continued operation would require a complete reconditioning of the filter press, sludge
pump, and a new electronic control panel.  A Komline-Sanderson approved reconditioning carries a
one year parts and workmanship warranty.

Skid Steer:

The Haines Borough Wastewater Treatment Plant uses 2 influent screen/auger units to separate grit,
organics and foreign material from incoming wastewater as part of our wastewater treatment
process. After separating these materials from the wastewater, they fall into wheel barrels. The
material is then hand shoveled into a dump truck to be hauled to the landfill.  This can be up to 4
wheel barrels of material a day. We think the best way to load the material into the dump truck
would require a small front end loader. Using a front end loader would limit our exposure to the
hazardous materials and reduce the potential for injury.   

Dennis A Durr
Haines Borough Water and Sewer Dept.
907-766-6452 Office
907-314-0823 Mobile

mailto:ddurr@haines.ak.us
mailto:cwooton@haines.ak.us
mailto:ecoffland@haines.ak.us




Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date:  

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

20-1045
09/08/20

Assembly Members Josephson and Thomas

Administration

9/3/2020

1.
2.
Resolution 20-09-885
Haines Alaska Business Climate and COVID-19 
Impacts Survey

Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-885.

This resolution is recommended by the Interim Borough Manager

On August 28, the Haines Borough was called on by the Wrangell Manager to support a regional Economic Disaster
declaration due to COVID-19 and poor salmon fishing in the hopes of obtaining additional state and federal financial
support. Both Assembly Members Josephson and Thomas indicated a desire to make such declaration and
requested staff to place this item on the agenda. Assembly Member Thomas provided supporting documentation
from supporting fishery findings. I drafted a proposed Resolution since time is of the essence. Amend at will.

0

9/08/20

Economic Disaster Declaration

11A6



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 20-09-885 

A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly Declaring an Economic Disaster 
in the Haines Borough due to COVID-19 and Poor Regional Returns of All 
Salmon Species  

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization (WHO) declared the virus 
a pandemic; the State of Alaska issued a declaration of public health disaster emergency 
in response to the anticipated outbreak of COVID-19 in Alaska; and the President of the 
United States declared a national emergency in response to the virus pandemic; and 

WHEREAS, on March 24, 2020, the Haines Borough Declared an Emergency in the 
Haines Borough based on the Risk to the Public posed by the Global COVID-19 Pandemic 
and the Substantial Economic Impacts to the Haines Borough; and 

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2020, the President of the United States issued Disaster 
Declaration No. 16386, Disaster No. AK-00046, freeing up economic assistance through 
the Small Business Administration for businesses impacted by COVID-19; and  

WHEREAS, numerous federal and state economic programs have been established 
for business assistance due to impacts from COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, the Haines Borough has created several different grant programs for 
individuals and businesses to help mitigate the economic impacts of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, the Haines Borough has two seafood processing plants which operate 
seasonally each year; and 

WHEREAS, the June 2020 Haines Business Climate and COVID-19 Impacts Survey 
revealed Haines business revenue was down 8% in 2020 through June, compared to the 
same period in 2019; and 

WHEREAS, the June 2020 Haines Business Climate and COVID-19 Impacts Survey also 
revealed that 93% of respondents call the current economy poor or very poor, and 71% 
feel that the upcoming year will be worse; and  

WHEREAS, the June 2020 Haines Business Climate and COVID-19 Impacts Survey 
further revealed responding Haines Borough employers have already laid off 34% of 
their total workforce due to the COVID-19 virus, and cancelled hiring an additional 141 
workers. More than 21% of businesses expect to cut even more staff; and  

WHEREAS, the Department of Labor Statistics confirmed Haines had a 20.1% 
unemployment rate in June of 2020 as compared to 5.8% in June of 2019; and 

WHEREAS, the 2020 Southeast Jobs COVID Impacts Report also outlines the regional 
change in Southeast Jobs from April to July 2020 compared to 2019 including a 50% 
drop in Transportation jobs; a 38% decline in Leisure and Hospitality Jobs; and a loss of 
27% in Seafood Processing jobs; and an 11% reduction in Retail jobs; and 

Draft 



Haines Borough 
Resolution No. 20-09-885 

Page 2 of 3 

WHEREAS, Southeast Alaska, including Haines, is enduring the complete cancellation of 
the summer cruise season, the impact to Haines of which is a loss of approximately 
36,471 visitors from cruise ships as well as 52,926 visitors who come to Haines from 
Skagway via the Haines Skagway Fast Ferry (as reported in the 2018 Haines Economic 
Baseline Report); and 

WHEREAS, according to the 2018 Haines Economic Baseline Report, visitors to Haines 
spend an average of $111 per passenger per day, thus, the annual summer visitor 
spending in Haines exceeds $10 million, including visitors arriving by cruise ship, ferry, 
yacht and air, all of which have seen catastrophic declines due to COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, though the fishing season has not yet concluded, reports from the 
Commercial Fishing Fleet indicate a dismal year for salmon returns in the region, along 
with a significant drop in the prices paid to fishermen by processors; and  

WHEREAS, the 2020 Southeast Alaska Salmon season has seen some of the lowest 
harvest numbers since statehood; and  

WHEREAS, according to the Alaska Department of Fish and Game Salmon Fishery 
report, the region’s common property chum salmon harvest was poor with fewer than 
800,000 chum salmon harvested, reporting the poorest harvest level since 1983; and 

WHEREAS, according to the Alaska Department of Fish and Game Salmon Fishery 
report, the 2020 pink salmon harvest was very poor with fewer than 5 million fish 
harvested, reporting the poorest harvest level since 1976; and  

WHEREAS, gillnet fisheries are ongoing, the preliminary harvest information estimates 
are 70-80% below the 10-year average and 60-80% below last season; and  

WHEREAS, the COVID-19 Pandemic and related economic impacts are expected to 
continue for the foreseeable future; and 

WHEREAS, poor regional salmon returns suggest the fishing season could be worse 
than 2016 when a Presidential Disaster Declaration for the Pink Salmon fishery was 
issued. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly, by this 
resolution hereby: 

Section 1. An Economic Disaster is hereby declared in the Haines Borough due to 
COVID-19 and Poor Regional Returns of All Salmon Species. 

Section 2. The Haines Borough Assembly urges the State of Alaska and United 
States Secretary of Commerce to issue two Economic Disaster Declarations: 

A) 2020 Statewide Tourism Disaster resulting from the COVID-19
Pandemic; and  

B) 2020 Southeast Alaska Salmon Fisheries Disaster resulting from poor
returns and harvests of all salmon species. 



Haines Borough Resolution 
No. 20-09-885 

Page 3 of 3 

Section 3. This resolution and Economic Disaster Declaration take effect immediately 
upon passage and approval. 

Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 8th day 
of September, 2020. 

___________________________ 
Attest: Janice Hill, Mayor 

______________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 



Haines Alaska  
Business Climate and 

COVID-19 Impacts  
Survey 

June 2020

Developed and Prepared by
Rain Coast 

Data



 

Introduction …………………………….…………………………………………  Page 1  

Business Climate Survey Results ……………….……………………  Page 2 

Haines Economic Outlook ………………….….………….……..………  Page 5  

Haines Jobs Outlook …………….………………….……………..…..……  Page 7 

Haines Businesses COVID-19 Impacts ……………..…………… Page 9 

• Estimate the percent revenue decline to your business due to COVID-19 in 2020 so far  Page 10

• Did you receive any COVID-19 funding to support your business? Page 11

• How has your business been impacted by COVID-19? Page 12

• What are your top business challenges moving forward?  Page 13

• What help do you need most moving forward?  Page 14 

  
Participant Overview ……………….………………………….…….……  Page 15  

Open Ended Responses …………………………..…………….………   Page 16 

• If you did not receive COVID-19 business funding support, why not?  Page 16

• If you did receive COVID-19 business funding support, what was that process like? Page 16 

• Please elaborate on how COVID-19 has impacted your organization.  Page 17

• How has your business been impacted by COVID-19? Responses to “other please specify”  Page 18

• What help do you need most moving forward? Responses to “other please specify”  Page 18

• What are your top business challenges moving forward? Responses to “other please specify”.  

 Page 18

• Do you foresee any long-term positive business changes that could come out of this period of 

disruption? Page 19

Table of Contents



Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 1

Haines Business Survey Results 2020

Each year Southeast Conference conducts a regional business climate and investment 
survey in order to track Southeast Alaska business confidence on an annual basis. The 
results are analyzed by community and economic sector, allowing the data to be used by 
policy leaders, program developers, and project proponents to form projections 
regarding the economic direction of Southeast Alaska.   

This year several comprehensive questions regarding COVID-19 business impacts were 
added to the survey, along with questions to clarify how the private sector can best be 
supported moving forward moving through this period of pandemic. Open-ended 
questions allowed for increased input by the business community. The survey analysis 
provides data so that policy leaders can gauge how ongoing needs vary between sectors, 
industries, and communities. Several communities wanted to have a standalone version of 
the report for their own community, including Haines. 

This Haines breakout was developed in a partnership between Southeast Conference and 
the Haines Chamber of Commerce. Rain Coast Data developed the survey instrument 
and survey report on behalf of this partnership. 

The survey invited Haines Alaska owners and top managers to respond to 28 questions. 
The web-based survey was administered electronically from June 4th through June 18th. 
A total of 34 Haines business leaders participated in the survey, representing 161 current 
Haines workers. The survey results include the following findings: 

• 71% of responding Haines businesses have received COVID-19 business support 
funding, including 50% that received PPP funding.  

• Responding Haines employers have already laid off 34% their total workforce due to 
the COVID-19 virus, and cancelled hiring an additional 141 workers - mostly in the 
tourism sector. More than a fifth of businesses (21%) of expect to cut more staff.  

• Haines business revenue was down 68% in 2020 so far, compared to the same period 
in 2019. Skagway leads all Southeast communities in highest average percentage of 
lost business revenue, followed by Haines. 

• 13% of respondents say that they are at risk of closing permanently, while 19% say 
that are not at risk of closure. The remainder an uncertain. 

• Most (93%) of respondents call the current economy poor or very poor, and 71% feel 
that the upcoming year will be worse.  

The following pages summarize Haines survey findings. To read the entire regional study, 
or to see breakouts from other communities, go to www.seconference.org/southeast-
alaska-business-climate-and-covid-19-impacts-survey-2020 



 

Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 2

Poor
35%

Don't Know
3%

Very Good
11%

Good
51%

Haines Business Climate Survey 
Results 2020

April 2019 Haines Alaska: How do you view 
the overall business climate right now?

Very Poor
69%

Poor
24%

Good
7%

June 2020 Haines Alaska: How do you view the 
overall business climate right now?

Haines Alaska Annual Business 
Climate Survey 
In June of 2020, 34 Haines business 
owners and top managers 
responded to Southeast 
Conference’s Business Climate and 
Private Investment Survey.  

How do you view the 
overall business climate 
right now? 
Unsurprisingly, confidence in the 
Haines business climate has 
crumbled in the wake of COVID-19. 
Nearly all (93%) respondents are 
concerned about state of the 
economy, calling the business 
climate “poor” (24%) or “very 
poor” (69%), an 58 percent increase 
in those who view the economy 
negatively from last year. Seven 
percent of business leaders called 
the Haines business climate “good" 
in 2020 — a decline of 55% over 
2019.  

The Southeast Alaska communities 
that have been most negatively 
impacted by the COVID-19 
pandemic so far are Skagway and 
Haines. 

7% Postive / 93% Negative

62% Postive / 35% Negative

+58% negative  
from 2019



Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 3

Haines Business Climate Survey
Results 2020: by Industry

June 2020 Haines: How do you view the overall business climate right now?

Visitor or Tourism

Retail / Wholesale Trade

Arts

0% 33.333% 66.667% 100%

Good Poor Very Poor

The following graphic breaks out how the current Haines Alaska business climate is viewed by 
each various sector. Only three sectors had enough respondents to develop a breakout. Usually 
such a breakout reveals significant differences between sectors. However, the 2020 breakout 
shows that no industry has escaped a significant negative impact due to COVID-19.



 

Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 4

Southeast Business Climate Survey 
Results 2020: by Community

Skagway

Haines

Wrangell

Ketchikan

Sitka

Juneau

Prince of Wales Island

Petersburg

0% 33.333% 66.667% 100%

31%

35%

43%

40%

52%

55%

54%

69%

83%

56%

55%

41%

48%

39%

33%

40%

24%

15%

13%

5%

10%

4%

4%

10%

6%

7%

2%

Good/Very Good Poor Very Poor

June 2020 Southeast Alaska: How do you view the overall business climate right now?

Metlakatla, Pelican, 
Angoon, Elfin Cove, 

Gustavus, Hoonah, Hyder, 
Port Alexander, Yakutat, 

Kake, combined 

The graphic below shows how the current regional business climate is being experienced by 
business leaders in each community. While all communities are clearly suffering, Skagway has 
been the hardest hit, with 83% of Skagway businesses saying that the business climate is 
“very poor” followed by Haines at 69%. 

The “don’t know” category has been excluded from this chart.



Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 5

Haines Economic Outlook
2020: What is the economic outlook

for your business or industry?
2019: What is the economic outlook

for your business or industry?

Haines Economic Outlook 

Most (82%) of Haines businesses say the economic outlook for their business or industry over 
the next 12 months is negative. In 2019, just 32% of Haines businesses had a negative 
outlook. Nearly three-quarters (71%) of Haines survey respondents expect their prospects to 
be worse (44%) or much worse (27%) over the next year, while only 18% expect the outlook for 
their business or industry to improve in the coming year. 

When compared by community, Sitka has the least negative outlook. The community with the 
most negative outlook is Wrangell.

18% Postive / 82% Negative 68% Postive / 32% Negative



Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 6

Retail / Wholesale Trade

Visitor or Tourism

Arts

0% 33% 67% 100%

7%

67%

43%

20%

33%

36%

80%

14%

Same (generally negative) Worse Much Worse
Much Better Better Same (generally positive)

Haines Economic Outlook:  
by Industry

The below graphics show economic outlook breakdowns for the next year by industry. Three 
Haines sectors had a large enough response rate to breakout findings. 



Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 7

Decreasing Jobs in 2020 and 2021

Employment changes in the next year 
Approximately one-fifth (21%) of Haines business leaders surveyed expect to reduce 
the number of jobs associated with their businesses over the next 12 months, while 
13% expect to maintain total jobs, and 17% expect to add more employees.  

Employment reductions are expected to be most significant in the tourism sector with 
30% expecting to make additional jobs cuts in the next year.  

Over the next 12 months, do you expect your organization 
to add jobs, maintain jobs, reduce jobs, or are you unsure?  

(For those business with staff)

Reduce Jobs
3%Unknown

13%

Add Jobs
23% Maintain Jobs

61%

Haines 2019: Jobs Outlook

Reduce Jobs
21%

Unknown
50%

Add Jobs
17%

Maintain Jobs
13%

Haines 2020: Jobs Outlook



communities

Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 8

By Industry: Jobs in Next 12 Months
Over the next year, do you expect your organization to add 

jobs, maintain jobs, reduce jobs, or are you unsure?

Visitor or Tourism

Retail / Wholesale Trade

Arts

0% 33% 67% 100%

Reduce total jobs Unknown at this time
Maintain the same amount of jobs Add jobs



Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 9

Haines Businesses COVID-19 Impacts

Avg. current workers per org. = 5 (7 at peak)

Avg. workers laid off so far per business = -3
Avg. planned hires cancelled = -5

If you answered "yes" above, how many 
weeks of the current situation do you think you 
will be able to survive?

Is your business at risk of closing 
permanently because of impact caused by 
COVID-19?

I'm already closed

Yes - Significant risk

Yes - Moderate risk

Uncertain

No - Not at risk

0.0 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.7

Please estimate the percent revenue decline to 
your business due to COVID-19 in 2020 so far 
(compared to same period in 2019)?   
= - 68%

How much do you project your revenues 
will change in the remainder of 2020 
compared to the same period in 2019?

Increase

Increase

No change

Decrease

Decrease significantly

0.0 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.8

Avg. = 24

Total Businesses Responding = 34
Representing 161 current Haines workers
Responding businesses have typical peak employment of 234

With a year-round resident workforce of 64%
50% of responding businesses received PPP funding

Respondents have laid off 34% existing staff so far due to COVID-19

and did not bring on an additional 141 planned hires
21% expect to make more employment cuts in the future due to COVID-19

Haines business leaders were asked how COVID-19 is impacting their businesses. Responding employers 
have already laid off 34% of their total workforce due to the COVID-19 virus, and cancelled hiring an 
additional 141 workers — mostly in the tourism sector. Local business revenue was down 68% in 2020 so far, 
compared to the same period in 2019. Thirteen percent of businesses say that they are at risk of closing 
permanently, while 19% of respondents say that they are not at risk. 

significantly



Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 10

On average, reporting Haines businesses have lost 68% of their revenue due to COVID-19 in
2020 compared to the same period last year. However, there has been variation between industry 
in community impacts. Businesses in the tourism sector are down by 88%, while arts sector 
revenue is down by 87%.

Please estimate the percent revenue decline to your business 
due to COVID-19 in 2020 so far (compared to same period in 

2019)? By Industry 

Visitor or Tourism

Arts

Retail / Wholesale Trade

0% 50% 100%

Average percent revenue decline to your business due to COVID-19 in 2020



Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 11

Business received COVID relief funding (all types)

Paycheck Protection Program (PPP)

Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL)

I did not apply for funding, and I am not planning to

I am applying/planning to apply for a Alaska CARES Grant (new grant)

I have not yet applied, but still plan to

I applied for funding, but was rejected

Other loans from the Small Business Association (SBA)

Save Small Business Fund by the Department of Commerce

EDA Grant

0.0 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.8

Did you receive any COVID-19 funding to support your 
business? (check all that apply)

Total Funding Reported to be Received by SE Businesses =  $1.9 million
Average amount received by businesses receiving funds =  $67,514
Businesses receiving funding =  71%

71% of all reporting business leaders had received COVID relief funding for their organizations, including 
50% who received the funds from the Payment Protection Program.  

A total of $1.9 million in funding was reported received. The average assistance amount was $67,514. 



Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 12

Lost revenue

Our sales have declined

Canada border restrictions impacting my business

Loss of cruise ships has an enormous impact

Reduced customers/clients/patients

No customers/patients/clients/bookings

Cancelled events (conference, festival, performance, camp, etc.)

We have laid off/ furloughed staff

We are still operating but at a reduced scale

Need to purchase personal protective gear/disinfectant

Projects are delayed

Disruptions from our vendors, service providers, or supply chain

We are having to pay refunds to customers

We are temporarily closed

We were closed, but have recently reopened

Employees are working from home

Lost contracts

Difficulty getting donations/fundraising

Moved to curbside service/deliveries

14-day quarantine requirements impacts my staff/ability to hire

We now have to compete with unemployment benefits

Reduced employee benefits

Dropped/lost insurance

No impacts

We have closed our business for good

We need staff, but can't find enough workers

Other (please specify)
0.0 0.2 0.5 0.7 0.9

Business leaders were asked how their organizations have been impacted by the pandemic.

How has your business been impacted by COVID-19? 
(check all that apply)



Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 13

Unstable future customer base

No tourists

Depleted reserves

Paying rent/mortgage

Accounts payable payments

Making loan/credit card payments

Deciding how or when to open

Staff reductions

Making payroll

Supply chain disruptions

Maintaining banking relationships 

Not enough staff

Inventory or service ramping up for reopening

Obtaining insurance to reopen

Competing with unemployment benefits for workers

Other (please specify)

Other (see end of report for all write-in responses)

0.0 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.8

What are your top business challenges moving forward? 
(check all that apply)

Owners and managers were asked what their top business challenges are moving forward.



Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 14

Access to grants

Utility bill relief

Tax credits

Property tax relief or payment plan

Help finding and applying for funding sources

Better/faster internet or more broadband accessibility

Low or no interest loans

Business continuity planning or advising

Building projects taking place next winter

Rent relief

Assistance pivoting business products or services

Customers/clients unable their bills to local businesses

Child care for my staff (includes summer camps)

Maintaining food inventory

Other (please specify)

0.0 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.8

11%

10%

10%

13%

16%

19%

23%

26%

26%

29%

32%

32%

42%

45%

71%

What help do you need most moving forward?  
(check all that apply)

Business leaders were asked what help they most want and need moving forward.



Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 15

Participant Overview

Answer Options Response

Visitor or Tourism 15

Retail / Wholesale Trade 5

Arts 4

Construction / Architecture / Engineering 2

Food/Beverage Services 1

Seafood, Commercial Fishing, Maritime 1

Child Care, Education,  Social Services 1

Health Care 1

Transportation (non-tourism) 1

Other Non-profit 1

Other manufacturing 1

Other 1

TOTAL 34

 Which best describes the primary 
industry focus of your company?  

A total of 34 businesses from Haines responded to the survey in 2020.



If you did not receive COVID-19 business funding support, 
why not? And do you plan to re-apply in the future? 

• By the time I attended a webinar and learned of PPP programs I was eligible for the funding
was gone. I am hoping with a new expansion project moving forward in July I will not need
to.

• I didn’t apply.
• I am self-employed as an artist and vacation rental owner. I don't fit the requirements.
• I have been applying to other funds. But I am starting to look at the business funding

support.
• Pending.
• I will re-apply.
• We are scared of debt.

If you did receive COVID-19 business funding support, what 
was that process like for you? (Application process, receipt 
of funds, limitations? etc.) 

• The PPP loan process was straightforward since I have a good relationship with our banker
and applied immediately when it opened. I also applied for the SBA EIDL around the same
time and have not heard back about that for 2 months now. I did get a few thousand-dollar
deposit from the SBA (which I assume was the advance, though it was not $10,000 as
expected) with no communication that it was happening or if our loan was still under
consideration. The PPP was helpful for about 8 weeks of operating expenses, which will end
June 17th for us. I realize there is now more time to spend it, but there's not any more money
so that's not very helpful in our situation. We need more support after that funding runs out.

• I applied 3 times (too early at first), the process was complicated, PPP was not very helpful
and not sure if it will be forgiven, EIDL proved to be quite easy once the platform updated,
unemployment funding has been tough to navigate, still pending

• I found my bank to be unhelpful and had to go to another for help. Once I found someone
willing to do the PPP loan for us the process was fairly quick and easy. The forgiveness and
loan payback seem to be rather difficult though.

• It was not complicated to fill out.  But now we need an inventory (stock)grant funding
program.

• It went rather smooth and FNBA was my bank to assist and they were very helpful.
• Lack of communication was a source of anxiety, but overall process was straight forward.
• Lots of wait time with no information while waiting 2 months from applying to getting any

info. Then another month before finding out the approval.
• Pending receipt of funds.
• It was fast

Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 16

Open Ended Responses



Please elaborate on how COVID-19 has impacted your 
organization. 

• We will not operate this season which is a 100% loss in revenue.
• 80% of our business requires entry into Canada. With borders closed we are closed.
• Canadian Borders are closed. No one is coming to town.
• COVID and travel restrictions shut down our business for all of 2020. If it wasn't for the PPP

funds being held in reserve for spring 2021 startup, we would never open our doors again. I
have found resources on the national level and help on the local level with HEDC but have
otherwise not found much help on the state level, both with advice/guidance and financial
support.

• Devastating, yet with funding, there is a silver lining.  Might emerge stronger.
• Have a tour company and rental cabins. No cruise ships means all tours are cancelled, plus

most of our renters are from abroad coming through Canada and all travel is halted from
other countries. Plus, not feeling like it would be safe to conduct business during time of
health crisis. All of our products require hands-on contact with travelers and/or their
belongings.

• loss of customers
• Lower sales no summer bump of extra sales.
• mobility
• No income at all. Summer tourism is when we generate revenue. But we have been closed

and there are no tourists.
• No income. No customers. Changed how people shop. Doing online purchases except

necessity immediate items
• No Tourist coming in.
• our Heli ski season was shut down and all summer bookings canceled.
• The border closure has been devastating to Haines and Skagway.
• Two things, people aren't buying much, and the vacation rental market is dead for this year.
• We had to issue over $50,000 in pre-booking refunds over the last three months. We

generally work with approximately 15,000 cruise passengers in a summer, and all that
business appears to be lost, based on the cruise projections and our sales over the last few
years, I expect approximately $1M loss in gross sales.

• We have closed our in person office as of March 14 and operated strictly under telemedicine
since with plans to open on limited basis at the end of June if the local outbreak does not
worsen to serve those that were unable to access telemedicine or were not appropriate for
this type of service.  Home visits have also stopped, and these two changes reduced our
census and revenue by about 30% overall.  I had planned for a full-time employee to staff a
new Juneau office June 1, but this was delayed until July due to COVID and a trip for this
employee to get oriented and set up space and build census early April was cancelled.  We
were already operating a hybrid in home/telemedicine model for our Juneau clients, so this
transition was relatively easy as we already had the infrastructure but the limitations to our
home bound and/or office only patients have been frustrating.

Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 17



How has your business been impacted by COVID-19? 
Responses to “other please specify” 
• We cannot order inventory. 
• Our business is closed for the 2020 season 
• The expansion to satellite office in Juneau delayed and service to Skagway stopped 
• Unclear messaging from local government 
• We have received PPP funds so some of the staff are working, doing projects but that will end 

June 21st. 

What help do you need most moving forward? Responses to 
“other please specify” 
• Local government understanding the importance of the arts and culture for effective post 

pandemic rebound. 
• Not sure how anyone can help, it is devastating to business and the future of tourism. 
• Nothing, I am self-employed, and it is working out 
• Assistance with understanding and getting business to comply with health mandates. 
• Buying inventory (stock). 
• Customers! 
• We have received the PPP loan/grant and EIDL loan, so as of now, we are ok. 

What are your top business challenges moving forward? 
Responses to “other please specify” 
• We are not going to operate for 2020.  98% of our clients come from cruise ships. 

Did you receive any COVID-19 funding to support your 
business? Responses to “other please specify” 
• Applied and received. 
• Applied for June 1 deadline, not yet heard; Applied for NEA Cares Act organizational 

support-did not hear yet 
• Arts and humanities grants applied for 
• I’m a c6 we so are not eligible 
• Not much is available to business who received the PPP. 
• Pending Pandemic Assistance through UI of Alaska 
• PPP was for payroll and utilities for 8 weeks. 
• Received 2k from EIDL and 12k from PPP 
• Unemployment 
• Unemployment insurance 

Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 18



Do you foresee any long-term positive business changes that 
could come out of this period of disruption? 

• A chance to look at the growth of the travel industry, perhaps with better planning for the 
cruise ship traffic. 

• Construction projects ongoing has created time to get this done. 
• I do not see any long-term positive business changes. 
• I see many positive outcomes that will benefit more people if we dig more deeply into better 

communication, inclusivity and public participation in building capacity for change. 
• More use of technology. More business flexibility. Better ability for staff to work from home. 
• Yes, more closely evaluating business practices to stay viable. 
• No. 
• None that apply to seasonal travel industry 
• Shorter workdays. More internet business (online local store) 
• They are building a new building for our other business. No people No interruptions for 

them.  My RV park is only 1/2 the capacity, and no one can come. 
• Unsure, but I feel fortunate to have been able to remain open and serving the communities 

despite the challenges due to technology. Reduced commute to town and use of power and 
fuel in the office are certainly a positive environmental outcome. 

• We have been able to use this time to do some deferred maintenance and upgrades. The 
business will benefit greatly from a summer of strictly housekeeping chores, but those come 
at a heavy cost as well. 

• We operate two retail bike shops and bike sales are booming. I'm not sure how long that will 
last, and unfortunately, we aren't able to take much advantage since our supply chains are 
disrupted and even working with 3 of the largest brands/distributors in the business we are 
looking at September or October until we are able to order more bikes. If the bike boom 
lasts, it will be a small benefit once we are able to restock our inventory. With that said, the 
lost tours and rentals make up 90% of our gross income, so the additional sales are nice but 
ultimately without visitors our business is very different. 

• Shorter workdays. 

Haines Business Climate and COVID Impacts Survey 2020        Prepared by Rain Coast Data Page 19



Date: 09/03/20 
To: Haines Borough Assembly  
From: Carolann Wooton, EOC Commander  
RE:             EOC Update 
 
Dear Assembly Members, 
 
The EOC has been working closely with HEDC and the Haines Chamber of Commerce to put PPE 
in the hands of Haines Businesses.  We have put out over 20 PPE Packages to businesses in town 
who desired them.  Additionally, we have put hands free hand sanitizer stations out to 12 
businesses, along with a one gallon container of refillable hand sanitizer.   
I just received another 20 hands free stations in the mail yesterday and they are available to 
anyone who wishes.  They can email the EOC directly, or reach out the Chamber or HEDC.   
 
To date, we have spent just over $10K on PPE for businesses, along with posters and marketing 
for businesses encouraging masking and social distancing from AK Litho.  The businesses seem 
appreciative of the support.  A copy of the expenses to date are attached for your information.  
 
The CDC and the Federal Government are planning for the anticipation of a Corona Virus vaccine 
late this year, or early next year.  The State of Alaska has asked the EOC to begin planning for 
Point of Distribution (POD) Planning to get the Corona Virus vaccine out to the community when 
one becomes available.  This will likely involve planning an “exercise” with the Department of 
Public Health, SEARHC and other stakeholders to push out flu vaccines in preparation for the 
Corona vaccine when it rolls out.  It has been determined that all Corona Virus vaccines will only 
be dispensed through EOC’s; to my understanding, SEARHC will not have their own supply of the 
vaccine.   
 
The vaccine will need to be administered as a “set” with one vaccine initially and a second 
booster three weeks later.  This will be a huge undertaking and we will share more as we work 
on fleshing this out.   
 
 
 
 

 

 

Memo 
 
 

 

11C1





From: Brenda Josephson
To: Alekka Fullerton
Subject: The Government Affairs and Services Committee met on September 1, 2020 at 6:30 PM.
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 12:16:48 PM

The Government Affairs and Services Committee met on September 1, 2020 at 6:30 PM.

Committee members attending the meeting included, Jerry Lapp, Gabe Thomas, and Brenda
Josephson.  Others in attendance included Interim Manager Alekka Fullerton, Fiscal Officer
Jila Stuart, and Mayor Jan Hill.  Sheldon Museum Board members included Lorraine Dudzik,
John Carlson, Kim Chutney, Sue Chasen, and other members of the public.

Haines Sheldon Museum:
   The Haines Sheldon Museum Board of Trustees presented their vision for “Effective
Governance and Management for our Community Asset”.  A written copy is attached. 

The GAS Committee is recommending:
  The Museum Board will be provided an opportunity to present their Conceptual Plan to Best
Meet the Mission of the Haines Sheldon Museum to the full Assembly for consideration and
approval at the September 8, 2020 Assembly meeting.  With the Assembly’s approval the
Board of Trustees will begin development of a comprehensive Business Plan for the Preferred
Option, with an expectation of completion to allow presentation at the November 10, 2020
Assembly meeting.  

   The GAS Committee requested Administration to have the Borough Attorney review the
Conceptual Plan and provide guidance on actions required and/or code changes that may be
required if the Conceptual Plan is approved by the Assembly.

Historic Dalton Trail RMSA:
  Draft Ordinance 19-04-531 was conceptualized to expand the descriptions of properties
compelled to participate in the Historic Dalton Trail RMSA.  Public use on the roads in this
RMSA are unique due to the large amount of general pubic and commercial tour activity.  The
roads in this RMSA is unique due to the large amount of general public and commercial
traffic.  This draft ordinance was referred to staff to update and consideration of the current
structure and sub zones, consideration of the public use, and development of commercial fees. 

 The GAS Committee will consider the draft ordinance for further at the next GAS meeting.

Brenda Josephson

11C2

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BRENDA JOSEPHSON83A
mailto:afullerton@haines.ak.us


A Proposal to Best Meet the Mission of the Haines Sheldon Museum: 
Effective Governance and Management for Our Community Asset 

September 1, 2020 

Presented by: The Haines Sheldon Museum Board of Trustees 

Summary 

As the Board of Trustees for the Haines Sheldon Museum, we are reimagining the museum, and re‐

engaging with the mission in ways that acknowledge the deeply‐rooted history of the museum, and 

honor the intention of Haines Borough code calling for an independent community museum.  Along the 

way we share the excitement of strengthening the mutually‐beneficial partnership with the Borough, 

and setting a foundation for the museum to thrive far into the future. 

For over 40 years officially, and far more unofficially before that, the museum has been instrumental in 

collecting, preserving, interpreting, and sharing our community’s rich historic legacy and diverse cultural 

heritage.  Few would argue that the museum has not fulfilled this responsibility admirably.  At the same 

time, few who have been paying attention would argue with the belief that the last several years have 

challenged the effective governance and management of our shared community asset.  For many 

reasons, including COVD‐19 and its resulting devastating economic impacts, coupled with a lack of 

clarity about who is in charge of the museum and its staff – the Borough or the Board? – trustees have 

held work sessions over the last several months to chart a course forward, based on a number of 

questions:   

 What is the long‐term vision for sustainable governance and effective management?

 How does the current structure and practice make a bright, sustainable future challenging?

 How should the board, Assembly, other partners, and the community address the confusion in

Haines Borough Code about who ultimately has responsibility for the museum’s mission?

 How does the fact that museum staff are approved by, hired by, paid by the Borough, and within

a union contract, hamper the ability of the museum to thrive in these most trying times?

 What is the best organizational structure and business model that will allow for sustainable

governance and effective management of the museum, leading to the ability of the museum to

best meet its important mission far into the future?

These and many other questions have sparked conversations amongst the Board of Trustees, and with 

partners, stakeholders, and the community – these questions have been a catalyst, pushing the 

discourse forward, and leading trustees to propose a more sustainable model for governance and 

management of the Haines Sheldon Museum.  The details of that structure, as well as thoughts on the 

main issues a new business model will address, are presented with greater detail in the document that 

follows.   



Haines Sheldon Museum: A Concept Plan for Good Governance and Effective Management 
September 1, 2020 

Presented by the Board of Trustees 

 
Why are we here  

Like many nonprofit organizations across the state and throughout the nation, the global coronavirus 

pandemic brought significant challenges, but also offers the Haines Sheldon Museum a unique 

opportunity.  As a result of COVID‐19, and the drastic shift in museum operations since the beginning of 

the crisis, the museum’s Board of Trustees (the Board) has been able to step back from busy summer 

operations to closely examine the organization’s capacity to meet its essential mission – to collect, 

preserve, interpret, and share the rich history and diverse culture of the Chilkat Valley.  As part of this 

effort the Board has been able to scrutinize its current organizational structure, look more closely at the 

partnerships that support it, as well as catalyzing strategic discussions around long‐term sustainability.   

Notably, one important aspect of this effort has been an analysis of the current organizational structure 

of the museum, its placement in and working relationship with the Haines Borough, the long‐term 

effectiveness of the current business model, and whether it really allows the museum to thrive well into 

the future.  Over the course of the last several months the Board has engaged in numerous 

conversations internally, and in a number of work sessions, with select local stakeholders, experts on 

museum operation in Haines and across Alaska, the Borough Assembly and leadership, as well as The 

Foraker Group, Alaska’s state nonprofit association and nonprofit capacity builder.  Current staff were 

not included in the process because of the obvious conflict of interest.  Similarly, the immediately 

former Executive Director was not included due to a current grievance filed against the Borough.  The 

overall desire of the Board was to maximize transparency, and develop a new, preferred organizational 

structure and business model that will enable the museum to thrive as an asset – an invaluable public 

trust – with significant community, economic, and cultural benefits.   

Thoughts on timing 

While some in the community might question the timing and outcome of the process – Why didn’t the 

Board act earlier?  What took so long?  How did COVID‐19 act as a catalyst for this important 

conversation?  And alternatively, why is this process moving so quickly?  In many ways, questions about 

timing of this effort by the Board are irrelevant.  We are doing it now.  Many voices in the community – 

the Board, current and former staff, Borough leadership, mission partners, and community stakeholders 

– have been highlighting the necessity of undertaking this type of inquiry, and doing just what the Board 

is doing now.  However, in the opinion of the Board, the community will was not really there, until this 

year.  Yes, the reality is that COVID‐19 accelerated this discussion, highlighting challenges with the 

current iteration of the organizational structure and business model, and emphasizing the trouble the 

organization has had attracting a full complement of Board members as required by Haines Borough 

Code.  Even with the five current members of the Board, all appointed by the Borough Assembly, there 

is the necessary quorum – five members – to make decisions.  Most importantly, the small but 

committed Board has been asking the difficult questions and having the difficult conversations, leading 

the Board to make the proposal contained herein. 

Who we are, where we came from and where we are going 

For many decades the Haines Sheldon Museum has been committed to a simple mission – to collect, 

preserve, interpret, and share the rich history and diverse cultures of the Chilkat Valley.  In meeting that 

mission the museum has relied on a significant partnership with, first, the City of Haines and then the 



Haines Sheldon Museum: A Concept Plan for Good Governance and Effective Management 
September 1, 2020 

Presented by the Board of Trustees 

consolidated Haines Borough.  That partnership has always been a foundation for assisting the museum 

with its presentation of artifacts, clan trust property, and memorabilia which enhances the quality of life 

for area residents and visitors; informs researchers and historians; inspires artists and creative writers; 

and encourages community pride through permanent, temporary, and traveling exhibits, and through a 

variety of outreach programs for schools and the public.  The museum facility, owned by the Haines 

Borough, represented a monument to community effort.  The Presbyterian Church donated the land to 

the Haines Women's Club, the driving force behind the construction of the Museum.  Bazaars, pie and 

bake sales, hike‐a‐thons and other assorted fund‐raisers, grants, support from the Haines Borough and 

City of Haines, and an untold amount of volunteer labor, have made possible the accredited facility we 

have today.  The museum was dedicated in 1980, accredited by the American Association of Museums 

in 1991 and now operates with a modest, professional staff and many faithful volunteers. 

The Current Structural/Operational Iteration 

Under current Haines Borough Code the Haines Sheldon Museum has operated for more than 40 years 

as an independent Alaska‐chartered, federally tax‐exempt 501(c)(3) nonprofit, in partnership with the 

local government.  The partnership with the Borough has had several main components over the 

museum’s life:  

1) That museum staff are employed by, paid by, and receiving benefits from the Borough

2) That museum staff are supervised by the Museum Board of Trustees

3) The museum operates out of a facility owned and maintained by the Borough

4) With a board appointed by the Assembly, and

5) Offering programs and services focused on a collection owned by the nonprofit

It is clear that the intent of Haines Borough Code, with respect to the museum, is for the Board to 

exercise absolute control over all museum operations, including staff.  During the last several years, and 

under the leadership of a number of Borough Managers, it is likewise apparent to the Board that there 

have been conflicting interpretations of the board’s unqualified responsibility over all aspects of the 

museum. In addition it was the conflict for staff regarding Code and and the Union Collective Bargaining 

Agreement (CBA).  Until the former Manager got it corrected the Board was not even mentioned in the 

CBA, particularly in the grievance process. 

The foundation for the strong partnership between the Haines Sheldon Museum and the Haines 

Borough resides in a number of places: 

1) Beginning with section 6.01 of the Haines Borough Charter stipulating the assembly’s areawide

powers, including museum powers

2) Borough Code, Sections 2.100.10 thru 2.100.50, focused on museum governance

3) How the Board is defined as an “empowered’ board, similar to the school board and the library

board, exercising significant control and oversight

4) Section 2.04.030 regarding employees of the Borough, specifying that museum employees have

a different, non‐supervisory, relationship with the Borough Manager



Haines Sheldon Museum: A Concept Plan for Good Governance and Effective Management 
September 1, 2020 

Presented by the Board of Trustees 

The pertinent sections of the Borough Charter and Code are presented here: 

Areawide Powers. 

The Haines Borough shall exercise areawide the powers to provide for tax assessment and levy; 

planning, platting, zoning; and education. 

In addition, the Borough may exercise on an areawide basis, by ratification of this charter, the 

powers to provide for the following services: 

(1)  control of hazardous substances, 

(2)  emergency medical services and other medical services, 

(3)  emergency dispatch, 

(4)  ports and harbors facilities, 

(5)  financing capital improvement projects, 

(6)  public parks and recreational facilities, 

(7)  public libraries, 

(8)  museums, 

Furthermore, the actual structure and function of the Museum and its Board of Trustees live in Section 

2.100 of the municipal code, which says the museum is operated and administered in its entirety by the 

Board of Trustees: 

2.100.010: The Sheldon Museum and Cultural Center, Inc. 

The Sheldon Museum and Cultural Center, Inc., including a building owned and staffed by the 

Haines Borough as the repository of the collections and articles on loan or acquired and owned in 

public trust by the Sheldon Museum and Cultural Center, Inc. and its other assets, is operated 

and administered in its entirety by a board of trustees. 

2.100.020: Museum board of trustees. 

The museum board of trustees shall consist of nine members who shall serve staggered terms of 

three years. Board members shall not receive compensation for services rendered as trustees. 

The museum director is an ex officio member of the board. 

2.100.050: Duties and responsibilities of museum board of trustees. 

The museum board of trustees shall: 

A.  Have general responsibility for and authority over all of the physical, fiscal and 

human resources of the museum (including collections, buildings, grounds and staff), 

within the limits of funds appropriated by the Borough assembly and available from 

other sources; 



Haines Sheldon Museum: A Concept Plan for Good Governance and Effective Management 
September 1, 2020 

Presented by the Board of Trustees 

 
B.  Submit to the Borough manager a detailed and itemized estimate of probable 

revenues and expenditures for the next fiscal year; 

C.  Make rules and regulations for the administration and control of the museum; 

D.  Have authority to allocate Borough‐appropriated funds for museum staffing within 

the scope of the collective bargaining agreement with the Local 71 Union; 

E.  When the position of museum director is vacant and has been properly advertised, 

review all applications received. The museum board of trustees shall make a 

recommendation for hire to the mayor. The mayor shall review the board’s 

recommendation for hire and request confirmation by the Borough assembly. The 

museum director, serving at the direction of the board of trustees, will have the 

administrative responsibilities of the operation and maintenance of the museum and 

management of the collection. The director shall work with the Haines Borough manager 

regarding staff and building matters. (Ord. 05‐01‐093) 

Staffing for the museum is covered in code as well, in Section 2.04.030 Employees, saying this: 

B.  All other employees of the Borough except school district, museum and library employees, 

shall be hired by, and may be removed by, the manager. Such persons, except for department 

heads, may be removed by the manager without the approval of the assembly, but such removal 

shall be subject to the rights conferred under this title. The manager may, in writing, direct any 

Borough officer or department head to hire, suspend and/or remove any or all employees who 

serve under such Borough officer or department head. 

The Main Issues 

In its effort to honor the Haines Borough Charter and Municipal Code, it has become clear that there are 

a number of issues that make honoring the intention of the Borough difficult.  Those issues include 

unclear authority in implementation, in that it is no longer clear who has ultimate authority over 

museum staff, including the interplay between the Board as supervisor of all staff and their position as 

Borough employees.  This is further confused by the staff’s membership in the Union.  The system in 

Borough Code with respect to the museum worked for a long time.  It has been a nearly impossible task 

managing employees who in Code report to the Board, and in practice are Borough employees, subject 

to Union contractual agreements that are not even addressed in Code. Of particular concern to the 

current Board is  whether it is even legal for them, as a volunteer board, to exercise control over 

Borough employees.  Employee management aside, it is clear in Code that the Board has the 

responsibility to restructure the staffing at the museum, but as pointed out that has been a continuing 

challenge.   Over time, so many different interpretations have made waters very muddy.   

These issues are at the core of the discussion around this proposal for a different organizational 

structure for the museum, one that better meets the needs of the nonprofit, the Borough, and the 

community.  Our option for moving forward, one that is different from the current iteration and 

preferred by the Board of Trustees, will enable the Board to meet the intent of Borough Charter and 

Code – that it is 100% responsible for all museum operations, including staff supervision – and that the 

Borough eventually will not be the employer of museum staff.  



Haines Sheldon Museum: A Concept Plan for Good Governance and Effective Management 
September 1, 2020 

Presented by the Board of Trustees 

 
The Preferred Option – A Wholly Independent Nonprofit with a Strong Borough Partnership 

The Preferred Option being presented by the Haines Sheldon Museum Board of Trustees is an 

independent 501(c)(3) nonprofit museum operating independently of the Borough, but with a strong, 

clearly defined partnership. The Borough will maintain long‐term financial support to the organization 

responsible for the stewardship or guardianship of the community’s historical and cultural assets.  We 

propose a gradual shift away from having Borough employees staff the museum.  In presenting this 

preferred option, we reference, rely on, and stand by the Haines Borough Charter which specifies 

“museums” to be one of the Borough’s powers, and Borough Code which clearly presents an 

independent nonprofit entity governed by the community and significantly supported by the Borough 

with respect to meeting its mission.  This Preferred Option honors the over 40‐year desire for an 

independent, nonprofit entity acting as stewards of the community’s historical and cultural legacy. 

The essential aspects of this preferred option are presented below.  It is important to note that some 

shifts in Haines Municipal Code will be necessary to fully realize this Preferred Option. 

 A completely independent 501(c)(3), with a board that is self‐perpetuating, and no longer 

appointed by the Assembly 

 A self‐perpetuating board of seven to nine members, with the potential for designated seats 

representing important partners and stakeholders 

 A new staffing structure comprised of a Curator focused on mission and a senior Business 

Manager, and education and outreach 

 All new position descriptions and new hires will henceforth be determined and will be employed 

solely by the independent nonprofit 

 Remaining staff will continue to be employed by the Borough, as in the current iteration, but 

through attrition will become staff of the nonprofit.  When current staff leave their positions, 

the nonprofit will take over employment responsibilities.  In other words, the two current staff 

positions will no longer be part of the Borough, or the Union, once current staff transition out 

 As a facility housing the museum’s collection, the Haines Borough will continue to own and 

maintain the museum facility, as in the current iteration 

 The Borough and nonprofit will negotiate a Memorandum of Agreement which will clearly 

outline the responsibilities of each party to the Partnership and affirm a Borough annual 

appropriation to the nonprofit for the responsibility of stewardship of the Borough’s rich history 

and diverse cultures. 

Proposed Staffing Requirements 

Part of the discussion at work sessions have been around proposed staffing, and what positions would 

be necessary for moving the organization forward, and building a solid base of sustainability.  Identifying 

possible positions in the organizational structure is step one, trustees believe, and will be fleshed out in 

a follow‐up business plan.  We anticipate up to three senior level staff with varying duties and 

responsibilities, as well as appropriate expertise and experience.  These staff members will be tasked 

with working together to meet mission under a flat leadership structure: 



Haines Sheldon Museum: A Concept Plan for Good Governance and Effective Management 
September 1, 2020 

Presented by the Board of Trustees 

 

 A Curator (Collections Manager) with specific experience in the museum profession, specifically 

with respect to the collection – collecting, preserving, interpreting 

 An Education/Outreach Manager with responsibilities related to sharing the collection 

 A Business Manager with expertise and experience in nonprofit business operations, specifically 

the administrative activities supporting the mission work of the Curator and the 

Education/Outreach Manager 

Other necessary staff will be identified during the business plan process proposed at the conclusion of 

this document. 

In terms of benefits, this proposal for a gradual stepping away from museum staff being employed by 

the Borough present an opportunity for the Borough to put full responsibility for museum operations in 

the hands of the Museum Board of Trustees, minus facility maintenance, which will address the myriad 

issue around lack of clarity around authority. 

Highlighting some of the main reasons why another structure, or continuing to work within the current 

iteration, is difficult seems important at this point: 

 Can’t really even do this, especially as we want to make the best staffing structure, because of 

the fact that we have to follow the Borough step chart for salaries we cannot construct our own 

job descriptions 

 The Board of Trustees does not have true governance control 

 Remaining lack of clarity regarding oversight of staff 

 Differing interpretations may continue to cause problems 

 It is possible for staff to go to the Borough Manager if they don’t like what the board says – 

playing both sides against one another 

Next Steps and Timeline 

This proposal will first be presented to the Assembly’s Government Affairs and Services Committee on 

September 1st, where we hope to receive approval to present this option to the full Assembly.  Once the 

Assembly gives its go‐ahead, the Board of Trustees will begin development of a comprehensive Business 

Plan for the Preferred Option, which we will have completed by the November Assembly meeting (10th).  

We are committed to working with the Assembly on any other necessary activity, to include 

development of the MOA mentioned above. 



From: Brenda Josephson
To: Alekka Fullerton
Cc: Jan Hill
Subject: CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2020 1:03:12 PM
Attachments: haines_borough_tax_info.02.pdf

ATT00001.htm

The CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee held a meeting on September 2, 2020 at 6:30 PM.  Committee members present included Brenda
Josephson, Stephanie Scott, and Gabe Thomas was present as substitute for Jerry Lapp.  Others in attendance were Mayor Jan Hill,
Interim Manager Alekka Fullerton, Finance Director Jila Stuart, Facilities Director Ed Coffland, HBSD Roy Getchell, HBSD Anne Marie
Palmieri, Kim Larson, Chamber of Commerce Tracey Harmon, Chief Al Giddings, Chief Health Scott, and other members of the public.

The CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee is making the following recommendations to the Assembly.

Childcare:
Haines Borough School District Superintendent Roy Getchell advised that 30% of their students are scheduled to learn virtually and the
District will begin in person 5 days per week after Labor Day.  Information was provided on the District's COVID-19 infectious disease
protocols and the steps they are taking to minimize the spread of viruses including keeping children in small bubbles of contacts. 

Licensed Childcare provider, Kim Larson also provided information on infectious disease protocols in her childcare facility.  Kim has
advised that she currently has openings and has not received requests for placement that is not available.  Also stated was the fact that
childcare needs are usually reduced in the winter months due to seasonal work in Haines.  She also advised that she can assist families
with completion of paperwork for State of Alaska assistance for childcare for families.

No specific Childcare recommendation is being made by the Committee and assistance to families will assist with specific needs
through the Individual Grant Program.

Economic Assistance to Individuals:
$625,000 allocated for Grant program of $500 to all individuals regardless of age that have been impacted by COVID-19 and earn an
anticipated 2020 household income of $75,000 or less.

The Committee requested Staff to work with the Haines Chamber of Commerce to establish how to best distribute available funding for
individuals while promoting economic stimulus to Haines businesses.  Tracey Harmon, Haines Chamber of Commerce reported that
after working with Staff the Chamber recommendation is to provide cash payments to individuals that will allow them to make choices
how to best meet their individual needs of which childcare is one aspect.  The Chamber has offered assistance to the Borough Staff to
help with providing information to Individual Grant Program recipients on the importance of Shopping Locally and the Borough CARES
Act Economic Stimulus.

Information was provided (see attached) by Staff from the IRS Haines Borough census Tax return information.  The breakpoints on the
data provided are at $75,000 and based on the data recommend increasing the Individual Grant program to be based on an anticipated
2020 household income of $75,000 or less.

The CARES Act Committee is recommending to allocate $625,000 for the Individual Grant Program of $500 to all individuals regardless
of age that have been impacted by Covid-19 and have an anticipated household income (based on AGI of IRS tax return filing) of
$75,000 or less for 2020.  The application would be similar to the Household Grant program, but requests additional information and
certification of household members and qualifications.  Proof of Haines Borough residency of all individuals including children will be
checked against data provided by the Alaska PFD program.  Individuals not included as a resident on PFD records will be required to
provide verifiable proof of residency in Haines effective on or before March 1, 2020.  The intent of this program is to provide assistance
to individuals in need while allowing them to use the funds in a matter that best meets their individual needs.  Payments will be made
directly to the individuals or the adult sponsor of a minor and will include information on the importance of shopping locally and an
application form for Borough’s Economic Stimulus Program that will provide a $100 gift certificate with proof of local purchases of
$300.  

Shop Local Economic Stimulus Program:
$22,000 for an economic stimulus program to encourage local shopping in Haines for non-essential purchases.  Individuals who provide
receipts for purchases from local businesses of at least $300  will receive a $100 gift certificate at a participating local vendor.  All local
businesses will be invited to participate in the gift certificate program and the Haines Borough will purchase the gift certificates directly
from the participating businesses.  The Committee also recommends Staff engage the Chamber for assistance in processing the
Economic Stimulus Program.

11C3

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BRENDA JOSEPHSON83A
mailto:afullerton@haines.ak.us
mailto:jhill@haines.ak.us



mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JSTUART

mailto:afullerton@haines.ak.us

mailto:jstuart@haines.ak.us

mailto:dan.robinson@alaska.gov



Sheet1


			ALASKA


			Individual Income Tax Returns: 
Selected Income and Tax Items by State, 
County, and Size of Adjusted Gross Income, 
Tax Year 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               


			[Money amounts are in thousands of dollars]


			County 
FIPS 
code [1]			Size of adjusted gross income by county			Number of returns			Number of single returns			Number of joint returns			Number of head of household returns			Number of electronically filed returns			Number of computer prepared paper returns			Number with paid preparer's signature			Number of returns with direct deposit			Number of exemptions			Number of dependent exemptions			Number of volunteer prepared returns [2]												Number of refund anticipation check returns [3]			Number of elderly returns [4]			Adjusted gross income (AGI) [5]			Total income						Salaries and wages in AGI						Taxable interest						Ordinary dividends						Qualified dividends [6]						State and local income tax refunds
						Business or profession
net income (less loss)						Net capital gain (less loss) in AGI						Taxable individual retirement
arrangement distributions						Pensions and annuities in AGI						Number of 
farm returns			Unemployment compensation [7]						Taxable Social Security benefits						Partnership/S-corp net income (less loss)						Total statuory adjustments						Educator expenses						Self-employed (Keogh) retirement plans						Self-employed health insurance deduction						Individual retirement arrangement payments						Student loan interest deduction						Tuition and fees deduction						Domestic production activities deduction						Total itemized deductions									Total medical and dental 
expenses deduction						State and local income taxes						State and local general sales taxes						Real estate taxes						Personal property taxes						Total taxes paid						Home mortgage interest paid 						Home mortgage interest paid 
to personal seller						Deductible points						Qualified mortgage insurance premiums						Investment interest paid						Total charitable contributions						Net limited miscellaneous deduction						Gambling loss deduction 
and other non-limited 
miscellaneous deduction						Taxable income						Income tax before credits						Alternative minimum tax						Excess advance 
premium tax credit repayment						Total tax credits						Foreign tax credit						Child and dependent care credit						Nonrefundable education credit						Retirement savings contributions credit						Child tax credit						Residential energy tax credit						Self-employment tax						Total premium tax credit						Advance premium tax credit						Health care individual 
responsibility payment						Total tax payments						Earned income credit [8]						Excess earned income credit 
(refundable) [9]						Additional child tax credit						Refundable education credit						Net premium tax credit						Income tax [10]						Total tax liability [11]						Total additional Medicare tax						Net investment income tax						Tax due at time of filing [12]						Total overpayments						Overpayments refunded [13]						Credited to next year's estimated tax


																																							Total			Number of volunteer income tax assistance (VITA) prepared returns			Number of tax counseling for the elderly (TCE) prepared returns			Number of volunteer prepared 
returns with
Earned Income Credit												Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount						Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Amount of AGI			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount			Number of returns			Amount


									(1)			(2)			(3)			(4)			(5)			(6)			(7)			(8)			(9)			(10)			(11)			(12)			(13)			(14)			(15)			(16)			(17)			(18)			(19)			(20)			(21)			(22)			(23)			(24)			(25)			(26)			(27)			(28)			(29)			(30)			(31)			(32)			(33)			(34)			(35)			(36)			(37)			(38)			(39)			(40)			(41)			(42)			(43)			(44)			(45)			(46)			(47)			(48)			(49)			(50)			(51)			(52)			(53)			(54)			(55)			(56)			(57)			(58)			(59)			(60)			(61)			(62)			(63)			(64)			(65)			(66)			(67)			(68)			(69)			(70)			(71)			(72)			(73)			(74)			(75)			(76)			(77)			(78)			(79)			(80)			(81)			(82)			(83)			(84)			(85)			(86)			(87)			(88)			(89)			(90)			(91)			(92)			(93)			(94)			(95)			(96)			(97)			(98)			(99)			(100)			(101)			(102)			(103)			(104)			(105)			(106)			(107)			(108)			(109)			(110)			(111)			(112)			(113)			(114)			(115)			(116)			(117)			(118)			(119)			(120)			(121)			(122)			(123)			(124)			(125)			(126)			(127)			(128)			(129)			(130)			(131)			(132)			(133)			(134)			(135)			(136)			(137)			(138)			(139)			(140)			(141)			(142)			(143)			(144)			(145)			(146)			(147)			(148)			(149)


			000			ALASKA			349,010			177,250			125,840			37,190			301,710			23,450			143,570			215,470			651,370			204,280			13,450			6,840			6,620			2,090			48,730			73,860			23,811,542			348,530			24,145,909			290,390			16,776,368			89,100			151,374			81,930			410,021			71,790			310,141			2,360			3,050			56,940			866,828			51,970			938,684			25,800			539,282			63,880			2,163,499			1,330			78,790			157,086			38,700			559,544			19,090			1,195,626			85,780			334,367			7,140			1,857			2,270			50,912			7,700			64,907			5,540			27,327			26,680			28,194			3,560			6,652			1,900			20,901			80,310			1,710,103			10,703,180			13,310			154,795			20,190			28,342			23,670			27,811			71,910			349,473			14,820			6,816			77,430			420,053			65,910			623,356			1,980			8,457			6,260			3,691			5,550			9,789			2,170			11,264			56,590			340,749			18,080			129,558			1,190			13,842			296,980			17,920,273			300,940			3,403,981			3,890			15,662			4,020			5,651			107,910			131,705			17,360			11,955			13,230			8,102			18,800			18,420			17,660			3,187			60,560			76,413			2,520			2,493			43,800			151,081			9,050			89,413			9,890			96,978			13,350			12,301			324,340			3,993,172			48,360			102,377			40,960			90,470			31,490			43,862			13,630			11,823			3,210			3,529			274,390			3,269,361			287,630			3,486,649			6,560			8,541			7,960			24,217			81,880			385,092			257,410			883,536			250,600			755,550			8,310			125,489


			000			Under $1			3290			1960			1010			110			2330			380			2200			740			5130			830			0			0			0			0			40			1350			-278442			2840			-274583			910			39349			1220			5539			680			3904			560			2421			0			0			1550			-24800			950			11065			190			3397			340			7132			120			50			119			0			0			710			-80564			800			3859			0			0			0			0			220			1663			20			82			100			117			80			296			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			150			87			0			0			0			0			150			4			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			80			5			0			0			340			1092			260			2863			280			3004			0			0			1490			13103			240			254			140			159			130			202			50			40			170			237			30			66			520			1759			20			36			0			0			240			619			1320			11956			1190			9057			140			2572


			000			$1 under $10,000			50730			44060			2520			3350			39830			5460			17070			21620			40390			9530			5080			3210			1870			1020			4440			6560			222672			50700			228527			32320			154600			5390			1876			8530			9869			7310			7650			20			7			5030			10523			2680			1739			780			3243			2200			11327			50			17570			23003			60			200			540			-2052			5440			5855			0			0			0			0			200			655			70			232			710			603			540			1610			0			0			1040			16753			6052			680			6741			80			75			200			96			670			2558			80			46			830			3028			570			4235			0			0			20			4			90			147			0			0			480			645			320			912			0			0			20040			16823			21590			1705			0			0			70			21			1830			49			340			4			0			0			100			24			30			1			1270			24			0			0			4210			3031			560			6241			570			6144			30			8			35000			30090			12530			11113			11270			10241			3100			1633			1190			1021			320			314			20020			1666			23860			4811			0			0			0			0			13710			2223			31010			27521			30770			27037			270			609


			000			$10,000 under $25,000			58240			40900			6600			9170			50630			3820			20470			42530			85850			25780			3230			1550			1690			710			11630			9060			1018783			58240			1033275			49350			795556			6720			4628			9050			16343			7330			11910			70			43			8210			61242			3450			6699			2050			14607			6250			68371			70			16800			31631			2740			5832			930			-1890			10310			14492			190			41			0			0			620			1958			370			1285			2540			2240			280			693			20			69			2780			45278			52755			1410			15354			470			223			830			662			1950			7033			410			333			2410			8549			1640			11967			50			238			100			33			200			293			20			17			1600			3936			820			3772			0			0			43330			306165			45420			32037			0			0			330			101			13920			4027			610			29			440			115			3620			2115			4430			722			5180			976			50			24			7010			11209			1950			20606			2010			20799			3220			1838			54880			155746			17720			52668			14990			47822			12030			15550			2850			2428			970			760			36380			28012			41030			41543			0			0			0			0			6410			7775			50540			121880			50200			120494			410			1272


			000			$25,000 under $50,000			78860			45620			17220			13190			70120			4110			28390			59170			142420			46920			3010			1300			1720			360			16440			12490			2879999			78860			2915292			70170			2373212			11830			9220			12900			26501			10690			19421			240			179			10290			105784			6110			16117			3490			34865			10140			190265			150			22140			43392			8010			52644			1950			9650			17690			35293			650			154			140			1119			1040			4002			1310			5285			7790			7783			320			657			120			230			8880			140265			346665			2800			29336			2050			1215			2480			1922			6870			23515			1630			1051			8120			28120			6270			46714			150			796			460			287			1000			1882			70			142			5170			16426			2200			13616			120			616			76050			1598112			76380			198605			0			0			1910			1132			30150			26061			1460			100			2780			1558			5790			5546			10290			1966			17770			16449			440			376			7950			20567			3980			37316			4100			38751			5570			3657			76950			361008			17470			38202			14280			32145			13150			21260			3400			2838			1240			1383			63910			172541			67110			198146			0			0			0			0			11830			22466			66770			184740			66140			182272			930			2612


			000			$50,000 under $75,000			50680			23160			19680			6170			44370			3050			20920			34460			104220			33890			1330			520			810			0			7840			11940			3123331			50680			3160912			43950			2435893			13330			11615			11330			29274			9830			21570			360			312			8170			92904			7060			27740			4180			54890			10920			312115			180			11330			26495			7880			106333			2110			18447			14830			37581			1700			418			250			2465			940			5195			1220			5493			6610			7251			710			1063			180			573			13590			226157			851027			2850			31579			2990			2187			3840			3495			11780			42774			2350			1113			12990			50254			11100			86403			350			1655			760			462			1840			3319			190			289			8390			29660			3190			19647			110			669			50450			2126415			50370			308658			20			52			990			1797			19710			29632			2290			226			2200			1333			3390			3698			2910			498			14200			22883			480			456			6020			18560			1660			15693			1850			17867			2340			2413			49890			391634			400			140			280			103			2620			4310			2010			1769			400			586			47660			279066			48470			301788			0			0			0			0			11320			30221			39230			119100			38510			115233			910			3792


			000			$75,000 under $100,000			34940			10930			20440			2810			30620			1960			15880			22340			81890			26510			550			180			370			0			4200			9840			3034003			34940			3068169			30100			2261879			12450			13157			9590			30988			8450			22083			480			507			6840			93589			6590			36270			4010			70331			9730			348798			140			6100			16449			6570			113867			1960			25173			10450			34166			1130			283			190			2179			870			5818			810			4273			3300			3655			180			279			200			763			13110			241020			1145073			2160			24604			3170			2532			3970			4037			11920			47184			2310			975			12720			55625			11190			95544			290			1247			840			582			1880			3561			140			294			8830			38509			2920			18193			140			1111			34880			2223374			34840			345182			60			111			430			1309			14150			24705			2210			332			1950			1270			2430			2707			0			0			10600			19194			350			366			5060			17634			510			5143			700			6769			1030			1432			34480			402368			0			0			0			0			380			722			1380			1220			110			249			34380			320452			34540			341944			0			0			0			0			9380			32476			25520			92092			24800			88000			870			3794


			000			$100,000 under $200,000			56580			9020			44900			2080			49840			3610			28030			30000			149420			48030			250			80			160			0			3930			16990			7720725			56580			7807399			49940			5636468			26570			34673			20430			94784			18640			69520			790			1004			12670			243437			16290			169503			8190			218596			19200			900049			440			4560			15027			10650			211989			5620			152617			20020			86674			3010			845			840			14125			1840			15872			1480			8195			5630			6545			1450			2054			620			3172			29730			644993			4173067			3020			38494			8120			8872			9370			11994			28010			137617			5840			2437			29280			163211			26080			261005			800			2856			2510			1502			540			587			740			1695			22450			121587			6530			45062			450			3567			56550			6147712			56510			1094541			630			1385			290			1291			22290			30206			6170			1843			4870			3220			3470			4330			0			0			11460			16882			960			904			9420			42837			130			1551			360			3470			950			2091			56110			1164761			0			0			0			0			80			185			2750			2507			0			0			56340			1064366			56420			1116446			410			114			130			57			21260			114830			35320			159626			33550			145285			2350			15579


			000			$200,000 or more			15690			1600			13470			310			13970			1060			10610			4610			42050			12790			0			0			0			0			210			5630			6090471			15690			6206918			13650			3079411			11590			70666			9420			198358			8980			155566			400			998			4180			284149			8840			669551			2910			139353			5100			325442			180			240			970			2790			68679			5270			1074245			6240			116447			460			116			850			31024			1970			29744			260			2482			0			0			0			0			760			16094			11180			395637			4128541			390			8687			3310			13238			2980			5605			10710			88792			2200			861			11080			111266			9060			117488			340			1665			1570			821			0			0			1010			8827			9670			129986			2100			28356			370			7879			15680			5501672			15680			1423166			3180			14114			0			0			5710			17021			4280			9421			990			606			0			0			0			0			0			0			240			367			3790			36151			0			0			20			174			210			862			15540			1474462			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			15670			1403192			15680			1480212			6130			8391			7830			24160			7730			174482			7700			166621			5440			68172			2430			95259





			013			Aleutians East Borough			900			510			200			160			650			120			430			430			1,550			490			70			70			0			0			90			150			47,228			900			48,318			750			30,084			80			156			280			655			250			477			0			0			230			9,437			30			604			0			0			30			513			0			190			452			50			953			0			0			280			1,090			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			26			0			0			0			0			100			1,597			8,610			0			0			30			20			0			0			20			67			20			7			70			173			30			200			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			153			50			527			0			0			790			33,740			790			5,716			0			0			0			0			240			258			0			0			0			0			20			14			40			9			190			215			0			0			210			1,294			0			0			0			0			90			67			780			5,525			160			372			140			324			100			109			0			0			0			0			720			5,453			760			6,886			0			0			0			0			280			2,664			600			1,646			590			1,543			0			0


			013			Under $1			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			013			$1 under $10,000			100			90			**			**			70			30			40			30			90			**			30			30			0			0			**			30			434			100			434			60			293			**			**			40			37			40			33			0			0			20			31			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			28			30			2			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			70			68			30			31			30			23			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			2			50			21			0			0			0			0			30			4			60			58			60			58			0			0


			013			$10,000 under $25,000			150			90			**			50			110			**			60			100			250			110			**			**			0			0			30			**			2582			150			2645			130			2198			**			**			40			42			40			36			0			0			30			131			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			130			**			**			0			0			60			63			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			26			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			110			706			110			73			0			0			0			0			40			11			0			0			0			0			20			14			**			**			30			7			0			0			40			53			0			0			0			0			**			**			130			512			60			213			60			199			60			70			0			0			0			0			80			62			90			113			0			0			0			0			20			38			120			436			120			436			0			0


			013			$25,000 under $50,000			350			220			50			80			250			60			170			200			550			170			40			40			0			0			60			50			12718			350			12882			320			10991			40			2			60			56			50			49			0			0			50			1253			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			90			194			30			395			0			0			70			164			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			40			454			1176			0			0			30			20			0			0			20			67			20			7			30			41			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			84			20			188			0			0			350			7685			350			978			0			0			0			0			110			102			0			0			0			0			**			**			40			9			90			92			0			0			50			183			0			0			0			0			90			67			320			1390			70			128			50			102			40			39			0			0			0			0			310			876			320			1101			0			0			0			0			80			327			270			610			270			609			0			0


			013			$50,000 under $75,000			120			80			40			30			90			30			50			50			230			70			**			**			0			0			**			30			7190			120			7322			100			5550			**			**			40			55			40			45			0			0			40			1210			**			**			0			0			30			513			0			40			128			**			**			0			0			50			132			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			512			1977			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			20			43			30			200			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			339			0			0			120			5053			120			736			0			0			0			0			40			51			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			30			48			0			0			30			179			0			0			0			0			**			**			110			791			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			120			685			120			871			0			0			0			0			50			299			70			214			70			214			0			0


			013			$75,000 under $100,000			70			**			40			**			50			**			30			30			170			60			**			**			0			0			**			**			5641			70			5751			60			4018			**			**			30			34			20			27			0			0			30			969			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			110			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			69			**			**			0			0			70			4169			70			634			0			0			0			0			20			50			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			40			68			0			0			30			150			0			0			0			0			**			**			60			541			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			70			584			70			751			0			0			0			0			30			312			40			98			40			98			0			0


			013			$100,000 under $200,000			80			30			50			**			60			**			60			20			200			80			**			**			0			0			**			40			10444			80			11065			80			7034			40			154			50			106			40			80			0			0			60			5843			30			604			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			20			558			0			0			70			621			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			631			5457			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			20			89			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			80			8558			80			1536			0			0			0			0			30			44			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			60			729			0			0			0			0			0			0			70			1207			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			80			1495			80			1962			0			0			0			0			70			1684			40			230			30			128			0			0


			013			$200,000 or more			30			**			20			**			20			**			20			**			60			**			0			0			0			0			0			**			8219			30			8219			**			**			**			**			20			325			20			207			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			7541			30			1757			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			1016			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			1749			30			2067			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0





			016			Aleutians West Census Area			2,030			1,110			580			280			1,620			130			1,020			1,180			3,720			1,230			120			70			50			0			170			370			127,514			2,030			128,676			1,900			107,436			280			91			350			731			300			587			0			0			230			4,391			80			535			80			897			230			5,267			0			470			1,063			100			1,103			30			1,861			330			1,162			20			5			0			0			0			0			30			120			80			68			0			0			0			0			340			7,366			37,526			90			1,475			50			80			180			145			140			540			80			18			270			833			140			1,327			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			180			488			230			2,855			0			0			1,840			92,528			1,840			16,814			50			100			0			0			550			564			0			0			0			0			60			65			200			49			330			440			0			0			180			642			0			0			0			0			70			61			1,970			20,054			240			475			200			408			140			175			40			44			0			0			1,720			16,238			1,760			17,203			40			19			40			22			400			1,701			1,610			4,646			1,600			4,449			0			0


			016			Under $1			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			016			$1 under $10,000			200			170			**			**			150			30			90			60			150			40			30			**			30			0			**			40			877			200			891			140			649			30			3			60			84			50			63			0			0			20			69			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			40			46			0			0			**			**			20			14			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			80			89			80			8			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			150			120			50			44			40			41			**			**			20			19			0			0			80			7			90			19			0			0			0			0			50			8			130			110			130			110			0			0


			016			$10,000 under $25,000			380			280			40			70			280			**			180			230			510			120			40			40			**			0			40			90			6963			380			7008			360			6098			**			**			50			159			50			146			0			0			30			187			**			**			20			56			40			182			0			110			188			**			**			0			0			40			45			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			254			509			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			11			20			212			0			0			320			2372			320			245			0			0			0			0			100			24			0			0			0			0			**			**			70			16			30			6			0			0			40			62			0			0			0			0			20			12			370			948			90			243			80			217			60			74			**			**			0			0			270			221			290			286			0			0			0			0			30			34			350			692			350			692			0			0


			016			$25,000 under $50,000			580			350			100			110			460			40			290			400			970			290			50			30			20			0			60			100			20920			580			21104			560			18293			40			10			70			114			60			84			0			0			30			664			30			-25			40			372			80			834			0			170			403			40			144			0			0			70			184			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			120			40			32			0			0			0			0			80			1255			2915			30			356			**			**			40			18			**			**			**			**			50			70			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			46			70			722			0			0			570			11699			570			1455			0			0			0			0			200			155			0			0			0			0			40			30			100			27			100			103			0			0			50			170			0			0			0			0			30			18			580			2656			100			188			80			150			80			101			**			**			0			0			510			1300			520			1444			0			0			0			0			60			120			520			1323			520			1292			0			0


			016			$50,000 under $75,000			310			160			90			50			250			40			140			200			590			190			**			**			**			0			40			50			19065			310			19252			300			17142			40			5			40			81			30			61			0			0			30			370			**			**			**			**			30			728			0			80			189			30			399			**			**			60			187			20			5			0			0			0			0			**			**			40			36			0			0			0			0			50			1250			3138			30			535			**			**			30			14			30			99			50			8			40			51			30			212			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			97			40			575			0			0			310			13137			310			1959			**			**			0			0			100			137			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			6			80			124			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			31			310			2635			**			**			**			**			**			**			20			25			0			0			300			1822			300			1915			0			0			0			0			60			99			250			812			250			777			0			0


			016			$75,000 under $100,000			180			60			90			20			140			**			80			110			440			170			**			**			**			0			**			30			15448			180			15578			170			13745			30			3			30			43			30			35			0			0			40			515			**			**			20			469			20			589			0			40			111			**			**			**			**			40			130			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			1041			3043			30			584			**			**			20			14			**			**			**			**			30			93			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			20			310			0			0			180			11196			180			1779			**			**			0			0			70			131			0			0			0			0			20			35			0			0			70			127			0			0			30			87			0			0			0			0			0			0			180			2150			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			180			1648			180			1744			0			0			0			0			50			141			130			546			130			532			0			0


			016			$100,000 under $200,000			300			90			190			30			260			20			170			150			780			290			**			**			**			0			30			60			40161			300			40515			290			35229			90			21			70			171			60			142			0			0			60			1410			30			153			**			**			60			2934			0			30			126			30			560			30			1861			80			354			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			100			2298			14300			**			**			50			80			60			57			70			238			30			10			100			367			70			685			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			215			80			1036			0			0			300			32618			300			6099			**			**			0			0			80			117			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			50			80			0			0			60			323			0			0			0			0			**			**			300			6480			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			300			5983			300			6255			**			**			**			**			110			613			180			826			180			821			0			0


			016			$200,000 or more			80			**			70			**			80			**			70			30			280			130			0			0			0			0			**			**			24080			80			24328			80			16280			50			49			30			79			20			56			0			0			20			1176			20			407			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			20			248			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			1268			13621			**			**			**			**			30			42			40			203			**			**			50			252			40			430			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			119			**			**			0			0			80			21417			80			5269			50			100			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			80			5065			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			80			5257			80			5540			40			19			40			22			40			686			50			337			40			225			0			0





			020			Anchorage Municipality			145,530			75,820			49,870			16,180			125,730			10,510			57,810			91,400			265,720			80,970			4,040			420			3,650			90			20,000			29,280			11,095,802			145,360			11,250,556			123,460			7,887,318			39,900			75,298			34,210			222,343			30,210			167,146			1,100			1,588			20,640			370,289			24,200			497,624			11,290			250,462			26,140			889,562			280			31,820			58,471			15,330			238,397			8,180			651,902			35,020			154,754			2,840			717			1,290			30,323			3,210			31,655			2,390			11,264			12,050			12,686			1,630			3,323			630			7,978			40,770			903,060			5,896,748			6,220			72,973			13,230			15,570			2,910			3,273			37,560			212,171			7,650			3,980			39,480			238,013			34,170			341,992			1,040			4,684			3,410			2,045			2,960			5,323			1,190			7,794			29,870			178,223			8,510			61,570			710			8,319			126,650			8,558,077			127,860			1,716,450			2,230			9,512			1,710			2,422			47,120			57,517			8,880			8,046			6,800			4,220			8,750			8,749			8,630			1,511			23,330			28,504			1,280			1,272			16,220			62,212			3,660			35,019			4,020			37,822			5,430			4,904			136,950			1,993,874			18,670			40,868			15,990			36,575			12,490			17,404			6,530			5,676			1,350			1,405			117,080			1,658,934			121,640			1,756,008			4,290			6,173			4,780			15,634			33,930			167,459			108,160			402,101			104,700			327,269			4,220			74,834


			020			Under $1			1180			720			350			60			780			210			740			310			1830			350			0			0			0			0			40			470			-133662			1010			-131890			400			19463			440			4068			290			2509			260			1647			0			0			460			-10483			380			6982			80			2450			160			4212			30			50			119			0			0			290			-46430			340			1772			0			0			0			0			70			727			**			**			70			86			80			296			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			70			67			0			0			0			0			50			1			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			1			0			0			150			538			90			1046			100			1069			0			0			600			6716			120			126			80			90			60			89			50			40			60			111			30			66			210			734			20			36			0			0			110			315			540			6285			480			4473			80			1812


			020			$1 under $10,000			18210			16220			640			1060			14220			2150			6090			8020			13280			2710			1100			110			1000			40			1570			2230			82991			18210			85157			11650			58003			2300			736			2610			3243			2180			2350			**			**			1590			3739			1160			688			330			1163			850			3973			**			6800			8688			40			160			160			-546			1870			2166			**			**			0			0			70			247			70			232			290			267			250			782			0			0			510			8292			2570			300			3021			80			75			30			21			370			1611			60			41			430			1793			290			2254			0			0			**			**			40			79			0			0			250			306			180			606			0			0			7370			6540			7710			696			0			0			20			9			570			23			180			3			0			0			70			12			30			1			290			6			0			0			1320			887			220			2407			230			2352			30			8			12520			10901			4190			3742			3760			3433			1040			573			620			536			140			125			7310			674			8580			1650			0			0			0			0			4880			695			11110			9953			10990			9713			140			240


			020			$10,000 under $25,000			23660			17140			2030			3830			20640			1650			8220			17870			33650			9990			980			80			900			20			4860			3060			417964			23660			423312			20510			341341			2530			1433			2950			5398			2330			3750			50			24			2720			20365			1350			2638			750			5546			2220			23541			**			6700			11802			990			2091			310			-683			3750			5348			100			20			**			**			190			625			180			612			1100			944			130			355			**			**			1300			20952			23709			640			6728			260			120			100			70			950			3939			200			184			1120			4411			790			5911			30			140			70			23			120			190			**			**			740			1735			380			1665			**			**			18080			131046			18830			13812			0			0			140			44			6320			1989			260			12			230			59			1800			1102			2360			386			1900			400			50			24			2300			3742			760			7795			780			7773			1420			814			22570			64009			6910			21284			5960			19440			4830			6361			1390			1192			390			274			14930			11824			16610			16596			0			0			0			0			2340			2491			20920			49840			20780			49453			180			387


			020			$25,000 under $50,000			34040			20600			6020			6180			30400			1860			11720			26270			59110			19300			1100			130			980			30			7110			4650			1242829			34040			1256040			30930			1065794			4710			3573			4780			9704			3920			6890			100			97			3380			32030			2550			6566			1370			13481			3860			69636			20			9790			17040			2820			19363			660			1466			7090			13211			250			57			100			736			380			1427			490			1687			3690			3605			130			283			30			35			4350			68690			170665			1320			13300			1190			599			320			287			3450			13450			750			683			3950			15154			3170			24195			90			480			210			159			540			1035			50			114			2650			7954			1020			5969			50			252			32930			701898			33070			87896			0			0			820			450			13540			11955			670			47			1340			798			2910			2901			4950			903			7370			6949			220			256			2520			6245			1660			14716			1700			15216			2190			1405			33440			156243			7290			15657			6070			13563			5380			8438			1740			1469			510			499			27830			75941			28900			84345			0			0			0			0			4660			7247			29260			78981			29000			77882			350			1099


			020			$50,000 under $75,000			21030			10650			6970			2690			18380			1260			8220			14440			40430			12440			530			80			460			0			3060			4650			1293476			21030			1307697			18410			1033573			5560			4337			4560			11768			3960			8492			130			121			2860			31387			3000			10016			1730			22898			4270			117846			30			4420			9284			2940			40814			760			7434			5980			14221			550			131			100			1005			320			1967			480			1952			2940			3214			290			449			30			73			6610			110736			414330			1270			14459			1840			1069			430			355			5940			24221			1130			673			6360			26528			5540			44351			170			823			380			236			990			1783			70			121			4170			13389			1380			7679			70			513			20920			888714			20880			130748			**			**			400			800			7800			11545			950			113			1070			667			1510			1753			1290			221			5360			8309			220			263			2120			6270			640			6076			730			6882			890			873			20760			164664			160			59			120			49			980			1563			930			834			180			208			19900			119202			20160			127164			0			0			0			0			4680			11091			16300			48182			15990			46398			400			1785


			020			$75,000 under $100,000			14210			5090			7580			1200			12300			970			6100			9000			31430			9640			180			0			180			0			1670			3940			1234286			14210			1248445			12240			931767			5320			5284			3980			13887			3530			9630			170			193			2450			34438			2890			14078			1650			28633			3990			139955			20			2270			5725			2590			45224			790			9646			4070			14159			450			114			110			1118			340			2224			340			1716			1420			1538			80			130			50			124			6360			118358			554954			980			10653			1980			1223			420			434			5920			26578			1090			497			6180			29032			5510			48859			130			591			460			361			980			1891			80			142			4440			17957			1320			8036			80			575			14180			905776			14150			143041			60			111			180			530			5610			9249			1050			203			940			614			990			1147			0			0			3970			6761			180			210			1850			6527			220			2130			290			2749			410			544			14040			166509			0			0			0			0			150			266			590			515			70			188			13990			133792			14060			141781			0			0			0			0			3870			12228			10310			36598			9970			34750			420			1848


			020			$100,000 under $200,000			24410			4400			18780			940			21250			1700			11120			12730			62360			19190			150			20			130			0			1540			7280			3363583			24410			3401347			21500			2485625			12270			15050			9360			45484			8600			32969			390			522			4990			105267			7580			71468			3760			98869			8070			369192			100			1650			5232			4480			93072			2350			52047			8530			37764			1210			324			430			7055			770			7118			680			3692			2540			3032			670			1028			170			588			14850			328605			2096166			1480			19431			5330			4419			1080			1208			14300			80156			2950			1303			14690			88033			13230			138592			420			1612			1310			772			290			345			330			796			11640			58051			2870			18418			250			2190			24390			2669189			24370			479200			280			574			150			589			9620			11791			3020			940			2490			1644			1470			1834			0			0			4410			6078			450			316			3850			17448			70			849			170			1607			380			810			24280			512726			0			0			0			0			50			114			1210			1090			**			**			24310			467409			24340			488674			260			71			110			46			9170			44238			15180			67518			14240			59724			1170			7794


			020			$200,000 or more			8790			1000			7500			220			7760			710			5600			2760			23630			7350			0			0			0			0			150			3000			3594335			8790			3660448			7820			1951752			6770			40817			5680			130350			5430			101418			260			631			2190			153546			5290			385188			1620			77422			2720			161207			80			140			581			1470			37673			2860			628968			3390			66113			280			71			550			20409			1070			17320			150			1373			0			0			0			0			350			7158			6790			247427			2634354			230			5381			2550			8065			530			898			6630			62216			1470			599			6750			73062			5640			77830			200			1038			980			494			0			0			660			6621			5980			78831			1360			19197			260			4789			8780			3254914			8780			860990			1890			8827			**			**			3610			10964			2750			6728			730			438			0			0			0			0			**			**			160			203			2110			20555			0			0			20			174			110			450			8740			912106			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			8780			850026			8780			895064			4010			6066			4670			15588			4220			89154			4540			104744			3250			44876			1480			59869





			050			Bethel Census Area			6,950			3,560			1,950			1,260			6,090			510			1,300			4,400			14,970			6,890			2,070			2,020			50			750			1,460			930			256,258			6,940			258,239			6,200			219,304			460			270			1,250			1,502			1,020			1,131			20			16			810			4,583			180			1,068			100			1,519			640			14,795			0			2,070			4,427			260			3,176			70			2,036			1,100			1,981			210			59			0			0			20			91			30			115			310			299			50			91			0			0			360			7,270			44,518			50			413			80			221			140			253			110			329			60			14			280			884			240			2,165			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			240			1,788			110			1,451			0			0			4,370			162,473			4,890			27,641			30			61			0			0			2,030			1,928			40			3			120			76			170			127			240			30			1,720			1,633			0			0			590			1,089			0			0			0			0			150			109			6,330			41,317			2,460			5,527			2,270			5,241			1,490			2,129			110			79			0			0			3,860			25,710			4,180			27,027			50			28			30			30			1,320			2,401			5,360			16,728			5,330			16,444			30			233


			050			Under $1			40			30			**			**			30			**			30			**			60			**			0			0			0			0			**			20			-2638			30			-2638			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			20			-481			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			91			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			050			$1 under $10,000			2390			1830			180			350			2080			180			290			1020			2940			1150			1140			1120			20			360			310			240			9458			2390			9530			1880			6581			30			19			340			196			280			159			0			0			130			152			**			**			**			**			70			251			0			660			968			**			**			**			**			120			72			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			54			0			0			20			248			355			20			182			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			720			402			950			42			0			0			0			0			220			3			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			220			3			0			0			100			58			0			0			0			0			0			0			1860			1579			980			900			950			873			290			117			**			**			0			0			730			38			840			99			0			0			0			0			660			41			1510			1521			1510			1518			**			**


			050			$10,000 under $25,000			1460			690			360			370			1280			110			230			1120			3500			1720			440			410			30			240			380			190			24605			1460			24731			1360			20359			40			12			270			246			230			194			0			0			190			107			40			135			30			156			120			1096			0			590			1392			30			71			**			**			170			126			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			40			25			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			114			30			254			0			0			740			4377			970			459			0			0			0			0			390			56			**			**			0			0			20			11			50			6			320			39			0			0			130			145			0			0			0			0			50			33			1420			5575			860			2986			780			2885			650			865			30			23			0			0			620			402			740			588			0			0			0			0			100			106			1350			5089			1350			5085			**			**


			050			$25,000 under $50,000			1310			530			410			320			1180			80			220			1090			3560			1850			290			290			**			150			410			140			47385			1310			47651			1270			41831			50			4			240			241			190			180			**			**			150			710			**			**			**			**			110			1819			0			490			1249			70			386			30			38			210			266			30			8			0			0			**			**			**			**			90			77			0			0			0			0			30			479			1198			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			30			63			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			1160			21639			1220			2675			0			0			0			0			650			504			**			**			30			16			60			31			160			20			540			428			0			0			100			182			0			0			0			0			70			45			1300			7300			600			1633			540			1483			470			1013			30			16			0			0			840			2171			910			2405			0			0			0			0			110			211			1200			5082			1200			5079			**			**


			050			$50,000 under $75,000			720			260			290			130			640			50			160			580			1920			910			110			110			**			0			190			110			44090			720			44438			700			39179			70			18			140			145			100			88			20			16			100			825			30			67			30			499			100			1989			0			210			495			50			743			**			**			220			348			60			14			0			0			**			**			30			115			100			112			**			**			0			0			60			1024			3531			**			**			40			41			30			40			30			68			30			5			40			88			50			407			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			214			30			334			0			0			720			28903			720			4156			0			0			0			0			370			643			**			**			40			23			60			50			30			4			330			582			0			0			80			151			0			0			0			0			30			31			720			5591			20			8			**			**			80			134			20			18			0			0			640			3514			660			3731			0			0			0			0			90			203			630			2059			620			2035			0			0


			050			$75,000 under $100,000			400			120			220			50			350			30			100			280			1130			510			50			50			**			0			90			90			35150			400			35394			380			30189			70			28			90			105			70			85			**			**			70			805			30			16			**			**			80			2427			0			80			187			40			644			**			**			130			244			50			14			0			0			**			**			**			**			30			22			20			37			0			0			60			1041			4811			30			231			**			**			20			30			**			**			**			**			40			84			30			274			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			261			**			**			0			0			400			25812			400			4139			**			**			0			0			180			383			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			170			354			0			0			60			136			0			0			0			0			**			**			400			4798			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			22			0			0			400			3756			400			3980			0			0			0			0			100			267			310			1115			300			1074			30			233


			050			$100,000 under $200,000			530			100			410			40			440			60			210			280			1590			660			40			40			**			0			80			110			72521			530			73040			520			62670			150			64			130			285			110			208			**			**			130			1150			50			529			40			864			120			4717			0			40			136			70			1332			40			1998			210			519			70			23			0			0			**			**			**			**			50			63			**			**			0			0			140			3236			19880			**			**			40			180			60			103			60			163			30			9			120			428			110			1043			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			100			767			50			863			0			0			530			58360			530			10632			30			61			0			0			190			316			40			3			50			37			30			35			0			0			140			227			0			0			100			230			0			0			0			0			**			**			530			11234			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			530			10315			530			10621			**			**			0			0			210			889			320			1479			320			1438			**			**


			050			$200,000 or more			100			**			80			**			90			**			60			30			270			90			0			0			0			0			**			30			25687			100			26093			90			18495			50			125			40			284			40			217			**			**			20			1315			30			321			**			**			40			2496			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			40			406			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			1242			14743			0			0			**			**			30			80			20			98			**			**			50			221			50			441			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			432			**			**			0			0			100			22980			100			5538			**			**			0			0			30			23			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			187			0			0			0			0			0			0			100			5240			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			100			5514			100			5603			50			28			30			30			50			684			40			383			30			215			**			**





			060			Bristol Bay Borough			480			300			160			40			390			50			230			230			760			170			0			0			0			0			50			100			27,648			480			28,200			390			19,529			110			23			230			791			220			674			0			0			190			1,883			50			340			0			0			70			2,182			0			80			217			50			759			20			628			220			552			0			0			0			0			20			111			0			0			30			32			0			0			0			0			40			854			3,812			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			58			0			0			30			106			30			180			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			110			0			0			0			0			410			21,229			410			3,541			0			0			0			0			100			88			0			0			0			0			20			16			0			0			60			63			0			0			160			385			0			0			0			0			0			0			450			3,949			50			81			30			61			20			19			0			0			0			0			390			3,453			430			3,909			0			0			0			0			170			639			300			714			280			670			0			0


			060			Under $1			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			060			$1 under $10,000			80			70			**			**			60			30			40			20			70			**			0			0			0			0			20			**			-362			80			-346			50			235			**			**			30			85			30			81			0			0			30			-27			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			30			48			0			0			**			**			30			16			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			20			20			2			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			20			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			38			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			2			40			23			0			0			0			0			40			36			40			29			40			27			0			0


			060			$10,000 under $25,000			70			60			40			**			60			**			30			40			90			30			0			0			0			0			**			40			1278			70			1328			60			887			30			12			30			79			30			75			0			0			30			224			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			20			216			0			0			30			50			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			440			60			43			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			16			0			0			30			21			0			0			30			33			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			173			50			81			30			61			20			19			0			0			0			0			50			37			60			71			0			0			0			0			**			**			50			126			50			126			0			0


			060			$25,000 under $50,000			110			80			**			40			90			**			50			70			160			40			0			0			0			0			30			**			4120			110			4203			90			3066			**			**			50			134			50			123			0			0			40			534			30			23			0			0			**			**			0			20			67			**			**			20			628			50			83			0			0			0			0			20			111			0			0			30			32			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			110			2527			110			309			0			0			0			0			50			33			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			40			93			0			0			0			0			0			0			110			452			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			100			283			110			380			0			0			0			0			40			100			80			169			70			168			0			0


			060			$50,000 under $75,000			70			40			20			**			60			**			30			40			120			30			0			0			0			0			**			30			4600			70			4682			60			3519			40			4			40			109			30			99			0			0			20			272			**			**			0			0			40			1089			0			30			102			**			**			0			0			30			82			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			30			180			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			110			0			0			0			0			70			3439			70			522			0			0			0			0			30			38			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			42			0			0			40			125			0			0			0			0			0			0			70			592			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			70			501			70			555			0			0			0			0			30			88			50			124			50			124			0			0


			060			$75,000 under $100,000			60			50			30			**			50			20			30			30			110			20			0			0			0			0			**			**			5022			60			5148			50			3738			**			**			30			142			30			117			0			0			30			417			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			30			543			**			**			30			126			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			40			854			3812			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			58			0			0			30			106			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			60			3900			60			623			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			737			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			606			60			685			0			0			0			0			20			75			40			126			30			107			0			0


			060			$100,000 under $200,000			90			**			70			**			70			**			50			30			210			50			0			0			0			0			**			30			12990			90			13185			80			8084			40			7			50			242			50			179			0			0			40			463			20			317			0			0			30			1093			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			50			195			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			90			10903			90			2042			0			0			0			0			20			17			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			114			0			0			0			0			0			0			90			1957			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			90			2024			90			2195			0			0			0			0			40			340			40			140			40			118			0			0


			060			$200,000 or more			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0





			068			Denali Borough			1,190			680			410			60			1,040			50			500			760			1,990			460			0			0			0			0			130			260			79,578			1,190			80,558			1,030			56,584			370			307			250			743			220			485			0			0			190			1,436			190			2,249			70			1,524			200			7,345			0			330			824			150			2,138			70			5,548			290			980			0			0			0			0			30			269			30			183			90			99			0			0			0			0			160			2,928			19,028			20			198			40			78			0			0			70			223			0			0			130			410			110			854			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			110			782			50			212			0			0			1,080			60,692			1,090			10,998			0			0			30			21			330			331			60			5			20			13			80			59			50			12			140			204			0			0			130			312			70			753			80			819			60			42			1,140			12,732			100			122			80			99			40			48			60			53			30			16			1,010			10,604			1,030			11,087			0			0			0			0			270			1,016			900			2,460			870			2,168			30			251


			068			Under $1			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**


			068			$1 under $10,000			120			110			20			**			100			**			40			50			100			**			0			0			0			0			**			20			341			120			341			90			451			**			**			**			**			30			10			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			20			179			0			40			47			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			44			40			5			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			90			84			30			23			30			19			**			**			**			**			0			0			40			5			50			11			0			0			0			0			20			3			80			77			80			75			0			0


			068			$10,000 under $25,000			200			170			**			30			180			30			60			150			230			40			0			0			0			0			40			30			3464			200			3594			190			2846			40			5			30			19			**			**			0			0			40			282			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			60			101			**			**			**			**			50			130			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			40			31			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			180			1234			180			132			0			0			**			**			60			21			0			0			0			0			60			31			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			48			20			257			20			273			**			**			200			427			40			63			50			80			**			**			30			31			30			16			140			110			150			159			0			0			0			0			30			43			180			310			170			305			**			**


			068			$25,000 under $50,000			270			200			40			**			230			**			100			200			370			60			0			0			0			0			40			50			9924			270			10130			230			7765			70			61			50			114			50			75			0			0			40			555			50			130			**			**			30			777			0			90			272			40			166			30			270			60			206			0			0			0			0			30			269			30			183			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			357			978			**			**			20			26			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			260			6292			270			802			0			0			30			21			60			46			**			**			20			13			**			**			50			12			30			23			0			0			30			93			50			496			60			546			60			42			260			1212			30			36			**			**			40			48			30			22			**			**			250			755			250			873			0			0			0			0			50			102			220			437			220			430			**			**


			068			$50,000 under $75,000			190			100			70			30			160			20			70			120			330			80			0			0			0			0			20			40			11583			190			11717			170			9771			70			35			40			67			30			47			0			0			50			181			30			125			**			**			30			945			0			70			197			20			316			**			**			50			134			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			30			41			0			0			0			0			30			616			1948			20			198			**			**			0			0			40			111			0			0			40			86			40			286			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			215			20			82			0			0			190			8226			190			1276			0			0			**			**			60			61			30			1			**			**			**			**			**			**			30			53			0			0			30			67			**			**			**			**			**			**			190			1540			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			180			1215			180			1295			0			0			0			0			50			134			140			375			140			370			30			251


			068			$75,000 under $100,000			160			50			90			**			140			**			80			100			340			90			0			0			0			0			30			50			13592			160			13697			130			9660			70			84			50			153			40			92			0			0			**			**			40			178			40			493			50			1810			0			40			102			40			747			20			491			40			105			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			566			2579			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			75			20			183			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			131			**			**			0			0			160			10310			160			1606			0			0			0			0			60			83			**			**			**			**			20			28			0			0			40			65			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			150			1830			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			150			1523			150			1544			0			0			0			0			40			98			110			383			110			379			**			**


			068			$100,000 under $200,000			210			50			160			**			190			**			120			140			540			170			0			0			0			0			**			70			26679			210			27084			190			20641			90			80			80			390			70			261			0			0			60			418			50			742			30			1031			70			3634			0			30			105			50			909			**			**			90			405			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			20			27			0			0			0			0			70			1389			13523			**			**			20			52			0			0			30			112			0			0			60			249			50			385			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			436			30			130			0			0			210			21601			210			3771			0			0			0			0			90			120			30			4			**			**			**			**			0			0			40			63			0			0			40			104			0			0			0			0			**			**			210			4066			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			210			3671			210			3787			0			0			0			0			80			636			170			878			150			609			**			**


			068			$200,000 or more			40			**			30			**			40			**			30			**			80			20			0			0			0			0			**			**			13995			40			13995			30			5450			30			42			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			20			1074			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			20			4787			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			40			12985			40			3406			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			3573			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			3325			40			3418			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**





			070			Dillingham Census Area			2,270			1,290			590			320			2,080			100			1,440			1,050			4,230			1,660			180			120			50			30			200			420			99,609			2,270			101,312			1,730			73,152			220			268			1,540			4,085			1,490			3,847			0			0			730			9,261			130			1,608			30			450			200			6,006			0			440			845			140			1,749			40			1,003			800			1,703			60			19			0			0			30			218			0			0			110			119			30			46			0			0			150			3,086			19,336			0			0			0			0			80			108			120			427			0			0			140			567			110			964			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			110			850			20			153			0			0			1,650			68,986			1,770			11,695			0			0			0			0			670			652			20			0			40			23			70			52			90			14			530			548			0			0			640			1,483			0			0			0			0			30			25			1,850			14,086			410			876			350			732			310			387			20			12			0			0			1,450			11,041			1,710			12,731			20			13			30			17			750			2,176			1,360			3,733			1,350			3,586			0			0


			070			Under $1			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			070			$1 under $10,000			680			570			30			60			610			40			440			150			690			220			120			80			30			30			30			100			1572			680			1629			340			1185			**			**			470			796			460			779			0			0			160			300			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			150			199			**			**			**			**			140			57			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			327			538			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			240			225			310			17			0			0			0			0			70			2			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			60			2			0			0			130			76			0			0			0			0			0			0			370			288			160			138			140			114			50			17			20			12			0			0			240			15			340			92			0			0			0			0			250			50			290			242			280			236			0			0


			070			$10,000 under $25,000			460			290			70			90			420			40			290			240			810			310			60			40			20			**			50			70			7738			460			7884			350			4380			40			7			330			928			320			884			0			0			170			1476			40			87			0			0			50			375			0			110			189			20			52			0			0			170			146			20			5			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			300			1978			340			177			0			0			0			0			140			24			**			**			20			8			**			**			30			7			100			9			0			0			160			222			0			0			0			0			**			**			380			1097			150			524			130			453			130			161			**			**			0			0			230			152			310			381			0			0			0			0			120			172			320			885			320			885			0			0


			070			$25,000 under $50,000			430			220			100			90			400			**			280			280			920			390			**			**			**			**			60			80			15926			430			16188			390			12017			30			17			300			819			290			779			0			0			150			1843			**			**			**			**			30			580			0			80			203			40			213			**			**			180			262			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			50			49			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			20			153			0			0			410			8543			420			978			0			0			0			0			180			166			0			0			**			**			50			30			60			7			150			142			0			0			130			287			0			0			0			0			30			25			410			1760			100			214			80			165			100			162			**			**			0			0			320			812			370			1108			0			0			0			0			110			288			320			936			320			925			0			0


			070			$50,000 under $75,000			280			120			100			50			260			**			180			180			680			300			**			0			**			0			30			40			17036			280			17322			270			13967			30			4			190			606			180			589			0			0			90			1333			30			101			30			450			40			851			0			60			151			30			449			0			0			120			286			20			6			0			0			30			218			0			0			40			52			30			46			0			0			40			640			3205			0			0			0			0			30			31			50			147			0			0			60			192			40			336			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			168			**			**			0			0			280			11543			280			1620			0			0			0			0			130			198			20			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			110			189			0			0			80			205			0			0			0			0			**			**			280			2047			**			**			**			**			30			47			**			**			0			0			250			1422			270			1645			0			0			0			0			80			231			200			630			200			624			0			0


			070			$75,000 under $100,000			140			40			80			30			130			20			80			80			360			150			**			**			0			0			30			40			11818			140			11976			130			9437			30			6			80			294			80			276			0			0			50			1108			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			40			103			**			**			**			**			60			158			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			140			8877			140			1386			0			0			0			0			60			127			**			**			**			**			20			22			0			0			50			108			0			0			50			172			0			0			0			0			0			0			130			1460			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			130			1259			140			1440			0			0			0			0			50			263			90			280			90			279			0			0


			070			$100,000 under $200,000			230			50			170			**			210			**			140			120			650			260			**			0			**			0			**			60			30480			230			31274			210			23198			70			145			140			492			130			433			0			0			110			3201			40			200			**			**			80			4200			0			**			**			50			1035			40			1003			130			794			20			8			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			18			**			**			0			0			70			1306			9106			0			0			0			0			50			77			70			280			0			0			60			263			70			628			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			288			**			**			0			0			230			24677			230			4431			0			0			0			0			90			135			**			**			20			15			**			**			0			0			60			98			0			0			90			521			0			0			0			0			**			**			230			4451			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			230			4299			230			4686			**			**			0			0			110			723			120			479			140			637			0			0


			070			$200,000 or more			50			**			40			0			50			**			30			**			120			30			0			0			0			0			**			30			15039			50			15039			40			8968			20			89			30			150			30			107			0			0			**			**			20			1220			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			813			6487			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			20			112			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			394			**			**			0			0			50			13143			50			3086			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			2983			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			3082			50			3379			20			13			30			17			30			449			20			281			**			**			0			0





			090			Fairbanks North Star Borough			46,100			23,240			17,550			3,900			40,750			2,470			17,800			31,510			85,690			25,330			730			140			610			0			7,480			8,650			3,063,280			46,040			3,096,638			39,790			2,221,168			11,520			16,396			9,900			42,532			8,790			31,701			330			390			5,960			60,690			6,600			112,024			3,110			56,834			8,810			322,480			220			9,960			19,833			4,880			70,020			2,450			125,292			10,490			33,358			880			223			160			2,560			790			7,426			700			3,298			3,900			4,081			570			1,002			220			2,877			8,740			175,438			1,081,498			1,470			17,286			2,360			3,104			1,460			1,658			7,840			34,810			1,010			586			8,360			40,850			7,040			58,429			180			747			600			331			600			1,108			220			614			5,820			39,984			2,150			14,827			140			1,877			40,600			2,280,212			40,870			415,456			380			1,473			450			658			15,020			19,078			2,250			1,095			2,020			1,264			3,070			2,927			2,820			521			8,190			10,795			360			500			4,330			11,387			950			9,059			1,030			9,828			1,640			1,485			43,710			494,040			5,520			11,520			4,750			10,435			3,850			5,481			2,190			1,886			360			441			37,450			396,376			38,670			414,580			470			605			760			1,935			9,410			39,073			35,750			118,039			35,000			102,929			970			14,844


			090			Under $1			340			220			100			**			260			40			220			130			510			80			0			0			0			0			**			140			-20040			280			-19431			130			6874			140			354			90			404			80			265			0			0			150			-2191			100			536			20			343			60			868			**			**			**			0			0			90			-12034			80			609			0			0			0			0			30			381			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			40			96			20			264			20			278			0			0			180			1687			20			17			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			50			116			**			**			0			0			20			58			170			1631			160			1433			**			**


			090			$1 under $10,000			5510			4890			240			290			4360			580			1710			2750			3980			750			180			20			160			0			560			580			26049			5510			26734			3760			19868			640			165			860			813			700			528			20			7			430			626			310			270			90			389			230			1131			30			1920			2374			**			**			70			-424			540			685			**			**			0			0			20			77			**			**			100			82			100			295			0			0			100			1742			471			60			774			**			**			**			**			70			238			**			**			80			251			60			358			0			0			**			**			30			39			0			0			50			54			40			79			0			0			2210			2069			2330			212			0			0			**			**			160			5			40			1			0			0			**			**			**			**			100			2			0			0			360			228			60			673			60			652			**			**			3940			3453			1220			1121			1150			1057			330			231			200			175			50			52			2210			207			2540			456			0			0			0			0			1330			174			3590			3170			3560			3109			50			232


			090			$10,000 under $25,000			7750			5800			790			830			6960			370			2420			6170			10200			2360			190			20			170			0			1670			930			139241			7750			140910			6820			117602			820			528			1030			1398			860			974			**			**			730			4145			420			623			210			1439			740			9002			**			1960			3459			300			651			110			-387			1100			1669			30			7			**			**			50			206			60			203			410			346			40			98			0			0			290			4748			5385			150			1827			80			24			50			24			180			602			60			88			240			890			150			1030			20			98			**			**			**			**			**			**			150			437			90			473			**			**			6260			47710			6410			5066			0			0			50			13			1850			581			80			4			60			16			590			344			750			114			460			99			**			**			570			892			210			2123			210			2142			400			232			7410			19717			1810			5048			1510			4648			1180			1523			430			364			110			94			5390			4485			5770			5657			0			0			0			0			680			662			6940			14711			6890			14501			70			210


			090			$25,000 under $50,000			11320			6560			2860			1360			10310			430			3650			9180			20020			5900			220			70			160			0			2730			1370			410058			11320			414522			10370			356251			1620			940			1620			2682			1390			1956			50			30			1090			7413			850			1792			390			3594			1240			24988			30			2730			5072			910			6124			250			938			2360			4464			80			19			**			**			100			490			160			609			1210			1239			50			88			**			**			940			15129			36509			290			3532			240			189			150			151			720			2263			140			65			850			2707			650			4748			**			**			40			12			110			227			**			**			500			1770			250			1786			**			**			10990			229051			11000			28515			0			0			200			124			4370			3674			200			17			410			222			1000			922			1560			324			2360			2136			50			33			780			1658			390			3439			410			3716			640			393			11150			53137			2390			5307			2030			4709			1870			2925			600			493			130			159			9210			24841			9540			27083			0			0			0			0			1320			1892			9970			27924			9910			27692			80			232


			090			$50,000 under $75,000			6920			3040			2900			740			6120			330			2780			4990			14590			4770			90			30			70			0			1230			1470			426477			6920			430730			6080			340204			1850			1397			1420			3223			1270			2352			50			49			900			7033			950			3839			500			6001			1520			44360			30			1580			3760			990			12862			300			2336			1900			4253			140			33			50			436			90			448			150			625			890			956			100			138			30			54			1520			24529			95793			330			3870			400			263			240			220			1320			4696			190			70			1440			5302			1220			8598			20			122			70			43			190			366			60			70			860			3714			340			2070			40			156			6890			291067			6880			42163			**			**			110			154			2890			4430			310			32			400			251			550			584			510			83			2060			3342			60			64			630			1611			180			1611			190			1752			300			296			6840			54093			80			27			60			21			390			645			330			281			50			104			6480			37733			6580			39949			0			0			0			0			1370			3132			5530			17193			5450			16876			120			318


			090			$75,000 under $100,000			4880			1520			2870			380			4340			220			2130			3390			11440			3690			50			0			50			0			640			1260			423547			4880			426873			4260			324115			1680			1219			1250			3545			1130			2521			70			56			800			7471			890			4293			530			8430			1390			52058			30			930			2477			880			14929			270			2577			1340			3326			150			37			**			**			70			461			110			571			500			560			30			35			20			33			1560			25881			135857			230			2548			430			355			260			275			1420			5256			190			106			1510			6062			1310			9782			30			116			80			44			210			405			**			**			970			4782			390			2018			**			**			4880			314767			4880			49123			**			**			50			154			1980			3592			300			37			320			213			390			414			0			0			1520			2719			50			76			570			1474			70			742			90			787			140			193			4850			58022			0			0			0			0			80			157			210			188			20			32			4810			45531			4830			47532			0			0			0			0			1120			3020			3760			13436			3690			12837			100			359


			090			$100,000 under $200,000			7820			1070			6410			270			6990			420			3800			4450			20820			6590			**			0			**			0			620			2270			1054363			7820			1063149			7000			776834			3630			4083			2720			11764			2490			8886			100			131			1480			17581			2210			21978			1040			23971			2960			140385			70			810			2606			1460			27313			770			17935			2540			8786			410			111			70			1102			200			1817			180			937			790			898			250			348			70			292			3400			70583			472110			370			4294			970			935			640			792			3240			15098			360			223			3330			17269			2940			25996			80			303			280			135			60			71			70			204			2490			15982			860			5623			60			327			7810			845458			7810			149219			90			190			40			213			3150			4504			870			268			720			487			540			663			0			0			1690			2497			160			236			1060			3339			20			207			50			501			130			261			7780			159647			0			0			0			0			**			**			420			385			**			**			7790			144714			7800			149345			30			10			20			11			2750			11957			5050			22142			4820			20515			290			1626


			090			$200,000 or more			1560			140			1380			30			1410			80			1090			450			4130			1190			0			0			0			0			30			630			603585			1560			613151			1370			279420			1140			7710			910			18703			870			14219			40			117			380			18612			870			78693			330			12667			670			49688			30			30			85			340			8141			590			114351			630			9566			70			16			40			1022			230			3546			40			353			0			0			0			0			100			2498			930			32826			335373			40			441			240			1338			120			196			890			6657			70			34			910			8369			710			7917			30			108			130			97			0			0			90			340			800			13245			180			2778			40			1394			1560			550090			1560			141158			290			1283			0			0			620			2292			450			736			110			75			0			0			0			0			**			**			40			91			320			2089			0			0			0			0			30			110			1560			144284			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			1560			138865			1560			144442			440			595			740			1924			820			18178			740			17832			520			5966			260			11867





			100			Haines Borough			1,310			700			480			80			1,050			90			550			630			2,150			480			0			0			0			0			110			430			76,535			1,300			78,263			970			37,830			450			980			350			2,302			260			1,521			0			0			390			4,421			290			6,186			120			2,126			290			9,512			0			250			523			230			2,745			120			5,102			460			1,728			30			9			0			0			100			420			40			189			80			81			0			0			0			0			210			4,413			25,514			60			499			20			45			140			169			170			577			20			7			210			853			130			1,063			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			150			1,007			70			476			0			0			1,070			55,463			1,070			10,065			0			0			50			65			330			348			80			32			0			0			40			36			50			10			160			197			0			0			310			956			120			1,173			140			1,339			70			62			1,170			11,393			190			301			140			204			80			92			0			0			40			45			980			8,943			1,080			10,356			0			0			20			159			400			1,652			860			2,906			800			1,862			60			993


			100			Under $1			30			20			20			**			20			**			**			**			30			**			0			0			0			0			0			**			-1049			20			-1049			**			**			20			8			**			**			**			**			0			0			20			-314			20			20			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			100			$1 under $10,000			190			160			**			**			140			30			80			80			150			20			0			0			0			0			**			60			963			190			1009			120			645			**			**			30			33			20			14			0			0			40			160			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			60			84			0			0			**			**			50			46			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			20			18			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			70			59			70			6			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			40			39			**			**			**			**			0			0			150			109			60			34			40			25			**			**			0			0			**			**			70			6			100			46			0			0			0			0			60			23			120			81			120			80			0			0


			100			$10,000 under $25,000			280			200			40			30			220			30			90			160			380			80			0			0			0			0			30			70			4810			280			4967			210			3017			70			37			60			158			40			91			0			0			70			686			40			70			**			**			60			617			0			60			110			**			**			40			342			90			157			**			**			0			0			40			79			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			17			**			**			0			0			**			**			20			128			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			89			**			**			0			0			210			1421			210			144			0			0			**			**			40			10			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			70			122			40			438			40			464			**			**			250			600			80			163			60			121			40			48			0			0			**			**			180			134			220			265			0			0			0			0			50			67			220			400			210			366			**			**


			100			$25,000 under $50,000			310			170			90			50			250			**			110			170			520			120			0			0			0			0			60			80			11252			310			11567			250			7314			90			149			60			170			40			78			0			0			100			1389			50			241			40			186			60			1155			0			70			153			70			355			**			**			120			315			**			**			0			0			**			**			40			189			30			24			0			0			0			0			40			521			1279			30			214			**			**			**			**			30			106			20			7			40			126			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			300			6300			300			764			0			0			30			14			100			72			**			**			0			0			**			**			50			10			70			56			0			0			80			243			50			482			60			513			50			33			290			1237			50			104			40			58			40			44			0			0			40			45			260			692			280			968			0			0			0			0			90			214			220			481			210			468			30			42


			100			$50,000 under $75,000			190			80			100			**			150			30			90			90			370			80			0			0			0			0			**			80			11817			190			12106			150			7068			80			72			70			141			50			80			0			0			60			1045			50			290			40			417			60			2018			0			30			89			60			647			30			301			70			289			30			9			0			0			30			111			**			**			30			39			0			0			0			0			40			733			2696			**			**			20			45			30			26			40			79			**			**			40			130			30			204			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			86			40			182			0			0			190			7965			190			1127			0			0			20			51			60			84			40			3			0			0			40			36			**			**			30			55			0			0			40			189			30			253			40			362			20			29			180			1283			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			180			1043			180			1255			0			0			0			0			70			268			120			295			110			276			**			**


			100			$75,000 under $100,000			120			40			80			**			100			**			60			60			260			70			0			0			0			0			20			50			10251			120			10389			100			6539			60			46			40			226			30			157			0			0			30			424			30			363			**			**			40			1506			0			30			87			40			583			**			**			50			138			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			40			631			3018			30			285			**			**			20			23			30			95			**			**			40			138			30			190			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			95			**			**			0			0			120			7640			120			1161			0			0			**			**			50			75			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			47			0			0			30			93			**			**			**			**			**			**			120			1263			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			110			1087			120			1193			0			0			0			0			50			183			70			252			70			225			**			**


			100			$100,000 under $200,000			150			30			120			**			130			**			80			70			360			110			0			0			0			0			**			60			19490			150			20018			110			9603			90			305			60			554			50			417			0			0			70			1031			60			1324			40			1523			70			4216			0			**			**			60			1160			20			1113			60			528			**			**			0			0			30			230			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			60			1491			7786			**			**			**			**			60			103			50			170			**			**			60			262			50			541			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			270			30			294			0			0			140			15445			140			2631			0			0			**			**			80			107			40			29			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			39			0			0			50			270			0			0			**			**			**			**			140			2749			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			140			2568			140			2851			0			0			0			0			80			897			90			420			80			447			30			951


			100			$200,000 or more			40			**			30			0			40			**			40			**			80			**			0			0			0			0			**			30			19001			40			19256			30			3644			40			363			30			1020			30			684			0			0			**			**			40			3878			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			**			**			30			3346			20			255			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			1037			10735			**			**			**			**			**			**			20			127			**			**			30			197			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			467			**			**			0			0			40			16633			40			4232			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			40			4152			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			3413			40			3778			0			0			20			159			**			**			20			977			**			**			**			**





			105			Hoonah-Angoon Census Area			1,010			520			380			100			830			70			410			540			1,780			460			90			90			0			30			110			340			50,779			1,010			51,926			770			25,061			240			326			290			1,036			220			609			0			0			280			3,210			150			2,506			90			997			220			5,728			0			240			608			170			1,810			50			3,084			320			1,147			0			0			0			0			40			266			30			169			50			51			0			0			0			0			80			1,672			7,916			30			325			0			0			40			40			40			105			0			0			70			198			40			343			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			432			0			0			0			0			740			36,481			770			6,903			0			0			0			0			250			213			60			6			0			0			30			26			50			9			140			148			0			0			240			633			40			344			40			394			20			15			910			7,787			230			393			170			322			110			133			0			0			0			0			680			6,597			760			7,481			0			0			0			0			250			1,582			710			1,769			690			1,695			0			0


			105			Under $1			30			**			20			**			**			**			20			**			40			**			0			0			0			0			0			**			-939			30			-939			**			**			20			4			**			**			**			**			0			0			20			-143			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			66			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			105			$1 under $10,000			200			180			**			**			170			30			50			90			190			40			40			40			0			30			**			50			1034			200			1062			150			716			**			**			40			28			30			13			0			0			30			81			40			9			**			**			**			**			0			40			66			**			**			0			0			30			28			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			68			60			6			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			22			0			0			0			0			0			0			170			155			80			54			70			48			**			**			0			0			0			0			50			6			80			28			0			0			0			0			30			10			160			136			160			129			0			0


			105			$10,000 under $25,000			250			160			40			60			210			**			80			160			390			110			20			20			0			**			60			70			4207			250			4291			200			2814			40			68			60			48			40			20			0			0			60			497			**			**			**			**			50			379			0			80			188			**			**			**			**			70			84			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			364			635			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			170			1015			190			107			0			0			0			0			60			10			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			40			6			0			0			60			88			**			**			**			**			20			15			230			614			100			225			70			189			70			67			0			0			0			0			150			97			180			192			0			0			0			0			40			57			210			478			200			476			0			0


			105			$25,000 under $50,000			210			110			80			40			190			20			80			130			420			130			30			30			0			**			30			80			7717			210			7898			170			4900			50			73			60			100			40			58			0			0			50			731			20			36			40			185			60			1122			0			50			129			70			280			30			351			70			181			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			169			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			30			325			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			157			0			0			0			0			200			3945			200			477			0			0			0			0			70			53			30			0			0			0			30			26			50			9			40			41			0			0			50			139			40			344			40			394			**			**			210			909			50			114			30			85			40			66			0			0			0			0			170			424			190			575			0			0			0			0			60			131			150			463			150			458			0			0


			105			$50,000 under $75,000			130			40			80			**			100			**			60			80			280			80			**			**			0			0			20			40			7741			130			7887			100			5154			40			55			50			78			40			24			0			0			50			355			40			484			30			354			40			1302			0			40			77			30			377			**			**			60			146			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			50			51			0			0			0			0			30			564			2154			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			40			73			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			130			5151			130			707			0			0			0			0			50			66			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			30			53			0			0			40			110			**			**			**			**			0			0			120			943			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			120			640			120			758			0			0			0			0			30			130			90			313			90			286			0			0


			105			$75,000 under $100,000			80			30			60			**			70			20			40			40			190			40			**			**			0			0			**			40			7235			80			7396			70			4616			30			18			30			57			20			32			0			0			30			271			**			**			**			**			30			1066			0			30			148			30			345			**			**			40			161			0			0			0			0			20			200			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			40			40			40			105			0			0			**			**			40			343			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			80			5319			80			811			0			0			0			0			20			23			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			48			0			0			20			69			0			0			**			**			0			0			80			821			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			80			788			80			856			0			0			0			0			30			214			50			172			50			172			0			0


			105			$100,000 under $200,000			110			**			100			**			90			**			80			40			270			60			**			**			0			0			**			60			23784			110			24331			80			6861			60			108			50			725			50			462			0			0			40			1418			50			1977			20			458			40			1859			0			**			**			40			808			20			2733			50			547			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			744			5127			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			125			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			275			0			0			0			0			110			20983			110			4795			0			0			0			0			50			61			30			6			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			40			205			0			0			**			**			0			0			100			4345			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			110			4642			110			5072			0			0			0			0			60			1040			50			207			40			174			0			0


			105			$200,000 or more			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0





			110			Juneau City and Borough			16,750			8,920			5,950			1,460			14,260			1,110			6,650			9,490			29,300			7,900			560			370			200			60			1,890			3,910			1,270,160			16,730			1,291,663			14,040			825,733			5,120			7,469			4,660			25,123			3,970			19,169			110			111			2,920			57,226			3,060			52,986			1,490			28,154			3,770			164,175			30			3,360			5,601			2,070			28,450			990			69,540			4,470			21,503			300			75			190			5,544			480			3,475			310			1,534			1,510			1,676			190			376			110			1,101			4,540			94,267			601,545			620			8,619			450			1,278			3,450			4,792			4,160			18,238			550			441			4,470			25,235			3,760			37,261			120			657			400			269			300			507			120			248			3,040			16,479			760			5,189			50			180			15,030			977,301			15,090			180,247			200			885			200			247			4,960			5,701			1,170			273			740			468			920			934			560			93			2,480			3,250			110			77			2,350			9,541			450			3,763			480			4,053			620			538			15,860			200,164			1,510			2,717			1,230			2,379			850			1,108			620			567			190			183			14,340			173,870			14,800			186,731			250			297			440			1,520			4,500			25,294			11,930			38,408			11,560			31,354			470			6,358


			110			Under $1			120			90			**			**			80			**			80			30			140			**			0			0			0			0			**			40			-7623			100			-7482			40			1161			40			48			20			61			**			**			0			0			50			-551			30			-15			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			40			-839			40			141			0			0			0			0			**			**			20			82			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			50			255			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			19			0			0			20			119			0			0			0			0			**			**			50			175			40			144			**			**


			110			$1 under $10,000			1960			1780			80			100			1490			240			630			810			1260			240			90			60			30			**			150			220			9051			1960			9345			1370			6391			260			58			310			312			260			203			0			0			160			525			140			153			30			112			90			628			0			700			841			**			**			**			**			200			294			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			30			36			30			125			0			0			40			819			196			30			240			**			**			20			12			20			90			**			**			30			121			20			185			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			890			854			930			87			0			0			20			5			50			3			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			30			1			0			0			160			186			30			291			30			284			0			0			1420			1045			440			330			400			302			90			43			40			41			**			**			890			85			1030			273			0			0			0			0			520			163			1260			919			1250			917			30			41


			110			$10,000 under $25,000			2190			1720			170			260			1880			130			750			1450			2780			680			130			90			40			40			400			360			37733			2190			38365			1860			29224			290			118			420			483			320			244			**			**			330			2902			170			351			80			436			260			2633			**			600			988			110			245			40			-58			440			632			**			**			**			**			50			134			**			**			140			135			30			71			0			0			110			1937			2067			60			670			**			**			80			42			80			271			**			**			110			378			70			547			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			80			191			40			90			0			0			1760			12383			1800			1295			0			0			**			**			470			155			50			3			**			**			170			101			140			24			120			28			0			0			290			491			100			880			100			879			170			88			2090			5144			560			1405			440			1261			320			414			130			116			60			55			1510			1140			1690			1738			0			0			0			0			290			381			1880			3784			1860			3730			**			**


			110			$25,000 under $50,000			3590			2500			460			480			3110			180			1120			2470			5440			1410			180			110			70			20			640			550			133999			3590			136098			3210			111157			600			329			700			1316			550			836			**			**			450			4340			310			751			160			1499			520			10176			**			1020			1620			310			1943			70			294			840			2099			40			8			**			**			60			200			80			342			400			469			**			**			**			**			380			5914			14710			100			1496			70			39			230			177			290			912			70			56			350			1187			260			2021			**			**			40			27			60			120			20			28			200			587			70			374			**			**			3520			82269			3510			10462			0			0			90			43			1110			973			110			4			130			75			240			248			330			55			590			584			**			**			360			890			200			1533			200			1543			270			171			3520			16262			510			982			390			816			350			545			110			97			80			77			3180			9489			3270			10625			0			0			0			0			610			1138			2960			6750			2940			6612			40			139


			110			$50,000 under $75,000			2690			1490			730			370			2320			150			990			1730			4680			1270			80			60			30			0			350			630			164809			2690			166910			2320			128784			750			578			640			1715			540			1112			30			30			400			4525			390			1430			220			2563			590			19249			**			590			1046			390			4447			90			565			780			2101			50			13			40			366			60			253			50			215			400			441			50			77			**			**			700			11275			43568			130			1657			70			99			500			503			610			2035			80			83			680			2753			560			4657			50			263			50			22			90			164			**			**			410			1123			110			630			**			**			2680			118327			2670			17520			0			0			60			131			870			1194			140			15			100			54			160			162			90			14			600			920			40			12			300			869			90			689			100			860			80			74			2660			21370			**			**			**			**			90			106			80			77			30			32			2590			16326			2620			17365			0			0			0			0			640			1498			2040			5463			2000			5288			50			175


			110			$75,000 under $100,000			1890			680			1030			130			1620			110			800			1130			4070			1150			50			20			30			0			160			550			163919			1890			165429			1600			119266			750			740			610			1970			510			1367			20			14			370			4927			410			2126			220			3258			570			22379			**			280			619			340			5271			100			1387			530			1510			50			11			**			**			40			248			50			259			170			187			**			**			**			**			790			14535			69126			100			1428			90			173			570			648			730			2731			120			98			780			3776			680			6215			**			**			50			32			100			178			**			**			490			2042			130			754			**			**			1880			121419			1880			19027			**			**			30			68			720			1129			170			28			110			65			120			134			0			0			490			845			**			**			290			953			30			370			30			280			50			65			1860			21648			0			0			0			0			**			**			70			66			**			**			1870			17899			1870			19026			0			0			0			0			540			1745			1350			4343			1310			4073			50			270


			110			$100,000 under $200,000			3500			560			2790			120			3040			240			1700			1690			8910			2630			30			30			**			0			190			1190			476293			3500			482041			3000			320568			1790			2431			1440			6742			1300			4946			60			67			880			16776			1130			11103			590			13016			1350			77843			30			170			487			720			12448			320			9020			1270			5748			160			43			70			1413			130			930			110			636			370			408			80			103			60			242			1950			41987			271662			170			2687			170			392			1560			2339			1880			8472			230			171			1950			11535			1730			18282			50			283			170			151			50			45			50			73			1370			6542			310			1968			50			180			3490			379619			3490			67185			30			90			**			**			1420			1746			450			55			350			243			230			289			0			0			650			872			70			65			690			3136			**			**			20			207			50			140			3460			69880			0			0			0			0			**			**			190			170			**			**			3490			65439			3490			69053			20			9			**			**			1440			8026			2050			8720			1940			7878			160			843


			110			$200,000 or more			810			100			690			**			720			60			580			180			2020			520			0			0			0			0			**			370			291979			810			300957			640			109182			640			3167			520			12524			490			10461			**			**			280			23782			480			37087			190			7270			390			31267			**			**			**			200			4096			330			59171			370			8978			**			**			80			3765			140			1710			**			**			0			0			0			0			50			859			570			17800			200216			30			441			50			575			490			1071			550			3727			50			33			570			5485			440			5354			20			111			90			37			0			0			50			147			490			5994			100			1373			**			**			810			262430			810			64671			170			795			**			**			320			501			250			168			50			31			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			260			3016			0			0			**			**			**			**			800			64560			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			810			63492			810			68532			230			288			440			1520			460			12343			340			8254			220			2712			140			4890





			122			Kenai Peninsula Borough			28,360			13,610			11,870			2,320			24,120			2,010			13,180			15,750			52,870			14,690			460			180			290			30			3,010			8,320			1,837,735			28,290			1,866,502			21,510			1,182,585			8,440			20,001			6,540			31,254			5,770			23,630			280			387			6,580			79,877			5,260			73,529			3,170			76,293			6,100			200,736			320			5,840			13,037			4,710			65,973			2,230			89,741			8,030			28,767			580			157			180			3,778			840			5,135			580			3,337			1,870			1,959			270			444			250			2,223			6,050			129,107			740,838			1,540			17,914			860			2,824			4,280			6,673			5,310			16,884			1,740			489			5,890			27,413			4,710			39,782			140			542			620			305			420			596			230			1,366			4,290			28,029			1,530			11,174			110			1,271			23,520			1,370,005			23,700			249,671			310			1,312			520			723			7,580			9,504			1,480			1,163			620			321			1,190			1,087			980			198			4,350			5,742			220			179			4,880			14,815			1,190			12,726			1,280			13,709			1,320			1,276			25,590			287,814			3,610			7,184			2,770			5,796			2,190			3,165			880			764			410			446			21,870			239,722			23,490			259,494			390			413			540			1,454			7,630			36,694			19,560			62,505			18,910			55,261			830			7,593


			122			Under $1			530			280			210			20			390			60			380			120			900			170			0			0			0			0			**			270			-35043			460			-34594			130			3751			190			584			110			385			100			254			0			0			290			-3367			170			2208			40			394			60			1082			40			**			**			0			0			120			-10726			150			449			0			0			0			0			20			102			**			**			30			31			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			15			0			0			0			0			30			1			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			1			0			0			100			264			40			447			40			474			0			0			240			1805			60			69			40			41			30			54			**			**			30			34			**			**			100			341			0			0			0			0			60			164			210			1626			180			1503			30			123


			122			$1 under $10,000			4070			3490			320			210			3040			460			1500			1540			3290			530			120			50			70			**			270			760			18908			4070			19577			2340			11463			560			192			570			805			480			615			**			**			680			1732			330			187			130			641			230			1099			**			1270			1795			**			**			90			-42			720			669			**			**			0			0			50			141			**			**			80			63			50			136			0			0			130			1961			691			100			891			**			**			70			41			80			176			**			**			110			319			70			499			0			0			20			4			**			**			0			0			70			76			40			118			0			0			1450			1331			1530			133			0			0			**			**			120			3			40			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			60			1			0			0			590			387			100			1145			100			1160			0			0			2650			2154			920			710			740			607			180			98			100			86			50			53			1450			144			1940			549			0			0			0			0			1120			271			2320			1882			2300			1825			20			57


			122			$10,000 under $25,000			4920			3330			830			640			4160			340			1840			3120			7220			1820			130			40			90			30			770			1180			84096			4920			85716			3700			56435			820			953			810			1799			650			1388			**			**			1070			8847			490			968			320			2401			690			7777			40			1300			2649			430			894			150			-365			1170			1620			**			**			**			**			90			293			50			187			200			171			20			38			**			**			300			5785			5294			200			2478			50			40			190			304			210			631			80			26			280			1036			180			1244			**			**			**			**			30			32			20			17			200			512			90			313			**			**			3490			22957			3590			2365			0			0			60			22			860			237			60			3			30			5			250			124			200			35			350			63			**			**			920			1514			250			2766			250			2830			290			157			4410			11362			1400			3790			1100			3257			850			1083			190			166			120			102			3000			2128			3540			3833			0			0			0			0			790			1050			3940			8556			3900			8440			60			116


			122			$25,000 under $50,000			6030			3350			1770			760			5200			390			2360			3990			10910			3150			120			60			70			**			960			1550			220190			6030			223771			4870			156127			1290			1512			1060			2827			900			2101			50			26			1300			13401			700			2282			500			5869			1130			22736			50			1530			3460			1120			7322			280			2351			1650			3581			70			17			**			**			140			411			130			620			520			527			20			47			30			43			780			12921			29918			340			3605			110			118			520			551			620			1388			190			51			740			2137			550			3594			**			**			60			20			90			130			**			**			480			1614			210			1134			30			135			5800			118948			5790			14500			0			0			220			114			1970			1579			160			18			160			72			300			268			560			122			1190			1066			50			30			1000			2650			490			5320			500			5456			490			322			5750			25363			1180			2599			860			1878			870			1427			170			143			140			152			4940			12921			5320			16027			0			0			0			0			1250			2552			4730			11806			4630			11521			130			285


			122			$50,000 under $75,000			3990			1560			1990			330			3440			260			1820			2460			8540			2560			60			30			30			0			470			1270			246637			3990			250236			3190			167581			1290			1867			930			3123			820			2210			40			35			910			10039			750			3826			520			7919			1080			32194			40			870			2329			950			13009			280			2126			1280			3599			140			36			40			380			110			518			110			613			420			453			40			43			20			54			990			16536			62148			300			3007			140			314			660			831			840			1962			260			80			960			3218			770			5465			40			173			80			56			130			172			20			16			640			2657			260			1740			**			**			3970			164695			3960			23298			**			**			140			248			1480			2132			200			20			90			42			210			208			220			41			1040			1744			40			27			650			2101			220			2189			250			2504			230			226			3890			29110			50			16			30			13			200			378			120			102			70			105			3750			21166			3830			23602			0			0			0			0			1090			3245			2890			8618			2810			8267			110			351


			122			$75,000 under $100,000			3020			760			2030			170			2670			160			1600			1790			7180			2140			30			**			30			0			270			1120			261844			3020			265451			2430			173810			1210			1933			850			3206			770			2317			40			37			760			10322			720			5049			500			10124			970			36474			30			480			1417			800			14558			260			2677			960			3607			100			27			20			287			90			569			100			651			270			318			20			37			40			193			980			18168			85427			230			2482			120			225			720			931			880			2146			280			73			960			3438			800			6484			30			110			100			26			130			221			30			73			660			3194			230			1767			20			99			3010			190911			3010			28560			**			**			60			172			1170			1949			220			17			110			62			170			176			0			0			860			1602			40			35			520			1899			90			859			90			880			150			206			2950			32857			0			0			0			0			60			125			90			83			**			**			2960			26612			2980			28884			0			0			0			0			930			3619			2080			7533			2010			7195			100			338


			122			$100,000 under $200,000			4630			710			3720			160			4140			280			2760			2390			11830			3490			**			**			**			0			270			1680			629555			4630			636886			3860			422960			2230			4509			1600			8514			1470			6339			110			162			1180			18036			1480			19366			900			31430			1570			77043			80			370			1282			1150			23913			600			15110			1620			7331			230			67			60			1032			190			1271			150			892			350			396			120			143			80			564			2100			44984			293966			320			4099			320			993			1540			2580			1950			6450			650			187			2080			10386			1760			15779			50			160			240			106			40			41			80			198			1580			9487			550			4250			30			260			4630			505462			4620			89463			80			248			40			167			1620			2164			530			163			200			121			260			311			0			0			830			1265			90			87			810			3622			**			**			50			405			130			267			4550			94809			0			0			0			0			**			**			210			184			**			**			4600			87298			4610			91876			40			8			**			**			1780			10614			2840			13442			2680			12325			200			1117


			122			$200,000 or more			1170			130			1000			30			1080			60			920			340			3000			830			0			0			0			0			**			490			411548			1170			419459			990			190458			850			8451			610			10595			580			8406			40			127			390			20867			620			39643			260			17515			370			22331			40			20			105			260			6277			450			78610			480			7911			40			10			60			2079			150			1830			40			374			0			0			0			0			80			1369			770			28752			263394			50			1352			120			1134			580			1435			730			4131			280			72			760			6879			580			6717			20			99			120			93			0			0			80			1062			660			10489			150			1852			30			777			1170			365701			1170			91337			230			1064			**			**			330			1439			270			942			30			19			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			290			2378			0			0			**			**			30			98			1150			90354			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			1170			89453			1170			94382			350			405			540			1454			610			15179			550			9042			400			4185			180			5206





			130			Ketchikan Gateway Borough			7,180			3,710			2,530			740			6,340			420			3,420			4,050			12,760			3,700			270			0			270			0			980			1,790			455,482			7,170			463,933			5,940			305,786			1,970			3,215			1,770			7,833			1,360			5,735			40			45			1,260			27,425			1,190			21,347			610			10,929			1,330			39,753			0			1,410			2,677			970			13,673			490			26,473			1,810			8,451			120			33			50			1,439			270			2,025			120			553			520			555			70			126			50			436			1,370			28,998			173,677			290			2,969			130			538			970			1,602			1,260			4,374			220			60			1,350			6,846			1,150			11,159			30			165			110			28			100			133			60			132			920			4,742			300			1,824			20			267			6,120			341,319			6,150			62,552			60			313			100			93			2,030			2,482			340			124			270			168			360			364			350			74			1,160			1,504			20			5			950			4,138			220			2,264			260			2,629			290			246			6,700			72,794			920			1,815			750			1,583			550			701			260			238			80			78			5,750			59,939			5,990			65,421			110			133			150			590			1,630			9,131			5,340			16,401			5,190			14,057			180			2,344


			130			Under $1			100			70			30			**			80			**			80			**			160			30			0			0			0			0			**			50			-7391			90			-7267			20			446			40			19			20			76			**			**			0			0			60			-1208			30			10			30			71			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			30			-430			30			124			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			50			115			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			20			32			0			0			0			0			**			**			40			98			30			98			**			**


			130			$1 under $10,000			1040			920			50			60			850			120			430			420			730			160			60			0			60			0			90			150			5273			1040			5373			740			3768			140			35			160			135			130			103			0			0			110			128			80			46			**			**			70			473			0			280			361			**			**			**			**			110			100			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			450			445			470			44			0			0			0			0			30			0			30			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			100			77			**			**			**			**			0			0			800			611			240			219			200			194			60			34			**			**			**			**			460			43			540			94			0			0			0			0			210			49			730			552			730			552			**			**


			130			$10,000 under $25,000			1210			870			140			170			1050			80			490			770			1650			420			60			0			60			0			230			240			20886			1210			21202			1000			15891			190			104			210			393			140			173			0			0			180			1418			110			203			60			446			140			1497			0			310			553			80			184			20			-93			220			316			**			**			**			**			40			131			30			99			70			67			**			**			**			**			80			1188			1107			50			453			**			**			40			24			60			137			**			**			70			186			40			347			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			40			106			**			**			0			0			890			6367			910			671			0			0			**			**			210			66			**			**			**			**			60			31			80			16			80			14			0			0			150			234			60			700			70			801			70			34			1120			2994			330			922			280			853			200			269			60			53			30			23			790			606			860			881			0			0			0			0			150			206			1020			2314			1010			2299			**			**


			130			$25,000 under $50,000			1720			1000			340			310			1560			70			700			1190			2890			840			90			0			90			0			350			320			62536			1720			63341			1500			50366			290			257			340			529			220			285			**			**			220			2725			160			267			110			1044			250			4435			0			420			769			220			1404			40			261			370			805			**			**			0			0			30			122			**			**			160			165			40			82			**			**			150			2468			6120			50			469			40			31			100			85			130			330			40			15			150			460			120			880			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			80			286			50			212			0			0			1680			35759			1680			4462			0			0			50			25			600			512			40			2			90			47			90			78			210			45			360			336			20			5			170			493			100			946			100			1012			120			78			1670			7718			350			674			270			536			230			324			50			41			50			55			1460			3950			1520			4526			0			0			0			0			270			546			1440			3709			1430			3640			40			84


			130			$50,000 under $75,000			1050			480			410			110			940			40			480			680			2100			640			30			0			30			0			170			280			64356			1050			65359			900			49438			290			174			260			518			200			319			**			**			180			2707			160			535			80			1078			220			6249			0			210			450			180			2425			60			632			300			1003			60			14			**			**			40			228			30			115			110			120			**			**			**			**			240			3942			15031			50			439			**			**			160			193			210			777			30			4			230			999			200			1605			**			**			30			9			40			55			**			**			150			522			50			246			0			0			1040			44375			1040			6467			0			0			50			68			390			542			50			3			40			23			60			62			60			13			270			422			**			**			130			547			60			618			60			600			50			47			1020			8267			**			**			**			**			60			74			40			36			**			**			990			5925			1000			6570			0			0			0			0			240			812			810			2484			790			2384			50			166


			130			$75,000 under $100,000			730			200			460			60			660			30			400			420			1710			520			30			0			30			0			70			250			63168			730			63993			630			45738			270			247			220			539			180			369			40			45			150			2505			160			737			110			1925			220			7600			0			100			245			170			3099			40			443			240			825			**			**			**			**			30			208			20			87			70			76			**			**			**			**			230			4281			20097			60			710			30			50			160			226			210			551			40			6			230			874			190			1652			30			165			**			**			60			78			**			**			150			636			60			287			20			267			730			46422			720			7092			0			0			**			**			280			456			50			2			40			25			60			63			0			0			210			357			**			**			120			463			**			**			30			216			20			28			720			8202			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			29			0			0			720			6635			720			7168			0			0			0			0			210			734			520			1758			500			1692			**			**


			130			$100,000 under $200,000			1070			130			890			30			970			80			640			520			2900			930			**			0			**			0			70			370			142153			1070			144539			940			99751			550			653			410			1759			350			1127			**			**			260			7485			330			3223			170			4297			350			15208			0			90			299			250			4820			170			3970			410			2386			60			19			30			463			70			620			40			252			110			127			30			44			50			436			500			11047			68777			80			898			40			152			390			713			480			1678			80			28			500			2603			460			4769			**			**			50			12			**			**			40			36			360			1682			120			753			**			**			1070			112407			1070			19588			**			**			**			**			430			688			100			11			100			73			90			130			0			0			240			375			**			**			200			1260			**			**			**			**			30			59			1060			20691			0			0			0			0			0			0			80			79			**			**			1070			18900			1070			20420			**			**			**			**			400			2715			670			3048			630			2702			40			346


			130			$200,000 or more			260			40			210			**			230			**			200			50			620			160			0			0			0			0			**			130			104501			260			107393			210			40388			200			1726			150			3884			140			3359			**			**			100			11665			160			16326			50			2068			80			4291			0			**			**			70			1741			130			21690			130			2892			**			**			20			976			60			716			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			170			6072			62545			**			**			20			305			120			361			170			901			30			7			170			1724			140			1906			**			**			30			7			0			0			20			96			140			1510			20			326			**			**			260			95544			260			24228			60			313			**			**			90			218			70			106			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			80			1064			0			0			**			**			**			**			260			24196			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			260			23880			260			25730			110			133			150			590			150			4069			110			2438			70			690			50			1748





			150			Kodiak Island Borough			6,760			3,350			2,470			760			5,470			800			3,780			4,070			12,870			4,170			120			120			0			40			600			1,450			414,751			6,750			424,206			5,690			269,436			1,640			1,863			1,560			9,900			1,450			8,341			40			42			1,500			31,964			950			24,926			400			7,073			920			28,525			0			1,290			2,304			650			9,729			420			28,469			1,930			9,455			130			33			70			1,311			220			1,647			130			683			430			432			70			118			80			1,110			1,460			30,101			171,193			220			2,373			140			231			1,150			1,841			1,300			5,335			280			87			1,430			7,678			1,200			10,611			0			0			120			52			90			199			30			97			1,030			5,250			430			2,785			0			0			5,860			296,242			5,920			51,615			60			137			170			174			2,370			2,615			320			37			330			198			400			405			620			124			1,320			1,746			30			10			1,210			5,199			370			3,923			400			4,198			340			380			6,170			58,845			930			1,886			780			1,657			620			818			300			247			90			109			5,330			48,951			5,610			55,137			50			84			110			334			1,690			11,315			4,920			14,863			4,790			13,661			130			972


			150			Under $1			80			50			**			**			50			**			60			**			110			**			0			0			0			0			0			40			-3984			70			-3984			20			428			30			25			20			50			**			**			0			0			50			-676			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			20			-966			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			104			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			20			238			30			289			0			0			30			158			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			140			30			94			**			**


			150			$1 under $10,000			860			770			50			50			630			140			440			360			590			130			50			50			0			**			50			130			3996			860			4154			550			2628			100			26			150			190			150			193			0			0			110			277			70			41			30			314			40			326			0			260			335			0			0			30			57			120			158			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			20			343			116			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			360			341			390			32			0			0			0			0			30			0			20			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			100			74			**			**			**			**			0			0			590			506			190			136			160			124			40			20			**			**			**			**			370			32			450			108			0			0			0			0			240			57			530			461			520			458			**			**


			150			$10,000 under $25,000			1260			870			120			230			1020			140			690			900			1780			500			30			30			0			40			130			240			23045			1260			23493			1090			18282			120			62			170			514			150			415			0			0			230			2084			70			130			**			**			80			796			0			320			526			50			110			**			**			280			448			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			60			57			**			**			0			0			60			846			1101			30			270			**			**			60			51			60			176			**			**			70			237			50			324			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			40			75			30			128			0			0			990			7437			1030			776			0			0			30			6			350			88			**			**			**			**			60			36			160			27			120			22			0			0			210			373			100			1203			110			1207			70			44			1170			3199			330			946			280			864			220			271			70			52			50			35			830			688			930			1109			0			0			0			0			170			305			1080			2382			1070			2371			30			38


			150			$25,000 under $50,000			1760			970			410			320			1490			170			920			1270			3230			1070			40			40			0			**			210			290			63213			1760			64228			1590			51662			250			89			260			1186			230			1102			**			**			310			5324			110			229			60			420			150			2378			0			410			721			150			928			30			137			420			1015			**			**			**			**			30			137			50			173			130			122			40			66			**			**			200			3147			7685			50			525			30			16			140			162			150			492			60			17			190			706			140			1055			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			140			369			70			435			0			0			1720			34107			1710			4124			0			0			80			39			720			585			30			1			80			32			100			92			340			72			400			383			**			**			250			863			170			1764			170			1872			120			78			1680			7469			410			804			340			669			280			401			60			48			40			74			1440			3540			1510			4488			0			0			0			0			320			1020			1440			3977			1430			3959			**			**


			150			$50,000 under $75,000			1060			390			540			100			870			120			600			700			2500			900			**			**			0			0			110			230			64943			1060			66120			930			51268			280			168			240			1279			230			1179			**			**			240			4511			150			640			60			958			150			3544			0			170			425			140			1951			50			158			340			1177			50			12			**			**			50			286			40			234			110			120			**			**			**			**			290			5164			18128			40			589			30			35			230			299			250			840			70			20			280			1207			240			1878			0			0			30			3			50			111			**			**			190			664			100			663			0			0			1050			41977			1050			5791			0			0			40			54			480			756			40			2			80			51			90			107			120			25			350			557			**			**			180			757			60			455			60			521			60			63			1020			7477			**			**			**			**			80			126			70			57			**			**			970			5034			990			5870			0			0			0			0			240			1030			820			2614			800			2504			30			151


			150			$75,000 under $100,000			620			160			420			30			510			70			350			370			1640			600			**			**			0			0			50			140			54023			620			54931			550			40810			250			191			190			914			180			810			40			42			160			4334			130			740			60			817			120			3932			0			80			178			80			1526			50			441			230			908			20			6			40			580			**			**			**			**			60			61			**			**			**			**			250			4423			21706			30			172			30			53			190			291			230			837			60			16			250			1207			220			1899			0			0			**			**			40			88			0			0			160			589			70			391			0			0			620			38802			620			5738			**			**			20			75			310			582			50			3			70			47			70			70			0			0			240			446			0			0			130			676			20			263			30			309			40			63			600			6338			0			0			0			0			**			**			40			31			**			**			610			5156			620			5918			0			0			0			0			200			1156			430			1549			420			1483			**			**


			150			$100,000 under $200,000			920			120			760			30			730			130			550			430			2500			820			**			**			0			0			50			280			122926			920			125546			800			80532			450			554			400			2948			380			2369			**			**			300			10138			290			2741			130			2904			310			13695			0			50			119			170			3461			130			5104			410			2620			60			15			**			**			60			489			40			276			70			72			30			52			40			177			500			11081			68297			70			817			50			127			400			720			480			2099			90			34			500			2999			430			4106			0			0			40			35			**			**			30			97			380			2086			160			1168			0			0			920			96424			920			16551			**			**			**			**			400			533			120			17			100			68			80			100			0			0			210			338			30			10			250			1540			**			**			**			**			50			132			890			16589			0			0			0			0			**			**			60			59			0			0			910			16018			910			17752			**			**			**			**			400			3552			510			2367			470			2169			40			198


			150			$200,000 or more			200			20			170			**			170			30			170			40			520			150			0			0			0			0			**			100			86589			200			89718			160			23826			160			748			130			2819			130			2273			**			**			100			5972			130			20405			60			1660			70			3854			0			0			0			60			1753			110			23538			130			3129			**			**			30			731			60			631			**			**			0			0			0			0			40			933			140			5097			54160			**			**			**			**			130			318			130			891			**			**			140			1322			120			1349			0			0			50			14			0			0			**			**			120			1467			**			**			0			0			200			77154			200			18603			60			137			0			0			80			71			60			14			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			90			916			0			0			0			0			**			**			190			17109			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			200			18483			200			19892			50			84			110			334			120			4195			80			1373			50			623			30			585





			158			Kusilvak Census Area			3,050			1,610			630			760			2,810			110			640			1,900			6,580			3,350			1,350			1,320			30			540			690			310			69,785			3,050			70,271			2,710			58,170			80			24			260			296			210			200			0			0			550			1,781			0			0			0			0			170			2,880			0			880			1,947			80			700			0			0			550			486			80			22			0			0			0			0			0			0			80			82			0			0			0			0			60			1,109			5,740			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			52			0			0			50			176			20			135			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			218			30			320			0			0			1,620			32,623			2,070			4,963			0			0			0			0			1,040			693			0			0			20			10			50			34			90			9			950			625			0			0			410			375			0			0			0			0			50			40			2,750			11,965			1,420			3,366			1,330			3,165			940			1,225			30			19			0			0			1,280			4,267			1,540			4,789			0			0			0			0			510			453			2,400			7,600			2,400			7,574			0			0


			158			Under $1			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			158			$1 under $10,000			1370			1020			70			270			1260			50			230			580			1840			830			790			760			30			280			200			90			5671			1370			5705			1100			3624			**			**			70			58			60			33			0			0			130			264			0			0			0			0			20			83			0			310			509			0			0			0			0			110			34			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			400			226			620			25			0			0			0			0			220			2			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			220			2			0			0			100			46			0			0			0			0			0			0			1100			1040			600			660			580			630			230			94			**			**			0			0			400			22			490			70			0			0			0			0			350			24			910			994			910			993			0			0


			158			$10,000 under $25,000			770			360			120			270			730			30			170			620			1880			990			290			290			**			160			240			80			12846			770			12924			720			10416			**			**			60			54			40			29			0			0			150			574			0			0			0			0			50			485			0			290			669			**			**			0			0			140			78			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			390			2125			570			224			0			0			0			0			280			40			0			0			**			**			30			14			30			1			240			31			0			0			120			115			0			0			0			0			30			22			750			3293			490			1791			450			1692			400			532			30			19			0			0			300			185			400			322			0			0			0			0			40			42			710			3008			710			3008			0			0


			158			$25,000 under $50,000			530			130			210			180			500			**			110			440			1700			970			180			180			**			100			170			70			18537			530			18640			520			16161			50			6			70			101			50			66			0			0			130			414			0			0			0			0			40			534			0			190			477			50			201			0			0			120			103			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			32			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			20			135			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			450			6760			500			796			0			0			0			0			350			274			0			0			20			10			**			**			60			8			330			253			0			0			90			93			0			0			0			0			20			18			520			3013			330			915			300			843			280			549			**			**			0			0			240			521			300			633			0			0			0			0			40			66			490			2440			490			2440			0			0


			158			$50,000 under $75,000			200			60			100			40			180			30			60			150			610			300			50			50			**			0			50			50			12490			200			12619			200			11041			**			**			40			52			30			34			0			0			70			437			0			0			0			0			30			868			0			60			162			30			499			0			0			90			129			60			15			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			50			0			0			0			0			40			577			2166			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			52			0			0			30			96			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			200			7867			200			1110			0			0			0			0			110			214			0			0			**			**			20			20			**			**			100			193			0			0			50			75			0			0			0			0			**			**			200			1581			**			**			**			**			30			50			**			**			0			0			170			896			180			987			0			0			0			0			30			66			170			661			170			636			0			0


			158			$75,000 under $100,000			80			40			50			**			60			**			30			50			230			110			40			40			0			0			30			**			6425			80			6458			70			5726			30			18			**			**			30			38			0			0			30			44			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			30			130			**			**			0			0			40			33			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			218			30			320			0			0			80			4559			80			703			0			0			0			0			40			78			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			70			0			0			20			14			0			0			0			0			0			0			80			802			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			70			625			70			644			0			0			0			0			20			48			60			202			60			202			0			0


			158			$100,000 under $200,000			100			**			80			**			80			**			40			60			320			150			**			**			**			0			**			20			13816			100			13925			100			11202			**			**			20			31			**			**			0			0			40			48			0			0			0			0			30			910			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			50			109			20			7			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			532			3574			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			80			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			100			11086			100			2105			0			0			0			0			40			85			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			76			0			0			30			32			0			0			0			0			0			0			100			2236			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			100			2018			100			2133			0			0			0			0			30			207			60			295			60			295			0			0


			158			$200,000 or more			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0





			164			Lake and Peninsula Borough			690			390			210			110			600			80			300			380			1,340			490			100			100			0			30			120			130			28,170			690			28,598			610			20,769			100			16			470			1,326			450			1,250			0			0			230			1,779			70			191			0			0			60			844			0			180			421			40			481			0			0			240			428			30			7			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			54			0			0			0			0			20			386			2,449			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			530			18,065			530			2,647			0			0			0			0			200			222			0			0			0			0			40			34			20			3			150			180			0			0			170			369			0			0			0			0			30			18			620			3,280			150			342			140			311			120			139			0			0			0			0			450			2,423			510			2,880			0			0			0			0			170			740			500			1,251			480			1,229			0			0


			164			Under $1			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			164			$1 under $10,000			170			150			20			**			140			**			60			60			160			40			40			40			0			30			**			30			571			170			585			120			458			**			**			100			210			90			206			0			0			30			102			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			60			74			0			0			0			0			20			14			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			51			60			4			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			12			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			16			0			0			0			0			0			0			110			82			50			42			50			41			**			**			0			0			0			0			50			4			70			20			0			0			0			0			50			14			100			76			90			76			0			0


			164			$10,000 under $25,000			170			120			**			60			150			50			60			120			300			110			30			30			0			**			60			40			2946			170			3002			160			2219			40			2			120			276			120			248			0			0			40			197			**			**			0			0			30			210			0			50			108			**			**			0			0			50			56			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			386			2449			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			120			756			120			66			0			0			0			0			40			5			0			0			0			0			**			**			20			3			30			4			0			0			40			42			0			0			0			0			30			18			170			495			70			222			70			209			70			71			0			0			0			0			90			60			110			108			0			0			0			0			20			27			150			412			140			407			0			0


			164			$25,000 under $50,000			140			70			40			30			120			**			50			90			280			100			30			30			0			**			30			**			5100			140			5207			120			3806			**			**			90			264			90			253			0			0			50			564			40			60			0			0			**			**			0			40			127			**			**			0			0			60			107			30			7			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			140			2710			140			306			0			0			0			0			60			50			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			40			36			0			0			40			94			0			0			0			0			**			**			130			570			30			78			20			61			50			68			0			0			0			0			110			256			120			360			0			0			0			0			30			113			110			322			110			322			0			0


			164			$50,000 under $75,000			100			50			60			20			90			30			60			60			270			110			**			**			0			0			30			20			6348			100			6466			100			4959			30			5			70			258			70			240			0			0			50			374			**			**			0			0			30			634			0			30			112			40			481			0			0			50			118			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			54			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			100			4138			100			532			0			0			0			0			50			84			0			0			0			0			20			22			**			**			40			70			0			0			40			81			0			0			0			0			**			**			100			681			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			90			448			100			538			0			0			0			0			30			105			70			247			70			231			0			0


			164			$75,000 under $100,000			60			**			40			**			50			**			40			30			160			60			**			**			0			0			**			40			5153			60			5222			60			3953			30			9			50			219			50			206			0			0			30			276			30			131			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			69			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			3781			60			550			0			0			0			0			30			47			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			39			0			0			30			136			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			523			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			60			503			60			580			0			0			0			0			20			145			40			87			40			87			0			0


			164			$100,000 under $200,000			50			**			50			**			50			**			30			20			170			70			**			**			0			0			**			**			8052			50			8116			50			5374			**			**			40			99			30			97			0			0			30			266			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			64			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			6629			50			1189			0			0			0			0			20			36			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			31			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			50			929			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			1152			50			1274			0			0			0			0			20			336			30			107			30			106			0			0


			164			$200,000 or more			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0





			170			Matanuska-Susitna Borough			46,710			21,370			19,890			4,400			40,390			2,770			20,270			28,790			93,550			31,160			1,080			40			1,040			0			6,560			10,150			3,042,123			46,630			3,079,955			37,140			2,193,779			11,940			15,943			8,080			26,482			6,940			19,089			360			375			7,810			102,784			6,200			91,132			3,600			72,661			9,630			309,278			360			12,810			27,740			5,580			74,690			2,630			127,708			11,440			37,832			1,090			289			180			3,261			840			7,111			680			3,416			3,700			3,884			440			689			300			2,946			12,140			242,829			1,404,412			2,010			21,485			2,090			3,386			7,210			4,974			11,170			46,742			2,810			987			11,910			56,898			10,500			94,054			450			1,662			880			601			1,000			1,807			290			882			8,200			44,092			2,980			18,699			170			1,928			39,590			2,222,454			40,120			398,188			380			1,285			560			919			14,130			19,067			1,710			1,026			1,580			924			2,270			2,350			1,770			315			9,210			12,872			400			393			5,780			19,302			1,250			13,232			1,350			14,290			2,000			2,045			42,340			473,228			6,010			12,820			4,960			10,704			4,140			6,151			1,810			1,601			410			526			36,730			379,119			38,810			405,858			650			604			670			1,473			11,390			47,709			33,710			114,035			32,980			102,150			940			11,888


			170			Under $1			500			280			160			30			360			70			330			130			800			160			0			0			0			0			**			200			-41076			420			-40433			120			5793			180			347			80			310			70			177			0			0			220			-2712			140			1251			20			139			60			970			20			**			**			0			0			110			-9139			120			643			0			0			0			0			30			192			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			5			0			0			0			0			30			2			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			3			0			0			60			194			40			376			40			382			0			0			220			1926			40			42			30			28			20			44			**			**			20			33			**			**			90			348			**			**			0			0			50			82			200			1658			180			1022			30			637


			170			$1 under $10,000			7260			6290			490			380			5380			700			2520			2840			5280			1050			290			**			290			0			520			990			29808			7260			30484			3950			19696			870			472			730			804			580			568			**			**			670			783			340			208			140			524			380			1831			20			3280			4217			**			**			80			-229			670			676			**			**			0			0			30			104			**			**			110			89			60			166			0			0			180			2670			871			100			911			**			**			70			22			130			443			20			5			160			482			120			808			0			0			**			**			20			29			0			0			90			135			60			109			0			0			3220			2063			3350			209			0			0			20			7			180			4			40			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			110			3			0			0			520			343			90			1103			100			1103			**			**			4290			3565			1420			1257			1230			1118			350			196			160			136			50			50			3230			206			3740			582			0			0			0			0			2410			217			3790			3205			3770			3166			30			39


			170			$10,000 under $25,000			7370			5000			1110			1060			6360			440			2750			5340			11060			3200			300			40			260			0			1350			1360			127413			7370			129306			5870			91775			1030			813			800			1620			640			1126			30			19			1140			9020			470			940			340			2468			1040			12452			40			2530			4897			460			864			180			-134			1410			1893			40			9			**			**			70			198			50			184			340			305			30			65			**			**			460			7149			8431			230			2452			80			39			230			87			340			1084			80			35			420			1246			280			2101			**			**			30			10			50			71			0			0			260			609			110			532			**			**			5270			35558			5580			3720			0			0			50			16			1500			423			60			3			80			17			400			221			380			59			650			116			**			**			990			1621			260			2837			260			2848			390			215			6830			19107			2230			6486			1850			5645			1460			1864			350			307			120			100			4530			3297			5250			5189			0			0			0			0			860			998			6280			14875			6240			14532			70			343


			170			$25,000 under $50,000			9380			4860			2710			1480			8390			420			3830			6900			18340			6300			270			**			270			0			1950			1830			344818			9380			349204			7850			262304			1710			1478			1220			2650			1000			1840			40			26			1460			15921			780			2172			560			6041			1640			32755			40			3090			6947			1290			8528			300			2004			2190			4386			70			18			40			383			100			325			130			531			830			809			40			91			30			62			1450			22556			56840			420			4033			240			121			770			329			1220			3888			290			140			1400			4538			1140			8369			60			316			80			64			180			329			**			**			800			2602			350			1975			40			229			8940			181278			9010			22336			0			0			210			132			3440			3023			170			8			340			181			530			532			970			190			2230			2044			70			40			1130			3269			480			4960			490			5127			790			524			9090			42457			2240			5005			1790			3893			1720			2962			370			314			130			177			7430			19312			7990			23364			0			0			0			0			1550			3086			7810			22137			7730			21786			110			351


			170			$50,000 under $75,000			7000			2610			3430			760			6210			360			3070			4810			16000			5580			120			**			120			0			1180			1770			434024			7000			439023			5920			326097			1910			1862			1200			2947			1020			2153			50			39			1170			12495			910			4205			630			7940			1720			50336			50			1790			4774			1250			16789			340			2412			2000			4999			230			56			**			**			110			679			130			659			840			882			60			66			30			95			2170			35825			136268			460			4466			350			257			1200			655			1970			6673			430			141			2110			7823			1880			14592			60			274			120			93			320			621			40			82			1350			4894			530			2705			**			**			6970			284179			6960			40176			0			0			150			200			2900			4554			270			28			250			141			400			449			420			66			2210			3714			70			61			830			2620			250			2682			270			3029			400			421			6880			52674			80			30			60			20			460			840			240			206			70			137			6500			35622			6650			38995			0			0			0			0			1550			4015			5440			17558			5340			16964			130			595


			170			$75,000 under $100,000			5290			1220			3580			380			4750			240			2450			3550			13800			4930			60			**			60			0			730			1390			459685			5290			464211			4580			344091			1720			2413			1070			2482			910			1659			50			46			1020			11702			860			5304			580			10504			1530			53328			50			1130			3460			1010			17580			330			5673			1560			4526			180			47			20			194			100			646			120			587			600			681			30			40			40			182			2150			39940			187467			340			4006			390			343			1280			806			2000			7654			500			161			2120			9059			1930			16187			70			265			160			119			330			672			30			79			1390			5812			510			3237			30			170			5280			328289			5270			49443			**			**			70			242			2360			4545			250			34			250			168			410			462			0			0			1880			3672			80			45			710			2457			90			779			110			1051			190			259			5220			58971			0			0			0			0			100			174			250			224			20			29			5170			44899			5210			48020			0			0			0			0			1280			4419			4000			15244			3900			14865			110			379


			170			$100,000 under $200,000			8210			960			6900			280			7410			430			4170			4670			23420			8300			40			**			40			0			790			2090			1106244			8210			1115941			7360			840976			3360			4313			2180			7425			1960			5255			130			122			1670			24064			1900			20746			1030			28832			2720			120929			100			940			3246			1310			24823			720			20192			2820			9697			490			140			50			642			200			1839			210			1073			980			1118			220			261			110			588			4480			93855			617993			410			4545			780			1005			2870			2226			4300			18915			1180			389			4450			22876			4080			39357			190			498			340			243			100			85			110			160			3270			17665			1140			7583			60			610			8210			871679			8210			152706			100			185			60			322			3260			5244			600			279			590			374			530			686			0			0			2100			3320			140			174			1140			4788			40			495			80			750			190			422			8140			165019			0			0			0			0			30			71			440			414			**			**			8170			147462			8180			154063			50			16			**			**			2840			14177			5360			24833			5170			23374			230			1460


			170			$200,000 or more			1700			150			1510			30			1530			110			1150			550			4850			1640			0			0			0			0			40			520			581207			1700			592219			1490			303047			1160			4245			800			8244			760			6311			60			123			460			31511			800			56306			300			16213			540			36677			40			50			199			260			6106			570			106929			670			11012			80			19			70			2042			200			3128			40			382			0			0			0			0			90			2019			1250			40834			396542			50			1072			250			1621			790			849			1210			8085			310			116			1250			10874			1070			12640			70			309			150			72			0			0			110			561			1040			12375			280			2558			40			919			1700			519408			1700			129593			280			1100			**			**			460			1272			320			674			70			43			0			0			0			0			**			**			40			73			400			4010			0			0			**			**			40			204			1670			129509			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			1700			128321			1700			135297			600			588			670			1473			850			20715			830			14525			650			6441			230			8084





			180			Nome Census Area			3,750			1,880			910			880			3,320			170			1,350			2,580			7,970			3,550			260			240			20			100			1,080			510			188,037			3,750			189,323			3,410			149,755			390			265			840			1,881			740			1,509			0			0			530			5,305			200			2,605			90			1,234			330			10,310			0			1,100			2,296			220			2,596			50			3,162			750			1,286			150			37			0			0			0			0			20			127			220			270			40			58			0			0			310			5,645			41,357			30			242			60			58			160			221			210			649			40			8			290			1,028			220			2,005			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			170			1,282			70			628			0			0			2,690			130,887			2,890			23,628			20			52			0			0			1,250			1,314			60			10			70			34			130			98			50			8			1,050			1,109			0			0			440			876			0			0			0			0			90			62			3,520			30,496			1,190			2,712			1,090			2,563			770			985			60			41			0			0			2,330			22,256			2,500			23,567			40			25			30			79			620			2,439			3,070			9,841			3,050			9,532			30			256


			180			Under $1			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**


			180			$1 under $10,000			890			680			40			160			750			50			260			470			1230			500			140			120			20			50			200			90			3807			890			3846			700			3006			30			4			130			99			110			67			0			0			70			4			30			16			**			**			**			**			0			280			443			**			**			**			**			60			39			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			190			132			270			14			0			0			0			0			80			1			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			80			1			0			0			50			28			0			0			0			0			0			0			720			807			440			468			420			456			160			68			**			**			0			0			190			13			240			43			0			0			0			0			140			20			690			780			690			770			**			**


			180			$10,000 under $25,000			790			450			80			250			710			30			290			610			1570			750			60			60			**			30			300			100			13373			790			13476			720			10521			40			6			160			138			130			111			0			0			90			779			**			**			30			261			70			642			0			320			728			30			70			20			-53			100			103			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			20			53			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			480			2917			580			309			0			0			0			0			220			44			20			1			0			0			20			13			**			**			190			29			0			0			80			120			0			0			0			0			30			17			760			2955			410			1442			380			1381			320			423			30			21			0			0			380			265			450			412			0			0			0			0			70			93			720			2640			710			2624			**			**


			180			$25,000 under $50,000			790			360			150			260			720			30			260			660			1850			910			60			60			**			20			310			90			28946			790			29136			760			25474			40			29			160			143			140			119			0			0			90			581			20			143			**			**			50			833			0			270			610			50			320			**			**			150			190			30			7			0			0			0			0			**			**			70			75			**			**			0			0			40			470			1214			**			**			20			10			30			22			**			**			**			**			30			88			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			740			14770			760			1824			0			0			0			0			390			360			**			**			30			14			40			27			50			8			350			316			0			0			80			117			0			0			0			0			60			45			780			4274			340			802			290			726			250			438			**			**			0			0			530			1464			570			1603			0			0			0			0			70			122			720			2775			720			2763			**			**


			180			$50,000 under $75,000			510			220			140			120			450			40			180			390			1160			510			**			**			**			0			170			70			31046			510			31356			480			27808			60			19			110			133			100			106			0			0			70			629			20			53			20			212			40			1085			0			140			311			50			628			**			**			160			310			80			19			0			0			0			0			20			127			70			92			40			58			0			0			40			570			2479			30			242			**			**			**			**			20			56			**			**			40			97			40			250			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			182			40			360			0			0			510			21610			510			3194			20			52			0			0			240			375			**			**			**			**			30			28			**			**			200			335			0			0			50			124			0			0			0			0			**			**			500			4095			**			**			**			**			40			56			30			20			0			0			470			2819			470			2932			0			0			0			0			80			240			430			1374			430			1352			**			**


			180			$75,000 under $100,000			280			90			120			60			250			**			100			200			700			300			**			**			**			0			60			50			23882			280			24108			270			20540			50			8			80			233			70			192			0			0			60			579			30			150			**			**			40			1096			0			60			123			30			429			**			**			90			226			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			44			**			**			0			0			60			922			4732			**			**			**			**			30			35			40			103			**			**			50			145			40			375			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			176			**			**			0			0			280			17884			280			2877			**			**			0			0			130			253			**			**			**			**			20			14			0			0			110			221			0			0			50			112			0			0			0			0			**			**			270			3404			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			270			2624			280			2764			0			0			0			0			60			202			220			838			220			833			**			**


			180			$100,000 under $200,000			400			80			300			30			360			20			200			220			1210			500			**			**			0			0			40			90			55469			400			55727			390			45802			120			87			160			373			150			286			0			0			120			1264			70			549			40			761			100			4584			0			30			81			60			1149			30			3215			160			258			40			11			0			0			0			0			**			**			50			59			**			**			0			0			120			2281			16954			**			**			40			48			70			103			90			270			40			8			120			413			100			944			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			70			536			30			268			0			0			400			44988			400			8235			**			**			0			0			170			263			40			9			40			20			20			16			0			0			120			207			0			0			100			243			0			0			0			0			**			**			400			8653			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			400			7972			400			8318			**			**			**			**			150			742			250			1062			250			1028			30			256


			180			$200,000 or more			90			**			80			**			80			**			60			30			250			80			0			0			0			0			**			20			31514			90			31674			90			16604			50			112			40			762			40			628			0			0			30			1469			30			1694			**			**			30			2070			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			30			160			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			1402			15978			**			**			**			**			30			61			40			167			**			**			50			285			40			436			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			388			**			**			0			0			90			28586			90			7175			**			**			0			0			20			18			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			132			0			0			0			0			**			**			90			6308			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			90			7099			90			7495			40			25			30			79			50			1020			40			372			30			162			**			**





			185			North Slope Borough			3,700			2,190			750			610			3,180			340			1,790			2,400			6,480			2,830			430			430			0			90			770			460			192,609			3,680			193,617			2,760			164,304			230			49			1,610			3,316			1,540			3,110			0			0			310			3,892			90			245			40			511			350			10,237			0			490			963			200			2,645			30			316			480			1,008			90			24			0			0			0			0			0			0			100			116			30			49			0			0			310			6,024			40,055			40			373			140			62			0			0			170			657			70			22			260			813			170			1,440			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			240			2,230			120			920			0			0			3,080			141,809			3,100			25,787			30			65			0			0			900			1,229			0			0			60			45			80			75			50			8			770			1,081			0			0			240			593			0			0			0			0			110			79			3,400			33,322			490			1,018			420			934			350			489			60			43			0			0			2,830			24,559			2,950			25,434			60			44			50			14			520			1,635			3,070			9,557			3,070			9,523			0			0


			185			Under $1			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			185			$1 under $10,000			1150			1050			20			70			910			190			620			480			650			220			200			200			0			30			100			70			3441			1130			3448			400			1502			30			4			490			663			480			641			0			0			30			30			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			170			215			**			**			0			0			30			7			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			700			550			720			32			0			0			0			0			30			1			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			1			0			0			20			8			0			0			0			0			0			0			890			795			150			144			140			141			50			23			**			**			0			0			690			31			720			40			0			0			0			0			200			35			870			766			870			766			0			0


			185			$10,000 under $25,000			480			330			40			90			430			30			200			370			810			330			70			70			0			60			150			60			8086			480			8117			420			6049			**			**			210			609			200			593			0			0			40			233			**			**			**			**			50			587			0			80			201			30			47			**			**			50			31			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			24			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			32			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			340			2207			340			207			0			0			0			0			90			22			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			60			12			0			0			40			39			0			0			0			0			40			21			470			1699			180			555			150			521			140			177			**			**			0			0			270			185			310			256			0			0			0			0			**			**			460			1472			460			1470			0			0


			185			$25,000 under $50,000			560			300			80			160			500			30			230			450			1170			540			70			70			0			**			180			70			20699			560			20809			500			17066			30			3			240			587			230			541			0			0			50			507			**			**			**			**			80			1307			0			80			217			50			318			30			316			70			110			30			7			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			407			847			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			70			**			**			**			**			20			133			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			530			11401			530			1386			0			0			0			0			210			225			0			0			30			21			30			23			50			8			190			198			0			0			40			71			0			0			0			0			40			24			550			3115			160			319			130			272			120			228			30			23			0			0			420			1161			450			1277			0			0			0			0			40			93			520			1925			520			1916			0			0


			185			$50,000 under $75,000			590			280			110			150			540			20			260			460			1240			550			60			60			0			0			180			80			36107			590			36329			560			32405			30			14			250			477			240			453			0			0			60			268			40			95			**			**			70			1604			0			80			153			40			590			**			**			110			222			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			39			30			49			0			0			60			858			3924			40			373			40			14			0			0			**			**			40			11			50			73			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			70			386			50			335			0			0			590			25784			590			3846			0			0			0			0			250			415			0			0			**			**			30			31			**			**			230			387			0			0			40			62			0			0			0			0			30			34			590			5215			**			**			**			**			40			61			**			**			0			0			550			3431			560			3516			0			0			0			0			80			143			510			1832			510			1829			0			0


			185			$75,000 under $100,000			360			140			120			80			320			20			180			290			900			420			30			30			0			0			90			70			31349			360			31531			350			28048			40			6			150			335			140			312			0			0			40			419			**			**			40			511			50			1566			0			50			79			30			508			**			**			80			182			30			8			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			26			**			**			0			0			70			1078			5878			**			**			30			16			0			0			30			90			**			**			50			127			40			264			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			300			30			288			0			0			360			23828			360			3965			**			**			0			0			150			311			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			140			289			0			0			30			79			0			0			0			0			**			**			360			4961			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			20			0			0			350			3655			360			3776			0			0			0			0			50			192			310			1370			310			1369			0			0


			185			$100,000 under $200,000			440			90			280			60			380			50			220			300			1350			630			**			**			0			0			70			70			59616			440			59953			420			53781			70			11			190			350			180			293			0			0			60			1117			50			150			**			**			70			2167			0			30			98			50			1182			**			**			110			337			30			9			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			27			**			**			0			0			100			2420			14706			**			**			50			21			0			0			70			318			30			11			90			380			70			667			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			80			959			40			297			0			0			440			48064			440			8945			**			**			0			0			170			255			0			0			30			24			20			21			0			0			120			194			0			0			50			202			0			0			0			0			**			**			430			10199			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			430			8700			430			8931			**			**			**			**			100			531			340			1760			340			1753			0			0


			185			$200,000 or more			120			**			100			**			100			**			80			50			360			140			0			0			0			0			**			40			33311			120			33430			110			25453			30			11			80			295			70			277			0			0			30			1318			**			**			**			**			30			3006			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			30			119			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			1261			14700			0			0			20			11			0			0			40			179			**			**			50			201			40			376			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			585			**			**			0			0			120			29975			120			7406			30			65			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			132			0			0			0			0			0			0			110			7338			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			120			7396			120			7638			60			44			50			14			50			641			60			432			60			420			0			0





			188			Northwest Arctic Borough			2,480			1,150			650			620			2,170			160			870			1,810			5,810			2,800			0			0			0			0			840			330			130,352			2,470			131,153			2,300			110,674			160			103			460			545			350			359			0			0			240			4,522			80			409			30			250			340			7,308			0			820			1,926			130			1,655			0			0			440			801			100			28			0			0			0			0			0			0			130			152			30			52			0			0			180			3,360			22,385			0			0			30			38			80			129			70			218			30			9			140			473			100			912			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			130			1,122			60			458			0			0			1,800			90,181			1,940			15,808			20			37			0			0			910			1,005			30			1			40			27			80			78			120			19			740			863			0			0			230			652			0			0			0			0			70			45			2,400			21,542			790			1,763			740			1,656			530			679			50			41			0			0			1,570			14,800			1,690			15,700			30			16			30			5			360			1,422			2,110			7,206			2,110			7,181			0			0


			188			Under $1			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			188			$1 under $10,000			540			380			40			110			440			50			170			320			820			360			0			0			0			0			150			50			2640			530			2660			440			1823			**			**			70			62			40			30			0			0			20			88			0			0			0			0			30			73			0			200			331			**			**			0			0			30			20			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			110			70			160			8			0			0			0			0			50			1			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			50			1			0			0			30			13			0			0			0			0			0			0			460			535			280			304			280			295			100			43			0			0			0			0			110			7			140			21			0			0			0			0			80			18			440			520			440			520			0			0


			188			$10,000 under $25,000			460			230			60			170			410			30			160			390			1050			540			0			0			0			0			200			50			7704			460			7732			440			6168			30			13			50			42			30			29			0			0			30			151			**			**			**			**			40			435			0			220			596			**			**			0			0			40			28			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			240			1530			320			165			0			0			0			0			150			28			0			0			0			0			**			**			50			4			100			16			0			0			30			26			0			0			0			0			20			18			460			1888			280			929			260			891			220			262			**			**			0			0			190			137			230			184			0			0			0			0			**			**			450			1714			450			1714			0			0


			188			$25,000 under $50,000			520			230			110			160			470			30			160			450			1310			680			0			0			0			0			230			60			19342			520			19421			500			16926			**			**			90			63			60			31			0			0			30			233			**			**			**			**			60			1003			0			210			544			40			202			0			0			70			79			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			37			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			20			185			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			209			0			0			490			9613			500			1200			0			0			0			0			300			273			**			**			20			11			50			48			70			15			240			225			0			0			30			41			0			0			0			0			50			27			520			3004			230			530			200			470			180			316			**			**			0			0			340			927			380			1030			0			0			0			0			40			58			490			2027			490			2027			0			0


			188			$50,000 under $75,000			360			170			80			100			320			20			110			290			860			420			0			0			0			0			130			50			22111			360			22278			340			19434			30			10			60			53			50			27			0			0			40			439			30			55			30			250			60			1404			0			110			256			30			346			0			0			100			167			40			10			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			81			30			52			0			0			50			692			2746			0			0			**			**			30			31			30			68			**			**			30			68			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			139			**			**			0			0			360			15263			360			2283			0			0			0			0			170			305			30			1			**			**			**			**			**			**			160			284			0			0			30			76			0			0			0			0			**			**			360			3156			**			**			**			**			30			58			50			41			0			0			330			1978			340			2086			0			0			0			0			40			115			320			1171			320			1167			0			0


			188			$75,000 under $100,000			220			80			80			50			180			30			90			150			550			250			0			0			0			0			70			40			18878			220			18999			210			16634			20			7			50			64			40			42			0			0			30			622			**			**			**			**			40			799			0			50			101			20			366			0			0			60			121			20			5			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			591			2675			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			20			57			20			155			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			244			**			**			0			0			220			14301			220			2370			0			0			0			0			100			183			**			**			20			16			30			30			0			0			90			159			0			0			30			103			0			0			0			0			**			**			220			2941			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			220			2187			220			2325			0			0			0			0			50			120			170			736			170			733			0			0


			188			$100,000 under $200,000			330			60			240			30			300			**			150			210			1070			490			0			0			0			0			60			80			45858			330			46185			320			38643			80			73			110			214			100			167			0			0			90			2989			50			354			**			**			110			3594			0			30			98			40			741			0			0			120			327			40			13			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			34			**			**			0			0			100			2077			16964			0			0			30			38			50			98			40			150			30			9			90			348			60			572			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			80			739			30			249			0			0			330			37081			330			6896			20			37			0			0			140			215			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			100			178			0			0			80			393			0			0			0			0			**			**			330			7313			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			330			6682			330			7038			**			**			**			**			120			700			220			943			240			1020			0			0


			188			$200,000 or more			50			**			40			**			50			**			30			**			150			60			0			0			0			0			**			**			13819			50			13878			50			11046			**			**			30			47			30			33			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			59			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			50			12323			50			2886			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			2705			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			2882			50			3016			30			16			30			5			30			411			20			95			**			**			0			0





			195			Petersburg Census Area			1,940			990			710			170			1,600			170			1,000			850			3,360			900			60			60			0			20			180			580			115,855			1,930			120,638			1,410			60,193			670			1,123			500			3,566			370			2,597			0			0			750			21,565			360			9,665			200			3,678			340			10,874			0			390			814			280			4,039			170			4,837			800			4,783			30			7			50			773			170			1,209			60			317			110			101			0			0			50			425			300			6,234			40,099			70			715			0			0			220			344			290			941			20			4			300			1,375			200			1,691			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			230			1,498			70			538			0			0			1,630			93,192			1,640			16,131			30			130			40			57			580			639			120			28			70			44			80			107			70			16			300			407			0			0			610			3,047			90			761			110			917			110			94			1,690			16,857			230			438			180			361			140			162			70			66			40			43			1,520			15,435			1,620			18,813			0			0			50			138			680			5,128			1,170			3,252			1,120			2,902			50			233


			195			Under $1			50			20			30			0			30			**			40			**			70			**			0			0			0			0			0			**			-9265			40			-9265			**			**			20			35			**			**			30			54			0			0			30			114			30			86			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			100			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			195			$1 under $10,000			290			260			**			**			230			40			130			100			190			40			30			30			0			20			**			70			1407			290			1536			200			1276			50			10			50			79			**			**			0			0			80			225			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			80			94			**			**			0			0			90			129			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			15			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			120			121			130			12			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			70			101			**			**			**			**			**			**			200			145			70			54			50			45			**			**			**			**			**			**			120			12			170			114			0			0			0			0			100			65			190			196			190			189			**			**


			195			$10,000 under $25,000			320			220			40			60			250			30			120			170			430			100			30			30			0			**			60			70			5598			320			5745			230			3447			70			66			50			107			30			46			0			0			110			1060			20			71			40			191			50			427			0			80			142			20			29			**			**			110			147			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			20			223			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			240			1725			240			181			0			0			**			**			70			22			20			2			20			10			**			**			20			5			30			8			0			0			90			179			30			182			30			171			20			13			270			786			90			246			80			220			80			83			**			**			**			**			200			159			230			353			0			0			0			0			80			166			220			597			220			567			0			0


			195			$25,000 under $50,000			440			260			90			60			350			40			190			230			690			180			**			**			0			**			70			100			15910			440			16484			340			10391			100			68			90			252			60			160			0			0			150			3304			60			286			20			303			50			739			0			120			261			50			347			40			-556			170			574			**			**			**			**			50			194			40			194			30			24			0			0			**			**			50			731			1563			**			**			0			0			30			28			40			84			20			4			50			129			20			156			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			139			30			151			0			0			430			9331			430			1143			0			0			40			57			160			140			**			**			**			**			40			41			50			11			80			83			0			0			140			496			40			391			40			399			50			28			390			1648			70			138			50			96			60			79			50			43			40			43			370			1003			390			1528			0			0			0			0			140			598			290			708			280			677			20			40


			195			$50,000 under $75,000			290			130			120			50			250			30			150			160			570			160			**			**			0			0			30			100			17954			290			18632			230			11227			100			113			80			298			60			199			0			0			100			2734			50			282			40			339			70			1929			0			60			147			60			863			30			235			120			678			**			**			**			**			20			153			**			**			40			41			0			0			**			**			50			804			3371			30			255			0			0			40			45			50			118			**			**			50			169			40			273			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			118			**			**			0			0			290			12501			290			1811			0			0			**			**			100			135			30			2			30			17			20			27			**			**			70			111			0			0			80			419			20			188			40			347			40			53			280			2072			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			280			1675			280			2121			0			0			0			0			90			574			190			523			180			506			**			**


			195			$75,000 under $100,000			190			50			130			**			170			**			120			80			460			140			0			0			0			0			20			70			16614			190			17123			150			9634			90			75			50			261			40			182			0			0			90			3124			40			465			30			393			40			1741			0			30			101			40			656			**			**			100			509			30			7			**			**			20			94			20			123			**			**			0			0			30			114			40			672			3618			**			**			0			0			30			41			40			97			0			0			40			143			30			227			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			137			**			**			0			0			190			12361			190			1816			0			0			**			**			80			140			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			60			111			0			0			70			459			**			**			**			**			**			**			180			1834			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			190			1676			190			2164			0			0			0			0			80			646			110			311			110			309			**			**


			195			$100,000 under $200,000			280			50			230			**			250			30			180			110			740			230			**			**			0			0			**			120			37566			280			38903			210			19353			170			314			120			875			100			678			0			0			140			6293			100			1801			50			1394			100			4691			0			20			69			70			1260			60			1493			150			1337			**			**			50			773			40			310			**			**			20			21			0			0			**			**			110			2624			15190			20			237			0			0			80			144			110			424			**			**			110			597			80			709			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			90			704			40			387			0			0			280			29828			280			5085			**			**			**			**			130			180			40			11			20			17			20			39			0			0			60			94			0			0			120			902			**			**			**			**			**			**			270			5033			0			0			0			0			**			**			20			23			**			**			280			4905			280			5851			0			0			**			**			140			1422			140			592			140			654			30			193


			195			$200,000 or more			80			**			70			**			70			**			70			**			210			50			0			0			0			0			**			50			30071			80			31480			50			4865			70			442			60			1694			50			1278			0			0			50			4711			60			6674			20			1058			30			1347			0			**			**			40			884			40			3665			60			1409			**			**			**			**			40			458			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			311			50			1403			16357			**			**			0			0			40			86			50			218			**			**			50			337			30			326			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			400			**			**			0			0			80			27325			80			6083			30			130			0			0			40			22			30			13			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			491			0			0			**			**			0			0			80			5239			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			80			6005			80			6682			0			0			50			138			50			1657			30			325			**			**			**			**





			198			Prince of Wales-Hyder Census Area			2,340			1,110			850			300			2,000			150			950			1,360			4,330			1,330			110			110			0			20			370			610			122,276			2,340			124,462			1,860			83,607			550			620			550			1,349			410			921			0			0			540			5,574			260			4,090			120			1,716			430			10,817			0			680			1,601			300			3,749			120			5,432			630			2,186			70			19			0			0			70			362			60			305			130			144			0			0			30			97			230			4,855			27,086			50			466			40			139			100			146			110			290			30			10			180			643			150			1,381			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			160			926			60			547			0			0			1,830			86,969			1,860			15,252			0			0			0			0			600			760			70			27			40			27			70			78			100			16			400			514			0			0			390			1,221			60			715			70			767			80			64			2,120			18,842			460			928			380			813			250			322			50			47			20			24			1,660			14,248			1,810			15,715			0			0			30			76			520			2,335			1,700			5,387			1,660			4,855			40			397


			198			Under $1			50			30			**			**			40			**			40			**			70			**			0			0			0			0			0			20			-1516			50			-1516			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			-397			30			-36			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			24			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			198			$1 under $10,000			390			310			50			40			310			40			120			200			400			90			30			30			0			20			40			80			1939			390			2001			270			1481			70			25			80			56			50			27			0			0			50			217			**			**			**			**			40			196			0			130			176			**			**			**			**			60			62			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			20			20			0			0			0			0			20			351			244			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			110			107			120			10			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			50			42			30			392			30			372			0			0			320			350			130			119			110			103			30			16			**			**			**			**			110			10			160			59			0			0			0			0			60			19			300			313			300			313			0			0


			198			$10,000 under $25,000			470			280			90			90			410			30			160			320			750			230			20			20			0			**			110			100			7894			470			8089			370			5655			60			73			80			79			60			40			0			0			100			786			30			45			40			236			60			561			0			150			325			**			**			40			4			110			195			**			**			0			0			30			81			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			38			20			141			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			320			2006			330			212			0			0			0			0			90			19			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			50			9			0			0			80			146			**			**			**			**			20			13			420			1288			170			490			150			448			110			137			30			24			**			**			270			193			320			362			0			0			0			0			70			118			380			1047			380			1042			**			**


			198			$25,000 under $50,000			540			260			140			110			480			30			190			370			1030			360			30			30			0			**			130			120			19498			540			19835			470			14846			90			83			120			138			90			97			0			0			110			1210			30			74			**			**			90			1415			0			180			488			110			612			**			**			130			337			**			**			0			0			**			**			30			154			30			31			0			0			**			**			20			286			883			30			235			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			520			10497			520			1290			0			0			0			0			200			174			30			2			20			13			30			24			100			16			140			135			0			0			80			232			30			323			40			395			30			21			520			2421			160			319			120			262			110			169			**			**			**			**			430			1115			460			1378			0			0			0			0			100			278			440			1325			430			1305			**			**


			198			$50,000 under $75,000			350			140			160			30			290			30			130			220			750			240			30			30			0			0			50			90			21332			350			21664			300			15944			80			47			70			83			50			52			0			0			80			1061			30			114			40			495			70			2083			0			110			265			70			859			30			746			120			332			40			10			0			0			20			75			**			**			50			66			0			0			30			97			50			824			3007			**			**			**			**			50			48			50			98			**			**			30			84			40			301			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			181			30			256			0			0			350			14575			350			2098			0			0			0			0			120			198			0			0			**			**			20			23			**			**			100			182			0			0			60			185			**			**			**			**			30			30			340			2498			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			330			1901			340			2104			0			0			0			0			90			346			260			738			250			721			**			**


			198			$75,000 under $100,000			220			50			150			30			190			**			110			120			500			140			**			**			0			0			40			80			18582			220			18914			180			13314			80			119			70			155			50			88			0			0			70			868			40			329			**			**			60			1907			0			60			185			50			827			**			**			80			332			**			**			0			0			**			**			30			151			**			**			0			0			**			**			40			896			3333			20			231			**			**			**			**			**			**			30			10			30			84			20			158			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			190			**			**			0			0			210			13673			220			2106			0			0			0			0			80			145			**			**			20			14			**			**			0			0			60			108			0			0			50			191			**			**			**			**			**			**			210			2425			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			23			0			0			210			1962			210			2159			0			0			0			0			70			325			140			567			140			548			**			**


			198			$100,000 under $200,000			270			40			220			**			240			20			160			130			710			230			**			**			0			0			**			90			35025			270			35526			240			25104			130			134			100			407			80			299			0			0			100			1829			70			843			40			985			110			4655			0			50			162			70			1451			50			4682			110			501			30			9			0			0			20			206			**			**			30			27			0			0			**			**			80			1869			11478			**			**			40			139			50			98			60			192			**			**			70			261			70			781			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			80			555			30			291			0			0			270			27996			270			4827			0			0			0			0			110			224			40			25			**			**			20			31			0			0			50			80			0			0			70			425			0			0			0			0			**			**			260			5087			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			260			4654			270			4933			0			0			0			0			130			1249			150			822			160			926			40			397


			198			$200,000 or more			50			**			40			**			40			**			40			**			120			40			0			0			0			0			0			30			19522			50			19949			30			7263			40			139			30			431			30			318			0			0			**			**			30			2721			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			20			427			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			629			8141			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			20			176			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			50			18115			50			4709			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			4773			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			4413			50			4720			0			0			30			76			**			**			30			575			**			**			**			**





			220			Sitka City and Borough			4,570			2,490			1,570			400			4,090			230			2,840			2,440			7,790			2,060			90			0			90			0			300			1,190			313,059			4,550			321,249			3,600			179,167			1,430			3,118			1,430			8,079			1,270			6,327			30			35			1,300			23,039			860			14,147			430			7,687			860			29,343			0			500			900			620			8,487			350			23,339			1,600			8,190			120			32			70			1,064			280			1,442			110			605			390			430			80			127			170			1,591			900			19,131			115,437			190			2,242			100			364			650			853			830			2,440			110			40			880			3,844			710			7,119			0			0			90			52			40			69			30			82			570			4,273			190			1,117			0			0			3,970			238,239			3,990			45,898			40			198			70			107			1,420			1,553			290			51			200			114			280			248			260			52			690			870			30			12			980			4,174			190			1,809			220			1,914			250			223			4,190			54,436			510			811			370			647			260			314			170			150			80			104			3,730			44,222			3,950			49,553			40			64			90			435			1,320			7,719			3,120			11,033			3,020			8,758			140			2,568


			220			Under $1			90			60			20			**			80			**			70			20			130			20			0			0			0			0			**			30			-2773			80			-2707			30			904			40			24			30			60			20			24			0			0			60			-832			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			30			66			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			20			211			20			202			0			0			40			100			**			**			**			**			20			15			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			135			30			135			0			0


			220			$1 under $10,000			630			570			20			20			510			70			390			230			390			60			20			0			20			0			30			90			3037			620			3213			420			2033			90			10			130			111			110			55			0			0			120			257			70			-4			**			**			40			278			0			100			133			**			**			**			**			100			176			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			20			52			0			0			**			**			**			30			231			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			280			283			300			31			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			100			99			**			**			**			**			0			0			470			359			160			105			120			81			**			**			**			**			30			34			290			28			380			128			0			0			0			0			190			58			390			306			390			292			**			**


			220			$10,000 under $25,000			770			600			80			80			670			40			420			450			940			170			20			0			20			0			60			160			13676			770			14147			590			9206			130			56			200			302			170			157			0			0			200			2098			70			60			60			408			100			1146			0			110			206			60			116			40			-463			230			471			**			**			**			**			40			93			**			**			70			73			**			**			20			69			50			724			786			**			**			**			**			30			18			40			74			**			**			50			95			30			194			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			57			30			105			0			0			630			4664			630			484			0			0			**			**			160			46			30			0			**			**			50			28			60			11			50			7			**			**			170			341			30			376			30			349			50			27			690			1594			180			386			120			318			90			101			50			41			**			**			550			438			610			807			0			0			0			0			160			314			590			1095			580			1067			**			**


			220			$25,000 under $50,000			1100			710			190			160			1010			40			610			730			1720			450			30			0			30			0			120			200			40317			1100			41188			930			30884			210			143			280			457			250			268			**			**			250			3961			120			314			60			502			140			2595			0			150			243			120			772			40			251			360			871			**			**			**			**			40			86			40			156			120			124			**			**			30			90			110			1641			4258			40			360			30			32			80			64			100			199			20			6			110			305			80			620			0			0			30			5			20			41			0			0			50			230			**			**			0			0			1080			23913			1080			2975			0			0			50			39			370			312			20			1			40			20			80			74			140			30			180			173			**			**			210			679			90			824			100			818			120			84			1050			4635			170			320			130			248			120			172			40			33			50			70			950			2663			1000			3437			0			0			0			0			250			808			850			1996			840			1967			40			88


			220			$50,000 under $75,000			660			290			270			80			610			50			400			400			1340			400			20			0			20			0			60			180			41096			660			42153			560			29733			220			323			200			463			170			281			**			**			190			3013			110			614			60			729			140			4336			0			80			165			110			1317			30			178			270			1057			40			10			30			278			40			153			20			84			100			120			30			35			40			200			160			2720			9936			50			660			**			**			120			131			140			261			**			**			160			445			120			1072			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			90			318			30			134			0			0			660			28070			660			4048			0			0			**			**			280			371			30			1			40			20			40			35			60			11			190			283			30			12			130			579			50			398			40			295			40			38			640			4902			**			**			**			**			30			26			20			19			**			**			630			3677			640			4299			0			0			0			0			180			794			480			1372			470			1332			**			**


			220			$75,000 under $100,000			470			130			300			30			440			**			330			260			1080			310			**			0			**			0			**			180			40888			470			41922			370			25840			210			355			170			580			160			407			30			35			160			3446			130			1081			70			1087			150			5996			0			40			79			120			1983			40			702			200			1034			30			7			**			**			50			218			20			128			40			38			**			**			**			**			150			2764			13166			20			375			20			36			100			120			140			315			20			8			140			481			120			1132			0			0			**			**			20			28			**			**			100			488			40			160			0			0			470			30223			470			4583			0			0			20			68			180			280			40			4			30			23			50			45			0			0			120			196			**			**			130			587			**			**			30			250			40			74			460			5202			0			0			0			0			**			**			20			19			**			**			460			4303			470			4926			0			0			0			0			160			860			310			1121			290			1023			20			97


			220			$100,000 under $200,000			690			130			550			30			620			30			480			320			1790			550			**			0			**			0			30			260			92498			690			94735			580			58615			400			496			310			1663			290			1182			**			**			250			6407			250			3326			130			3241			220			10979			0			20			74			160			2937			120			3717			320			2237			50			15			40			786			80			487			30			237			60			75			30			40			40			285			330			7280			45450			50			616			30			136			250			369			310			906			70			26			320			1451			280			3137			0			0			30			40			**			**			30			82			220			1247			70			446			0			0			690			73555			690			12802			**			**			**			**			330			399			110			13			90			51			60			66			0			0			150			211			**			**			180			1170			**			**			**			**			**			**			680			13443			0			0			0			0			**			**			40			38			0			0			690			12403			690			13713			**			**			**			**			290			2323			400			2014			370			1776			40			238


			220			$200,000 or more			160			**			140			**			150			**			140			30			400			100			0			0			0			0			0			90			84320			160			86598			120			21952			130			1711			110			4443			100			3953			**			**			70			4689			110			8756			50			1720			70			4013			0			**			**			50			1362			80			18954			90			2278			**			**			**			**			30			405			**			**			0			0			0			0			40			947			100			4002			41841			**			**			20			160			70			151			100			685			**			**			100			1067			80			964			0			0			30			7			0			0			**			**			90			1933			20			272			0			0			160			77531			160			20975			40			198			0			0			80			145			60			32			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			60			719			0			0			0			0			**			**			160			24201			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			160			20710			160			22243			40			64			90			435			90			2562			70			2994			50			1166			40			2145





			230			Skagway Municipality			760			480			210			40			620			50			280			440			1,150			230			0			0			0			0			100			180			45,435			760			46,329			630			29,852			180			358			150			251			140			137			0			0			170			2,082			110			960			30			160			120			2,567			0			250			780			90			1,105			60			2,963			230			894			0			0			0			0			30			272			30			179			70			65			0			0			0			0			100			1,946			11,073			20			256			0			0			60			68			90			180			0			0			100			283			80			725			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			180			0			0			0			0			670			34,224			670			6,229			0			0			30			29			170			176			30			0			30			23			30			24			0			0			80			87			0			0			120			439			70			714			80			751			60			43			690			7,307			60			110			50			91			30			41			0			0			30			14			650			6,042			680			6,698			0			0			0			0			190			965			550			1,549			520			1,175			20			178


			230			Under $1			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**


			230			$1 under $10,000			90			80			**			**			70			20			40			30			70			**			0			0			0			0			**			20			230			90			230			60			300			**			**			30			22			20			10			0			0			**			**			20			3			0			0			**			**			0			30			33			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			20			13			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			31			30			3			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			20			230			20			221			0			0			60			59			20			15			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			3			40			8			0			0			0			0			**			**			50			54			50			46			0			0


			230			$10,000 under $25,000			150			130			**			**			120			**			40			100			180			40			0			0			0			0			30			30			2671			150			2760			130			2151			30			22			**			**			**			**			0			0			50			220			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			60			118			**			**			**			**			60			89			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			332			755			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			120			984			120			102			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			51			**			**			**			**			**			**			140			349			40			95			50			91			30			41			0			0			30			14			120			97			130			150			0			0			0			0			40			33			130			230			120			225			20			178


			230			$25,000 under $50,000			200			160			40			40			170			30			60			140			270			50			0			0			0			0			40			30			7175			200			7297			170			5600			40			59			30			31			30			16			0			0			40			369			20			50			30			160			40			465			0			70			208			30			161			40			190			60			122			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			20			23			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			20			256			0			0			30			23			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			41			0			0			0			0			200			4438			200			566			0			0			30			29			60			41			**			**			**			**			30			24			0			0			40			39			0			0			30			85			50			484			40			395			60			43			190			825			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			180			531			190			637			0			0			0			0			40			108			160			295			160			289			**			**


			230			$50,000 under $75,000			120			70			30			**			90			**			40			80			170			20			0			0			0			0			30			50			7072			120			7190			100			5386			30			51			40			64			40			36			0			0			40			615			30			71			**			**			40			1031			0			60			212			30			451			**			**			30			118			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			179			30			29			0			0			0			0			30			555			2476			**			**			0			0			**			**			40			79			0			0			50			115			40			304			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			120			5327			120			827			0			0			**			**			30			26			30			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			132			**			**			20			135			**			**			110			948			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			120			801			120			852			0			0			0			0			30			107			90			186			90			184			**			**


			230			$75,000 under $100,000			60			20			30			**			50			**			30			30			130			30			0			0			0			0			**			**			5074			60			5244			50			3675			20			20			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			20			170			0			0			0			0			30			272			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			60			3818			60			612			0			0			**			**			30			45			**			**			30			23			**			**			0			0			40			48			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			60			712			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			60			567			60			650			0			0			0			0			20			81			40			142			30			123			**			**


			230			$100,000 under $200,000			110			20			90			**			100			**			50			60			270			90			0			0			0			0			**			50			14361			110			14756			120			12740			40			100			50			134			50			75			0			0			40			878			40			836			**			**			40			1071			0			30			209			30			493			20			2773			60			395			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			50			1059			7842			**			**			0			0			30			45			50			101			0			0			50			168			40			421			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			139			0			0			0			0			110			11534			110			2046			0			0			**			**			50			64			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			171			0			0			**			**			**			**			110			2180			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			110			1984			110			2149			0			0			0			0			60			636			80			642			70			308			**			**


			230			$200,000 or more			30			**			20			**			20			**			20			**			60			**			0			0			0			0			0			**			8852			30			8852			**			**			20			106			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			8092			30			2073			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			2234			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			2059			30			2252			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**





			240			Southeast Fairbanks Census Area			3,290			1,460			1,480			300			2,740			240			1,340			2,000			6,810			2,290			70			70			0			0			430			870			183,911			3,290			185,937			2,650			134,591			780			867			740			1,935			620			1,331			30			39			540			2,304			400			4,372			190			3,157			770			22,954			90			860			1,992			470			5,633			180			6,816			730			2,026			70			16			0			0			50			332			40			221			190			197			30			50			0			0			340			7,414			36,454			60			695			90			94			30			46			100			360			40			14			230			697			210			1,879			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			250			2,588			80			838			0			0			2,640			132,007			2,680			21,761			0			0			30			22			980			1,196			100			7			50			35			140			123			140			24			680			921			30			17			390			961			80			782			80			929			160			148			3,040			26,987			570			1,198			470			1,014			370			570			110			79			20			16			2,400			20,448			2,590			21,771			0			0			30			11			740			2,383			2,430			7,388			2,370			6,921			80			289


			240			Under $1			60			40			30			0			50			**			50			**			110			30			0			0			0			0			**			30			-5685			60			-5685			**			**			20			7			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			-453			**			**			**			**			**			**			40			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			20			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			105			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			20			16			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			93			20			60			**			**


			240			$1 under $10,000			520			440			50			30			380			70			190			230			450			80			0			0			0			0			50			110			2435			520			2547			350			1946			50			14			110			107			100			87			**			**			60			173			40			68			20			100			50			301			**			180			254			**			**			40			-569			80			112			**			**			0			0			30			86			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			170			125			190			16			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			70			52			**			**			**			**			0			0			360			288			140			109			120			97			30			19			20			16			0			0			170			15			230			72			0			0			0			0			130			39			320			269			320			262			0			0


			240			$10,000 under $25,000			540			330			120			70			440			40			190			380			940			310			**			**			0			0			100			130			9068			540			9190			430			6741			80			37			110			129			90			91			0			0			80			477			30			80			**			**			90			1049			**			180			313			40			65			**			**			90			122			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			350			2129			370			219			0			0			**			**			110			24			**			**			0			0			30			14			**			**			80			6			**			**			70			95			30			335			30			364			30			16			500			1585			200			568			170			507			130			176			**			**			**			**			290			195			340			306			0			0			0			0			50			47			470			1323			470			1216			**			**


			240			$25,000 under $50,000			700			330			250			100			580			50			240			490			1550			600			**			**			0			0			120			150			25588			700			25857			590			19178			130			93			140			306			110			233			**			**			110			941			40			242			30			285			130			2390			**			210			545			110			562			30			569			160			269			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			80			69			**			**			0			0			60			1072			2041			30			283			30			14			**			**			30			97			0			0			40			82			30			217			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			276			**			**			0			0			650			12736			650			1550			0			0			30			22			260			218			**			**			**			**			30			32			100			18			200			163			**			**			90			229			30			286			30			291			70			59			690			3369			230			521			180			410			170			315			30			20			**			**			510			1332			570			1630			0			0			0			0			120			178			580			1906			570			1870			50			129


			240			$50,000 under $75,000			520			170			290			60			450			50			230			350			1250			450			40			40			0			0			80			150			32488			520			32850			440			24930			140			185			120			190			100			136			**			**			80			499			70			160			40			407			140			4251			30			140			378			110			1473			20			197			140			362			40			8			0			0			**			**			40			221			50			58			30			50			0			0			60			1048			3410			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			20			6			30			78			30			288			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			167			40			536			0			0			520			21455			520			3038			0			0			**			**			240			363			50			3			30			20			30			22			40			6			180			315			30			17			50			162			20			161			20			274			60			73			520			3967			**			**			**			**			40			60			30			23			**			**			490			2675			500			2922			0			0			0			0			110			252			410			1302			400			1248			**			**


			240			$75,000 under $100,000			380			90			270			40			340			**			150			270			990			340			30			30			0			0			50			110			33094			380			33324			340			25268			120			107			90			302			70			192			30			39			70			282			60			344			40			658			120			4031			**			90			264			80			1185			20			605			100			230			**			**			0			0			20			246			**			**			30			31			**			**			0			0			70			1314			6005			30			412			20			22			30			46			20			49			**			**			50			98			50			382			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			409			**			**			0			0			380			24168			380			3665			0			0			**			**			160			304			**			**			**			**			20			21			0			0			120			259			**			**			50			123			**			**			**			**			**			**			380			4230			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			380			3360			380			3506			0			0			0			0			90			303			290			1009			290			986			**			**


			240			$100,000 under $200,000			500			60			410			**			430			30			230			280			1320			420			**			**			0			0			30			170			66252			500			66635			440			48097			200			332			140			663			120			471			**			**			110			385			120			1893			60			1707			240			10932			20			60			238			130			2348			40			1003			130			383			30			8			0			0			**			**			**			**			30			39			**			**			0			0			120			2993			16840			**			**			40			58			**			**			50			214			20			8			80			358			100			992			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			100			1128			40			302			0			0			500			53314			500			9339			0			0			0			0			190			287			50			4			20			15			30			34			0			0			100			178			**			**			60			300			**			**			0			0			**			**			490			9688			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			20			0			0			490			9061			500			9301			0			0			**			**			200			894			300			1281			300			1279			30			160


			240			$200,000 or more			70			**			60			**			70			**			60			**			200			60			0			0			0			0			0			20			20671			70			21219			60			8431			40			92			30			238			30			121			**			**			**			**			40			1585			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			30			5011			30			548			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			987			8158			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			81			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			608			**			**			0			0			70			18080			70			3934			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			70			3755			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			70			3810			70			4034			0			0			30			11			40			670			30			205			**			**			**			**





			261			Valdez-Cordova Census Area			4,970			2,610			1,850			420			4,270			290			2,250			2,780			8,980			2,610			60			60			0			0			540			1,200			315,342			4,970			321,034			3,980			218,156			1,220			1,628			1,400			6,299			1,200			5,090			30			22			1,300			20,101			700			11,403			380			7,923			960			30,881			40			1,190			2,497			590			7,827			290			7,976			1,550			5,692			100			28			50			859			170			1,076			120			553			320			358			70			101			20			117			800			15,957			100,098			190			2,450			220			212			250			291			620			2,321			100			33			750			2,955			580			4,679			0			0			40			8			30			47			20			49			540			3,193			210			1,852			0			0			4,270			237,513			4,250			41,450			50			102			80			114			1,300			1,540			200			18			100			68			210			212			200			41			750			1,071			40			28			1,040			3,657			180			1,804			210			2,041			180			148			4,560			47,937			560			1,002			440			831			320			415			140			120			80			79			4,000			39,870			4,250			44,214			60			23			80			291			1,380			6,710			3,440			10,857			3,360			9,489			100			1,258


			261			Under $1			80			50			30			**			60			**			60			**			130			**			0			0			0			0			**			40			-4540			80			-4485			20			529			30			16			20			49			**			**			0			0			60			-1106			20			23			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			20			55			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			20			281			30			310			0			0			40			136			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			69			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			115			30			95			**			**


			261			$1 under $10,000			720			640			40			30			550			80			270			300			510			100			30			30			0			0			30			100			3467			720			3640			470			2257			80			48			170			201			170			200			**			**			110			269			40			6			**			**			40			406			0			270			325			0			0			40			-167			110			173			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			30			261			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			62			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			300			303			310			30			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			110			141			**			**			**			**			0			0			510			393			170			122			150			104			30			18			**			**			**			**			310			30			380			105			0			0			0			0			220			94			430			335			430			327			**			**


			261			$10,000 under $25,000			810			600			90			100			670			50			290			520			1080			270			30			30			0			0			120			160			13818			810			14119			640			9408			100			93			190			534			160			422			0			0			190			1528			60			222			60			336			100			1074			**			250			486			40			65			**			**			200			301			**			**			0			0			30			118			**			**			40			36			40			66			0			0			40			613			527			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			630			4504			620			447			0			0			**			**			130			32			30			1			**			**			30			15			40			8			50			9			**			**			170			276			40			445			40			437			50			29			740			1882			210			526			160			463			120			149			30			19			40			47			550			415			630			729			0			0			0			0			140			215			640			1369			640			1365			**			**


			261			$25,000 under $50,000			1080			670			260			130			940			60			430			700			1790			470			**			**			0			0			160			240			39889			1080			40721			900			29126			190			175			250			774			200			603			**			**			270			3399			90			347			70			712			170			3272			**			310			672			140			899			40			142			370			832			20			6			**			**			30			118			40			158			100			115			**			**			0			0			70			1193			2788			30			347			**			**			40			25			60			169			**			**			60			172			60			406			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			50			196			40			308			0			0			1060			23117			1050			2822			0			0			50			23			330			299			**			**			20			13			60			59			120			25			190			191			20			12			230			662			80			705			80			741			80			55			1030			4752			180			354			130			264			130			199			30			26			40			32			910			2523			970			3245			0			0			0			0			240			692			830			2185			820			2136			40			123


			261			$50,000 under $75,000			740			330			310			70			660			40			350			480			1490			440			**			**			0			0			110			200			46141			740			46871			630			33288			180			137			210			838			160			686			30			22			210			2930			110			348			50			748			170			4774			**			180			521			130			1761			40			654			260			730			30			8			**			**			30			106			40			195			70			74			**			**			0			0			140			2235			8429			40			485			50			50			40			43			90			259			40			12			120			354			80			614			0			0			**			**			30			47			0			0			70			219			50			519			0			0			740			32015			740			4630			0			0			30			91			280			389			30			1			30			24			30			38			40			8			200			318			**			**			170			549			40			373			40			306			50			64			730			5761			**			**			**			**			40			49			30			30			**			**			700			4240			720			4848			0			0			0			0			180			753			560			1650			550			1581			**			**


			261			$75,000 under $100,000			500			160			300			40			450			**			260			290			1190			400			**			**			0			0			50			160			43064			500			43863			410			29593			170			133			160			706			140			538			**			**			140			2695			100			705			60			1054			150			5626			**			100			251			100			1697			50			531			170			799			**			**			**			**			20			179			**			**			40			48			**			**			20			117			130			2467			11124			40			487			30			36			40			40			100			359			**			**			120			442			90			625			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			90			464			40			289			0			0			500			31775			490			4893			**			**			**			**			200			339			40			2			**			**			30			25			0			0			140			291			**			**			110			473			**			**			20			247			**			**			490			5812			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			490			4554			490			5059			0			0			0			0			160			649			340			1388			330			1247			30			270


			261			$100,000 under $200,000			850			140			660			50			770			60			470			420			2270			760			0			0			0			0			70			240			117189			850			119054			750			84367			350			505			300			1726			280			1401			**			**			260			6870			190			2179			110			3313			260			12534			40			80			242			150			2759			80			1591			340			1865			50			14			50			859			60			555			40			200			70			85			30			35			**			**			320			6664			46034			50			870			110			97			100			126			280			1027			60			21			320			1303			270			2232			0			0			40			8			**			**			20			49			240			1565			80			736			0			0			850			95064			850			17104			**			**			**			**			310			425			70			6			50			31			60			75			0			0			170			262			20			16			200			1094			**			**			**			**			**			**			840			17823			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			45			0			0			850			16679			850			17852			**			**			**			**			350			2438			510			2378			490			2247			**			**


			261			$200,000 or more			190			20			160			**			170			**			120			70			520			170			0			0			0			0			**			60			56314			190			57251			160			29588			120			521			100			1471			90			1240			**			**			60			3516			90			7573			30			1760			70			3195			**			0			0			30			646			40			5225			80			937			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			100			2785			31196			**			**			30			29			30			57			90			507			**			**			100			622			80			802			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			90			749			**			**			0			0			190			50735			190			11524			50			102			0			0			50			56			30			8			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			50			462			0			0			0			0			0			0			180			11378			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			190			11429			190			12307			60			23			80			291			90			1869			100			1437			70			491			30			865





			275			Wrangell City and Borough			1,090			540			430			80			910			90			490			550			1,940			510			150			0			150			0			80			380			56,330			1,090			57,530			780			34,520			360			438			320			924			160			542			0			0			310			3,290			170			1,213			100			1,776			270			7,912			0			170			410			180			2,229			90			2,248			330			1,200			0			0			0			0			50			365			30			159			70			90			0			0			0			0			160			3,137			15,806			50			574			0			0			110			185			140			389			0			0			160			623			100			783			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			100			552			50			336			0			0			880			40,060			880			6,649			0			0			0			0			280			290			40			2			0			0			50			41			50			9			170			221			0			0			230			684			30			303			30			317			60			56			920			7,755			130			282			100			222			80			119			20			21			0			0			810			6,358			880			7,214			0			0			0			0			320			1,360			680			1,964			670			1,729			0			0


			275			Under $1			30			**			**			0			20			**			20			**			50			**			0			0			0			0			0			**			-1218			30			-1218			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0


			275			$1 under $10,000			170			160			40			**			140			**			70			60			150			30			40			0			40			0			**			60			874			170			917			110			480			50			51			50			79			30			50			0			0			60			49			40			48			**			**			**			**			0			20			30			20			40			30			-132			40			43			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			20			230			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			20			131			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			74			**			**			0			0			60			54			60			6			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			40			31			**			**			**			**			0			0			110			102			40			39			30			30			**			**			0			0			0			0			60			6			90			37			0			0			0			0			60			24			90			89			90			89			0			0


			275			$10,000 under $25,000			190			130			30			30			160			40			60			110			280			70			40			0			40			0			30			60			3315			190			3422			120			1864			40			82			40			62			**			**			0			0			50			477			**			**			**			**			60			601			0			40			65			**			**			**			**			50			107			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			25			30			66			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			140			907			140			93			0			0			0			0			30			5			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			40			88			**			**			**			**			**			**			160			426			50			150			40			125			40			52			**			**			0			0			120			87			140			184			0			0			0			0			40			81			140			322			140			319			0			0


			275			$25,000 under $50,000			250			140			70			30			220			30			100			150			430			110			40			0			40			0			20			70			8982			250			9222			200			6346			60			53			70			130			30			43			0			0			60			843			30			80			40			212			50			838			0			50			123			50			298			**			**			80			240			0			0			0			0			30			112			**			**			50			65			0			0			0			0			40			574			1053			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			40			97			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			240			4942			240			603			0			0			0			0			90			64			**			**			0			0			**			**			50			9			60			44			0			0			50			142			30			303			30			317			40			26			230			962			40			93			30			67			40			67			20			21			0			0			200			540			220			702			0			0			0			0			60			183			180			438			180			433			0			0


			275			$50,000 under $75,000			180			70			90			20			150			**			80			100			390			120			30			0			30			0			30			70			10755			180			11001			130			6512			70			88			50			143			30			96			0			0			60			994			30			120			20			305			60			1761			0			30			74			40			597			30			323			60			246			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			159			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			574			2031			30			344			0			0			20			30			30			75			0			0			30			114			20			107			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			97			**			**			0			0			170			7151			170			1005			0			0			0			0			70			103			**			**			0			0			50			41			**			**			50			85			0			0			40			175			**			**			**			**			20			30			170			1173			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			170			903			170			1096			0			0			0			0			50			283			120			354			120			351			0			0


			275			$75,000 under $100,000			110			20			80			**			90			20			60			60			260			80			**			0			**			0			**			50			9292			110			9519			90			5681			50			39			40			147			20			102			0			0			40			404			20			181			40			1259			40			1265			0			30			118			30			545			**			**			40			227			0			0			0			0			20			253			**			**			20			25			0			0			0			0			30			597			2645			**			**			0			0			20			37			30			64			0			0			30			104			20			158			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			112			50			336			0			0			110			6744			110			1009			0			0			0			0			40			68			40			2			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			55			0			0			30			88			0			0			0			0			**			**			100			1215			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			100			941			100			1048			0			0			0			0			40			155			70			321			70			234			0			0


			275			$100,000 under $200,000			130			20			100			**			110			**			80			70			310			100			**			0			**			0			**			70			16937			130			17274			110			10338			90			125			70			363			50			251			0			0			40			523			50			784			**			**			60			3447			0			**			**			40			749			30			2057			60			337			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			60			1392			10077			**			**			0			0			40			93			50			184			0			0			60			308			40			387			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			269			**			**			0			0			130			13698			130			2363			0			0			0			0			50			50			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			37			0			0			30			160			0			0			0			0			**			**			130			2348			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			130			2314			130			2505			0			0			0			0			70			634			80			440			70			303			0			0


			275			$200,000 or more			30			**			20			0			20			**			20			**			70			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			7393			30			7393			20			3299			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			6564			30			1570			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			1529			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			1567			30			1642			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0





			282			Yakutat City and Borough			250			130			90			30			210			30			90			140			440			120			0			0			0			0			50			70			13,240			250			13,451			190			8,977			40			30			60			69			30			34			0			0			110			782			20			57			0			0			40			1,128			0			50			123			40			490			0			0			100			211			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			330			2,025			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			58			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			210			9,411			210			1,453			0			0			0			0			60			58			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			45			0			0			70			157			0			0			0			0			0			0			230			1,745			40			73			20			56			20			32			0			0			0			0			190			1,391			220			1,591			0			0			0			0			70			251			160			409			160			382			0			0


			282			Under $1			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			282			$1 under $10,000			40			30			**			**			30			**			20			**			40			**			0			0			0			0			20			20			146			40			170			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			233			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			20			40			0			0			0			0			20			24			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			34			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			39			**			**			20			56			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			20			36			20			36			0			0


			282			$10,000 under $25,000			40			30			0			30			30			30			**			50			50			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			702			40			702			50			545			20			4			30			27			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			217			40			21			0			0			0			0			30			19			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			95			40			73			**			**			20			32			0			0			0			0			30			17			50			52			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			74			30			74			0			0


			282			$25,000 under $50,000			70			40			30			**			60			**			20			60			130			60			0			0			0			0			30			20			2716			70			2818			60			1972			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			40			299			20			57			0			0			**			**			0			30			83			**			**			0			0			50			102			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			2025			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			58			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			70			1554			70			196			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			45			0			0			30			71			0			0			0			0			0			0			70			324			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			60			181			70			249			0			0			0			0			40			96			50			121			50			117			0			0


			282			$50,000 under $75,000			30			30			**			**			30			**			30			**			60			30			0			0			0			0			**			**			2056			30			2056			20			1241			**			**			**			**			30			34			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			40			1128			0			**			**			40			490			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			330			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			1540			30			243			0			0			0			0			30			39			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			257			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			228			30			252			0			0			0			0			**			**			20			47			20			41			0			0


			282			$75,000 under $100,000			40			**			30			**			30			**			**			30			70			**			0			0			0			0			**			30			3048			40			3133			30			2114			20			26			30			42			**			**			0			0			40			250			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			30			85			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			2311			40			336			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			52			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			372			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			323			40			351			0			0			0			0			30			155			40			131			40			114			0			0


			282			$100,000 under $200,000			30			**			30			**			30			**			20			**			90			30			0			0			0			0			**			**			4572			30			4572			30			3105			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			3789			30			657			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			658			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			642			30			687			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			282			$200,000 or more			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0





			290			Yukon-Koyukuk Census Area			2,750			1,610			630			470			2,460			160			690			1,650			4,550			1,560			1,020			860			160			280			410			610			92,659			2,750			93,372			2,240			68,848			270			129			1,980			2,873			1,870			2,592			0			0			400			1,935			120			663			80			1,271			380			9,587			0			750			1,794			230			2,543			40			150			460			713			70			18			0			0			0			0			0			0			90			87			0			0			0			0			80			1,589			6,945			20			253			0			0			0			0			30			96			0			0			60			128			30			223			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			50			278			30			262			0			0			1,970			57,891			2,010			8,773			0			0			0			0			670			684			30			1			0			0			70			57			80			13			520			558			0			0			300			488			20			269			20			261			30			26			2,380			13,099			800			1,377			710			1,286			390			450			40			29			0			0			1,730			8,092			1,850			8,801			0			0			0			0			590			1,046			2,050			5,288			2,040			5,202			0			0


			290			Under $1			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			290			$1 under $10,000			870			750			40			70			770			50			120			320			710			150			510			440			80			140			60			120			2614			870			2655			520			1842			20			4			660			561			630			532			0			0			70			36			**			**			0			0			20			99			0			190			277			**			**			**			**			60			41			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			330			192			350			13			0			0			0			0			30			1			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			30			1			0			0			50			23			0			0			0			0			0			0			540			420			300			193			290			184			50			23			**			**			0			0			330			13			370			43			0			0			0			0			280			12			490			391			490			385			0			0


			290			$10,000 under $25,000			680			440			70			160			610			40			140			500			1090			370			270			210			60			100			140			130			11061			680			11098			620			8017			40			22			510			700			480			628			0			0			70			291			40			76			30			227			80			807			0			220			502			30			62			**			**			80			37			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			20			253			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			470			2493			480			222			0			0			0			0			150			26			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			110			15			0			0			60			51			20			269			20			261			**			**			660			1933			320			816			280			783			200			225			**			**			0			0			350			196			400			260			0			0			0			0			40			29			630			1699			630			1699			0			0


			290			$25,000 under $50,000			550			250			120			160			500			30			150			430			1100			440			130			130			**			40			130			130			19695			550			19830			510			15598			50			14			400			613			380			555			0			0			100			326			**			**			**			**			80			1483			0			180			495			70			401			**			**			110			135			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			40			38			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			75			**			**			0			0			520			10390			530			1215			0			0			0			0			230			199			**			**			0			0			50			36			80			13			180			165			0			0			70			97			**			**			**			**			30			26			530			2531			180			368			140			319			120			165			40			29			0			0			420			1017			440			1125			0			0			0			0			70			99			470			1492			470			1489			0			0


			290			$50,000 under $75,000			300			110			140			50			260			40			110			200			700			260			80			50			20			0			50			110			18491			300			18646			270			13690			70			47			190			367			180			340			0			0			60			623			50			270			20			328			80			2014			0			80			243			60			750			40			150			90			155			40			9			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			30			0			0			0			0			50			1024			3137			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			40			68			30			223			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			30			262			0			0			300			12368			300			1727			0			0			0			0			120			184			30			1			0			0			**			**			**			**			100			166			0			0			50			140			**			**			**			**			**			**			300			2251			**			**			**			**			20			37			**			**			0			0			280			1544			290			1695			0			0			0			0			70			168			240			709			230			667			0			0


			290			$75,000 under $100,000			160			40			100			30			150			**			70			110			430			170			30			30			**			0			30			50			14031			160			14147			150			10320			40			23			110			347			100			290			0			0			40			372			**			**			30			716			50			1647			0			50			159			40			622			**			**			50			116			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			30			96			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			30			203			**			**			0			0			160			10339			160			1534			0			0			0			0			70			138			**			**			0			0			20			21			0			0			60			129			0			0			40			61			0			0			0			0			0			0			160			1788			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			160			1397			160			1470			0			0			0			0			40			121			120			436			120			431			0			0


			290			$100,000 under $200,000			170			20			160			**			170			**			100			90			460			170			**			**			**			0			**			70			21848			170			22077			170			19381			50			19			110			285			100			247			0			0			60			287			30			317			**			**			70			3537			0			30			118			30			708			**			**			70			229			30			9			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			19			0			0			0			0			30			565			3808			**			**			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			20			60			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			170			17703			170			3099			0			0			0			0			70			136			**			**			0			0			**			**			0			0			40			82			0			0			30			116			0			0			0			0			0			0			170			3321			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			170			2963			170			3149			0			0			0			0			90			617			100			561			100			531			0			0


			290			$200,000 or more			20			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			60			**			0			0			0			0			0			**			4919			20			4919			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			20			4406			20			963			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			**			**			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			855			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			0			20			962			20			1059			0			0			0			0			**			**			**			**			**			**			0			0


			** - Not shown to avoid disclosure of information 
about specific taxpayers.  However, the data are 
combined with data in an adjacent size class, 
as appropriate, and included in the appropriate totals.


			[1] The County Federal Information Processing System (FIPS) 
Codes used for these statistics were derived from the 
U.S. Census Bureau.  A complete list of codes can be obtained from


			https://www.census.gov/geo/reference/codes/cou.html


			[2] The "Number of volunteer prepared returns" shows counts of 
returns prepared by IRS-certified volunteers to taxpayers with 
limited income, persons with disabilities, limited English speaking 
taxpayers, current and former members of the military, and 
taxpayers who are 60 years of age and older.


			[3] These data do not distinguish between refund anticipation 
loans and refund advances.


			[4] Includes primary taxpayers 60 years of age or older.


			[5] Less deficit.


			[6] "Qualified dividends" are ordinary dividends received 
in tax years beginning after 2002 that meet certain 
conditions and receive preferential tax rates. 
The maximum qualified dividends tax rate is 20%.


			[7] Includes the Alaskan permanent fund, reported by 
residents of Alaska on Forms 1040A and 1040EZ's.  
This fund only applies to statistics in the totals, and the 
state of Alaska.


			[8] "Earned income credit" includes both the refundable 
and non-refundable portions.  The non-refundable portion 
could reduce income tax and certain related taxes to zero. 
The earned income credit amounts in excess of total tax 
liability, or amounts when there was no tax liability at all, 
were refundable.  See footnote 9 below for explanation 
of the refundable portion of the earned income credit.


			[9] The refundable portion of the "earned income credit" 
equals "total income tax" minus the "earned income credit."  
If the result is negative, this amount is considered the 
refundable portion.  No other refundable credits were 
taken into account for this calculation.


			[10]  "Income tax" reflects the amount reported on 
Form 1040 line 56.  It also includes data from 
Form 1040A and 1040EZ filers.  


			[11] "Total tax liability" differs from "Income tax," in that
"Total tax liability" includes the taxes from recapture of 
certain prior-year credits, tax applicable to individual 
retirement arrangements (IRA's), social security taxes 
on self-employment income and on certain tip income, 
advanced earned income payments, household
employment taxes, and certain "other taxes" listed 
in the Form 1040 instructions.


			[12] Reflects payments to or withholdings made to 
"Total tax liability".  This is the amount the tax filer 
owes when the income tax return is filed.


			[13]  The amount of overpayments the tax filer requested to 
have refunded. 


			NOTE: This table presents aggregates of all returns filed and
processed through the Individual Master File (IMF) system 
during Calendar Year 2018, including any returns filed for 
tax years preceding 2017.


			This table is based on tax returns as initially processed by IRS
and does not reflect amended returns or errors that were
corrected after initial processing. In general, during administrative 
or Master File processing, taxpayer reporting discrepancies are 
corrected only to the extent necessary. The statistics in the county 
data should, therefore, be used with the knowledge that some of the 
data have not been perfected or edited for statistical purposes 
and that State totals in this table may not be altogether 
comparable to other State totals published by the IRS, 
Statistics of Income Division. 


			Detail may not add to totals because of rounding.


			SOURCE: IRS, Statistics of Income Division, 
Individual Master File System, October 2019.












































https://www.census.gov/geo/reference/codes/cou.htmlhttp://www.census.gov/popest/geographic/codes02.htmlhttps://www.census.gov/geo/reference/codes/cou.html













Morgue:
Fire Chief Giddings and Police Chief Scott spoke to the need to address the morgue situation.  The current facility was established 50
years ago as a temporary solution.  Proper drainage for blood born pathogens and exhaust of the refrigeration unit were not put into
place.  Facilities Director Ed Coffland presented an alternative temporary morgue proposal that would use a refrigerated container
already owned by the Haines Borough to house a temporary morgue until a new Public Safety Facility can be built.  The design would
plan for the repurposing of the components in the temporary morgue to the new Public Safety Building.  The alternative temporary
morgue is expected to be complete this fall.

Drinking Water Public Fill Station:
$70,000 has been requested by Staff and the CARES Act Committee recommends allocating these funds to move the public fill station.
 The public fill station is currently at the waste water treatment plant.  DEC is demanding the facility to be addressed and brought up to
standards.  This item is specificity allowable for CARES Act funding due to the need for the public to have access to safe drinking water
for public health.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades:
$320,000 has been requested by Staff and the CARES Act Committee recommends allocating these funds to upgrade the wastewater
treatment plant.  The sludge screw press is in need of replacement and a skid stir is required to properly maintain the plant.  These
items are specificity allowable for CARES Act funding due to the need to properly handle sewer waste to prevent spread of infectious
disease.  

Haines Borough, EOC, & Public Health:
$725,000 total has been requested by Staff and the CARES Act Committee recommends allocating these funds to meet the ongoing
operating costs of the public health emergency.  This is an increase of $203,410 over what has been previously authorized. This amount
was anticipated when the initial request was reduced to allow funding to be made available for the Business and Non-profit Grants
Program.

A copy of the CARES Act Allocated Funds and CARES Act Committee recommendations is attached.

Brenda Josephson

https://www.hainesalaska.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/borough_assembly/page/28841/haines_borough_tax_info.02.pdf

https://www.hainesalaska.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/borough_assembly/page/28841/haines_borough_tax_info.02.pdf


mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JSTUART
mailto:afullerton@haines.ak.us
mailto:jstuart@haines.ak.us
mailto:dan.robinson@alaska.gov

Sheet1

		ALASKA

		Individual Income Tax Returns: 
Selected Income and Tax Items by State, 
County, and Size of Adjusted Gross Income, 
Tax Year 2017                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

		[Money amounts are in thousands of dollars]

		County 
FIPS 
code [1]		Size of adjusted gross income by county		Number of returns		Number of single returns		Number of joint returns		Number of head of household returns		Number of electronically filed returns		Number of computer prepared paper returns		Number with paid preparer's signature		Number of returns with direct deposit		Number of exemptions		Number of dependent exemptions		Number of volunteer prepared returns [2]								Number of refund anticipation check returns [3]		Number of elderly returns [4]		Adjusted gross income (AGI) [5]		Total income				Salaries and wages in AGI				Taxable interest				Ordinary dividends				Qualified dividends [6]				State and local income tax refunds
				Business or profession
net income (less loss)				Net capital gain (less loss) in AGI				Taxable individual retirement
arrangement distributions				Pensions and annuities in AGI				Number of 
farm returns		Unemployment compensation [7]				Taxable Social Security benefits				Partnership/S-corp net income (less loss)				Total statuory adjustments				Educator expenses				Self-employed (Keogh) retirement plans				Self-employed health insurance deduction				Individual retirement arrangement payments				Student loan interest deduction				Tuition and fees deduction				Domestic production activities deduction				Total itemized deductions						Total medical and dental 
expenses deduction				State and local income taxes				State and local general sales taxes				Real estate taxes				Personal property taxes				Total taxes paid				Home mortgage interest paid 				Home mortgage interest paid 
to personal seller				Deductible points				Qualified mortgage insurance premiums				Investment interest paid				Total charitable contributions				Net limited miscellaneous deduction				Gambling loss deduction 
and other non-limited 
miscellaneous deduction				Taxable income				Income tax before credits				Alternative minimum tax				Excess advance 
premium tax credit repayment				Total tax credits				Foreign tax credit				Child and dependent care credit				Nonrefundable education credit				Retirement savings contributions credit				Child tax credit				Residential energy tax credit				Self-employment tax				Total premium tax credit				Advance premium tax credit				Health care individual 
responsibility payment				Total tax payments				Earned income credit [8]				Excess earned income credit 
(refundable) [9]				Additional child tax credit				Refundable education credit				Net premium tax credit				Income tax [10]				Total tax liability [11]				Total additional Medicare tax				Net investment income tax				Tax due at time of filing [12]				Total overpayments				Overpayments refunded [13]				Credited to next year's estimated tax

																										Total		Number of volunteer income tax assistance (VITA) prepared returns		Number of tax counseling for the elderly (TCE) prepared returns		Number of volunteer prepared 
returns with
Earned Income Credit								Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount				Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Amount of AGI		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount		Number of returns		Amount

						(1)		(2)		(3)		(4)		(5)		(6)		(7)		(8)		(9)		(10)		(11)		(12)		(13)		(14)		(15)		(16)		(17)		(18)		(19)		(20)		(21)		(22)		(23)		(24)		(25)		(26)		(27)		(28)		(29)		(30)		(31)		(32)		(33)		(34)		(35)		(36)		(37)		(38)		(39)		(40)		(41)		(42)		(43)		(44)		(45)		(46)		(47)		(48)		(49)		(50)		(51)		(52)		(53)		(54)		(55)		(56)		(57)		(58)		(59)		(60)		(61)		(62)		(63)		(64)		(65)		(66)		(67)		(68)		(69)		(70)		(71)		(72)		(73)		(74)		(75)		(76)		(77)		(78)		(79)		(80)		(81)		(82)		(83)		(84)		(85)		(86)		(87)		(88)		(89)		(90)		(91)		(92)		(93)		(94)		(95)		(96)		(97)		(98)		(99)		(100)		(101)		(102)		(103)		(104)		(105)		(106)		(107)		(108)		(109)		(110)		(111)		(112)		(113)		(114)		(115)		(116)		(117)		(118)		(119)		(120)		(121)		(122)		(123)		(124)		(125)		(126)		(127)		(128)		(129)		(130)		(131)		(132)		(133)		(134)		(135)		(136)		(137)		(138)		(139)		(140)		(141)		(142)		(143)		(144)		(145)		(146)		(147)		(148)		(149)

		000		ALASKA		349,010		177,250		125,840		37,190		301,710		23,450		143,570		215,470		651,370		204,280		13,450		6,840		6,620		2,090		48,730		73,860		23,811,542		348,530		24,145,909		290,390		16,776,368		89,100		151,374		81,930		410,021		71,790		310,141		2,360		3,050		56,940		866,828		51,970		938,684		25,800		539,282		63,880		2,163,499		1,330		78,790		157,086		38,700		559,544		19,090		1,195,626		85,780		334,367		7,140		1,857		2,270		50,912		7,700		64,907		5,540		27,327		26,680		28,194		3,560		6,652		1,900		20,901		80,310		1,710,103		10,703,180		13,310		154,795		20,190		28,342		23,670		27,811		71,910		349,473		14,820		6,816		77,430		420,053		65,910		623,356		1,980		8,457		6,260		3,691		5,550		9,789		2,170		11,264		56,590		340,749		18,080		129,558		1,190		13,842		296,980		17,920,273		300,940		3,403,981		3,890		15,662		4,020		5,651		107,910		131,705		17,360		11,955		13,230		8,102		18,800		18,420		17,660		3,187		60,560		76,413		2,520		2,493		43,800		151,081		9,050		89,413		9,890		96,978		13,350		12,301		324,340		3,993,172		48,360		102,377		40,960		90,470		31,490		43,862		13,630		11,823		3,210		3,529		274,390		3,269,361		287,630		3,486,649		6,560		8,541		7,960		24,217		81,880		385,092		257,410		883,536		250,600		755,550		8,310		125,489

		000		Under $1		3290		1960		1010		110		2330		380		2200		740		5130		830		0		0		0		0		40		1350		-278442		2840		-274583		910		39349		1220		5539		680		3904		560		2421		0		0		1550		-24800		950		11065		190		3397		340		7132		120		50		119		0		0		710		-80564		800		3859		0		0		0		0		220		1663		20		82		100		117		80		296		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		150		87		0		0		0		0		150		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		5		0		0		340		1092		260		2863		280		3004		0		0		1490		13103		240		254		140		159		130		202		50		40		170		237		30		66		520		1759		20		36		0		0		240		619		1320		11956		1190		9057		140		2572

		000		$1 under $10,000		50730		44060		2520		3350		39830		5460		17070		21620		40390		9530		5080		3210		1870		1020		4440		6560		222672		50700		228527		32320		154600		5390		1876		8530		9869		7310		7650		20		7		5030		10523		2680		1739		780		3243		2200		11327		50		17570		23003		60		200		540		-2052		5440		5855		0		0		0		0		200		655		70		232		710		603		540		1610		0		0		1040		16753		6052		680		6741		80		75		200		96		670		2558		80		46		830		3028		570		4235		0		0		20		4		90		147		0		0		480		645		320		912		0		0		20040		16823		21590		1705		0		0		70		21		1830		49		340		4		0		0		100		24		30		1		1270		24		0		0		4210		3031		560		6241		570		6144		30		8		35000		30090		12530		11113		11270		10241		3100		1633		1190		1021		320		314		20020		1666		23860		4811		0		0		0		0		13710		2223		31010		27521		30770		27037		270		609

		000		$10,000 under $25,000		58240		40900		6600		9170		50630		3820		20470		42530		85850		25780		3230		1550		1690		710		11630		9060		1018783		58240		1033275		49350		795556		6720		4628		9050		16343		7330		11910		70		43		8210		61242		3450		6699		2050		14607		6250		68371		70		16800		31631		2740		5832		930		-1890		10310		14492		190		41		0		0		620		1958		370		1285		2540		2240		280		693		20		69		2780		45278		52755		1410		15354		470		223		830		662		1950		7033		410		333		2410		8549		1640		11967		50		238		100		33		200		293		20		17		1600		3936		820		3772		0		0		43330		306165		45420		32037		0		0		330		101		13920		4027		610		29		440		115		3620		2115		4430		722		5180		976		50		24		7010		11209		1950		20606		2010		20799		3220		1838		54880		155746		17720		52668		14990		47822		12030		15550		2850		2428		970		760		36380		28012		41030		41543		0		0		0		0		6410		7775		50540		121880		50200		120494		410		1272

		000		$25,000 under $50,000		78860		45620		17220		13190		70120		4110		28390		59170		142420		46920		3010		1300		1720		360		16440		12490		2879999		78860		2915292		70170		2373212		11830		9220		12900		26501		10690		19421		240		179		10290		105784		6110		16117		3490		34865		10140		190265		150		22140		43392		8010		52644		1950		9650		17690		35293		650		154		140		1119		1040		4002		1310		5285		7790		7783		320		657		120		230		8880		140265		346665		2800		29336		2050		1215		2480		1922		6870		23515		1630		1051		8120		28120		6270		46714		150		796		460		287		1000		1882		70		142		5170		16426		2200		13616		120		616		76050		1598112		76380		198605		0		0		1910		1132		30150		26061		1460		100		2780		1558		5790		5546		10290		1966		17770		16449		440		376		7950		20567		3980		37316		4100		38751		5570		3657		76950		361008		17470		38202		14280		32145		13150		21260		3400		2838		1240		1383		63910		172541		67110		198146		0		0		0		0		11830		22466		66770		184740		66140		182272		930		2612

		000		$50,000 under $75,000		50680		23160		19680		6170		44370		3050		20920		34460		104220		33890		1330		520		810		0		7840		11940		3123331		50680		3160912		43950		2435893		13330		11615		11330		29274		9830		21570		360		312		8170		92904		7060		27740		4180		54890		10920		312115		180		11330		26495		7880		106333		2110		18447		14830		37581		1700		418		250		2465		940		5195		1220		5493		6610		7251		710		1063		180		573		13590		226157		851027		2850		31579		2990		2187		3840		3495		11780		42774		2350		1113		12990		50254		11100		86403		350		1655		760		462		1840		3319		190		289		8390		29660		3190		19647		110		669		50450		2126415		50370		308658		20		52		990		1797		19710		29632		2290		226		2200		1333		3390		3698		2910		498		14200		22883		480		456		6020		18560		1660		15693		1850		17867		2340		2413		49890		391634		400		140		280		103		2620		4310		2010		1769		400		586		47660		279066		48470		301788		0		0		0		0		11320		30221		39230		119100		38510		115233		910		3792

		000		$75,000 under $100,000		34940		10930		20440		2810		30620		1960		15880		22340		81890		26510		550		180		370		0		4200		9840		3034003		34940		3068169		30100		2261879		12450		13157		9590		30988		8450		22083		480		507		6840		93589		6590		36270		4010		70331		9730		348798		140		6100		16449		6570		113867		1960		25173		10450		34166		1130		283		190		2179		870		5818		810		4273		3300		3655		180		279		200		763		13110		241020		1145073		2160		24604		3170		2532		3970		4037		11920		47184		2310		975		12720		55625		11190		95544		290		1247		840		582		1880		3561		140		294		8830		38509		2920		18193		140		1111		34880		2223374		34840		345182		60		111		430		1309		14150		24705		2210		332		1950		1270		2430		2707		0		0		10600		19194		350		366		5060		17634		510		5143		700		6769		1030		1432		34480		402368		0		0		0		0		380		722		1380		1220		110		249		34380		320452		34540		341944		0		0		0		0		9380		32476		25520		92092		24800		88000		870		3794

		000		$100,000 under $200,000		56580		9020		44900		2080		49840		3610		28030		30000		149420		48030		250		80		160		0		3930		16990		7720725		56580		7807399		49940		5636468		26570		34673		20430		94784		18640		69520		790		1004		12670		243437		16290		169503		8190		218596		19200		900049		440		4560		15027		10650		211989		5620		152617		20020		86674		3010		845		840		14125		1840		15872		1480		8195		5630		6545		1450		2054		620		3172		29730		644993		4173067		3020		38494		8120		8872		9370		11994		28010		137617		5840		2437		29280		163211		26080		261005		800		2856		2510		1502		540		587		740		1695		22450		121587		6530		45062		450		3567		56550		6147712		56510		1094541		630		1385		290		1291		22290		30206		6170		1843		4870		3220		3470		4330		0		0		11460		16882		960		904		9420		42837		130		1551		360		3470		950		2091		56110		1164761		0		0		0		0		80		185		2750		2507		0		0		56340		1064366		56420		1116446		410		114		130		57		21260		114830		35320		159626		33550		145285		2350		15579

		000		$200,000 or more		15690		1600		13470		310		13970		1060		10610		4610		42050		12790		0		0		0		0		210		5630		6090471		15690		6206918		13650		3079411		11590		70666		9420		198358		8980		155566		400		998		4180		284149		8840		669551		2910		139353		5100		325442		180		240		970		2790		68679		5270		1074245		6240		116447		460		116		850		31024		1970		29744		260		2482		0		0		0		0		760		16094		11180		395637		4128541		390		8687		3310		13238		2980		5605		10710		88792		2200		861		11080		111266		9060		117488		340		1665		1570		821		0		0		1010		8827		9670		129986		2100		28356		370		7879		15680		5501672		15680		1423166		3180		14114		0		0		5710		17021		4280		9421		990		606		0		0		0		0		0		0		240		367		3790		36151		0		0		20		174		210		862		15540		1474462		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15670		1403192		15680		1480212		6130		8391		7830		24160		7730		174482		7700		166621		5440		68172		2430		95259



		013		Aleutians East Borough		900		510		200		160		650		120		430		430		1,550		490		70		70		0		0		90		150		47,228		900		48,318		750		30,084		80		156		280		655		250		477		0		0		230		9,437		30		604		0		0		30		513		0		190		452		50		953		0		0		280		1,090		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		26		0		0		0		0		100		1,597		8,610		0		0		30		20		0		0		20		67		20		7		70		173		30		200		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		153		50		527		0		0		790		33,740		790		5,716		0		0		0		0		240		258		0		0		0		0		20		14		40		9		190		215		0		0		210		1,294		0		0		0		0		90		67		780		5,525		160		372		140		324		100		109		0		0		0		0		720		5,453		760		6,886		0		0		0		0		280		2,664		600		1,646		590		1,543		0		0

		013		Under $1		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		013		$1 under $10,000		100		90		**		**		70		30		40		30		90		**		30		30		0		0		**		30		434		100		434		60		293		**		**		40		37		40		33		0		0		20		31		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		28		30		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		70		68		30		31		30		23		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		2		50		21		0		0		0		0		30		4		60		58		60		58		0		0

		013		$10,000 under $25,000		150		90		**		50		110		**		60		100		250		110		**		**		0		0		30		**		2582		150		2645		130		2198		**		**		40		42		40		36		0		0		30		131		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		130		**		**		0		0		60		63		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		26		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		110		706		110		73		0		0		0		0		40		11		0		0		0		0		20		14		**		**		30		7		0		0		40		53		0		0		0		0		**		**		130		512		60		213		60		199		60		70		0		0		0		0		80		62		90		113		0		0		0		0		20		38		120		436		120		436		0		0

		013		$25,000 under $50,000		350		220		50		80		250		60		170		200		550		170		40		40		0		0		60		50		12718		350		12882		320		10991		40		2		60		56		50		49		0		0		50		1253		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		90		194		30		395		0		0		70		164		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		40		454		1176		0		0		30		20		0		0		20		67		20		7		30		41		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		84		20		188		0		0		350		7685		350		978		0		0		0		0		110		102		0		0		0		0		**		**		40		9		90		92		0		0		50		183		0		0		0		0		90		67		320		1390		70		128		50		102		40		39		0		0		0		0		310		876		320		1101		0		0		0		0		80		327		270		610		270		609		0		0

		013		$50,000 under $75,000		120		80		40		30		90		30		50		50		230		70		**		**		0		0		**		30		7190		120		7322		100		5550		**		**		40		55		40		45		0		0		40		1210		**		**		0		0		30		513		0		40		128		**		**		0		0		50		132		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		512		1977		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		20		43		30		200		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		339		0		0		120		5053		120		736		0		0		0		0		40		51		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		30		48		0		0		30		179		0		0		0		0		**		**		110		791		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120		685		120		871		0		0		0		0		50		299		70		214		70		214		0		0

		013		$75,000 under $100,000		70		**		40		**		50		**		30		30		170		60		**		**		0		0		**		**		5641		70		5751		60		4018		**		**		30		34		20		27		0		0		30		969		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		110		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		69		**		**		0		0		70		4169		70		634		0		0		0		0		20		50		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		40		68		0		0		30		150		0		0		0		0		**		**		60		541		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		70		584		70		751		0		0		0		0		30		312		40		98		40		98		0		0

		013		$100,000 under $200,000		80		30		50		**		60		**		60		20		200		80		**		**		0		0		**		40		10444		80		11065		80		7034		40		154		50		106		40		80		0		0		60		5843		30		604		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		20		558		0		0		70		621		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		631		5457		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		20		89		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		80		8558		80		1536		0		0		0		0		30		44		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		60		729		0		0		0		0		0		0		70		1207		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		1495		80		1962		0		0		0		0		70		1684		40		230		30		128		0		0

		013		$200,000 or more		30		**		20		**		20		**		20		**		60		**		0		0		0		0		0		**		8219		30		8219		**		**		**		**		20		325		20		207		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		7541		30		1757		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		1016		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		1749		30		2067		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0



		016		Aleutians West Census Area		2,030		1,110		580		280		1,620		130		1,020		1,180		3,720		1,230		120		70		50		0		170		370		127,514		2,030		128,676		1,900		107,436		280		91		350		731		300		587		0		0		230		4,391		80		535		80		897		230		5,267		0		470		1,063		100		1,103		30		1,861		330		1,162		20		5		0		0		0		0		30		120		80		68		0		0		0		0		340		7,366		37,526		90		1,475		50		80		180		145		140		540		80		18		270		833		140		1,327		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		180		488		230		2,855		0		0		1,840		92,528		1,840		16,814		50		100		0		0		550		564		0		0		0		0		60		65		200		49		330		440		0		0		180		642		0		0		0		0		70		61		1,970		20,054		240		475		200		408		140		175		40		44		0		0		1,720		16,238		1,760		17,203		40		19		40		22		400		1,701		1,610		4,646		1,600		4,449		0		0

		016		Under $1		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		016		$1 under $10,000		200		170		**		**		150		30		90		60		150		40		30		**		30		0		**		40		877		200		891		140		649		30		3		60		84		50		63		0		0		20		69		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		40		46		0		0		**		**		20		14		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		89		80		8		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		150		120		50		44		40		41		**		**		20		19		0		0		80		7		90		19		0		0		0		0		50		8		130		110		130		110		0		0

		016		$10,000 under $25,000		380		280		40		70		280		**		180		230		510		120		40		40		**		0		40		90		6963		380		7008		360		6098		**		**		50		159		50		146		0		0		30		187		**		**		20		56		40		182		0		110		188		**		**		0		0		40		45		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		254		509		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		11		20		212		0		0		320		2372		320		245		0		0		0		0		100		24		0		0		0		0		**		**		70		16		30		6		0		0		40		62		0		0		0		0		20		12		370		948		90		243		80		217		60		74		**		**		0		0		270		221		290		286		0		0		0		0		30		34		350		692		350		692		0		0

		016		$25,000 under $50,000		580		350		100		110		460		40		290		400		970		290		50		30		20		0		60		100		20920		580		21104		560		18293		40		10		70		114		60		84		0		0		30		664		30		-25		40		372		80		834		0		170		403		40		144		0		0		70		184		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		120		40		32		0		0		0		0		80		1255		2915		30		356		**		**		40		18		**		**		**		**		50		70		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		46		70		722		0		0		570		11699		570		1455		0		0		0		0		200		155		0		0		0		0		40		30		100		27		100		103		0		0		50		170		0		0		0		0		30		18		580		2656		100		188		80		150		80		101		**		**		0		0		510		1300		520		1444		0		0		0		0		60		120		520		1323		520		1292		0		0

		016		$50,000 under $75,000		310		160		90		50		250		40		140		200		590		190		**		**		**		0		40		50		19065		310		19252		300		17142		40		5		40		81		30		61		0		0		30		370		**		**		**		**		30		728		0		80		189		30		399		**		**		60		187		20		5		0		0		0		0		**		**		40		36		0		0		0		0		50		1250		3138		30		535		**		**		30		14		30		99		50		8		40		51		30		212		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		97		40		575		0		0		310		13137		310		1959		**		**		0		0		100		137		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		6		80		124		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		31		310		2635		**		**		**		**		**		**		20		25		0		0		300		1822		300		1915		0		0		0		0		60		99		250		812		250		777		0		0

		016		$75,000 under $100,000		180		60		90		20		140		**		80		110		440		170		**		**		**		0		**		30		15448		180		15578		170		13745		30		3		30		43		30		35		0		0		40		515		**		**		20		469		20		589		0		40		111		**		**		**		**		40		130		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		1041		3043		30		584		**		**		20		14		**		**		**		**		30		93		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		20		310		0		0		180		11196		180		1779		**		**		0		0		70		131		0		0		0		0		20		35		0		0		70		127		0		0		30		87		0		0		0		0		0		0		180		2150		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		180		1648		180		1744		0		0		0		0		50		141		130		546		130		532		0		0

		016		$100,000 under $200,000		300		90		190		30		260		20		170		150		780		290		**		**		**		0		30		60		40161		300		40515		290		35229		90		21		70		171		60		142		0		0		60		1410		30		153		**		**		60		2934		0		30		126		30		560		30		1861		80		354		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		100		2298		14300		**		**		50		80		60		57		70		238		30		10		100		367		70		685		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		215		80		1036		0		0		300		32618		300		6099		**		**		0		0		80		117		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		50		80		0		0		60		323		0		0		0		0		**		**		300		6480		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		300		5983		300		6255		**		**		**		**		110		613		180		826		180		821		0		0

		016		$200,000 or more		80		**		70		**		80		**		70		30		280		130		0		0		0		0		**		**		24080		80		24328		80		16280		50		49		30		79		20		56		0		0		20		1176		20		407		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		20		248		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		1268		13621		**		**		**		**		30		42		40		203		**		**		50		252		40		430		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		119		**		**		0		0		80		21417		80		5269		50		100		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		80		5065		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		5257		80		5540		40		19		40		22		40		686		50		337		40		225		0		0



		020		Anchorage Municipality		145,530		75,820		49,870		16,180		125,730		10,510		57,810		91,400		265,720		80,970		4,040		420		3,650		90		20,000		29,280		11,095,802		145,360		11,250,556		123,460		7,887,318		39,900		75,298		34,210		222,343		30,210		167,146		1,100		1,588		20,640		370,289		24,200		497,624		11,290		250,462		26,140		889,562		280		31,820		58,471		15,330		238,397		8,180		651,902		35,020		154,754		2,840		717		1,290		30,323		3,210		31,655		2,390		11,264		12,050		12,686		1,630		3,323		630		7,978		40,770		903,060		5,896,748		6,220		72,973		13,230		15,570		2,910		3,273		37,560		212,171		7,650		3,980		39,480		238,013		34,170		341,992		1,040		4,684		3,410		2,045		2,960		5,323		1,190		7,794		29,870		178,223		8,510		61,570		710		8,319		126,650		8,558,077		127,860		1,716,450		2,230		9,512		1,710		2,422		47,120		57,517		8,880		8,046		6,800		4,220		8,750		8,749		8,630		1,511		23,330		28,504		1,280		1,272		16,220		62,212		3,660		35,019		4,020		37,822		5,430		4,904		136,950		1,993,874		18,670		40,868		15,990		36,575		12,490		17,404		6,530		5,676		1,350		1,405		117,080		1,658,934		121,640		1,756,008		4,290		6,173		4,780		15,634		33,930		167,459		108,160		402,101		104,700		327,269		4,220		74,834

		020		Under $1		1180		720		350		60		780		210		740		310		1830		350		0		0		0		0		40		470		-133662		1010		-131890		400		19463		440		4068		290		2509		260		1647		0		0		460		-10483		380		6982		80		2450		160		4212		30		50		119		0		0		290		-46430		340		1772		0		0		0		0		70		727		**		**		70		86		80		296		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		70		67		0		0		0		0		50		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		1		0		0		150		538		90		1046		100		1069		0		0		600		6716		120		126		80		90		60		89		50		40		60		111		30		66		210		734		20		36		0		0		110		315		540		6285		480		4473		80		1812

		020		$1 under $10,000		18210		16220		640		1060		14220		2150		6090		8020		13280		2710		1100		110		1000		40		1570		2230		82991		18210		85157		11650		58003		2300		736		2610		3243		2180		2350		**		**		1590		3739		1160		688		330		1163		850		3973		**		6800		8688		40		160		160		-546		1870		2166		**		**		0		0		70		247		70		232		290		267		250		782		0		0		510		8292		2570		300		3021		80		75		30		21		370		1611		60		41		430		1793		290		2254		0		0		**		**		40		79		0		0		250		306		180		606		0		0		7370		6540		7710		696		0		0		20		9		570		23		180		3		0		0		70		12		30		1		290		6		0		0		1320		887		220		2407		230		2352		30		8		12520		10901		4190		3742		3760		3433		1040		573		620		536		140		125		7310		674		8580		1650		0		0		0		0		4880		695		11110		9953		10990		9713		140		240

		020		$10,000 under $25,000		23660		17140		2030		3830		20640		1650		8220		17870		33650		9990		980		80		900		20		4860		3060		417964		23660		423312		20510		341341		2530		1433		2950		5398		2330		3750		50		24		2720		20365		1350		2638		750		5546		2220		23541		**		6700		11802		990		2091		310		-683		3750		5348		100		20		**		**		190		625		180		612		1100		944		130		355		**		**		1300		20952		23709		640		6728		260		120		100		70		950		3939		200		184		1120		4411		790		5911		30		140		70		23		120		190		**		**		740		1735		380		1665		**		**		18080		131046		18830		13812		0		0		140		44		6320		1989		260		12		230		59		1800		1102		2360		386		1900		400		50		24		2300		3742		760		7795		780		7773		1420		814		22570		64009		6910		21284		5960		19440		4830		6361		1390		1192		390		274		14930		11824		16610		16596		0		0		0		0		2340		2491		20920		49840		20780		49453		180		387

		020		$25,000 under $50,000		34040		20600		6020		6180		30400		1860		11720		26270		59110		19300		1100		130		980		30		7110		4650		1242829		34040		1256040		30930		1065794		4710		3573		4780		9704		3920		6890		100		97		3380		32030		2550		6566		1370		13481		3860		69636		20		9790		17040		2820		19363		660		1466		7090		13211		250		57		100		736		380		1427		490		1687		3690		3605		130		283		30		35		4350		68690		170665		1320		13300		1190		599		320		287		3450		13450		750		683		3950		15154		3170		24195		90		480		210		159		540		1035		50		114		2650		7954		1020		5969		50		252		32930		701898		33070		87896		0		0		820		450		13540		11955		670		47		1340		798		2910		2901		4950		903		7370		6949		220		256		2520		6245		1660		14716		1700		15216		2190		1405		33440		156243		7290		15657		6070		13563		5380		8438		1740		1469		510		499		27830		75941		28900		84345		0		0		0		0		4660		7247		29260		78981		29000		77882		350		1099

		020		$50,000 under $75,000		21030		10650		6970		2690		18380		1260		8220		14440		40430		12440		530		80		460		0		3060		4650		1293476		21030		1307697		18410		1033573		5560		4337		4560		11768		3960		8492		130		121		2860		31387		3000		10016		1730		22898		4270		117846		30		4420		9284		2940		40814		760		7434		5980		14221		550		131		100		1005		320		1967		480		1952		2940		3214		290		449		30		73		6610		110736		414330		1270		14459		1840		1069		430		355		5940		24221		1130		673		6360		26528		5540		44351		170		823		380		236		990		1783		70		121		4170		13389		1380		7679		70		513		20920		888714		20880		130748		**		**		400		800		7800		11545		950		113		1070		667		1510		1753		1290		221		5360		8309		220		263		2120		6270		640		6076		730		6882		890		873		20760		164664		160		59		120		49		980		1563		930		834		180		208		19900		119202		20160		127164		0		0		0		0		4680		11091		16300		48182		15990		46398		400		1785

		020		$75,000 under $100,000		14210		5090		7580		1200		12300		970		6100		9000		31430		9640		180		0		180		0		1670		3940		1234286		14210		1248445		12240		931767		5320		5284		3980		13887		3530		9630		170		193		2450		34438		2890		14078		1650		28633		3990		139955		20		2270		5725		2590		45224		790		9646		4070		14159		450		114		110		1118		340		2224		340		1716		1420		1538		80		130		50		124		6360		118358		554954		980		10653		1980		1223		420		434		5920		26578		1090		497		6180		29032		5510		48859		130		591		460		361		980		1891		80		142		4440		17957		1320		8036		80		575		14180		905776		14150		143041		60		111		180		530		5610		9249		1050		203		940		614		990		1147		0		0		3970		6761		180		210		1850		6527		220		2130		290		2749		410		544		14040		166509		0		0		0		0		150		266		590		515		70		188		13990		133792		14060		141781		0		0		0		0		3870		12228		10310		36598		9970		34750		420		1848

		020		$100,000 under $200,000		24410		4400		18780		940		21250		1700		11120		12730		62360		19190		150		20		130		0		1540		7280		3363583		24410		3401347		21500		2485625		12270		15050		9360		45484		8600		32969		390		522		4990		105267		7580		71468		3760		98869		8070		369192		100		1650		5232		4480		93072		2350		52047		8530		37764		1210		324		430		7055		770		7118		680		3692		2540		3032		670		1028		170		588		14850		328605		2096166		1480		19431		5330		4419		1080		1208		14300		80156		2950		1303		14690		88033		13230		138592		420		1612		1310		772		290		345		330		796		11640		58051		2870		18418		250		2190		24390		2669189		24370		479200		280		574		150		589		9620		11791		3020		940		2490		1644		1470		1834		0		0		4410		6078		450		316		3850		17448		70		849		170		1607		380		810		24280		512726		0		0		0		0		50		114		1210		1090		**		**		24310		467409		24340		488674		260		71		110		46		9170		44238		15180		67518		14240		59724		1170		7794

		020		$200,000 or more		8790		1000		7500		220		7760		710		5600		2760		23630		7350		0		0		0		0		150		3000		3594335		8790		3660448		7820		1951752		6770		40817		5680		130350		5430		101418		260		631		2190		153546		5290		385188		1620		77422		2720		161207		80		140		581		1470		37673		2860		628968		3390		66113		280		71		550		20409		1070		17320		150		1373		0		0		0		0		350		7158		6790		247427		2634354		230		5381		2550		8065		530		898		6630		62216		1470		599		6750		73062		5640		77830		200		1038		980		494		0		0		660		6621		5980		78831		1360		19197		260		4789		8780		3254914		8780		860990		1890		8827		**		**		3610		10964		2750		6728		730		438		0		0		0		0		**		**		160		203		2110		20555		0		0		20		174		110		450		8740		912106		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8780		850026		8780		895064		4010		6066		4670		15588		4220		89154		4540		104744		3250		44876		1480		59869



		050		Bethel Census Area		6,950		3,560		1,950		1,260		6,090		510		1,300		4,400		14,970		6,890		2,070		2,020		50		750		1,460		930		256,258		6,940		258,239		6,200		219,304		460		270		1,250		1,502		1,020		1,131		20		16		810		4,583		180		1,068		100		1,519		640		14,795		0		2,070		4,427		260		3,176		70		2,036		1,100		1,981		210		59		0		0		20		91		30		115		310		299		50		91		0		0		360		7,270		44,518		50		413		80		221		140		253		110		329		60		14		280		884		240		2,165		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		240		1,788		110		1,451		0		0		4,370		162,473		4,890		27,641		30		61		0		0		2,030		1,928		40		3		120		76		170		127		240		30		1,720		1,633		0		0		590		1,089		0		0		0		0		150		109		6,330		41,317		2,460		5,527		2,270		5,241		1,490		2,129		110		79		0		0		3,860		25,710		4,180		27,027		50		28		30		30		1,320		2,401		5,360		16,728		5,330		16,444		30		233

		050		Under $1		40		30		**		**		30		**		30		**		60		**		0		0		0		0		**		20		-2638		30		-2638		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		20		-481		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		91		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		050		$1 under $10,000		2390		1830		180		350		2080		180		290		1020		2940		1150		1140		1120		20		360		310		240		9458		2390		9530		1880		6581		30		19		340		196		280		159		0		0		130		152		**		**		**		**		70		251		0		660		968		**		**		**		**		120		72		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		54		0		0		20		248		355		20		182		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		720		402		950		42		0		0		0		0		220		3		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		220		3		0		0		100		58		0		0		0		0		0		0		1860		1579		980		900		950		873		290		117		**		**		0		0		730		38		840		99		0		0		0		0		660		41		1510		1521		1510		1518		**		**

		050		$10,000 under $25,000		1460		690		360		370		1280		110		230		1120		3500		1720		440		410		30		240		380		190		24605		1460		24731		1360		20359		40		12		270		246		230		194		0		0		190		107		40		135		30		156		120		1096		0		590		1392		30		71		**		**		170		126		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		40		25		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		114		30		254		0		0		740		4377		970		459		0		0		0		0		390		56		**		**		0		0		20		11		50		6		320		39		0		0		130		145		0		0		0		0		50		33		1420		5575		860		2986		780		2885		650		865		30		23		0		0		620		402		740		588		0		0		0		0		100		106		1350		5089		1350		5085		**		**

		050		$25,000 under $50,000		1310		530		410		320		1180		80		220		1090		3560		1850		290		290		**		150		410		140		47385		1310		47651		1270		41831		50		4		240		241		190		180		**		**		150		710		**		**		**		**		110		1819		0		490		1249		70		386		30		38		210		266		30		8		0		0		**		**		**		**		90		77		0		0		0		0		30		479		1198		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		30		63		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		1160		21639		1220		2675		0		0		0		0		650		504		**		**		30		16		60		31		160		20		540		428		0		0		100		182		0		0		0		0		70		45		1300		7300		600		1633		540		1483		470		1013		30		16		0		0		840		2171		910		2405		0		0		0		0		110		211		1200		5082		1200		5079		**		**

		050		$50,000 under $75,000		720		260		290		130		640		50		160		580		1920		910		110		110		**		0		190		110		44090		720		44438		700		39179		70		18		140		145		100		88		20		16		100		825		30		67		30		499		100		1989		0		210		495		50		743		**		**		220		348		60		14		0		0		**		**		30		115		100		112		**		**		0		0		60		1024		3531		**		**		40		41		30		40		30		68		30		5		40		88		50		407		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		214		30		334		0		0		720		28903		720		4156		0		0		0		0		370		643		**		**		40		23		60		50		30		4		330		582		0		0		80		151		0		0		0		0		30		31		720		5591		20		8		**		**		80		134		20		18		0		0		640		3514		660		3731		0		0		0		0		90		203		630		2059		620		2035		0		0

		050		$75,000 under $100,000		400		120		220		50		350		30		100		280		1130		510		50		50		**		0		90		90		35150		400		35394		380		30189		70		28		90		105		70		85		**		**		70		805		30		16		**		**		80		2427		0		80		187		40		644		**		**		130		244		50		14		0		0		**		**		**		**		30		22		20		37		0		0		60		1041		4811		30		231		**		**		20		30		**		**		**		**		40		84		30		274		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		261		**		**		0		0		400		25812		400		4139		**		**		0		0		180		383		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		170		354		0		0		60		136		0		0		0		0		**		**		400		4798		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		22		0		0		400		3756		400		3980		0		0		0		0		100		267		310		1115		300		1074		30		233

		050		$100,000 under $200,000		530		100		410		40		440		60		210		280		1590		660		40		40		**		0		80		110		72521		530		73040		520		62670		150		64		130		285		110		208		**		**		130		1150		50		529		40		864		120		4717		0		40		136		70		1332		40		1998		210		519		70		23		0		0		**		**		**		**		50		63		**		**		0		0		140		3236		19880		**		**		40		180		60		103		60		163		30		9		120		428		110		1043		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		767		50		863		0		0		530		58360		530		10632		30		61		0		0		190		316		40		3		50		37		30		35		0		0		140		227		0		0		100		230		0		0		0		0		**		**		530		11234		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		530		10315		530		10621		**		**		0		0		210		889		320		1479		320		1438		**		**

		050		$200,000 or more		100		**		80		**		90		**		60		30		270		90		0		0		0		0		**		30		25687		100		26093		90		18495		50		125		40		284		40		217		**		**		20		1315		30		321		**		**		40		2496		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		40		406		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		1242		14743		0		0		**		**		30		80		20		98		**		**		50		221		50		441		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		432		**		**		0		0		100		22980		100		5538		**		**		0		0		30		23		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		187		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		5240		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		5514		100		5603		50		28		30		30		50		684		40		383		30		215		**		**



		060		Bristol Bay Borough		480		300		160		40		390		50		230		230		760		170		0		0		0		0		50		100		27,648		480		28,200		390		19,529		110		23		230		791		220		674		0		0		190		1,883		50		340		0		0		70		2,182		0		80		217		50		759		20		628		220		552		0		0		0		0		20		111		0		0		30		32		0		0		0		0		40		854		3,812		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		58		0		0		30		106		30		180		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		110		0		0		0		0		410		21,229		410		3,541		0		0		0		0		100		88		0		0		0		0		20		16		0		0		60		63		0		0		160		385		0		0		0		0		0		0		450		3,949		50		81		30		61		20		19		0		0		0		0		390		3,453		430		3,909		0		0		0		0		170		639		300		714		280		670		0		0

		060		Under $1		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		060		$1 under $10,000		80		70		**		**		60		30		40		20		70		**		0		0		0		0		20		**		-362		80		-346		50		235		**		**		30		85		30		81		0		0		30		-27		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		30		48		0		0		**		**		30		16		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		38		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		2		40		23		0		0		0		0		40		36		40		29		40		27		0		0

		060		$10,000 under $25,000		70		60		40		**		60		**		30		40		90		30		0		0		0		0		**		40		1278		70		1328		60		887		30		12		30		79		30		75		0		0		30		224		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		20		216		0		0		30		50		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		440		60		43		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		16		0		0		30		21		0		0		30		33		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		173		50		81		30		61		20		19		0		0		0		0		50		37		60		71		0		0		0		0		**		**		50		126		50		126		0		0

		060		$25,000 under $50,000		110		80		**		40		90		**		50		70		160		40		0		0		0		0		30		**		4120		110		4203		90		3066		**		**		50		134		50		123		0		0		40		534		30		23		0		0		**		**		0		20		67		**		**		20		628		50		83		0		0		0		0		20		111		0		0		30		32		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		110		2527		110		309		0		0		0		0		50		33		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		40		93		0		0		0		0		0		0		110		452		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		100		283		110		380		0		0		0		0		40		100		80		169		70		168		0		0

		060		$50,000 under $75,000		70		40		20		**		60		**		30		40		120		30		0		0		0		0		**		30		4600		70		4682		60		3519		40		4		40		109		30		99		0		0		20		272		**		**		0		0		40		1089		0		30		102		**		**		0		0		30		82		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		30		180		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		110		0		0		0		0		70		3439		70		522		0		0		0		0		30		38		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		42		0		0		40		125		0		0		0		0		0		0		70		592		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		70		501		70		555		0		0		0		0		30		88		50		124		50		124		0		0

		060		$75,000 under $100,000		60		50		30		**		50		20		30		30		110		20		0		0		0		0		**		**		5022		60		5148		50		3738		**		**		30		142		30		117		0		0		30		417		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		30		543		**		**		30		126		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		40		854		3812		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		58		0		0		30		106		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		60		3900		60		623		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		737		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		606		60		685		0		0		0		0		20		75		40		126		30		107		0		0

		060		$100,000 under $200,000		90		**		70		**		70		**		50		30		210		50		0		0		0		0		**		30		12990		90		13185		80		8084		40		7		50		242		50		179		0		0		40		463		20		317		0		0		30		1093		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		50		195		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		90		10903		90		2042		0		0		0		0		20		17		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		114		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		1957		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		2024		90		2195		0		0		0		0		40		340		40		140		40		118		0		0

		060		$200,000 or more		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0



		068		Denali Borough		1,190		680		410		60		1,040		50		500		760		1,990		460		0		0		0		0		130		260		79,578		1,190		80,558		1,030		56,584		370		307		250		743		220		485		0		0		190		1,436		190		2,249		70		1,524		200		7,345		0		330		824		150		2,138		70		5,548		290		980		0		0		0		0		30		269		30		183		90		99		0		0		0		0		160		2,928		19,028		20		198		40		78		0		0		70		223		0		0		130		410		110		854		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		110		782		50		212		0		0		1,080		60,692		1,090		10,998		0		0		30		21		330		331		60		5		20		13		80		59		50		12		140		204		0		0		130		312		70		753		80		819		60		42		1,140		12,732		100		122		80		99		40		48		60		53		30		16		1,010		10,604		1,030		11,087		0		0		0		0		270		1,016		900		2,460		870		2,168		30		251

		068		Under $1		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**

		068		$1 under $10,000		120		110		20		**		100		**		40		50		100		**		0		0		0		0		**		20		341		120		341		90		451		**		**		**		**		30		10		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		20		179		0		40		47		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		44		40		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		90		84		30		23		30		19		**		**		**		**		0		0		40		5		50		11		0		0		0		0		20		3		80		77		80		75		0		0

		068		$10,000 under $25,000		200		170		**		30		180		30		60		150		230		40		0		0		0		0		40		30		3464		200		3594		190		2846		40		5		30		19		**		**		0		0		40		282		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		60		101		**		**		**		**		50		130		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		40		31		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		180		1234		180		132		0		0		**		**		60		21		0		0		0		0		60		31		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		48		20		257		20		273		**		**		200		427		40		63		50		80		**		**		30		31		30		16		140		110		150		159		0		0		0		0		30		43		180		310		170		305		**		**

		068		$25,000 under $50,000		270		200		40		**		230		**		100		200		370		60		0		0		0		0		40		50		9924		270		10130		230		7765		70		61		50		114		50		75		0		0		40		555		50		130		**		**		30		777		0		90		272		40		166		30		270		60		206		0		0		0		0		30		269		30		183		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		357		978		**		**		20		26		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		260		6292		270		802		0		0		30		21		60		46		**		**		20		13		**		**		50		12		30		23		0		0		30		93		50		496		60		546		60		42		260		1212		30		36		**		**		40		48		30		22		**		**		250		755		250		873		0		0		0		0		50		102		220		437		220		430		**		**

		068		$50,000 under $75,000		190		100		70		30		160		20		70		120		330		80		0		0		0		0		20		40		11583		190		11717		170		9771		70		35		40		67		30		47		0		0		50		181		30		125		**		**		30		945		0		70		197		20		316		**		**		50		134		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		30		41		0		0		0		0		30		616		1948		20		198		**		**		0		0		40		111		0		0		40		86		40		286		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		215		20		82		0		0		190		8226		190		1276		0		0		**		**		60		61		30		1		**		**		**		**		**		**		30		53		0		0		30		67		**		**		**		**		**		**		190		1540		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		180		1215		180		1295		0		0		0		0		50		134		140		375		140		370		30		251

		068		$75,000 under $100,000		160		50		90		**		140		**		80		100		340		90		0		0		0		0		30		50		13592		160		13697		130		9660		70		84		50		153		40		92		0		0		**		**		40		178		40		493		50		1810		0		40		102		40		747		20		491		40		105		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		566		2579		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		75		20		183		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		131		**		**		0		0		160		10310		160		1606		0		0		0		0		60		83		**		**		**		**		20		28		0		0		40		65		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		150		1830		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		150		1523		150		1544		0		0		0		0		40		98		110		383		110		379		**		**

		068		$100,000 under $200,000		210		50		160		**		190		**		120		140		540		170		0		0		0		0		**		70		26679		210		27084		190		20641		90		80		80		390		70		261		0		0		60		418		50		742		30		1031		70		3634		0		30		105		50		909		**		**		90		405		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		20		27		0		0		0		0		70		1389		13523		**		**		20		52		0		0		30		112		0		0		60		249		50		385		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		436		30		130		0		0		210		21601		210		3771		0		0		0		0		90		120		30		4		**		**		**		**		0		0		40		63		0		0		40		104		0		0		0		0		**		**		210		4066		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		210		3671		210		3787		0		0		0		0		80		636		170		878		150		609		**		**

		068		$200,000 or more		40		**		30		**		40		**		30		**		80		20		0		0		0		0		**		**		13995		40		13995		30		5450		30		42		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		20		1074		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		20		4787		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		40		12985		40		3406		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		3573		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		3325		40		3418		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**



		070		Dillingham Census Area		2,270		1,290		590		320		2,080		100		1,440		1,050		4,230		1,660		180		120		50		30		200		420		99,609		2,270		101,312		1,730		73,152		220		268		1,540		4,085		1,490		3,847		0		0		730		9,261		130		1,608		30		450		200		6,006		0		440		845		140		1,749		40		1,003		800		1,703		60		19		0		0		30		218		0		0		110		119		30		46		0		0		150		3,086		19,336		0		0		0		0		80		108		120		427		0		0		140		567		110		964		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		110		850		20		153		0		0		1,650		68,986		1,770		11,695		0		0		0		0		670		652		20		0		40		23		70		52		90		14		530		548		0		0		640		1,483		0		0		0		0		30		25		1,850		14,086		410		876		350		732		310		387		20		12		0		0		1,450		11,041		1,710		12,731		20		13		30		17		750		2,176		1,360		3,733		1,350		3,586		0		0

		070		Under $1		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		070		$1 under $10,000		680		570		30		60		610		40		440		150		690		220		120		80		30		30		30		100		1572		680		1629		340		1185		**		**		470		796		460		779		0		0		160		300		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		150		199		**		**		**		**		140		57		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		327		538		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		240		225		310		17		0		0		0		0		70		2		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		60		2		0		0		130		76		0		0		0		0		0		0		370		288		160		138		140		114		50		17		20		12		0		0		240		15		340		92		0		0		0		0		250		50		290		242		280		236		0		0

		070		$10,000 under $25,000		460		290		70		90		420		40		290		240		810		310		60		40		20		**		50		70		7738		460		7884		350		4380		40		7		330		928		320		884		0		0		170		1476		40		87		0		0		50		375		0		110		189		20		52		0		0		170		146		20		5		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		300		1978		340		177		0		0		0		0		140		24		**		**		20		8		**		**		30		7		100		9		0		0		160		222		0		0		0		0		**		**		380		1097		150		524		130		453		130		161		**		**		0		0		230		152		310		381		0		0		0		0		120		172		320		885		320		885		0		0

		070		$25,000 under $50,000		430		220		100		90		400		**		280		280		920		390		**		**		**		**		60		80		15926		430		16188		390		12017		30		17		300		819		290		779		0		0		150		1843		**		**		**		**		30		580		0		80		203		40		213		**		**		180		262		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		50		49		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		20		153		0		0		410		8543		420		978		0		0		0		0		180		166		0		0		**		**		50		30		60		7		150		142		0		0		130		287		0		0		0		0		30		25		410		1760		100		214		80		165		100		162		**		**		0		0		320		812		370		1108		0		0		0		0		110		288		320		936		320		925		0		0

		070		$50,000 under $75,000		280		120		100		50		260		**		180		180		680		300		**		0		**		0		30		40		17036		280		17322		270		13967		30		4		190		606		180		589		0		0		90		1333		30		101		30		450		40		851		0		60		151		30		449		0		0		120		286		20		6		0		0		30		218		0		0		40		52		30		46		0		0		40		640		3205		0		0		0		0		30		31		50		147		0		0		60		192		40		336		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		168		**		**		0		0		280		11543		280		1620		0		0		0		0		130		198		20		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		110		189		0		0		80		205		0		0		0		0		**		**		280		2047		**		**		**		**		30		47		**		**		0		0		250		1422		270		1645		0		0		0		0		80		231		200		630		200		624		0		0

		070		$75,000 under $100,000		140		40		80		30		130		20		80		80		360		150		**		**		0		0		30		40		11818		140		11976		130		9437		30		6		80		294		80		276		0		0		50		1108		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		40		103		**		**		**		**		60		158		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		140		8877		140		1386		0		0		0		0		60		127		**		**		**		**		20		22		0		0		50		108		0		0		50		172		0		0		0		0		0		0		130		1460		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		130		1259		140		1440		0		0		0		0		50		263		90		280		90		279		0		0

		070		$100,000 under $200,000		230		50		170		**		210		**		140		120		650		260		**		0		**		0		**		60		30480		230		31274		210		23198		70		145		140		492		130		433		0		0		110		3201		40		200		**		**		80		4200		0		**		**		50		1035		40		1003		130		794		20		8		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		18		**		**		0		0		70		1306		9106		0		0		0		0		50		77		70		280		0		0		60		263		70		628		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		288		**		**		0		0		230		24677		230		4431		0		0		0		0		90		135		**		**		20		15		**		**		0		0		60		98		0		0		90		521		0		0		0		0		**		**		230		4451		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		230		4299		230		4686		**		**		0		0		110		723		120		479		140		637		0		0

		070		$200,000 or more		50		**		40		0		50		**		30		**		120		30		0		0		0		0		**		30		15039		50		15039		40		8968		20		89		30		150		30		107		0		0		**		**		20		1220		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		813		6487		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		20		112		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		394		**		**		0		0		50		13143		50		3086		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		2983		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		3082		50		3379		20		13		30		17		30		449		20		281		**		**		0		0



		090		Fairbanks North Star Borough		46,100		23,240		17,550		3,900		40,750		2,470		17,800		31,510		85,690		25,330		730		140		610		0		7,480		8,650		3,063,280		46,040		3,096,638		39,790		2,221,168		11,520		16,396		9,900		42,532		8,790		31,701		330		390		5,960		60,690		6,600		112,024		3,110		56,834		8,810		322,480		220		9,960		19,833		4,880		70,020		2,450		125,292		10,490		33,358		880		223		160		2,560		790		7,426		700		3,298		3,900		4,081		570		1,002		220		2,877		8,740		175,438		1,081,498		1,470		17,286		2,360		3,104		1,460		1,658		7,840		34,810		1,010		586		8,360		40,850		7,040		58,429		180		747		600		331		600		1,108		220		614		5,820		39,984		2,150		14,827		140		1,877		40,600		2,280,212		40,870		415,456		380		1,473		450		658		15,020		19,078		2,250		1,095		2,020		1,264		3,070		2,927		2,820		521		8,190		10,795		360		500		4,330		11,387		950		9,059		1,030		9,828		1,640		1,485		43,710		494,040		5,520		11,520		4,750		10,435		3,850		5,481		2,190		1,886		360		441		37,450		396,376		38,670		414,580		470		605		760		1,935		9,410		39,073		35,750		118,039		35,000		102,929		970		14,844

		090		Under $1		340		220		100		**		260		40		220		130		510		80		0		0		0		0		**		140		-20040		280		-19431		130		6874		140		354		90		404		80		265		0		0		150		-2191		100		536		20		343		60		868		**		**		**		0		0		90		-12034		80		609		0		0		0		0		30		381		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		40		96		20		264		20		278		0		0		180		1687		20		17		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		50		116		**		**		0		0		20		58		170		1631		160		1433		**		**

		090		$1 under $10,000		5510		4890		240		290		4360		580		1710		2750		3980		750		180		20		160		0		560		580		26049		5510		26734		3760		19868		640		165		860		813		700		528		20		7		430		626		310		270		90		389		230		1131		30		1920		2374		**		**		70		-424		540		685		**		**		0		0		20		77		**		**		100		82		100		295		0		0		100		1742		471		60		774		**		**		**		**		70		238		**		**		80		251		60		358		0		0		**		**		30		39		0		0		50		54		40		79		0		0		2210		2069		2330		212		0		0		**		**		160		5		40		1		0		0		**		**		**		**		100		2		0		0		360		228		60		673		60		652		**		**		3940		3453		1220		1121		1150		1057		330		231		200		175		50		52		2210		207		2540		456		0		0		0		0		1330		174		3590		3170		3560		3109		50		232

		090		$10,000 under $25,000		7750		5800		790		830		6960		370		2420		6170		10200		2360		190		20		170		0		1670		930		139241		7750		140910		6820		117602		820		528		1030		1398		860		974		**		**		730		4145		420		623		210		1439		740		9002		**		1960		3459		300		651		110		-387		1100		1669		30		7		**		**		50		206		60		203		410		346		40		98		0		0		290		4748		5385		150		1827		80		24		50		24		180		602		60		88		240		890		150		1030		20		98		**		**		**		**		**		**		150		437		90		473		**		**		6260		47710		6410		5066		0		0		50		13		1850		581		80		4		60		16		590		344		750		114		460		99		**		**		570		892		210		2123		210		2142		400		232		7410		19717		1810		5048		1510		4648		1180		1523		430		364		110		94		5390		4485		5770		5657		0		0		0		0		680		662		6940		14711		6890		14501		70		210

		090		$25,000 under $50,000		11320		6560		2860		1360		10310		430		3650		9180		20020		5900		220		70		160		0		2730		1370		410058		11320		414522		10370		356251		1620		940		1620		2682		1390		1956		50		30		1090		7413		850		1792		390		3594		1240		24988		30		2730		5072		910		6124		250		938		2360		4464		80		19		**		**		100		490		160		609		1210		1239		50		88		**		**		940		15129		36509		290		3532		240		189		150		151		720		2263		140		65		850		2707		650		4748		**		**		40		12		110		227		**		**		500		1770		250		1786		**		**		10990		229051		11000		28515		0		0		200		124		4370		3674		200		17		410		222		1000		922		1560		324		2360		2136		50		33		780		1658		390		3439		410		3716		640		393		11150		53137		2390		5307		2030		4709		1870		2925		600		493		130		159		9210		24841		9540		27083		0		0		0		0		1320		1892		9970		27924		9910		27692		80		232

		090		$50,000 under $75,000		6920		3040		2900		740		6120		330		2780		4990		14590		4770		90		30		70		0		1230		1470		426477		6920		430730		6080		340204		1850		1397		1420		3223		1270		2352		50		49		900		7033		950		3839		500		6001		1520		44360		30		1580		3760		990		12862		300		2336		1900		4253		140		33		50		436		90		448		150		625		890		956		100		138		30		54		1520		24529		95793		330		3870		400		263		240		220		1320		4696		190		70		1440		5302		1220		8598		20		122		70		43		190		366		60		70		860		3714		340		2070		40		156		6890		291067		6880		42163		**		**		110		154		2890		4430		310		32		400		251		550		584		510		83		2060		3342		60		64		630		1611		180		1611		190		1752		300		296		6840		54093		80		27		60		21		390		645		330		281		50		104		6480		37733		6580		39949		0		0		0		0		1370		3132		5530		17193		5450		16876		120		318

		090		$75,000 under $100,000		4880		1520		2870		380		4340		220		2130		3390		11440		3690		50		0		50		0		640		1260		423547		4880		426873		4260		324115		1680		1219		1250		3545		1130		2521		70		56		800		7471		890		4293		530		8430		1390		52058		30		930		2477		880		14929		270		2577		1340		3326		150		37		**		**		70		461		110		571		500		560		30		35		20		33		1560		25881		135857		230		2548		430		355		260		275		1420		5256		190		106		1510		6062		1310		9782		30		116		80		44		210		405		**		**		970		4782		390		2018		**		**		4880		314767		4880		49123		**		**		50		154		1980		3592		300		37		320		213		390		414		0		0		1520		2719		50		76		570		1474		70		742		90		787		140		193		4850		58022		0		0		0		0		80		157		210		188		20		32		4810		45531		4830		47532		0		0		0		0		1120		3020		3760		13436		3690		12837		100		359

		090		$100,000 under $200,000		7820		1070		6410		270		6990		420		3800		4450		20820		6590		**		0		**		0		620		2270		1054363		7820		1063149		7000		776834		3630		4083		2720		11764		2490		8886		100		131		1480		17581		2210		21978		1040		23971		2960		140385		70		810		2606		1460		27313		770		17935		2540		8786		410		111		70		1102		200		1817		180		937		790		898		250		348		70		292		3400		70583		472110		370		4294		970		935		640		792		3240		15098		360		223		3330		17269		2940		25996		80		303		280		135		60		71		70		204		2490		15982		860		5623		60		327		7810		845458		7810		149219		90		190		40		213		3150		4504		870		268		720		487		540		663		0		0		1690		2497		160		236		1060		3339		20		207		50		501		130		261		7780		159647		0		0		0		0		**		**		420		385		**		**		7790		144714		7800		149345		30		10		20		11		2750		11957		5050		22142		4820		20515		290		1626

		090		$200,000 or more		1560		140		1380		30		1410		80		1090		450		4130		1190		0		0		0		0		30		630		603585		1560		613151		1370		279420		1140		7710		910		18703		870		14219		40		117		380		18612		870		78693		330		12667		670		49688		30		30		85		340		8141		590		114351		630		9566		70		16		40		1022		230		3546		40		353		0		0		0		0		100		2498		930		32826		335373		40		441		240		1338		120		196		890		6657		70		34		910		8369		710		7917		30		108		130		97		0		0		90		340		800		13245		180		2778		40		1394		1560		550090		1560		141158		290		1283		0		0		620		2292		450		736		110		75		0		0		0		0		**		**		40		91		320		2089		0		0		0		0		30		110		1560		144284		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1560		138865		1560		144442		440		595		740		1924		820		18178		740		17832		520		5966		260		11867



		100		Haines Borough		1,310		700		480		80		1,050		90		550		630		2,150		480		0		0		0		0		110		430		76,535		1,300		78,263		970		37,830		450		980		350		2,302		260		1,521		0		0		390		4,421		290		6,186		120		2,126		290		9,512		0		250		523		230		2,745		120		5,102		460		1,728		30		9		0		0		100		420		40		189		80		81		0		0		0		0		210		4,413		25,514		60		499		20		45		140		169		170		577		20		7		210		853		130		1,063		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		150		1,007		70		476		0		0		1,070		55,463		1,070		10,065		0		0		50		65		330		348		80		32		0		0		40		36		50		10		160		197		0		0		310		956		120		1,173		140		1,339		70		62		1,170		11,393		190		301		140		204		80		92		0		0		40		45		980		8,943		1,080		10,356		0		0		20		159		400		1,652		860		2,906		800		1,862		60		993

		100		Under $1		30		20		20		**		20		**		**		**		30		**		0		0		0		0		0		**		-1049		20		-1049		**		**		20		8		**		**		**		**		0		0		20		-314		20		20		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		100		$1 under $10,000		190		160		**		**		140		30		80		80		150		20		0		0		0		0		**		60		963		190		1009		120		645		**		**		30		33		20		14		0		0		40		160		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		60		84		0		0		**		**		50		46		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		20		18		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		70		59		70		6		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		40		39		**		**		**		**		0		0		150		109		60		34		40		25		**		**		0		0		**		**		70		6		100		46		0		0		0		0		60		23		120		81		120		80		0		0

		100		$10,000 under $25,000		280		200		40		30		220		30		90		160		380		80		0		0		0		0		30		70		4810		280		4967		210		3017		70		37		60		158		40		91		0		0		70		686		40		70		**		**		60		617		0		60		110		**		**		40		342		90		157		**		**		0		0		40		79		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		17		**		**		0		0		**		**		20		128		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		89		**		**		0		0		210		1421		210		144		0		0		**		**		40		10		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		70		122		40		438		40		464		**		**		250		600		80		163		60		121		40		48		0		0		**		**		180		134		220		265		0		0		0		0		50		67		220		400		210		366		**		**

		100		$25,000 under $50,000		310		170		90		50		250		**		110		170		520		120		0		0		0		0		60		80		11252		310		11567		250		7314		90		149		60		170		40		78		0		0		100		1389		50		241		40		186		60		1155		0		70		153		70		355		**		**		120		315		**		**		0		0		**		**		40		189		30		24		0		0		0		0		40		521		1279		30		214		**		**		**		**		30		106		20		7		40		126		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		300		6300		300		764		0		0		30		14		100		72		**		**		0		0		**		**		50		10		70		56		0		0		80		243		50		482		60		513		50		33		290		1237		50		104		40		58		40		44		0		0		40		45		260		692		280		968		0		0		0		0		90		214		220		481		210		468		30		42

		100		$50,000 under $75,000		190		80		100		**		150		30		90		90		370		80		0		0		0		0		**		80		11817		190		12106		150		7068		80		72		70		141		50		80		0		0		60		1045		50		290		40		417		60		2018		0		30		89		60		647		30		301		70		289		30		9		0		0		30		111		**		**		30		39		0		0		0		0		40		733		2696		**		**		20		45		30		26		40		79		**		**		40		130		30		204		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		86		40		182		0		0		190		7965		190		1127		0		0		20		51		60		84		40		3		0		0		40		36		**		**		30		55		0		0		40		189		30		253		40		362		20		29		180		1283		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		180		1043		180		1255		0		0		0		0		70		268		120		295		110		276		**		**

		100		$75,000 under $100,000		120		40		80		**		100		**		60		60		260		70		0		0		0		0		20		50		10251		120		10389		100		6539		60		46		40		226		30		157		0		0		30		424		30		363		**		**		40		1506		0		30		87		40		583		**		**		50		138		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		40		631		3018		30		285		**		**		20		23		30		95		**		**		40		138		30		190		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		95		**		**		0		0		120		7640		120		1161		0		0		**		**		50		75		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		47		0		0		30		93		**		**		**		**		**		**		120		1263		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		110		1087		120		1193		0		0		0		0		50		183		70		252		70		225		**		**

		100		$100,000 under $200,000		150		30		120		**		130		**		80		70		360		110		0		0		0		0		**		60		19490		150		20018		110		9603		90		305		60		554		50		417		0		0		70		1031		60		1324		40		1523		70		4216		0		**		**		60		1160		20		1113		60		528		**		**		0		0		30		230		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		60		1491		7786		**		**		**		**		60		103		50		170		**		**		60		262		50		541		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		270		30		294		0		0		140		15445		140		2631		0		0		**		**		80		107		40		29		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		39		0		0		50		270		0		0		**		**		**		**		140		2749		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		140		2568		140		2851		0		0		0		0		80		897		90		420		80		447		30		951

		100		$200,000 or more		40		**		30		0		40		**		40		**		80		**		0		0		0		0		**		30		19001		40		19256		30		3644		40		363		30		1020		30		684		0		0		**		**		40		3878		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		**		**		30		3346		20		255		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		1037		10735		**		**		**		**		**		**		20		127		**		**		30		197		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		467		**		**		0		0		40		16633		40		4232		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		40		4152		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		3413		40		3778		0		0		20		159		**		**		20		977		**		**		**		**



		105		Hoonah-Angoon Census Area		1,010		520		380		100		830		70		410		540		1,780		460		90		90		0		30		110		340		50,779		1,010		51,926		770		25,061		240		326		290		1,036		220		609		0		0		280		3,210		150		2,506		90		997		220		5,728		0		240		608		170		1,810		50		3,084		320		1,147		0		0		0		0		40		266		30		169		50		51		0		0		0		0		80		1,672		7,916		30		325		0		0		40		40		40		105		0		0		70		198		40		343		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		432		0		0		0		0		740		36,481		770		6,903		0		0		0		0		250		213		60		6		0		0		30		26		50		9		140		148		0		0		240		633		40		344		40		394		20		15		910		7,787		230		393		170		322		110		133		0		0		0		0		680		6,597		760		7,481		0		0		0		0		250		1,582		710		1,769		690		1,695		0		0

		105		Under $1		30		**		20		**		**		**		20		**		40		**		0		0		0		0		0		**		-939		30		-939		**		**		20		4		**		**		**		**		0		0		20		-143		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		66		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		105		$1 under $10,000		200		180		**		**		170		30		50		90		190		40		40		40		0		30		**		50		1034		200		1062		150		716		**		**		40		28		30		13		0		0		30		81		40		9		**		**		**		**		0		40		66		**		**		0		0		30		28		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		68		60		6		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		22		0		0		0		0		0		0		170		155		80		54		70		48		**		**		0		0		0		0		50		6		80		28		0		0		0		0		30		10		160		136		160		129		0		0

		105		$10,000 under $25,000		250		160		40		60		210		**		80		160		390		110		20		20		0		**		60		70		4207		250		4291		200		2814		40		68		60		48		40		20		0		0		60		497		**		**		**		**		50		379		0		80		188		**		**		**		**		70		84		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		364		635		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		170		1015		190		107		0		0		0		0		60		10		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		40		6		0		0		60		88		**		**		**		**		20		15		230		614		100		225		70		189		70		67		0		0		0		0		150		97		180		192		0		0		0		0		40		57		210		478		200		476		0		0

		105		$25,000 under $50,000		210		110		80		40		190		20		80		130		420		130		30		30		0		**		30		80		7717		210		7898		170		4900		50		73		60		100		40		58		0		0		50		731		20		36		40		185		60		1122		0		50		129		70		280		30		351		70		181		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		169		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		30		325		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		157		0		0		0		0		200		3945		200		477		0		0		0		0		70		53		30		0		0		0		30		26		50		9		40		41		0		0		50		139		40		344		40		394		**		**		210		909		50		114		30		85		40		66		0		0		0		0		170		424		190		575		0		0		0		0		60		131		150		463		150		458		0		0

		105		$50,000 under $75,000		130		40		80		**		100		**		60		80		280		80		**		**		0		0		20		40		7741		130		7887		100		5154		40		55		50		78		40		24		0		0		50		355		40		484		30		354		40		1302		0		40		77		30		377		**		**		60		146		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		50		51		0		0		0		0		30		564		2154		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		40		73		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		130		5151		130		707		0		0		0		0		50		66		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		30		53		0		0		40		110		**		**		**		**		0		0		120		943		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		120		640		120		758		0		0		0		0		30		130		90		313		90		286		0		0

		105		$75,000 under $100,000		80		30		60		**		70		20		40		40		190		40		**		**		0		0		**		40		7235		80		7396		70		4616		30		18		30		57		20		32		0		0		30		271		**		**		**		**		30		1066		0		30		148		30		345		**		**		40		161		0		0		0		0		20		200		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		40		40		40		105		0		0		**		**		40		343		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		80		5319		80		811		0		0		0		0		20		23		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		48		0		0		20		69		0		0		**		**		0		0		80		821		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		788		80		856		0		0		0		0		30		214		50		172		50		172		0		0

		105		$100,000 under $200,000		110		**		100		**		90		**		80		40		270		60		**		**		0		0		**		60		23784		110		24331		80		6861		60		108		50		725		50		462		0		0		40		1418		50		1977		20		458		40		1859		0		**		**		40		808		20		2733		50		547		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		744		5127		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		125		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		275		0		0		0		0		110		20983		110		4795		0		0		0		0		50		61		30		6		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		40		205		0		0		**		**		0		0		100		4345		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		110		4642		110		5072		0		0		0		0		60		1040		50		207		40		174		0		0

		105		$200,000 or more		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0



		110		Juneau City and Borough		16,750		8,920		5,950		1,460		14,260		1,110		6,650		9,490		29,300		7,900		560		370		200		60		1,890		3,910		1,270,160		16,730		1,291,663		14,040		825,733		5,120		7,469		4,660		25,123		3,970		19,169		110		111		2,920		57,226		3,060		52,986		1,490		28,154		3,770		164,175		30		3,360		5,601		2,070		28,450		990		69,540		4,470		21,503		300		75		190		5,544		480		3,475		310		1,534		1,510		1,676		190		376		110		1,101		4,540		94,267		601,545		620		8,619		450		1,278		3,450		4,792		4,160		18,238		550		441		4,470		25,235		3,760		37,261		120		657		400		269		300		507		120		248		3,040		16,479		760		5,189		50		180		15,030		977,301		15,090		180,247		200		885		200		247		4,960		5,701		1,170		273		740		468		920		934		560		93		2,480		3,250		110		77		2,350		9,541		450		3,763		480		4,053		620		538		15,860		200,164		1,510		2,717		1,230		2,379		850		1,108		620		567		190		183		14,340		173,870		14,800		186,731		250		297		440		1,520		4,500		25,294		11,930		38,408		11,560		31,354		470		6,358

		110		Under $1		120		90		**		**		80		**		80		30		140		**		0		0		0		0		**		40		-7623		100		-7482		40		1161		40		48		20		61		**		**		0		0		50		-551		30		-15		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		40		-839		40		141		0		0		0		0		**		**		20		82		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		50		255		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		19		0		0		20		119		0		0		0		0		**		**		50		175		40		144		**		**

		110		$1 under $10,000		1960		1780		80		100		1490		240		630		810		1260		240		90		60		30		**		150		220		9051		1960		9345		1370		6391		260		58		310		312		260		203		0		0		160		525		140		153		30		112		90		628		0		700		841		**		**		**		**		200		294		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		30		36		30		125		0		0		40		819		196		30		240		**		**		20		12		20		90		**		**		30		121		20		185		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		890		854		930		87		0		0		20		5		50		3		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		30		1		0		0		160		186		30		291		30		284		0		0		1420		1045		440		330		400		302		90		43		40		41		**		**		890		85		1030		273		0		0		0		0		520		163		1260		919		1250		917		30		41

		110		$10,000 under $25,000		2190		1720		170		260		1880		130		750		1450		2780		680		130		90		40		40		400		360		37733		2190		38365		1860		29224		290		118		420		483		320		244		**		**		330		2902		170		351		80		436		260		2633		**		600		988		110		245		40		-58		440		632		**		**		**		**		50		134		**		**		140		135		30		71		0		0		110		1937		2067		60		670		**		**		80		42		80		271		**		**		110		378		70		547		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		80		191		40		90		0		0		1760		12383		1800		1295		0		0		**		**		470		155		50		3		**		**		170		101		140		24		120		28		0		0		290		491		100		880		100		879		170		88		2090		5144		560		1405		440		1261		320		414		130		116		60		55		1510		1140		1690		1738		0		0		0		0		290		381		1880		3784		1860		3730		**		**

		110		$25,000 under $50,000		3590		2500		460		480		3110		180		1120		2470		5440		1410		180		110		70		20		640		550		133999		3590		136098		3210		111157		600		329		700		1316		550		836		**		**		450		4340		310		751		160		1499		520		10176		**		1020		1620		310		1943		70		294		840		2099		40		8		**		**		60		200		80		342		400		469		**		**		**		**		380		5914		14710		100		1496		70		39		230		177		290		912		70		56		350		1187		260		2021		**		**		40		27		60		120		20		28		200		587		70		374		**		**		3520		82269		3510		10462		0		0		90		43		1110		973		110		4		130		75		240		248		330		55		590		584		**		**		360		890		200		1533		200		1543		270		171		3520		16262		510		982		390		816		350		545		110		97		80		77		3180		9489		3270		10625		0		0		0		0		610		1138		2960		6750		2940		6612		40		139

		110		$50,000 under $75,000		2690		1490		730		370		2320		150		990		1730		4680		1270		80		60		30		0		350		630		164809		2690		166910		2320		128784		750		578		640		1715		540		1112		30		30		400		4525		390		1430		220		2563		590		19249		**		590		1046		390		4447		90		565		780		2101		50		13		40		366		60		253		50		215		400		441		50		77		**		**		700		11275		43568		130		1657		70		99		500		503		610		2035		80		83		680		2753		560		4657		50		263		50		22		90		164		**		**		410		1123		110		630		**		**		2680		118327		2670		17520		0		0		60		131		870		1194		140		15		100		54		160		162		90		14		600		920		40		12		300		869		90		689		100		860		80		74		2660		21370		**		**		**		**		90		106		80		77		30		32		2590		16326		2620		17365		0		0		0		0		640		1498		2040		5463		2000		5288		50		175

		110		$75,000 under $100,000		1890		680		1030		130		1620		110		800		1130		4070		1150		50		20		30		0		160		550		163919		1890		165429		1600		119266		750		740		610		1970		510		1367		20		14		370		4927		410		2126		220		3258		570		22379		**		280		619		340		5271		100		1387		530		1510		50		11		**		**		40		248		50		259		170		187		**		**		**		**		790		14535		69126		100		1428		90		173		570		648		730		2731		120		98		780		3776		680		6215		**		**		50		32		100		178		**		**		490		2042		130		754		**		**		1880		121419		1880		19027		**		**		30		68		720		1129		170		28		110		65		120		134		0		0		490		845		**		**		290		953		30		370		30		280		50		65		1860		21648		0		0		0		0		**		**		70		66		**		**		1870		17899		1870		19026		0		0		0		0		540		1745		1350		4343		1310		4073		50		270

		110		$100,000 under $200,000		3500		560		2790		120		3040		240		1700		1690		8910		2630		30		30		**		0		190		1190		476293		3500		482041		3000		320568		1790		2431		1440		6742		1300		4946		60		67		880		16776		1130		11103		590		13016		1350		77843		30		170		487		720		12448		320		9020		1270		5748		160		43		70		1413		130		930		110		636		370		408		80		103		60		242		1950		41987		271662		170		2687		170		392		1560		2339		1880		8472		230		171		1950		11535		1730		18282		50		283		170		151		50		45		50		73		1370		6542		310		1968		50		180		3490		379619		3490		67185		30		90		**		**		1420		1746		450		55		350		243		230		289		0		0		650		872		70		65		690		3136		**		**		20		207		50		140		3460		69880		0		0		0		0		**		**		190		170		**		**		3490		65439		3490		69053		20		9		**		**		1440		8026		2050		8720		1940		7878		160		843

		110		$200,000 or more		810		100		690		**		720		60		580		180		2020		520		0		0		0		0		**		370		291979		810		300957		640		109182		640		3167		520		12524		490		10461		**		**		280		23782		480		37087		190		7270		390		31267		**		**		**		200		4096		330		59171		370		8978		**		**		80		3765		140		1710		**		**		0		0		0		0		50		859		570		17800		200216		30		441		50		575		490		1071		550		3727		50		33		570		5485		440		5354		20		111		90		37		0		0		50		147		490		5994		100		1373		**		**		810		262430		810		64671		170		795		**		**		320		501		250		168		50		31		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		260		3016		0		0		**		**		**		**		800		64560		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		810		63492		810		68532		230		288		440		1520		460		12343		340		8254		220		2712		140		4890



		122		Kenai Peninsula Borough		28,360		13,610		11,870		2,320		24,120		2,010		13,180		15,750		52,870		14,690		460		180		290		30		3,010		8,320		1,837,735		28,290		1,866,502		21,510		1,182,585		8,440		20,001		6,540		31,254		5,770		23,630		280		387		6,580		79,877		5,260		73,529		3,170		76,293		6,100		200,736		320		5,840		13,037		4,710		65,973		2,230		89,741		8,030		28,767		580		157		180		3,778		840		5,135		580		3,337		1,870		1,959		270		444		250		2,223		6,050		129,107		740,838		1,540		17,914		860		2,824		4,280		6,673		5,310		16,884		1,740		489		5,890		27,413		4,710		39,782		140		542		620		305		420		596		230		1,366		4,290		28,029		1,530		11,174		110		1,271		23,520		1,370,005		23,700		249,671		310		1,312		520		723		7,580		9,504		1,480		1,163		620		321		1,190		1,087		980		198		4,350		5,742		220		179		4,880		14,815		1,190		12,726		1,280		13,709		1,320		1,276		25,590		287,814		3,610		7,184		2,770		5,796		2,190		3,165		880		764		410		446		21,870		239,722		23,490		259,494		390		413		540		1,454		7,630		36,694		19,560		62,505		18,910		55,261		830		7,593

		122		Under $1		530		280		210		20		390		60		380		120		900		170		0		0		0		0		**		270		-35043		460		-34594		130		3751		190		584		110		385		100		254		0		0		290		-3367		170		2208		40		394		60		1082		40		**		**		0		0		120		-10726		150		449		0		0		0		0		20		102		**		**		30		31		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		15		0		0		0		0		30		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		1		0		0		100		264		40		447		40		474		0		0		240		1805		60		69		40		41		30		54		**		**		30		34		**		**		100		341		0		0		0		0		60		164		210		1626		180		1503		30		123

		122		$1 under $10,000		4070		3490		320		210		3040		460		1500		1540		3290		530		120		50		70		**		270		760		18908		4070		19577		2340		11463		560		192		570		805		480		615		**		**		680		1732		330		187		130		641		230		1099		**		1270		1795		**		**		90		-42		720		669		**		**		0		0		50		141		**		**		80		63		50		136		0		0		130		1961		691		100		891		**		**		70		41		80		176		**		**		110		319		70		499		0		0		20		4		**		**		0		0		70		76		40		118		0		0		1450		1331		1530		133		0		0		**		**		120		3		40		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		60		1		0		0		590		387		100		1145		100		1160		0		0		2650		2154		920		710		740		607		180		98		100		86		50		53		1450		144		1940		549		0		0		0		0		1120		271		2320		1882		2300		1825		20		57

		122		$10,000 under $25,000		4920		3330		830		640		4160		340		1840		3120		7220		1820		130		40		90		30		770		1180		84096		4920		85716		3700		56435		820		953		810		1799		650		1388		**		**		1070		8847		490		968		320		2401		690		7777		40		1300		2649		430		894		150		-365		1170		1620		**		**		**		**		90		293		50		187		200		171		20		38		**		**		300		5785		5294		200		2478		50		40		190		304		210		631		80		26		280		1036		180		1244		**		**		**		**		30		32		20		17		200		512		90		313		**		**		3490		22957		3590		2365		0		0		60		22		860		237		60		3		30		5		250		124		200		35		350		63		**		**		920		1514		250		2766		250		2830		290		157		4410		11362		1400		3790		1100		3257		850		1083		190		166		120		102		3000		2128		3540		3833		0		0		0		0		790		1050		3940		8556		3900		8440		60		116

		122		$25,000 under $50,000		6030		3350		1770		760		5200		390		2360		3990		10910		3150		120		60		70		**		960		1550		220190		6030		223771		4870		156127		1290		1512		1060		2827		900		2101		50		26		1300		13401		700		2282		500		5869		1130		22736		50		1530		3460		1120		7322		280		2351		1650		3581		70		17		**		**		140		411		130		620		520		527		20		47		30		43		780		12921		29918		340		3605		110		118		520		551		620		1388		190		51		740		2137		550		3594		**		**		60		20		90		130		**		**		480		1614		210		1134		30		135		5800		118948		5790		14500		0		0		220		114		1970		1579		160		18		160		72		300		268		560		122		1190		1066		50		30		1000		2650		490		5320		500		5456		490		322		5750		25363		1180		2599		860		1878		870		1427		170		143		140		152		4940		12921		5320		16027		0		0		0		0		1250		2552		4730		11806		4630		11521		130		285

		122		$50,000 under $75,000		3990		1560		1990		330		3440		260		1820		2460		8540		2560		60		30		30		0		470		1270		246637		3990		250236		3190		167581		1290		1867		930		3123		820		2210		40		35		910		10039		750		3826		520		7919		1080		32194		40		870		2329		950		13009		280		2126		1280		3599		140		36		40		380		110		518		110		613		420		453		40		43		20		54		990		16536		62148		300		3007		140		314		660		831		840		1962		260		80		960		3218		770		5465		40		173		80		56		130		172		20		16		640		2657		260		1740		**		**		3970		164695		3960		23298		**		**		140		248		1480		2132		200		20		90		42		210		208		220		41		1040		1744		40		27		650		2101		220		2189		250		2504		230		226		3890		29110		50		16		30		13		200		378		120		102		70		105		3750		21166		3830		23602		0		0		0		0		1090		3245		2890		8618		2810		8267		110		351

		122		$75,000 under $100,000		3020		760		2030		170		2670		160		1600		1790		7180		2140		30		**		30		0		270		1120		261844		3020		265451		2430		173810		1210		1933		850		3206		770		2317		40		37		760		10322		720		5049		500		10124		970		36474		30		480		1417		800		14558		260		2677		960		3607		100		27		20		287		90		569		100		651		270		318		20		37		40		193		980		18168		85427		230		2482		120		225		720		931		880		2146		280		73		960		3438		800		6484		30		110		100		26		130		221		30		73		660		3194		230		1767		20		99		3010		190911		3010		28560		**		**		60		172		1170		1949		220		17		110		62		170		176		0		0		860		1602		40		35		520		1899		90		859		90		880		150		206		2950		32857		0		0		0		0		60		125		90		83		**		**		2960		26612		2980		28884		0		0		0		0		930		3619		2080		7533		2010		7195		100		338

		122		$100,000 under $200,000		4630		710		3720		160		4140		280		2760		2390		11830		3490		**		**		**		0		270		1680		629555		4630		636886		3860		422960		2230		4509		1600		8514		1470		6339		110		162		1180		18036		1480		19366		900		31430		1570		77043		80		370		1282		1150		23913		600		15110		1620		7331		230		67		60		1032		190		1271		150		892		350		396		120		143		80		564		2100		44984		293966		320		4099		320		993		1540		2580		1950		6450		650		187		2080		10386		1760		15779		50		160		240		106		40		41		80		198		1580		9487		550		4250		30		260		4630		505462		4620		89463		80		248		40		167		1620		2164		530		163		200		121		260		311		0		0		830		1265		90		87		810		3622		**		**		50		405		130		267		4550		94809		0		0		0		0		**		**		210		184		**		**		4600		87298		4610		91876		40		8		**		**		1780		10614		2840		13442		2680		12325		200		1117

		122		$200,000 or more		1170		130		1000		30		1080		60		920		340		3000		830		0		0		0		0		**		490		411548		1170		419459		990		190458		850		8451		610		10595		580		8406		40		127		390		20867		620		39643		260		17515		370		22331		40		20		105		260		6277		450		78610		480		7911		40		10		60		2079		150		1830		40		374		0		0		0		0		80		1369		770		28752		263394		50		1352		120		1134		580		1435		730		4131		280		72		760		6879		580		6717		20		99		120		93		0		0		80		1062		660		10489		150		1852		30		777		1170		365701		1170		91337		230		1064		**		**		330		1439		270		942		30		19		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		290		2378		0		0		**		**		30		98		1150		90354		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1170		89453		1170		94382		350		405		540		1454		610		15179		550		9042		400		4185		180		5206



		130		Ketchikan Gateway Borough		7,180		3,710		2,530		740		6,340		420		3,420		4,050		12,760		3,700		270		0		270		0		980		1,790		455,482		7,170		463,933		5,940		305,786		1,970		3,215		1,770		7,833		1,360		5,735		40		45		1,260		27,425		1,190		21,347		610		10,929		1,330		39,753		0		1,410		2,677		970		13,673		490		26,473		1,810		8,451		120		33		50		1,439		270		2,025		120		553		520		555		70		126		50		436		1,370		28,998		173,677		290		2,969		130		538		970		1,602		1,260		4,374		220		60		1,350		6,846		1,150		11,159		30		165		110		28		100		133		60		132		920		4,742		300		1,824		20		267		6,120		341,319		6,150		62,552		60		313		100		93		2,030		2,482		340		124		270		168		360		364		350		74		1,160		1,504		20		5		950		4,138		220		2,264		260		2,629		290		246		6,700		72,794		920		1,815		750		1,583		550		701		260		238		80		78		5,750		59,939		5,990		65,421		110		133		150		590		1,630		9,131		5,340		16,401		5,190		14,057		180		2,344

		130		Under $1		100		70		30		**		80		**		80		**		160		30		0		0		0		0		**		50		-7391		90		-7267		20		446		40		19		20		76		**		**		0		0		60		-1208		30		10		30		71		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		30		-430		30		124		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		50		115		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		20		32		0		0		0		0		**		**		40		98		30		98		**		**

		130		$1 under $10,000		1040		920		50		60		850		120		430		420		730		160		60		0		60		0		90		150		5273		1040		5373		740		3768		140		35		160		135		130		103		0		0		110		128		80		46		**		**		70		473		0		280		361		**		**		**		**		110		100		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		450		445		470		44		0		0		0		0		30		0		30		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		100		77		**		**		**		**		0		0		800		611		240		219		200		194		60		34		**		**		**		**		460		43		540		94		0		0		0		0		210		49		730		552		730		552		**		**

		130		$10,000 under $25,000		1210		870		140		170		1050		80		490		770		1650		420		60		0		60		0		230		240		20886		1210		21202		1000		15891		190		104		210		393		140		173		0		0		180		1418		110		203		60		446		140		1497		0		310		553		80		184		20		-93		220		316		**		**		**		**		40		131		30		99		70		67		**		**		**		**		80		1188		1107		50		453		**		**		40		24		60		137		**		**		70		186		40		347		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		40		106		**		**		0		0		890		6367		910		671		0		0		**		**		210		66		**		**		**		**		60		31		80		16		80		14		0		0		150		234		60		700		70		801		70		34		1120		2994		330		922		280		853		200		269		60		53		30		23		790		606		860		881		0		0		0		0		150		206		1020		2314		1010		2299		**		**

		130		$25,000 under $50,000		1720		1000		340		310		1560		70		700		1190		2890		840		90		0		90		0		350		320		62536		1720		63341		1500		50366		290		257		340		529		220		285		**		**		220		2725		160		267		110		1044		250		4435		0		420		769		220		1404		40		261		370		805		**		**		0		0		30		122		**		**		160		165		40		82		**		**		150		2468		6120		50		469		40		31		100		85		130		330		40		15		150		460		120		880		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		80		286		50		212		0		0		1680		35759		1680		4462		0		0		50		25		600		512		40		2		90		47		90		78		210		45		360		336		20		5		170		493		100		946		100		1012		120		78		1670		7718		350		674		270		536		230		324		50		41		50		55		1460		3950		1520		4526		0		0		0		0		270		546		1440		3709		1430		3640		40		84

		130		$50,000 under $75,000		1050		480		410		110		940		40		480		680		2100		640		30		0		30		0		170		280		64356		1050		65359		900		49438		290		174		260		518		200		319		**		**		180		2707		160		535		80		1078		220		6249		0		210		450		180		2425		60		632		300		1003		60		14		**		**		40		228		30		115		110		120		**		**		**		**		240		3942		15031		50		439		**		**		160		193		210		777		30		4		230		999		200		1605		**		**		30		9		40		55		**		**		150		522		50		246		0		0		1040		44375		1040		6467		0		0		50		68		390		542		50		3		40		23		60		62		60		13		270		422		**		**		130		547		60		618		60		600		50		47		1020		8267		**		**		**		**		60		74		40		36		**		**		990		5925		1000		6570		0		0		0		0		240		812		810		2484		790		2384		50		166

		130		$75,000 under $100,000		730		200		460		60		660		30		400		420		1710		520		30		0		30		0		70		250		63168		730		63993		630		45738		270		247		220		539		180		369		40		45		150		2505		160		737		110		1925		220		7600		0		100		245		170		3099		40		443		240		825		**		**		**		**		30		208		20		87		70		76		**		**		**		**		230		4281		20097		60		710		30		50		160		226		210		551		40		6		230		874		190		1652		30		165		**		**		60		78		**		**		150		636		60		287		20		267		730		46422		720		7092		0		0		**		**		280		456		50		2		40		25		60		63		0		0		210		357		**		**		120		463		**		**		30		216		20		28		720		8202		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		29		0		0		720		6635		720		7168		0		0		0		0		210		734		520		1758		500		1692		**		**

		130		$100,000 under $200,000		1070		130		890		30		970		80		640		520		2900		930		**		0		**		0		70		370		142153		1070		144539		940		99751		550		653		410		1759		350		1127		**		**		260		7485		330		3223		170		4297		350		15208		0		90		299		250		4820		170		3970		410		2386		60		19		30		463		70		620		40		252		110		127		30		44		50		436		500		11047		68777		80		898		40		152		390		713		480		1678		80		28		500		2603		460		4769		**		**		50		12		**		**		40		36		360		1682		120		753		**		**		1070		112407		1070		19588		**		**		**		**		430		688		100		11		100		73		90		130		0		0		240		375		**		**		200		1260		**		**		**		**		30		59		1060		20691		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		79		**		**		1070		18900		1070		20420		**		**		**		**		400		2715		670		3048		630		2702		40		346

		130		$200,000 or more		260		40		210		**		230		**		200		50		620		160		0		0		0		0		**		130		104501		260		107393		210		40388		200		1726		150		3884		140		3359		**		**		100		11665		160		16326		50		2068		80		4291		0		**		**		70		1741		130		21690		130		2892		**		**		20		976		60		716		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		170		6072		62545		**		**		20		305		120		361		170		901		30		7		170		1724		140		1906		**		**		30		7		0		0		20		96		140		1510		20		326		**		**		260		95544		260		24228		60		313		**		**		90		218		70		106		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		80		1064		0		0		**		**		**		**		260		24196		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		260		23880		260		25730		110		133		150		590		150		4069		110		2438		70		690		50		1748



		150		Kodiak Island Borough		6,760		3,350		2,470		760		5,470		800		3,780		4,070		12,870		4,170		120		120		0		40		600		1,450		414,751		6,750		424,206		5,690		269,436		1,640		1,863		1,560		9,900		1,450		8,341		40		42		1,500		31,964		950		24,926		400		7,073		920		28,525		0		1,290		2,304		650		9,729		420		28,469		1,930		9,455		130		33		70		1,311		220		1,647		130		683		430		432		70		118		80		1,110		1,460		30,101		171,193		220		2,373		140		231		1,150		1,841		1,300		5,335		280		87		1,430		7,678		1,200		10,611		0		0		120		52		90		199		30		97		1,030		5,250		430		2,785		0		0		5,860		296,242		5,920		51,615		60		137		170		174		2,370		2,615		320		37		330		198		400		405		620		124		1,320		1,746		30		10		1,210		5,199		370		3,923		400		4,198		340		380		6,170		58,845		930		1,886		780		1,657		620		818		300		247		90		109		5,330		48,951		5,610		55,137		50		84		110		334		1,690		11,315		4,920		14,863		4,790		13,661		130		972

		150		Under $1		80		50		**		**		50		**		60		**		110		**		0		0		0		0		0		40		-3984		70		-3984		20		428		30		25		20		50		**		**		0		0		50		-676		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		20		-966		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		104		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		20		238		30		289		0		0		30		158		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		140		30		94		**		**

		150		$1 under $10,000		860		770		50		50		630		140		440		360		590		130		50		50		0		**		50		130		3996		860		4154		550		2628		100		26		150		190		150		193		0		0		110		277		70		41		30		314		40		326		0		260		335		0		0		30		57		120		158		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		20		343		116		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		360		341		390		32		0		0		0		0		30		0		20		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		100		74		**		**		**		**		0		0		590		506		190		136		160		124		40		20		**		**		**		**		370		32		450		108		0		0		0		0		240		57		530		461		520		458		**		**

		150		$10,000 under $25,000		1260		870		120		230		1020		140		690		900		1780		500		30		30		0		40		130		240		23045		1260		23493		1090		18282		120		62		170		514		150		415		0		0		230		2084		70		130		**		**		80		796		0		320		526		50		110		**		**		280		448		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		60		57		**		**		0		0		60		846		1101		30		270		**		**		60		51		60		176		**		**		70		237		50		324		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		40		75		30		128		0		0		990		7437		1030		776		0		0		30		6		350		88		**		**		**		**		60		36		160		27		120		22		0		0		210		373		100		1203		110		1207		70		44		1170		3199		330		946		280		864		220		271		70		52		50		35		830		688		930		1109		0		0		0		0		170		305		1080		2382		1070		2371		30		38

		150		$25,000 under $50,000		1760		970		410		320		1490		170		920		1270		3230		1070		40		40		0		**		210		290		63213		1760		64228		1590		51662		250		89		260		1186		230		1102		**		**		310		5324		110		229		60		420		150		2378		0		410		721		150		928		30		137		420		1015		**		**		**		**		30		137		50		173		130		122		40		66		**		**		200		3147		7685		50		525		30		16		140		162		150		492		60		17		190		706		140		1055		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		140		369		70		435		0		0		1720		34107		1710		4124		0		0		80		39		720		585		30		1		80		32		100		92		340		72		400		383		**		**		250		863		170		1764		170		1872		120		78		1680		7469		410		804		340		669		280		401		60		48		40		74		1440		3540		1510		4488		0		0		0		0		320		1020		1440		3977		1430		3959		**		**

		150		$50,000 under $75,000		1060		390		540		100		870		120		600		700		2500		900		**		**		0		0		110		230		64943		1060		66120		930		51268		280		168		240		1279		230		1179		**		**		240		4511		150		640		60		958		150		3544		0		170		425		140		1951		50		158		340		1177		50		12		**		**		50		286		40		234		110		120		**		**		**		**		290		5164		18128		40		589		30		35		230		299		250		840		70		20		280		1207		240		1878		0		0		30		3		50		111		**		**		190		664		100		663		0		0		1050		41977		1050		5791		0		0		40		54		480		756		40		2		80		51		90		107		120		25		350		557		**		**		180		757		60		455		60		521		60		63		1020		7477		**		**		**		**		80		126		70		57		**		**		970		5034		990		5870		0		0		0		0		240		1030		820		2614		800		2504		30		151

		150		$75,000 under $100,000		620		160		420		30		510		70		350		370		1640		600		**		**		0		0		50		140		54023		620		54931		550		40810		250		191		190		914		180		810		40		42		160		4334		130		740		60		817		120		3932		0		80		178		80		1526		50		441		230		908		20		6		40		580		**		**		**		**		60		61		**		**		**		**		250		4423		21706		30		172		30		53		190		291		230		837		60		16		250		1207		220		1899		0		0		**		**		40		88		0		0		160		589		70		391		0		0		620		38802		620		5738		**		**		20		75		310		582		50		3		70		47		70		70		0		0		240		446		0		0		130		676		20		263		30		309		40		63		600		6338		0		0		0		0		**		**		40		31		**		**		610		5156		620		5918		0		0		0		0		200		1156		430		1549		420		1483		**		**

		150		$100,000 under $200,000		920		120		760		30		730		130		550		430		2500		820		**		**		0		0		50		280		122926		920		125546		800		80532		450		554		400		2948		380		2369		**		**		300		10138		290		2741		130		2904		310		13695		0		50		119		170		3461		130		5104		410		2620		60		15		**		**		60		489		40		276		70		72		30		52		40		177		500		11081		68297		70		817		50		127		400		720		480		2099		90		34		500		2999		430		4106		0		0		40		35		**		**		30		97		380		2086		160		1168		0		0		920		96424		920		16551		**		**		**		**		400		533		120		17		100		68		80		100		0		0		210		338		30		10		250		1540		**		**		**		**		50		132		890		16589		0		0		0		0		**		**		60		59		0		0		910		16018		910		17752		**		**		**		**		400		3552		510		2367		470		2169		40		198

		150		$200,000 or more		200		20		170		**		170		30		170		40		520		150		0		0		0		0		**		100		86589		200		89718		160		23826		160		748		130		2819		130		2273		**		**		100		5972		130		20405		60		1660		70		3854		0		0		0		60		1753		110		23538		130		3129		**		**		30		731		60		631		**		**		0		0		0		0		40		933		140		5097		54160		**		**		**		**		130		318		130		891		**		**		140		1322		120		1349		0		0		50		14		0		0		**		**		120		1467		**		**		0		0		200		77154		200		18603		60		137		0		0		80		71		60		14		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		90		916		0		0		0		0		**		**		190		17109		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		200		18483		200		19892		50		84		110		334		120		4195		80		1373		50		623		30		585



		158		Kusilvak Census Area		3,050		1,610		630		760		2,810		110		640		1,900		6,580		3,350		1,350		1,320		30		540		690		310		69,785		3,050		70,271		2,710		58,170		80		24		260		296		210		200		0		0		550		1,781		0		0		0		0		170		2,880		0		880		1,947		80		700		0		0		550		486		80		22		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		82		0		0		0		0		60		1,109		5,740		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		52		0		0		50		176		20		135		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		218		30		320		0		0		1,620		32,623		2,070		4,963		0		0		0		0		1,040		693		0		0		20		10		50		34		90		9		950		625		0		0		410		375		0		0		0		0		50		40		2,750		11,965		1,420		3,366		1,330		3,165		940		1,225		30		19		0		0		1,280		4,267		1,540		4,789		0		0		0		0		510		453		2,400		7,600		2,400		7,574		0		0

		158		Under $1		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		158		$1 under $10,000		1370		1020		70		270		1260		50		230		580		1840		830		790		760		30		280		200		90		5671		1370		5705		1100		3624		**		**		70		58		60		33		0		0		130		264		0		0		0		0		20		83		0		310		509		0		0		0		0		110		34		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		400		226		620		25		0		0		0		0		220		2		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		220		2		0		0		100		46		0		0		0		0		0		0		1100		1040		600		660		580		630		230		94		**		**		0		0		400		22		490		70		0		0		0		0		350		24		910		994		910		993		0		0

		158		$10,000 under $25,000		770		360		120		270		730		30		170		620		1880		990		290		290		**		160		240		80		12846		770		12924		720		10416		**		**		60		54		40		29		0		0		150		574		0		0		0		0		50		485		0		290		669		**		**		0		0		140		78		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		390		2125		570		224		0		0		0		0		280		40		0		0		**		**		30		14		30		1		240		31		0		0		120		115		0		0		0		0		30		22		750		3293		490		1791		450		1692		400		532		30		19		0		0		300		185		400		322		0		0		0		0		40		42		710		3008		710		3008		0		0

		158		$25,000 under $50,000		530		130		210		180		500		**		110		440		1700		970		180		180		**		100		170		70		18537		530		18640		520		16161		50		6		70		101		50		66		0		0		130		414		0		0		0		0		40		534		0		190		477		50		201		0		0		120		103		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		32		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		20		135		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		450		6760		500		796		0		0		0		0		350		274		0		0		20		10		**		**		60		8		330		253		0		0		90		93		0		0		0		0		20		18		520		3013		330		915		300		843		280		549		**		**		0		0		240		521		300		633		0		0		0		0		40		66		490		2440		490		2440		0		0

		158		$50,000 under $75,000		200		60		100		40		180		30		60		150		610		300		50		50		**		0		50		50		12490		200		12619		200		11041		**		**		40		52		30		34		0		0		70		437		0		0		0		0		30		868		0		60		162		30		499		0		0		90		129		60		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		50		0		0		0		0		40		577		2166		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		52		0		0		30		96		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		200		7867		200		1110		0		0		0		0		110		214		0		0		**		**		20		20		**		**		100		193		0		0		50		75		0		0		0		0		**		**		200		1581		**		**		**		**		30		50		**		**		0		0		170		896		180		987		0		0		0		0		30		66		170		661		170		636		0		0

		158		$75,000 under $100,000		80		40		50		**		60		**		30		50		230		110		40		40		0		0		30		**		6425		80		6458		70		5726		30		18		**		**		30		38		0		0		30		44		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		30		130		**		**		0		0		40		33		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		218		30		320		0		0		80		4559		80		703		0		0		0		0		40		78		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		70		0		0		20		14		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		802		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		70		625		70		644		0		0		0		0		20		48		60		202		60		202		0		0

		158		$100,000 under $200,000		100		**		80		**		80		**		40		60		320		150		**		**		**		0		**		20		13816		100		13925		100		11202		**		**		20		31		**		**		0		0		40		48		0		0		0		0		30		910		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		50		109		20		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		532		3574		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		80		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		100		11086		100		2105		0		0		0		0		40		85		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		76		0		0		30		32		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		2236		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		2018		100		2133		0		0		0		0		30		207		60		295		60		295		0		0

		158		$200,000 or more		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0



		164		Lake and Peninsula Borough		690		390		210		110		600		80		300		380		1,340		490		100		100		0		30		120		130		28,170		690		28,598		610		20,769		100		16		470		1,326		450		1,250		0		0		230		1,779		70		191		0		0		60		844		0		180		421		40		481		0		0		240		428		30		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		54		0		0		0		0		20		386		2,449		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		530		18,065		530		2,647		0		0		0		0		200		222		0		0		0		0		40		34		20		3		150		180		0		0		170		369		0		0		0		0		30		18		620		3,280		150		342		140		311		120		139		0		0		0		0		450		2,423		510		2,880		0		0		0		0		170		740		500		1,251		480		1,229		0		0

		164		Under $1		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		164		$1 under $10,000		170		150		20		**		140		**		60		60		160		40		40		40		0		30		**		30		571		170		585		120		458		**		**		100		210		90		206		0		0		30		102		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		60		74		0		0		0		0		20		14		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		51		60		4		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		12		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		16		0		0		0		0		0		0		110		82		50		42		50		41		**		**		0		0		0		0		50		4		70		20		0		0		0		0		50		14		100		76		90		76		0		0

		164		$10,000 under $25,000		170		120		**		60		150		50		60		120		300		110		30		30		0		**		60		40		2946		170		3002		160		2219		40		2		120		276		120		248		0		0		40		197		**		**		0		0		30		210		0		50		108		**		**		0		0		50		56		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		386		2449		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120		756		120		66		0		0		0		0		40		5		0		0		0		0		**		**		20		3		30		4		0		0		40		42		0		0		0		0		30		18		170		495		70		222		70		209		70		71		0		0		0		0		90		60		110		108		0		0		0		0		20		27		150		412		140		407		0		0

		164		$25,000 under $50,000		140		70		40		30		120		**		50		90		280		100		30		30		0		**		30		**		5100		140		5207		120		3806		**		**		90		264		90		253		0		0		50		564		40		60		0		0		**		**		0		40		127		**		**		0		0		60		107		30		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		140		2710		140		306		0		0		0		0		60		50		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		40		36		0		0		40		94		0		0		0		0		**		**		130		570		30		78		20		61		50		68		0		0		0		0		110		256		120		360		0		0		0		0		30		113		110		322		110		322		0		0

		164		$50,000 under $75,000		100		50		60		20		90		30		60		60		270		110		**		**		0		0		30		20		6348		100		6466		100		4959		30		5		70		258		70		240		0		0		50		374		**		**		0		0		30		634		0		30		112		40		481		0		0		50		118		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		54		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		4138		100		532		0		0		0		0		50		84		0		0		0		0		20		22		**		**		40		70		0		0		40		81		0		0		0		0		**		**		100		681		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		90		448		100		538		0		0		0		0		30		105		70		247		70		231		0		0

		164		$75,000 under $100,000		60		**		40		**		50		**		40		30		160		60		**		**		0		0		**		40		5153		60		5222		60		3953		30		9		50		219		50		206		0		0		30		276		30		131		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		69		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		3781		60		550		0		0		0		0		30		47		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		39		0		0		30		136		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		523		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		60		503		60		580		0		0		0		0		20		145		40		87		40		87		0		0

		164		$100,000 under $200,000		50		**		50		**		50		**		30		20		170		70		**		**		0		0		**		**		8052		50		8116		50		5374		**		**		40		99		30		97		0		0		30		266		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		64		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		6629		50		1189		0		0		0		0		20		36		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		31		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		50		929		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		1152		50		1274		0		0		0		0		20		336		30		107		30		106		0		0

		164		$200,000 or more		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0



		170		Matanuska-Susitna Borough		46,710		21,370		19,890		4,400		40,390		2,770		20,270		28,790		93,550		31,160		1,080		40		1,040		0		6,560		10,150		3,042,123		46,630		3,079,955		37,140		2,193,779		11,940		15,943		8,080		26,482		6,940		19,089		360		375		7,810		102,784		6,200		91,132		3,600		72,661		9,630		309,278		360		12,810		27,740		5,580		74,690		2,630		127,708		11,440		37,832		1,090		289		180		3,261		840		7,111		680		3,416		3,700		3,884		440		689		300		2,946		12,140		242,829		1,404,412		2,010		21,485		2,090		3,386		7,210		4,974		11,170		46,742		2,810		987		11,910		56,898		10,500		94,054		450		1,662		880		601		1,000		1,807		290		882		8,200		44,092		2,980		18,699		170		1,928		39,590		2,222,454		40,120		398,188		380		1,285		560		919		14,130		19,067		1,710		1,026		1,580		924		2,270		2,350		1,770		315		9,210		12,872		400		393		5,780		19,302		1,250		13,232		1,350		14,290		2,000		2,045		42,340		473,228		6,010		12,820		4,960		10,704		4,140		6,151		1,810		1,601		410		526		36,730		379,119		38,810		405,858		650		604		670		1,473		11,390		47,709		33,710		114,035		32,980		102,150		940		11,888

		170		Under $1		500		280		160		30		360		70		330		130		800		160		0		0		0		0		**		200		-41076		420		-40433		120		5793		180		347		80		310		70		177		0		0		220		-2712		140		1251		20		139		60		970		20		**		**		0		0		110		-9139		120		643		0		0		0		0		30		192		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		5		0		0		0		0		30		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		3		0		0		60		194		40		376		40		382		0		0		220		1926		40		42		30		28		20		44		**		**		20		33		**		**		90		348		**		**		0		0		50		82		200		1658		180		1022		30		637

		170		$1 under $10,000		7260		6290		490		380		5380		700		2520		2840		5280		1050		290		**		290		0		520		990		29808		7260		30484		3950		19696		870		472		730		804		580		568		**		**		670		783		340		208		140		524		380		1831		20		3280		4217		**		**		80		-229		670		676		**		**		0		0		30		104		**		**		110		89		60		166		0		0		180		2670		871		100		911		**		**		70		22		130		443		20		5		160		482		120		808		0		0		**		**		20		29		0		0		90		135		60		109		0		0		3220		2063		3350		209		0		0		20		7		180		4		40		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		110		3		0		0		520		343		90		1103		100		1103		**		**		4290		3565		1420		1257		1230		1118		350		196		160		136		50		50		3230		206		3740		582		0		0		0		0		2410		217		3790		3205		3770		3166		30		39

		170		$10,000 under $25,000		7370		5000		1110		1060		6360		440		2750		5340		11060		3200		300		40		260		0		1350		1360		127413		7370		129306		5870		91775		1030		813		800		1620		640		1126		30		19		1140		9020		470		940		340		2468		1040		12452		40		2530		4897		460		864		180		-134		1410		1893		40		9		**		**		70		198		50		184		340		305		30		65		**		**		460		7149		8431		230		2452		80		39		230		87		340		1084		80		35		420		1246		280		2101		**		**		30		10		50		71		0		0		260		609		110		532		**		**		5270		35558		5580		3720		0		0		50		16		1500		423		60		3		80		17		400		221		380		59		650		116		**		**		990		1621		260		2837		260		2848		390		215		6830		19107		2230		6486		1850		5645		1460		1864		350		307		120		100		4530		3297		5250		5189		0		0		0		0		860		998		6280		14875		6240		14532		70		343

		170		$25,000 under $50,000		9380		4860		2710		1480		8390		420		3830		6900		18340		6300		270		**		270		0		1950		1830		344818		9380		349204		7850		262304		1710		1478		1220		2650		1000		1840		40		26		1460		15921		780		2172		560		6041		1640		32755		40		3090		6947		1290		8528		300		2004		2190		4386		70		18		40		383		100		325		130		531		830		809		40		91		30		62		1450		22556		56840		420		4033		240		121		770		329		1220		3888		290		140		1400		4538		1140		8369		60		316		80		64		180		329		**		**		800		2602		350		1975		40		229		8940		181278		9010		22336		0		0		210		132		3440		3023		170		8		340		181		530		532		970		190		2230		2044		70		40		1130		3269		480		4960		490		5127		790		524		9090		42457		2240		5005		1790		3893		1720		2962		370		314		130		177		7430		19312		7990		23364		0		0		0		0		1550		3086		7810		22137		7730		21786		110		351

		170		$50,000 under $75,000		7000		2610		3430		760		6210		360		3070		4810		16000		5580		120		**		120		0		1180		1770		434024		7000		439023		5920		326097		1910		1862		1200		2947		1020		2153		50		39		1170		12495		910		4205		630		7940		1720		50336		50		1790		4774		1250		16789		340		2412		2000		4999		230		56		**		**		110		679		130		659		840		882		60		66		30		95		2170		35825		136268		460		4466		350		257		1200		655		1970		6673		430		141		2110		7823		1880		14592		60		274		120		93		320		621		40		82		1350		4894		530		2705		**		**		6970		284179		6960		40176		0		0		150		200		2900		4554		270		28		250		141		400		449		420		66		2210		3714		70		61		830		2620		250		2682		270		3029		400		421		6880		52674		80		30		60		20		460		840		240		206		70		137		6500		35622		6650		38995		0		0		0		0		1550		4015		5440		17558		5340		16964		130		595

		170		$75,000 under $100,000		5290		1220		3580		380		4750		240		2450		3550		13800		4930		60		**		60		0		730		1390		459685		5290		464211		4580		344091		1720		2413		1070		2482		910		1659		50		46		1020		11702		860		5304		580		10504		1530		53328		50		1130		3460		1010		17580		330		5673		1560		4526		180		47		20		194		100		646		120		587		600		681		30		40		40		182		2150		39940		187467		340		4006		390		343		1280		806		2000		7654		500		161		2120		9059		1930		16187		70		265		160		119		330		672		30		79		1390		5812		510		3237		30		170		5280		328289		5270		49443		**		**		70		242		2360		4545		250		34		250		168		410		462		0		0		1880		3672		80		45		710		2457		90		779		110		1051		190		259		5220		58971		0		0		0		0		100		174		250		224		20		29		5170		44899		5210		48020		0		0		0		0		1280		4419		4000		15244		3900		14865		110		379

		170		$100,000 under $200,000		8210		960		6900		280		7410		430		4170		4670		23420		8300		40		**		40		0		790		2090		1106244		8210		1115941		7360		840976		3360		4313		2180		7425		1960		5255		130		122		1670		24064		1900		20746		1030		28832		2720		120929		100		940		3246		1310		24823		720		20192		2820		9697		490		140		50		642		200		1839		210		1073		980		1118		220		261		110		588		4480		93855		617993		410		4545		780		1005		2870		2226		4300		18915		1180		389		4450		22876		4080		39357		190		498		340		243		100		85		110		160		3270		17665		1140		7583		60		610		8210		871679		8210		152706		100		185		60		322		3260		5244		600		279		590		374		530		686		0		0		2100		3320		140		174		1140		4788		40		495		80		750		190		422		8140		165019		0		0		0		0		30		71		440		414		**		**		8170		147462		8180		154063		50		16		**		**		2840		14177		5360		24833		5170		23374		230		1460

		170		$200,000 or more		1700		150		1510		30		1530		110		1150		550		4850		1640		0		0		0		0		40		520		581207		1700		592219		1490		303047		1160		4245		800		8244		760		6311		60		123		460		31511		800		56306		300		16213		540		36677		40		50		199		260		6106		570		106929		670		11012		80		19		70		2042		200		3128		40		382		0		0		0		0		90		2019		1250		40834		396542		50		1072		250		1621		790		849		1210		8085		310		116		1250		10874		1070		12640		70		309		150		72		0		0		110		561		1040		12375		280		2558		40		919		1700		519408		1700		129593		280		1100		**		**		460		1272		320		674		70		43		0		0		0		0		**		**		40		73		400		4010		0		0		**		**		40		204		1670		129509		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1700		128321		1700		135297		600		588		670		1473		850		20715		830		14525		650		6441		230		8084



		180		Nome Census Area		3,750		1,880		910		880		3,320		170		1,350		2,580		7,970		3,550		260		240		20		100		1,080		510		188,037		3,750		189,323		3,410		149,755		390		265		840		1,881		740		1,509		0		0		530		5,305		200		2,605		90		1,234		330		10,310		0		1,100		2,296		220		2,596		50		3,162		750		1,286		150		37		0		0		0		0		20		127		220		270		40		58		0		0		310		5,645		41,357		30		242		60		58		160		221		210		649		40		8		290		1,028		220		2,005		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		170		1,282		70		628		0		0		2,690		130,887		2,890		23,628		20		52		0		0		1,250		1,314		60		10		70		34		130		98		50		8		1,050		1,109		0		0		440		876		0		0		0		0		90		62		3,520		30,496		1,190		2,712		1,090		2,563		770		985		60		41		0		0		2,330		22,256		2,500		23,567		40		25		30		79		620		2,439		3,070		9,841		3,050		9,532		30		256

		180		Under $1		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**

		180		$1 under $10,000		890		680		40		160		750		50		260		470		1230		500		140		120		20		50		200		90		3807		890		3846		700		3006		30		4		130		99		110		67		0		0		70		4		30		16		**		**		**		**		0		280		443		**		**		**		**		60		39		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		190		132		270		14		0		0		0		0		80		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		1		0		0		50		28		0		0		0		0		0		0		720		807		440		468		420		456		160		68		**		**		0		0		190		13		240		43		0		0		0		0		140		20		690		780		690		770		**		**

		180		$10,000 under $25,000		790		450		80		250		710		30		290		610		1570		750		60		60		**		30		300		100		13373		790		13476		720		10521		40		6		160		138		130		111		0		0		90		779		**		**		30		261		70		642		0		320		728		30		70		20		-53		100		103		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		20		53		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		480		2917		580		309		0		0		0		0		220		44		20		1		0		0		20		13		**		**		190		29		0		0		80		120		0		0		0		0		30		17		760		2955		410		1442		380		1381		320		423		30		21		0		0		380		265		450		412		0		0		0		0		70		93		720		2640		710		2624		**		**

		180		$25,000 under $50,000		790		360		150		260		720		30		260		660		1850		910		60		60		**		20		310		90		28946		790		29136		760		25474		40		29		160		143		140		119		0		0		90		581		20		143		**		**		50		833		0		270		610		50		320		**		**		150		190		30		7		0		0		0		0		**		**		70		75		**		**		0		0		40		470		1214		**		**		20		10		30		22		**		**		**		**		30		88		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		740		14770		760		1824		0		0		0		0		390		360		**		**		30		14		40		27		50		8		350		316		0		0		80		117		0		0		0		0		60		45		780		4274		340		802		290		726		250		438		**		**		0		0		530		1464		570		1603		0		0		0		0		70		122		720		2775		720		2763		**		**

		180		$50,000 under $75,000		510		220		140		120		450		40		180		390		1160		510		**		**		**		0		170		70		31046		510		31356		480		27808		60		19		110		133		100		106		0		0		70		629		20		53		20		212		40		1085		0		140		311		50		628		**		**		160		310		80		19		0		0		0		0		20		127		70		92		40		58		0		0		40		570		2479		30		242		**		**		**		**		20		56		**		**		40		97		40		250		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		182		40		360		0		0		510		21610		510		3194		20		52		0		0		240		375		**		**		**		**		30		28		**		**		200		335		0		0		50		124		0		0		0		0		**		**		500		4095		**		**		**		**		40		56		30		20		0		0		470		2819		470		2932		0		0		0		0		80		240		430		1374		430		1352		**		**

		180		$75,000 under $100,000		280		90		120		60		250		**		100		200		700		300		**		**		**		0		60		50		23882		280		24108		270		20540		50		8		80		233		70		192		0		0		60		579		30		150		**		**		40		1096		0		60		123		30		429		**		**		90		226		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		44		**		**		0		0		60		922		4732		**		**		**		**		30		35		40		103		**		**		50		145		40		375		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		176		**		**		0		0		280		17884		280		2877		**		**		0		0		130		253		**		**		**		**		20		14		0		0		110		221		0		0		50		112		0		0		0		0		**		**		270		3404		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		270		2624		280		2764		0		0		0		0		60		202		220		838		220		833		**		**

		180		$100,000 under $200,000		400		80		300		30		360		20		200		220		1210		500		**		**		0		0		40		90		55469		400		55727		390		45802		120		87		160		373		150		286		0		0		120		1264		70		549		40		761		100		4584		0		30		81		60		1149		30		3215		160		258		40		11		0		0		0		0		**		**		50		59		**		**		0		0		120		2281		16954		**		**		40		48		70		103		90		270		40		8		120		413		100		944		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		70		536		30		268		0		0		400		44988		400		8235		**		**		0		0		170		263		40		9		40		20		20		16		0		0		120		207		0		0		100		243		0		0		0		0		**		**		400		8653		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		400		7972		400		8318		**		**		**		**		150		742		250		1062		250		1028		30		256

		180		$200,000 or more		90		**		80		**		80		**		60		30		250		80		0		0		0		0		**		20		31514		90		31674		90		16604		50		112		40		762		40		628		0		0		30		1469		30		1694		**		**		30		2070		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		30		160		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		1402		15978		**		**		**		**		30		61		40		167		**		**		50		285		40		436		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		388		**		**		0		0		90		28586		90		7175		**		**		0		0		20		18		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		132		0		0		0		0		**		**		90		6308		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		7099		90		7495		40		25		30		79		50		1020		40		372		30		162		**		**



		185		North Slope Borough		3,700		2,190		750		610		3,180		340		1,790		2,400		6,480		2,830		430		430		0		90		770		460		192,609		3,680		193,617		2,760		164,304		230		49		1,610		3,316		1,540		3,110		0		0		310		3,892		90		245		40		511		350		10,237		0		490		963		200		2,645		30		316		480		1,008		90		24		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		116		30		49		0		0		310		6,024		40,055		40		373		140		62		0		0		170		657		70		22		260		813		170		1,440		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		240		2,230		120		920		0		0		3,080		141,809		3,100		25,787		30		65		0		0		900		1,229		0		0		60		45		80		75		50		8		770		1,081		0		0		240		593		0		0		0		0		110		79		3,400		33,322		490		1,018		420		934		350		489		60		43		0		0		2,830		24,559		2,950		25,434		60		44		50		14		520		1,635		3,070		9,557		3,070		9,523		0		0

		185		Under $1		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		185		$1 under $10,000		1150		1050		20		70		910		190		620		480		650		220		200		200		0		30		100		70		3441		1130		3448		400		1502		30		4		490		663		480		641		0		0		30		30		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		170		215		**		**		0		0		30		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		700		550		720		32		0		0		0		0		30		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		1		0		0		20		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		890		795		150		144		140		141		50		23		**		**		0		0		690		31		720		40		0		0		0		0		200		35		870		766		870		766		0		0

		185		$10,000 under $25,000		480		330		40		90		430		30		200		370		810		330		70		70		0		60		150		60		8086		480		8117		420		6049		**		**		210		609		200		593		0		0		40		233		**		**		**		**		50		587		0		80		201		30		47		**		**		50		31		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		24		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		32		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		340		2207		340		207		0		0		0		0		90		22		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		60		12		0		0		40		39		0		0		0		0		40		21		470		1699		180		555		150		521		140		177		**		**		0		0		270		185		310		256		0		0		0		0		**		**		460		1472		460		1470		0		0

		185		$25,000 under $50,000		560		300		80		160		500		30		230		450		1170		540		70		70		0		**		180		70		20699		560		20809		500		17066		30		3		240		587		230		541		0		0		50		507		**		**		**		**		80		1307		0		80		217		50		318		30		316		70		110		30		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		407		847		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		70		**		**		**		**		20		133		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		530		11401		530		1386		0		0		0		0		210		225		0		0		30		21		30		23		50		8		190		198		0		0		40		71		0		0		0		0		40		24		550		3115		160		319		130		272		120		228		30		23		0		0		420		1161		450		1277		0		0		0		0		40		93		520		1925		520		1916		0		0

		185		$50,000 under $75,000		590		280		110		150		540		20		260		460		1240		550		60		60		0		0		180		80		36107		590		36329		560		32405		30		14		250		477		240		453		0		0		60		268		40		95		**		**		70		1604		0		80		153		40		590		**		**		110		222		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		39		30		49		0		0		60		858		3924		40		373		40		14		0		0		**		**		40		11		50		73		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		70		386		50		335		0		0		590		25784		590		3846		0		0		0		0		250		415		0		0		**		**		30		31		**		**		230		387		0		0		40		62		0		0		0		0		30		34		590		5215		**		**		**		**		40		61		**		**		0		0		550		3431		560		3516		0		0		0		0		80		143		510		1832		510		1829		0		0

		185		$75,000 under $100,000		360		140		120		80		320		20		180		290		900		420		30		30		0		0		90		70		31349		360		31531		350		28048		40		6		150		335		140		312		0		0		40		419		**		**		40		511		50		1566		0		50		79		30		508		**		**		80		182		30		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		26		**		**		0		0		70		1078		5878		**		**		30		16		0		0		30		90		**		**		50		127		40		264		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		300		30		288		0		0		360		23828		360		3965		**		**		0		0		150		311		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		140		289		0		0		30		79		0		0		0		0		**		**		360		4961		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		20		0		0		350		3655		360		3776		0		0		0		0		50		192		310		1370		310		1369		0		0

		185		$100,000 under $200,000		440		90		280		60		380		50		220		300		1350		630		**		**		0		0		70		70		59616		440		59953		420		53781		70		11		190		350		180		293		0		0		60		1117		50		150		**		**		70		2167		0		30		98		50		1182		**		**		110		337		30		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		27		**		**		0		0		100		2420		14706		**		**		50		21		0		0		70		318		30		11		90		380		70		667		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		959		40		297		0		0		440		48064		440		8945		**		**		0		0		170		255		0		0		30		24		20		21		0		0		120		194		0		0		50		202		0		0		0		0		**		**		430		10199		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		430		8700		430		8931		**		**		**		**		100		531		340		1760		340		1753		0		0

		185		$200,000 or more		120		**		100		**		100		**		80		50		360		140		0		0		0		0		**		40		33311		120		33430		110		25453		30		11		80		295		70		277		0		0		30		1318		**		**		**		**		30		3006		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		30		119		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		1261		14700		0		0		20		11		0		0		40		179		**		**		50		201		40		376		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		585		**		**		0		0		120		29975		120		7406		30		65		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		132		0		0		0		0		0		0		110		7338		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120		7396		120		7638		60		44		50		14		50		641		60		432		60		420		0		0



		188		Northwest Arctic Borough		2,480		1,150		650		620		2,170		160		870		1,810		5,810		2,800		0		0		0		0		840		330		130,352		2,470		131,153		2,300		110,674		160		103		460		545		350		359		0		0		240		4,522		80		409		30		250		340		7,308		0		820		1,926		130		1,655		0		0		440		801		100		28		0		0		0		0		0		0		130		152		30		52		0		0		180		3,360		22,385		0		0		30		38		80		129		70		218		30		9		140		473		100		912		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		130		1,122		60		458		0		0		1,800		90,181		1,940		15,808		20		37		0		0		910		1,005		30		1		40		27		80		78		120		19		740		863		0		0		230		652		0		0		0		0		70		45		2,400		21,542		790		1,763		740		1,656		530		679		50		41		0		0		1,570		14,800		1,690		15,700		30		16		30		5		360		1,422		2,110		7,206		2,110		7,181		0		0

		188		Under $1		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		188		$1 under $10,000		540		380		40		110		440		50		170		320		820		360		0		0		0		0		150		50		2640		530		2660		440		1823		**		**		70		62		40		30		0		0		20		88		0		0		0		0		30		73		0		200		331		**		**		0		0		30		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		110		70		160		8		0		0		0		0		50		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		50		1		0		0		30		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		460		535		280		304		280		295		100		43		0		0		0		0		110		7		140		21		0		0		0		0		80		18		440		520		440		520		0		0

		188		$10,000 under $25,000		460		230		60		170		410		30		160		390		1050		540		0		0		0		0		200		50		7704		460		7732		440		6168		30		13		50		42		30		29		0		0		30		151		**		**		**		**		40		435		0		220		596		**		**		0		0		40		28		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		240		1530		320		165		0		0		0		0		150		28		0		0		0		0		**		**		50		4		100		16		0		0		30		26		0		0		0		0		20		18		460		1888		280		929		260		891		220		262		**		**		0		0		190		137		230		184		0		0		0		0		**		**		450		1714		450		1714		0		0

		188		$25,000 under $50,000		520		230		110		160		470		30		160		450		1310		680		0		0		0		0		230		60		19342		520		19421		500		16926		**		**		90		63		60		31		0		0		30		233		**		**		**		**		60		1003		0		210		544		40		202		0		0		70		79		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		37		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		20		185		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		209		0		0		490		9613		500		1200		0		0		0		0		300		273		**		**		20		11		50		48		70		15		240		225		0		0		30		41		0		0		0		0		50		27		520		3004		230		530		200		470		180		316		**		**		0		0		340		927		380		1030		0		0		0		0		40		58		490		2027		490		2027		0		0

		188		$50,000 under $75,000		360		170		80		100		320		20		110		290		860		420		0		0		0		0		130		50		22111		360		22278		340		19434		30		10		60		53		50		27		0		0		40		439		30		55		30		250		60		1404		0		110		256		30		346		0		0		100		167		40		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		81		30		52		0		0		50		692		2746		0		0		**		**		30		31		30		68		**		**		30		68		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		139		**		**		0		0		360		15263		360		2283		0		0		0		0		170		305		30		1		**		**		**		**		**		**		160		284		0		0		30		76		0		0		0		0		**		**		360		3156		**		**		**		**		30		58		50		41		0		0		330		1978		340		2086		0		0		0		0		40		115		320		1171		320		1167		0		0

		188		$75,000 under $100,000		220		80		80		50		180		30		90		150		550		250		0		0		0		0		70		40		18878		220		18999		210		16634		20		7		50		64		40		42		0		0		30		622		**		**		**		**		40		799		0		50		101		20		366		0		0		60		121		20		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		591		2675		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		20		57		20		155		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		244		**		**		0		0		220		14301		220		2370		0		0		0		0		100		183		**		**		20		16		30		30		0		0		90		159		0		0		30		103		0		0		0		0		**		**		220		2941		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		220		2187		220		2325		0		0		0		0		50		120		170		736		170		733		0		0

		188		$100,000 under $200,000		330		60		240		30		300		**		150		210		1070		490		0		0		0		0		60		80		45858		330		46185		320		38643		80		73		110		214		100		167		0		0		90		2989		50		354		**		**		110		3594		0		30		98		40		741		0		0		120		327		40		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		34		**		**		0		0		100		2077		16964		0		0		30		38		50		98		40		150		30		9		90		348		60		572		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		739		30		249		0		0		330		37081		330		6896		20		37		0		0		140		215		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		100		178		0		0		80		393		0		0		0		0		**		**		330		7313		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		330		6682		330		7038		**		**		**		**		120		700		220		943		240		1020		0		0

		188		$200,000 or more		50		**		40		**		50		**		30		**		150		60		0		0		0		0		**		**		13819		50		13878		50		11046		**		**		30		47		30		33		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		59		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		50		12323		50		2886		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		2705		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		2882		50		3016		30		16		30		5		30		411		20		95		**		**		0		0



		195		Petersburg Census Area		1,940		990		710		170		1,600		170		1,000		850		3,360		900		60		60		0		20		180		580		115,855		1,930		120,638		1,410		60,193		670		1,123		500		3,566		370		2,597		0		0		750		21,565		360		9,665		200		3,678		340		10,874		0		390		814		280		4,039		170		4,837		800		4,783		30		7		50		773		170		1,209		60		317		110		101		0		0		50		425		300		6,234		40,099		70		715		0		0		220		344		290		941		20		4		300		1,375		200		1,691		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		230		1,498		70		538		0		0		1,630		93,192		1,640		16,131		30		130		40		57		580		639		120		28		70		44		80		107		70		16		300		407		0		0		610		3,047		90		761		110		917		110		94		1,690		16,857		230		438		180		361		140		162		70		66		40		43		1,520		15,435		1,620		18,813		0		0		50		138		680		5,128		1,170		3,252		1,120		2,902		50		233

		195		Under $1		50		20		30		0		30		**		40		**		70		**		0		0		0		0		0		**		-9265		40		-9265		**		**		20		35		**		**		30		54		0		0		30		114		30		86		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		100		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		195		$1 under $10,000		290		260		**		**		230		40		130		100		190		40		30		30		0		20		**		70		1407		290		1536		200		1276		50		10		50		79		**		**		0		0		80		225		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		80		94		**		**		0		0		90		129		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		15		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120		121		130		12		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		70		101		**		**		**		**		**		**		200		145		70		54		50		45		**		**		**		**		**		**		120		12		170		114		0		0		0		0		100		65		190		196		190		189		**		**

		195		$10,000 under $25,000		320		220		40		60		250		30		120		170		430		100		30		30		0		**		60		70		5598		320		5745		230		3447		70		66		50		107		30		46		0		0		110		1060		20		71		40		191		50		427		0		80		142		20		29		**		**		110		147		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		20		223		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		240		1725		240		181		0		0		**		**		70		22		20		2		20		10		**		**		20		5		30		8		0		0		90		179		30		182		30		171		20		13		270		786		90		246		80		220		80		83		**		**		**		**		200		159		230		353		0		0		0		0		80		166		220		597		220		567		0		0

		195		$25,000 under $50,000		440		260		90		60		350		40		190		230		690		180		**		**		0		**		70		100		15910		440		16484		340		10391		100		68		90		252		60		160		0		0		150		3304		60		286		20		303		50		739		0		120		261		50		347		40		-556		170		574		**		**		**		**		50		194		40		194		30		24		0		0		**		**		50		731		1563		**		**		0		0		30		28		40		84		20		4		50		129		20		156		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		139		30		151		0		0		430		9331		430		1143		0		0		40		57		160		140		**		**		**		**		40		41		50		11		80		83		0		0		140		496		40		391		40		399		50		28		390		1648		70		138		50		96		60		79		50		43		40		43		370		1003		390		1528		0		0		0		0		140		598		290		708		280		677		20		40

		195		$50,000 under $75,000		290		130		120		50		250		30		150		160		570		160		**		**		0		0		30		100		17954		290		18632		230		11227		100		113		80		298		60		199		0		0		100		2734		50		282		40		339		70		1929		0		60		147		60		863		30		235		120		678		**		**		**		**		20		153		**		**		40		41		0		0		**		**		50		804		3371		30		255		0		0		40		45		50		118		**		**		50		169		40		273		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		118		**		**		0		0		290		12501		290		1811		0		0		**		**		100		135		30		2		30		17		20		27		**		**		70		111		0		0		80		419		20		188		40		347		40		53		280		2072		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		280		1675		280		2121		0		0		0		0		90		574		190		523		180		506		**		**

		195		$75,000 under $100,000		190		50		130		**		170		**		120		80		460		140		0		0		0		0		20		70		16614		190		17123		150		9634		90		75		50		261		40		182		0		0		90		3124		40		465		30		393		40		1741		0		30		101		40		656		**		**		100		509		30		7		**		**		20		94		20		123		**		**		0		0		30		114		40		672		3618		**		**		0		0		30		41		40		97		0		0		40		143		30		227		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		137		**		**		0		0		190		12361		190		1816		0		0		**		**		80		140		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		60		111		0		0		70		459		**		**		**		**		**		**		180		1834		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		190		1676		190		2164		0		0		0		0		80		646		110		311		110		309		**		**

		195		$100,000 under $200,000		280		50		230		**		250		30		180		110		740		230		**		**		0		0		**		120		37566		280		38903		210		19353		170		314		120		875		100		678		0		0		140		6293		100		1801		50		1394		100		4691		0		20		69		70		1260		60		1493		150		1337		**		**		50		773		40		310		**		**		20		21		0		0		**		**		110		2624		15190		20		237		0		0		80		144		110		424		**		**		110		597		80		709		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		704		40		387		0		0		280		29828		280		5085		**		**		**		**		130		180		40		11		20		17		20		39		0		0		60		94		0		0		120		902		**		**		**		**		**		**		270		5033		0		0		0		0		**		**		20		23		**		**		280		4905		280		5851		0		0		**		**		140		1422		140		592		140		654		30		193

		195		$200,000 or more		80		**		70		**		70		**		70		**		210		50		0		0		0		0		**		50		30071		80		31480		50		4865		70		442		60		1694		50		1278		0		0		50		4711		60		6674		20		1058		30		1347		0		**		**		40		884		40		3665		60		1409		**		**		**		**		40		458		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		311		50		1403		16357		**		**		0		0		40		86		50		218		**		**		50		337		30		326		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		400		**		**		0		0		80		27325		80		6083		30		130		0		0		40		22		30		13		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		491		0		0		**		**		0		0		80		5239		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		6005		80		6682		0		0		50		138		50		1657		30		325		**		**		**		**



		198		Prince of Wales-Hyder Census Area		2,340		1,110		850		300		2,000		150		950		1,360		4,330		1,330		110		110		0		20		370		610		122,276		2,340		124,462		1,860		83,607		550		620		550		1,349		410		921		0		0		540		5,574		260		4,090		120		1,716		430		10,817		0		680		1,601		300		3,749		120		5,432		630		2,186		70		19		0		0		70		362		60		305		130		144		0		0		30		97		230		4,855		27,086		50		466		40		139		100		146		110		290		30		10		180		643		150		1,381		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		160		926		60		547		0		0		1,830		86,969		1,860		15,252		0		0		0		0		600		760		70		27		40		27		70		78		100		16		400		514		0		0		390		1,221		60		715		70		767		80		64		2,120		18,842		460		928		380		813		250		322		50		47		20		24		1,660		14,248		1,810		15,715		0		0		30		76		520		2,335		1,700		5,387		1,660		4,855		40		397

		198		Under $1		50		30		**		**		40		**		40		**		70		**		0		0		0		0		0		20		-1516		50		-1516		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		-397		30		-36		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		24		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		198		$1 under $10,000		390		310		50		40		310		40		120		200		400		90		30		30		0		20		40		80		1939		390		2001		270		1481		70		25		80		56		50		27		0		0		50		217		**		**		**		**		40		196		0		130		176		**		**		**		**		60		62		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		20		20		0		0		0		0		20		351		244		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		110		107		120		10		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		50		42		30		392		30		372		0		0		320		350		130		119		110		103		30		16		**		**		**		**		110		10		160		59		0		0		0		0		60		19		300		313		300		313		0		0

		198		$10,000 under $25,000		470		280		90		90		410		30		160		320		750		230		20		20		0		**		110		100		7894		470		8089		370		5655		60		73		80		79		60		40		0		0		100		786		30		45		40		236		60		561		0		150		325		**		**		40		4		110		195		**		**		0		0		30		81		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		38		20		141		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		320		2006		330		212		0		0		0		0		90		19		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		50		9		0		0		80		146		**		**		**		**		20		13		420		1288		170		490		150		448		110		137		30		24		**		**		270		193		320		362		0		0		0		0		70		118		380		1047		380		1042		**		**

		198		$25,000 under $50,000		540		260		140		110		480		30		190		370		1030		360		30		30		0		**		130		120		19498		540		19835		470		14846		90		83		120		138		90		97		0		0		110		1210		30		74		**		**		90		1415		0		180		488		110		612		**		**		130		337		**		**		0		0		**		**		30		154		30		31		0		0		**		**		20		286		883		30		235		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		520		10497		520		1290		0		0		0		0		200		174		30		2		20		13		30		24		100		16		140		135		0		0		80		232		30		323		40		395		30		21		520		2421		160		319		120		262		110		169		**		**		**		**		430		1115		460		1378		0		0		0		0		100		278		440		1325		430		1305		**		**

		198		$50,000 under $75,000		350		140		160		30		290		30		130		220		750		240		30		30		0		0		50		90		21332		350		21664		300		15944		80		47		70		83		50		52		0		0		80		1061		30		114		40		495		70		2083		0		110		265		70		859		30		746		120		332		40		10		0		0		20		75		**		**		50		66		0		0		30		97		50		824		3007		**		**		**		**		50		48		50		98		**		**		30		84		40		301		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		181		30		256		0		0		350		14575		350		2098		0		0		0		0		120		198		0		0		**		**		20		23		**		**		100		182		0		0		60		185		**		**		**		**		30		30		340		2498		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		330		1901		340		2104		0		0		0		0		90		346		260		738		250		721		**		**

		198		$75,000 under $100,000		220		50		150		30		190		**		110		120		500		140		**		**		0		0		40		80		18582		220		18914		180		13314		80		119		70		155		50		88		0		0		70		868		40		329		**		**		60		1907		0		60		185		50		827		**		**		80		332		**		**		0		0		**		**		30		151		**		**		0		0		**		**		40		896		3333		20		231		**		**		**		**		**		**		30		10		30		84		20		158		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		190		**		**		0		0		210		13673		220		2106		0		0		0		0		80		145		**		**		20		14		**		**		0		0		60		108		0		0		50		191		**		**		**		**		**		**		210		2425		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		23		0		0		210		1962		210		2159		0		0		0		0		70		325		140		567		140		548		**		**

		198		$100,000 under $200,000		270		40		220		**		240		20		160		130		710		230		**		**		0		0		**		90		35025		270		35526		240		25104		130		134		100		407		80		299		0		0		100		1829		70		843		40		985		110		4655		0		50		162		70		1451		50		4682		110		501		30		9		0		0		20		206		**		**		30		27		0		0		**		**		80		1869		11478		**		**		40		139		50		98		60		192		**		**		70		261		70		781		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		555		30		291		0		0		270		27996		270		4827		0		0		0		0		110		224		40		25		**		**		20		31		0		0		50		80		0		0		70		425		0		0		0		0		**		**		260		5087		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		260		4654		270		4933		0		0		0		0		130		1249		150		822		160		926		40		397

		198		$200,000 or more		50		**		40		**		40		**		40		**		120		40		0		0		0		0		0		30		19522		50		19949		30		7263		40		139		30		431		30		318		0		0		**		**		30		2721		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		20		427		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		629		8141		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		20		176		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		50		18115		50		4709		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		4773		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		4413		50		4720		0		0		30		76		**		**		30		575		**		**		**		**



		220		Sitka City and Borough		4,570		2,490		1,570		400		4,090		230		2,840		2,440		7,790		2,060		90		0		90		0		300		1,190		313,059		4,550		321,249		3,600		179,167		1,430		3,118		1,430		8,079		1,270		6,327		30		35		1,300		23,039		860		14,147		430		7,687		860		29,343		0		500		900		620		8,487		350		23,339		1,600		8,190		120		32		70		1,064		280		1,442		110		605		390		430		80		127		170		1,591		900		19,131		115,437		190		2,242		100		364		650		853		830		2,440		110		40		880		3,844		710		7,119		0		0		90		52		40		69		30		82		570		4,273		190		1,117		0		0		3,970		238,239		3,990		45,898		40		198		70		107		1,420		1,553		290		51		200		114		280		248		260		52		690		870		30		12		980		4,174		190		1,809		220		1,914		250		223		4,190		54,436		510		811		370		647		260		314		170		150		80		104		3,730		44,222		3,950		49,553		40		64		90		435		1,320		7,719		3,120		11,033		3,020		8,758		140		2,568

		220		Under $1		90		60		20		**		80		**		70		20		130		20		0		0		0		0		**		30		-2773		80		-2707		30		904		40		24		30		60		20		24		0		0		60		-832		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		30		66		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		20		211		20		202		0		0		40		100		**		**		**		**		20		15		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		135		30		135		0		0

		220		$1 under $10,000		630		570		20		20		510		70		390		230		390		60		20		0		20		0		30		90		3037		620		3213		420		2033		90		10		130		111		110		55		0		0		120		257		70		-4		**		**		40		278		0		100		133		**		**		**		**		100		176		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		20		52		0		0		**		**		**		30		231		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		280		283		300		31		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		100		99		**		**		**		**		0		0		470		359		160		105		120		81		**		**		**		**		30		34		290		28		380		128		0		0		0		0		190		58		390		306		390		292		**		**

		220		$10,000 under $25,000		770		600		80		80		670		40		420		450		940		170		20		0		20		0		60		160		13676		770		14147		590		9206		130		56		200		302		170		157		0		0		200		2098		70		60		60		408		100		1146		0		110		206		60		116		40		-463		230		471		**		**		**		**		40		93		**		**		70		73		**		**		20		69		50		724		786		**		**		**		**		30		18		40		74		**		**		50		95		30		194		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		57		30		105		0		0		630		4664		630		484		0		0		**		**		160		46		30		0		**		**		50		28		60		11		50		7		**		**		170		341		30		376		30		349		50		27		690		1594		180		386		120		318		90		101		50		41		**		**		550		438		610		807		0		0		0		0		160		314		590		1095		580		1067		**		**

		220		$25,000 under $50,000		1100		710		190		160		1010		40		610		730		1720		450		30		0		30		0		120		200		40317		1100		41188		930		30884		210		143		280		457		250		268		**		**		250		3961		120		314		60		502		140		2595		0		150		243		120		772		40		251		360		871		**		**		**		**		40		86		40		156		120		124		**		**		30		90		110		1641		4258		40		360		30		32		80		64		100		199		20		6		110		305		80		620		0		0		30		5		20		41		0		0		50		230		**		**		0		0		1080		23913		1080		2975		0		0		50		39		370		312		20		1		40		20		80		74		140		30		180		173		**		**		210		679		90		824		100		818		120		84		1050		4635		170		320		130		248		120		172		40		33		50		70		950		2663		1000		3437		0		0		0		0		250		808		850		1996		840		1967		40		88

		220		$50,000 under $75,000		660		290		270		80		610		50		400		400		1340		400		20		0		20		0		60		180		41096		660		42153		560		29733		220		323		200		463		170		281		**		**		190		3013		110		614		60		729		140		4336		0		80		165		110		1317		30		178		270		1057		40		10		30		278		40		153		20		84		100		120		30		35		40		200		160		2720		9936		50		660		**		**		120		131		140		261		**		**		160		445		120		1072		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		90		318		30		134		0		0		660		28070		660		4048		0		0		**		**		280		371		30		1		40		20		40		35		60		11		190		283		30		12		130		579		50		398		40		295		40		38		640		4902		**		**		**		**		30		26		20		19		**		**		630		3677		640		4299		0		0		0		0		180		794		480		1372		470		1332		**		**

		220		$75,000 under $100,000		470		130		300		30		440		**		330		260		1080		310		**		0		**		0		**		180		40888		470		41922		370		25840		210		355		170		580		160		407		30		35		160		3446		130		1081		70		1087		150		5996		0		40		79		120		1983		40		702		200		1034		30		7		**		**		50		218		20		128		40		38		**		**		**		**		150		2764		13166		20		375		20		36		100		120		140		315		20		8		140		481		120		1132		0		0		**		**		20		28		**		**		100		488		40		160		0		0		470		30223		470		4583		0		0		20		68		180		280		40		4		30		23		50		45		0		0		120		196		**		**		130		587		**		**		30		250		40		74		460		5202		0		0		0		0		**		**		20		19		**		**		460		4303		470		4926		0		0		0		0		160		860		310		1121		290		1023		20		97

		220		$100,000 under $200,000		690		130		550		30		620		30		480		320		1790		550		**		0		**		0		30		260		92498		690		94735		580		58615		400		496		310		1663		290		1182		**		**		250		6407		250		3326		130		3241		220		10979		0		20		74		160		2937		120		3717		320		2237		50		15		40		786		80		487		30		237		60		75		30		40		40		285		330		7280		45450		50		616		30		136		250		369		310		906		70		26		320		1451		280		3137		0		0		30		40		**		**		30		82		220		1247		70		446		0		0		690		73555		690		12802		**		**		**		**		330		399		110		13		90		51		60		66		0		0		150		211		**		**		180		1170		**		**		**		**		**		**		680		13443		0		0		0		0		**		**		40		38		0		0		690		12403		690		13713		**		**		**		**		290		2323		400		2014		370		1776		40		238

		220		$200,000 or more		160		**		140		**		150		**		140		30		400		100		0		0		0		0		0		90		84320		160		86598		120		21952		130		1711		110		4443		100		3953		**		**		70		4689		110		8756		50		1720		70		4013		0		**		**		50		1362		80		18954		90		2278		**		**		**		**		30		405		**		**		0		0		0		0		40		947		100		4002		41841		**		**		20		160		70		151		100		685		**		**		100		1067		80		964		0		0		30		7		0		0		**		**		90		1933		20		272		0		0		160		77531		160		20975		40		198		0		0		80		145		60		32		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		60		719		0		0		0		0		**		**		160		24201		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		160		20710		160		22243		40		64		90		435		90		2562		70		2994		50		1166		40		2145



		230		Skagway Municipality		760		480		210		40		620		50		280		440		1,150		230		0		0		0		0		100		180		45,435		760		46,329		630		29,852		180		358		150		251		140		137		0		0		170		2,082		110		960		30		160		120		2,567		0		250		780		90		1,105		60		2,963		230		894		0		0		0		0		30		272		30		179		70		65		0		0		0		0		100		1,946		11,073		20		256		0		0		60		68		90		180		0		0		100		283		80		725		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		180		0		0		0		0		670		34,224		670		6,229		0		0		30		29		170		176		30		0		30		23		30		24		0		0		80		87		0		0		120		439		70		714		80		751		60		43		690		7,307		60		110		50		91		30		41		0		0		30		14		650		6,042		680		6,698		0		0		0		0		190		965		550		1,549		520		1,175		20		178

		230		Under $1		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**

		230		$1 under $10,000		90		80		**		**		70		20		40		30		70		**		0		0		0		0		**		20		230		90		230		60		300		**		**		30		22		20		10		0		0		**		**		20		3		0		0		**		**		0		30		33		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		20		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		31		30		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		20		230		20		221		0		0		60		59		20		15		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		3		40		8		0		0		0		0		**		**		50		54		50		46		0		0

		230		$10,000 under $25,000		150		130		**		**		120		**		40		100		180		40		0		0		0		0		30		30		2671		150		2760		130		2151		30		22		**		**		**		**		0		0		50		220		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		60		118		**		**		**		**		60		89		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		332		755		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120		984		120		102		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		51		**		**		**		**		**		**		140		349		40		95		50		91		30		41		0		0		30		14		120		97		130		150		0		0		0		0		40		33		130		230		120		225		20		178

		230		$25,000 under $50,000		200		160		40		40		170		30		60		140		270		50		0		0		0		0		40		30		7175		200		7297		170		5600		40		59		30		31		30		16		0		0		40		369		20		50		30		160		40		465		0		70		208		30		161		40		190		60		122		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		20		23		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		20		256		0		0		30		23		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		41		0		0		0		0		200		4438		200		566		0		0		30		29		60		41		**		**		**		**		30		24		0		0		40		39		0		0		30		85		50		484		40		395		60		43		190		825		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		180		531		190		637		0		0		0		0		40		108		160		295		160		289		**		**

		230		$50,000 under $75,000		120		70		30		**		90		**		40		80		170		20		0		0		0		0		30		50		7072		120		7190		100		5386		30		51		40		64		40		36		0		0		40		615		30		71		**		**		40		1031		0		60		212		30		451		**		**		30		118		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		179		30		29		0		0		0		0		30		555		2476		**		**		0		0		**		**		40		79		0		0		50		115		40		304		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		120		5327		120		827		0		0		**		**		30		26		30		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		132		**		**		20		135		**		**		110		948		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120		801		120		852		0		0		0		0		30		107		90		186		90		184		**		**

		230		$75,000 under $100,000		60		20		30		**		50		**		30		30		130		30		0		0		0		0		**		**		5074		60		5244		50		3675		20		20		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		20		170		0		0		0		0		30		272		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		60		3818		60		612		0		0		**		**		30		45		**		**		30		23		**		**		0		0		40		48		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		60		712		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		567		60		650		0		0		0		0		20		81		40		142		30		123		**		**

		230		$100,000 under $200,000		110		20		90		**		100		**		50		60		270		90		0		0		0		0		**		50		14361		110		14756		120		12740		40		100		50		134		50		75		0		0		40		878		40		836		**		**		40		1071		0		30		209		30		493		20		2773		60		395		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		50		1059		7842		**		**		0		0		30		45		50		101		0		0		50		168		40		421		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		139		0		0		0		0		110		11534		110		2046		0		0		**		**		50		64		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		171		0		0		**		**		**		**		110		2180		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		110		1984		110		2149		0		0		0		0		60		636		80		642		70		308		**		**

		230		$200,000 or more		30		**		20		**		20		**		20		**		60		**		0		0		0		0		0		**		8852		30		8852		**		**		20		106		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		8092		30		2073		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		2234		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		2059		30		2252		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**



		240		Southeast Fairbanks Census Area		3,290		1,460		1,480		300		2,740		240		1,340		2,000		6,810		2,290		70		70		0		0		430		870		183,911		3,290		185,937		2,650		134,591		780		867		740		1,935		620		1,331		30		39		540		2,304		400		4,372		190		3,157		770		22,954		90		860		1,992		470		5,633		180		6,816		730		2,026		70		16		0		0		50		332		40		221		190		197		30		50		0		0		340		7,414		36,454		60		695		90		94		30		46		100		360		40		14		230		697		210		1,879		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		250		2,588		80		838		0		0		2,640		132,007		2,680		21,761		0		0		30		22		980		1,196		100		7		50		35		140		123		140		24		680		921		30		17		390		961		80		782		80		929		160		148		3,040		26,987		570		1,198		470		1,014		370		570		110		79		20		16		2,400		20,448		2,590		21,771		0		0		30		11		740		2,383		2,430		7,388		2,370		6,921		80		289

		240		Under $1		60		40		30		0		50		**		50		**		110		30		0		0		0		0		**		30		-5685		60		-5685		**		**		20		7		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		-453		**		**		**		**		**		**		40		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		105		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		20		16		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		93		20		60		**		**

		240		$1 under $10,000		520		440		50		30		380		70		190		230		450		80		0		0		0		0		50		110		2435		520		2547		350		1946		50		14		110		107		100		87		**		**		60		173		40		68		20		100		50		301		**		180		254		**		**		40		-569		80		112		**		**		0		0		30		86		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		170		125		190		16		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		70		52		**		**		**		**		0		0		360		288		140		109		120		97		30		19		20		16		0		0		170		15		230		72		0		0		0		0		130		39		320		269		320		262		0		0

		240		$10,000 under $25,000		540		330		120		70		440		40		190		380		940		310		**		**		0		0		100		130		9068		540		9190		430		6741		80		37		110		129		90		91		0		0		80		477		30		80		**		**		90		1049		**		180		313		40		65		**		**		90		122		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		350		2129		370		219		0		0		**		**		110		24		**		**		0		0		30		14		**		**		80		6		**		**		70		95		30		335		30		364		30		16		500		1585		200		568		170		507		130		176		**		**		**		**		290		195		340		306		0		0		0		0		50		47		470		1323		470		1216		**		**

		240		$25,000 under $50,000		700		330		250		100		580		50		240		490		1550		600		**		**		0		0		120		150		25588		700		25857		590		19178		130		93		140		306		110		233		**		**		110		941		40		242		30		285		130		2390		**		210		545		110		562		30		569		160		269		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		80		69		**		**		0		0		60		1072		2041		30		283		30		14		**		**		30		97		0		0		40		82		30		217		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		276		**		**		0		0		650		12736		650		1550		0		0		30		22		260		218		**		**		**		**		30		32		100		18		200		163		**		**		90		229		30		286		30		291		70		59		690		3369		230		521		180		410		170		315		30		20		**		**		510		1332		570		1630		0		0		0		0		120		178		580		1906		570		1870		50		129

		240		$50,000 under $75,000		520		170		290		60		450		50		230		350		1250		450		40		40		0		0		80		150		32488		520		32850		440		24930		140		185		120		190		100		136		**		**		80		499		70		160		40		407		140		4251		30		140		378		110		1473		20		197		140		362		40		8		0		0		**		**		40		221		50		58		30		50		0		0		60		1048		3410		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		20		6		30		78		30		288		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		167		40		536		0		0		520		21455		520		3038		0		0		**		**		240		363		50		3		30		20		30		22		40		6		180		315		30		17		50		162		20		161		20		274		60		73		520		3967		**		**		**		**		40		60		30		23		**		**		490		2675		500		2922		0		0		0		0		110		252		410		1302		400		1248		**		**

		240		$75,000 under $100,000		380		90		270		40		340		**		150		270		990		340		30		30		0		0		50		110		33094		380		33324		340		25268		120		107		90		302		70		192		30		39		70		282		60		344		40		658		120		4031		**		90		264		80		1185		20		605		100		230		**		**		0		0		20		246		**		**		30		31		**		**		0		0		70		1314		6005		30		412		20		22		30		46		20		49		**		**		50		98		50		382		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		409		**		**		0		0		380		24168		380		3665		0		0		**		**		160		304		**		**		**		**		20		21		0		0		120		259		**		**		50		123		**		**		**		**		**		**		380		4230		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		380		3360		380		3506		0		0		0		0		90		303		290		1009		290		986		**		**

		240		$100,000 under $200,000		500		60		410		**		430		30		230		280		1320		420		**		**		0		0		30		170		66252		500		66635		440		48097		200		332		140		663		120		471		**		**		110		385		120		1893		60		1707		240		10932		20		60		238		130		2348		40		1003		130		383		30		8		0		0		**		**		**		**		30		39		**		**		0		0		120		2993		16840		**		**		40		58		**		**		50		214		20		8		80		358		100		992		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		1128		40		302		0		0		500		53314		500		9339		0		0		0		0		190		287		50		4		20		15		30		34		0		0		100		178		**		**		60		300		**		**		0		0		**		**		490		9688		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		20		0		0		490		9061		500		9301		0		0		**		**		200		894		300		1281		300		1279		30		160

		240		$200,000 or more		70		**		60		**		70		**		60		**		200		60		0		0		0		0		0		20		20671		70		21219		60		8431		40		92		30		238		30		121		**		**		**		**		40		1585		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		30		5011		30		548		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		987		8158		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		81		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		608		**		**		0		0		70		18080		70		3934		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		70		3755		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		70		3810		70		4034		0		0		30		11		40		670		30		205		**		**		**		**



		261		Valdez-Cordova Census Area		4,970		2,610		1,850		420		4,270		290		2,250		2,780		8,980		2,610		60		60		0		0		540		1,200		315,342		4,970		321,034		3,980		218,156		1,220		1,628		1,400		6,299		1,200		5,090		30		22		1,300		20,101		700		11,403		380		7,923		960		30,881		40		1,190		2,497		590		7,827		290		7,976		1,550		5,692		100		28		50		859		170		1,076		120		553		320		358		70		101		20		117		800		15,957		100,098		190		2,450		220		212		250		291		620		2,321		100		33		750		2,955		580		4,679		0		0		40		8		30		47		20		49		540		3,193		210		1,852		0		0		4,270		237,513		4,250		41,450		50		102		80		114		1,300		1,540		200		18		100		68		210		212		200		41		750		1,071		40		28		1,040		3,657		180		1,804		210		2,041		180		148		4,560		47,937		560		1,002		440		831		320		415		140		120		80		79		4,000		39,870		4,250		44,214		60		23		80		291		1,380		6,710		3,440		10,857		3,360		9,489		100		1,258

		261		Under $1		80		50		30		**		60		**		60		**		130		**		0		0		0		0		**		40		-4540		80		-4485		20		529		30		16		20		49		**		**		0		0		60		-1106		20		23		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		20		55		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		20		281		30		310		0		0		40		136		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		69		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		115		30		95		**		**

		261		$1 under $10,000		720		640		40		30		550		80		270		300		510		100		30		30		0		0		30		100		3467		720		3640		470		2257		80		48		170		201		170		200		**		**		110		269		40		6		**		**		40		406		0		270		325		0		0		40		-167		110		173		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		30		261		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		62		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		300		303		310		30		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		110		141		**		**		**		**		0		0		510		393		170		122		150		104		30		18		**		**		**		**		310		30		380		105		0		0		0		0		220		94		430		335		430		327		**		**

		261		$10,000 under $25,000		810		600		90		100		670		50		290		520		1080		270		30		30		0		0		120		160		13818		810		14119		640		9408		100		93		190		534		160		422		0		0		190		1528		60		222		60		336		100		1074		**		250		486		40		65		**		**		200		301		**		**		0		0		30		118		**		**		40		36		40		66		0		0		40		613		527		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		630		4504		620		447		0		0		**		**		130		32		30		1		**		**		30		15		40		8		50		9		**		**		170		276		40		445		40		437		50		29		740		1882		210		526		160		463		120		149		30		19		40		47		550		415		630		729		0		0		0		0		140		215		640		1369		640		1365		**		**

		261		$25,000 under $50,000		1080		670		260		130		940		60		430		700		1790		470		**		**		0		0		160		240		39889		1080		40721		900		29126		190		175		250		774		200		603		**		**		270		3399		90		347		70		712		170		3272		**		310		672		140		899		40		142		370		832		20		6		**		**		30		118		40		158		100		115		**		**		0		0		70		1193		2788		30		347		**		**		40		25		60		169		**		**		60		172		60		406		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		50		196		40		308		0		0		1060		23117		1050		2822		0		0		50		23		330		299		**		**		20		13		60		59		120		25		190		191		20		12		230		662		80		705		80		741		80		55		1030		4752		180		354		130		264		130		199		30		26		40		32		910		2523		970		3245		0		0		0		0		240		692		830		2185		820		2136		40		123

		261		$50,000 under $75,000		740		330		310		70		660		40		350		480		1490		440		**		**		0		0		110		200		46141		740		46871		630		33288		180		137		210		838		160		686		30		22		210		2930		110		348		50		748		170		4774		**		180		521		130		1761		40		654		260		730		30		8		**		**		30		106		40		195		70		74		**		**		0		0		140		2235		8429		40		485		50		50		40		43		90		259		40		12		120		354		80		614		0		0		**		**		30		47		0		0		70		219		50		519		0		0		740		32015		740		4630		0		0		30		91		280		389		30		1		30		24		30		38		40		8		200		318		**		**		170		549		40		373		40		306		50		64		730		5761		**		**		**		**		40		49		30		30		**		**		700		4240		720		4848		0		0		0		0		180		753		560		1650		550		1581		**		**

		261		$75,000 under $100,000		500		160		300		40		450		**		260		290		1190		400		**		**		0		0		50		160		43064		500		43863		410		29593		170		133		160		706		140		538		**		**		140		2695		100		705		60		1054		150		5626		**		100		251		100		1697		50		531		170		799		**		**		**		**		20		179		**		**		40		48		**		**		20		117		130		2467		11124		40		487		30		36		40		40		100		359		**		**		120		442		90		625		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		90		464		40		289		0		0		500		31775		490		4893		**		**		**		**		200		339		40		2		**		**		30		25		0		0		140		291		**		**		110		473		**		**		20		247		**		**		490		5812		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		490		4554		490		5059		0		0		0		0		160		649		340		1388		330		1247		30		270

		261		$100,000 under $200,000		850		140		660		50		770		60		470		420		2270		760		0		0		0		0		70		240		117189		850		119054		750		84367		350		505		300		1726		280		1401		**		**		260		6870		190		2179		110		3313		260		12534		40		80		242		150		2759		80		1591		340		1865		50		14		50		859		60		555		40		200		70		85		30		35		**		**		320		6664		46034		50		870		110		97		100		126		280		1027		60		21		320		1303		270		2232		0		0		40		8		**		**		20		49		240		1565		80		736		0		0		850		95064		850		17104		**		**		**		**		310		425		70		6		50		31		60		75		0		0		170		262		20		16		200		1094		**		**		**		**		**		**		840		17823		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		45		0		0		850		16679		850		17852		**		**		**		**		350		2438		510		2378		490		2247		**		**

		261		$200,000 or more		190		20		160		**		170		**		120		70		520		170		0		0		0		0		**		60		56314		190		57251		160		29588		120		521		100		1471		90		1240		**		**		60		3516		90		7573		30		1760		70		3195		**		0		0		30		646		40		5225		80		937		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		100		2785		31196		**		**		30		29		30		57		90		507		**		**		100		622		80		802		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		90		749		**		**		0		0		190		50735		190		11524		50		102		0		0		50		56		30		8		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		50		462		0		0		0		0		0		0		180		11378		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		190		11429		190		12307		60		23		80		291		90		1869		100		1437		70		491		30		865



		275		Wrangell City and Borough		1,090		540		430		80		910		90		490		550		1,940		510		150		0		150		0		80		380		56,330		1,090		57,530		780		34,520		360		438		320		924		160		542		0		0		310		3,290		170		1,213		100		1,776		270		7,912		0		170		410		180		2,229		90		2,248		330		1,200		0		0		0		0		50		365		30		159		70		90		0		0		0		0		160		3,137		15,806		50		574		0		0		110		185		140		389		0		0		160		623		100		783		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		100		552		50		336		0		0		880		40,060		880		6,649		0		0		0		0		280		290		40		2		0		0		50		41		50		9		170		221		0		0		230		684		30		303		30		317		60		56		920		7,755		130		282		100		222		80		119		20		21		0		0		810		6,358		880		7,214		0		0		0		0		320		1,360		680		1,964		670		1,729		0		0

		275		Under $1		30		**		**		0		20		**		20		**		50		**		0		0		0		0		0		**		-1218		30		-1218		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0

		275		$1 under $10,000		170		160		40		**		140		**		70		60		150		30		40		0		40		0		**		60		874		170		917		110		480		50		51		50		79		30		50		0		0		60		49		40		48		**		**		**		**		0		20		30		20		40		30		-132		40		43		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		20		230		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		20		131		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		74		**		**		0		0		60		54		60		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		40		31		**		**		**		**		0		0		110		102		40		39		30		30		**		**		0		0		0		0		60		6		90		37		0		0		0		0		60		24		90		89		90		89		0		0

		275		$10,000 under $25,000		190		130		30		30		160		40		60		110		280		70		40		0		40		0		30		60		3315		190		3422		120		1864		40		82		40		62		**		**		0		0		50		477		**		**		**		**		60		601		0		40		65		**		**		**		**		50		107		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		25		30		66		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		140		907		140		93		0		0		0		0		30		5		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		40		88		**		**		**		**		**		**		160		426		50		150		40		125		40		52		**		**		0		0		120		87		140		184		0		0		0		0		40		81		140		322		140		319		0		0

		275		$25,000 under $50,000		250		140		70		30		220		30		100		150		430		110		40		0		40		0		20		70		8982		250		9222		200		6346		60		53		70		130		30		43		0		0		60		843		30		80		40		212		50		838		0		50		123		50		298		**		**		80		240		0		0		0		0		30		112		**		**		50		65		0		0		0		0		40		574		1053		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		40		97		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		240		4942		240		603		0		0		0		0		90		64		**		**		0		0		**		**		50		9		60		44		0		0		50		142		30		303		30		317		40		26		230		962		40		93		30		67		40		67		20		21		0		0		200		540		220		702		0		0		0		0		60		183		180		438		180		433		0		0

		275		$50,000 under $75,000		180		70		90		20		150		**		80		100		390		120		30		0		30		0		30		70		10755		180		11001		130		6512		70		88		50		143		30		96		0		0		60		994		30		120		20		305		60		1761		0		30		74		40		597		30		323		60		246		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		159		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		574		2031		30		344		0		0		20		30		30		75		0		0		30		114		20		107		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		97		**		**		0		0		170		7151		170		1005		0		0		0		0		70		103		**		**		0		0		50		41		**		**		50		85		0		0		40		175		**		**		**		**		20		30		170		1173		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		170		903		170		1096		0		0		0		0		50		283		120		354		120		351		0		0

		275		$75,000 under $100,000		110		20		80		**		90		20		60		60		260		80		**		0		**		0		**		50		9292		110		9519		90		5681		50		39		40		147		20		102		0		0		40		404		20		181		40		1259		40		1265		0		30		118		30		545		**		**		40		227		0		0		0		0		20		253		**		**		20		25		0		0		0		0		30		597		2645		**		**		0		0		20		37		30		64		0		0		30		104		20		158		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		112		50		336		0		0		110		6744		110		1009		0		0		0		0		40		68		40		2		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		55		0		0		30		88		0		0		0		0		**		**		100		1215		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		100		941		100		1048		0		0		0		0		40		155		70		321		70		234		0		0

		275		$100,000 under $200,000		130		20		100		**		110		**		80		70		310		100		**		0		**		0		**		70		16937		130		17274		110		10338		90		125		70		363		50		251		0		0		40		523		50		784		**		**		60		3447		0		**		**		40		749		30		2057		60		337		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		60		1392		10077		**		**		0		0		40		93		50		184		0		0		60		308		40		387		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		269		**		**		0		0		130		13698		130		2363		0		0		0		0		50		50		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		37		0		0		30		160		0		0		0		0		**		**		130		2348		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		130		2314		130		2505		0		0		0		0		70		634		80		440		70		303		0		0

		275		$200,000 or more		30		**		20		0		20		**		20		**		70		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		7393		30		7393		20		3299		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		6564		30		1570		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		1529		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		1567		30		1642		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0



		282		Yakutat City and Borough		250		130		90		30		210		30		90		140		440		120		0		0		0		0		50		70		13,240		250		13,451		190		8,977		40		30		60		69		30		34		0		0		110		782		20		57		0		0		40		1,128		0		50		123		40		490		0		0		100		211		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		330		2,025		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		58		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		210		9,411		210		1,453		0		0		0		0		60		58		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		45		0		0		70		157		0		0		0		0		0		0		230		1,745		40		73		20		56		20		32		0		0		0		0		190		1,391		220		1,591		0		0		0		0		70		251		160		409		160		382		0		0

		282		Under $1		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		282		$1 under $10,000		40		30		**		**		30		**		20		**		40		**		0		0		0		0		20		20		146		40		170		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		233		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		20		40		0		0		0		0		20		24		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		34		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		39		**		**		20		56		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		20		36		20		36		0		0

		282		$10,000 under $25,000		40		30		0		30		30		30		**		50		50		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		702		40		702		50		545		20		4		30		27		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		217		40		21		0		0		0		0		30		19		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		95		40		73		**		**		20		32		0		0		0		0		30		17		50		52		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		74		30		74		0		0

		282		$25,000 under $50,000		70		40		30		**		60		**		20		60		130		60		0		0		0		0		30		20		2716		70		2818		60		1972		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		40		299		20		57		0		0		**		**		0		30		83		**		**		0		0		50		102		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		2025		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		58		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		70		1554		70		196		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		45		0		0		30		71		0		0		0		0		0		0		70		324		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		60		181		70		249		0		0		0		0		40		96		50		121		50		117		0		0

		282		$50,000 under $75,000		30		30		**		**		30		**		30		**		60		30		0		0		0		0		**		**		2056		30		2056		20		1241		**		**		**		**		30		34		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		40		1128		0		**		**		40		490		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		330		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		1540		30		243		0		0		0		0		30		39		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		257		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		228		30		252		0		0		0		0		**		**		20		47		20		41		0		0

		282		$75,000 under $100,000		40		**		30		**		30		**		**		30		70		**		0		0		0		0		**		30		3048		40		3133		30		2114		20		26		30		42		**		**		0		0		40		250		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		30		85		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		2311		40		336		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		52		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		372		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		323		40		351		0		0		0		0		30		155		40		131		40		114		0		0

		282		$100,000 under $200,000		30		**		30		**		30		**		20		**		90		30		0		0		0		0		**		**		4572		30		4572		30		3105		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		3789		30		657		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		658		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		642		30		687		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		282		$200,000 or more		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0



		290		Yukon-Koyukuk Census Area		2,750		1,610		630		470		2,460		160		690		1,650		4,550		1,560		1,020		860		160		280		410		610		92,659		2,750		93,372		2,240		68,848		270		129		1,980		2,873		1,870		2,592		0		0		400		1,935		120		663		80		1,271		380		9,587		0		750		1,794		230		2,543		40		150		460		713		70		18		0		0		0		0		0		0		90		87		0		0		0		0		80		1,589		6,945		20		253		0		0		0		0		30		96		0		0		60		128		30		223		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50		278		30		262		0		0		1,970		57,891		2,010		8,773		0		0		0		0		670		684		30		1		0		0		70		57		80		13		520		558		0		0		300		488		20		269		20		261		30		26		2,380		13,099		800		1,377		710		1,286		390		450		40		29		0		0		1,730		8,092		1,850		8,801		0		0		0		0		590		1,046		2,050		5,288		2,040		5,202		0		0

		290		Under $1		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		290		$1 under $10,000		870		750		40		70		770		50		120		320		710		150		510		440		80		140		60		120		2614		870		2655		520		1842		20		4		660		561		630		532		0		0		70		36		**		**		0		0		20		99		0		190		277		**		**		**		**		60		41		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		330		192		350		13		0		0		0		0		30		1		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		30		1		0		0		50		23		0		0		0		0		0		0		540		420		300		193		290		184		50		23		**		**		0		0		330		13		370		43		0		0		0		0		280		12		490		391		490		385		0		0

		290		$10,000 under $25,000		680		440		70		160		610		40		140		500		1090		370		270		210		60		100		140		130		11061		680		11098		620		8017		40		22		510		700		480		628		0		0		70		291		40		76		30		227		80		807		0		220		502		30		62		**		**		80		37		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		20		253		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		470		2493		480		222		0		0		0		0		150		26		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		110		15		0		0		60		51		20		269		20		261		**		**		660		1933		320		816		280		783		200		225		**		**		0		0		350		196		400		260		0		0		0		0		40		29		630		1699		630		1699		0		0

		290		$25,000 under $50,000		550		250		120		160		500		30		150		430		1100		440		130		130		**		40		130		130		19695		550		19830		510		15598		50		14		400		613		380		555		0		0		100		326		**		**		**		**		80		1483		0		180		495		70		401		**		**		110		135		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		38		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		75		**		**		0		0		520		10390		530		1215		0		0		0		0		230		199		**		**		0		0		50		36		80		13		180		165		0		0		70		97		**		**		**		**		30		26		530		2531		180		368		140		319		120		165		40		29		0		0		420		1017		440		1125		0		0		0		0		70		99		470		1492		470		1489		0		0

		290		$50,000 under $75,000		300		110		140		50		260		40		110		200		700		260		80		50		20		0		50		110		18491		300		18646		270		13690		70		47		190		367		180		340		0		0		60		623		50		270		20		328		80		2014		0		80		243		60		750		40		150		90		155		40		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		30		0		0		0		0		50		1024		3137		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		40		68		30		223		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		30		262		0		0		300		12368		300		1727		0		0		0		0		120		184		30		1		0		0		**		**		**		**		100		166		0		0		50		140		**		**		**		**		**		**		300		2251		**		**		**		**		20		37		**		**		0		0		280		1544		290		1695		0		0		0		0		70		168		240		709		230		667		0		0

		290		$75,000 under $100,000		160		40		100		30		150		**		70		110		430		170		30		30		**		0		30		50		14031		160		14147		150		10320		40		23		110		347		100		290		0		0		40		372		**		**		30		716		50		1647		0		50		159		40		622		**		**		50		116		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		30		96		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		203		**		**		0		0		160		10339		160		1534		0		0		0		0		70		138		**		**		0		0		20		21		0		0		60		129		0		0		40		61		0		0		0		0		0		0		160		1788		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		160		1397		160		1470		0		0		0		0		40		121		120		436		120		431		0		0

		290		$100,000 under $200,000		170		20		160		**		170		**		100		90		460		170		**		**		**		0		**		70		21848		170		22077		170		19381		50		19		110		285		100		247		0		0		60		287		30		317		**		**		70		3537		0		30		118		30		708		**		**		70		229		30		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		19		0		0		0		0		30		565		3808		**		**		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		20		60		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		170		17703		170		3099		0		0		0		0		70		136		**		**		0		0		**		**		0		0		40		82		0		0		30		116		0		0		0		0		0		0		170		3321		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		170		2963		170		3149		0		0		0		0		90		617		100		561		100		531		0		0

		290		$200,000 or more		20		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		60		**		0		0		0		0		0		**		4919		20		4919		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		20		4406		20		963		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		**		**		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		855		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		962		20		1059		0		0		0		0		**		**		**		**		**		**		0		0

		** - Not shown to avoid disclosure of information 
about specific taxpayers.  However, the data are 
combined with data in an adjacent size class, 
as appropriate, and included in the appropriate totals.

		[1] The County Federal Information Processing System (FIPS) 
Codes used for these statistics were derived from the 
U.S. Census Bureau.  A complete list of codes can be obtained from

		https://www.census.gov/geo/reference/codes/cou.html

		[2] The "Number of volunteer prepared returns" shows counts of 
returns prepared by IRS-certified volunteers to taxpayers with 
limited income, persons with disabilities, limited English speaking 
taxpayers, current and former members of the military, and 
taxpayers who are 60 years of age and older.

		[3] These data do not distinguish between refund anticipation 
loans and refund advances.

		[4] Includes primary taxpayers 60 years of age or older.

		[5] Less deficit.

		[6] "Qualified dividends" are ordinary dividends received 
in tax years beginning after 2002 that meet certain 
conditions and receive preferential tax rates. 
The maximum qualified dividends tax rate is 20%.

		[7] Includes the Alaskan permanent fund, reported by 
residents of Alaska on Forms 1040A and 1040EZ's.  
This fund only applies to statistics in the totals, and the 
state of Alaska.

		[8] "Earned income credit" includes both the refundable 
and non-refundable portions.  The non-refundable portion 
could reduce income tax and certain related taxes to zero. 
The earned income credit amounts in excess of total tax 
liability, or amounts when there was no tax liability at all, 
were refundable.  See footnote 9 below for explanation 
of the refundable portion of the earned income credit.

		[9] The refundable portion of the "earned income credit" 
equals "total income tax" minus the "earned income credit."  
If the result is negative, this amount is considered the 
refundable portion.  No other refundable credits were 
taken into account for this calculation.

		[10]  "Income tax" reflects the amount reported on 
Form 1040 line 56.  It also includes data from 
Form 1040A and 1040EZ filers.  

		[11] "Total tax liability" differs from "Income tax," in that
"Total tax liability" includes the taxes from recapture of 
certain prior-year credits, tax applicable to individual 
retirement arrangements (IRA's), social security taxes 
on self-employment income and on certain tip income, 
advanced earned income payments, household
employment taxes, and certain "other taxes" listed 
in the Form 1040 instructions.

		[12] Reflects payments to or withholdings made to 
"Total tax liability".  This is the amount the tax filer 
owes when the income tax return is filed.

		[13]  The amount of overpayments the tax filer requested to 
have refunded. 

		NOTE: This table presents aggregates of all returns filed and
processed through the Individual Master File (IMF) system 
during Calendar Year 2018, including any returns filed for 
tax years preceding 2017.

		This table is based on tax returns as initially processed by IRS
and does not reflect amended returns or errors that were
corrected after initial processing. In general, during administrative 
or Master File processing, taxpayer reporting discrepancies are 
corrected only to the extent necessary. The statistics in the county 
data should, therefore, be used with the knowledge that some of the 
data have not been perfected or edited for statistical purposes 
and that State totals in this table may not be altogether 
comparable to other State totals published by the IRS, 
Statistics of Income Division. 

		Detail may not add to totals because of rounding.

		SOURCE: IRS, Statistics of Income Division, 
Individual Master File System, October 2019.





























https://www.census.gov/geo/reference/codes/cou.htmlhttp://www.census.gov/popest/geographic/codes02.htmlhttps://www.census.gov/geo/reference/codes/cou.html




CARES Act Disbursements Pursuant to 

Resolution No.20‐06‐872 & Resolution No.20‐08‐879
Total Available $4,007,216.22  DRAFT

Staff

Allocated 9‐1‐20 Recommendation

Ambulance Purchase 275,000$          275,000$          

Morgue Improvements 100,000           100,000           

MLCC Operations 10,000              10,000              

Senior Lunches Home Delivery (SESS) 58,000              58,000              

Food Security ‐ Salvation Army 32,000              32,000              

Household Utility, Rent, & Moorage Assistance 300,000           500,000           

Small Business & Nonprofits Grant 850,000           850,000           

Haines Borough, EOC, & Public Health 521,590           725,000           

Haines Borough School District 150,000           150,000           

Commercial Fishing Grants ‐                    65,500              

Individual Grants ‐                    625,000           

Support Local & Save ‐                    22,000              

Wastwater Treatment Plant Upgrades ‐                    290,000           

Drinking Water Public Fill Station ‐                    70,000              

2,296,590$        3,772,500$       

4,007,216$       

Remaining to allocate 234,716           


	09-08-20 Reg Mtg
	3 - Draft Min 8-25-20
	7A - Ord 576- Definition of Food Trucks- AB 20-1038
	Ordinance 20-08-576
	PC Request for Action

	8A - Interim Manager's Report
	CARES Disbursements as of 8-31-20

	8B - CFO Report
	9A - PHAC Min 7-30-20
	11A1 - Res 880- Nose Plow for Dump Truck- AB 20-1040
	Resolution 20-09-880
	Quote
	Ordinance 19-04-533

	11A2 - Res 881- WWTP Materials- AB 20-1039
	Resolution 20-09-881
	DXP Alaska Pump & Supply quote
	Email from DEC

	11A3 - Res 882- Fuel Tank Purchase- AB 20-1041
	Quote from Anchorage Tank
	Fuel Tank Pictures

	11A4 - Res 883- Additional Electrical Conduit- AB 20-1043
	Resolution 20-09-883
	Harbormaster Memo
	RFP#5 from Hamilton

	11A5 - Res 884- WWTP Filter Press and Skid Steer- AB 20-1044
	Resolution 20-09-884
	Quotes
	Support from WWT Supervisor

	11A6 - Res 885- Declaration of Economic Disaster- AB 20-1045
	Resolution 20-09-885
	Haines Alaska Business Climate and COVID-19 Impacts Survey

	11C1 - EOC Update
	11C2 - GASC Recommendations
	Haines Sheldon Museum Proposal

	11C3 - CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee Recommendations
	IRS Information
	CARES Act Allocations




